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SEC File No:

82-3622

Lee Bee Chin

From: ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Sent: 28 June, 2004 3:31 PM

To: fooyenyen@singtel.com; lorindatsi@singtel.com; jennifer@singtel.com;
zairaniba@singtel.com; beechin@singtel.com

Subject SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release

144774.pdf

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID: 144774 as follows:

Release Time:
ASX Code: SGT

28-Jun-2004 17:30:23

File Name: 144774.pdf
Your Announcement Title: Appendix 3B - 1st




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7,3.10.3,3.10.4,3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

Singapore Telecommunications Limited

ABN
IARBN 096 701 567

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (aftach sheets if there is not enough space).

1 *Class of *securities issued or to be | Ordinary Shares
issued

2 Number of *securities issued or to | 24,000 4
be issued (if known) or maximum
number which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the Tsecurities (eg, | Fully paid ordinary shares
if options, exercise price and expiry
date; if partly paid *securities, the
amount outstanding and due dates
for payment; if “convertible
securities, the conversion price and
dates for conversion)




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

4 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not
rank equally, please state:

the date from which they do

the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment
the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

5  Issue price or consideration

6  Purpose of the issue
(If issued as consideration for the
_acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and “class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
{including the securities in clause 2
if applicable)

Number and “*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause 2
if applicable)

Yes

S$1.69 for each ordinary share -

Ordinary shares issued under the Singapore
Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999

28/06/2004 -

Number +(Class

6,777,893,769 - Ordinary shares

Number *Class

11,082,771,575 Ordinary shares held
by Temasek Holdings
(Private) Limited

193,629,575 ~

which are not quoted

Singapore Telecom
Share Option Scheme
1999 Options
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New issue announcement

10

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

Same as for other issued ordinary shares

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Is  security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date 1o  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who will
not be sent new issue documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7.

Closing date for rteceipt of
acceptances or renunciations

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

+ Qee chanter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee payable
to brokers who lodge acceptances
or renunciations on behalf of
*security holders

~If the issue is contingent on

*security holders’ approval, the date
of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements iz full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

How do *security holders dispose of
their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

*Despatch date

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
(b) All other securities

Exaniple: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38  Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

39 Class of *securities for which
quotation is sought
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New issue announcement

40

41

42

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing “class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(n the <case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

e the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period ‘

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not

for an illegal purpose.

o There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the "securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the

Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give

this warranty

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

* Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any “securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the
warranties in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation
of the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information
and documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here: %\‘M Date: 28 June 2004

Company Secretary

Print name: Chan Su Shan (Ms)

4+ Qee chanter 19 for defined termes



SEC File No: 82-3622

Lee Bee Chin

From: . ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Sent: 28 June, 2004 3:33 PM

To: fooyenyen@singtel.com; lorindatsli@singtel.com; jennifer@singtel.com;
zairaniba@singtel.com; beechin@singtel.com

Subject: SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID: 144775 as follows:
Release Time: 28-Jun-2004 17:32:15

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 144775.pdf

Your Announcement Title: Appendix 3B - 2nd




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7,3.10.3,3.10.4,3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given 10 ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

Singapore Telecommunications Limited

ABN
N 096 701 567

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1 "Class of *securities issued or to be | Ordinary Shares
issued

2 Number of *securities issued or to | 76,600
be issued (if known) or maximum :
number which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the "securities (eg, | Fully paid ordinary shares
if options, exercise price and expiry
date; if partly paid *securities, the
amount outstanding and due dates
for payment; if “*convertible
securities, the conversion price and
dates for conversion)

[\35



Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

4 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not
rank equally, please state:

the date from which they do
the . extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment
the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
- distribution or interest payment

5 Issue price or consideration

6  Purpose of the issue
(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and *class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause 2
if applicable)

Number and “class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause 2
if applicable)

Yes

S$1.54 for each ordinary share ¢

Ordinary shares issued under the Singapore
Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999

28/06/2004

Number *Class

6,777,970,369 Ordinary shares

Number *Class

11,082,771,575 Ordinary shares held
by Temasek Holdings
(Private) Limited

193,552,975

which are not quoted

Singapore Telecom
Share Option Scheme
1999 Options
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New issue announcement

10

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

Same as for other issued ordinary shares

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11
12
13
14
15

16

17

18

19
20

21

Is  security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who will
not be sent new issue documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission




Appendix 3B
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22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee payable
to brokers who lodge acceptances
or renunciations on behalf of
*security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the date
of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

How do *security holders dispose of
their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

*Despatch date

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for guotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
(b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expity or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are "equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38 Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

39 Class of t*securities for which
quotation is sought




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

40 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

o the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust
distribution) or interest payment

e the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

41  Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued wupon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number *Class
42  Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)
Quotation agreement
1 *Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may

quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.
2 We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted comphes with the law and is not
for an illegal purpose.

. There 1s no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the "securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the
warranties in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation
of the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information
and documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here:

Print name:

%\‘X\’\Wm’w"\’ Date: 28 June 2004

Company Secretary

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
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Announcement No. 2
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Attached are the announcements made by Singapore Telecommunications Limited on the above.
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(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 12TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company will be hclci at 31 Exeter Road, Comeentre, Singapore 239732
on Thursday, 29 July 2004 at 2.30 p.m. to transact the following businesses:-

, M SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

ORDINARY BUSINESS :
1. To receive and adopt the Audited Accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2004 and the Directors’ Report and the Auditors’ Report thereon. (Resolution 1)
2. To declare a first and final dividend of 423% or 6.4 cents per share less income tax in respect of the financial year ended 31 March 2004. (Resolution 2)

3. To re-clect the following Directors who retire by rotation in accordance with Article 97 of the Company’s Arricles of Association and who, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election:-

a) Mr Paul Chan Kwai Wah ! (Resclution 3)
b) Mr John Powell Morschel ! (Resolution 4)
¢)  Mr Chumpol NaLamlieng ' ' (Resolution 5)
d) Mr Jackson Peter Tai ' (independent member of Audit Committee) (Resolution G)

4. To re-elect the following Directors who cease to hold office in accordance with Article 103 of the Company’s Articles of Association and who, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election:-
a)  Mr Graham John Bradley ! (independent member of Audit Committee) (Resolution 7)
b) Mr Deepak S Parekh ! _ (Resolution 8)
5. To approve Directors fees payable by the Company of $$1,059,501 for the financial year ended 31 March 2004 (2003: $$675,375; increase $$384,126) >, (Resolution 9)

6. To appoint Auditors and to authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration. (Resolution 10)

7. To transact any other business of an Annual General Meeting.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
8. To consider and, if thought fir, to pass with or without any amendments the following resolutions as ordinary resolutions:-
a) That authority be and is hereby given to the Directors to: (Resolution 11)

(1) (a) issue shares in the capital of the Company (“shares”) whether by way of rights, bonus or otherwise; and/or

(b) make or grant offers, agreements or options (collectively, “Instruments”) that might or would require shares to be issued, including but not limited
to the creation and issue of (as well as adjustments to) warrants, debentures or other instruments convertible into shares,
. ar any time and upon such terms and conditions and for such purposes and to such persons as the Directors may in their absolute discretion deem fir; and

(i) (norwithstanding the authority conferred by this Resolution may have ceased to be in force) issue shares in pursuance of any Instrument made
or granted by the Directors while this Resolution was in force,

provided that:

(1) the aggregare number of shares to be issued pursuant to this Resolution (including shares to be issued in pursuance of Instruments made or granted
pursuant to this Resolution) does not exceed 50 per cent. of the issued share capital of the Company (as calculated in accordance with sub-paragraph
(2) below), of which the aggregate number of shares to be issued other than on a pro raza basis to shareholders of the Company (including
shares to be issued in pursuance of Instruments made or granted pursuant to this Resolution) does not exceed 15 per cent. of the issued share
capital of the Company (as calculated in accordance with sub-paragraph (2) below);

{2) (subject to such manner of calculation as may be prescribed by the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (*SGX-ST”) for the purpose of
determining the aggregate number of shares that may be issued under sub-paragraph (1) above, the percentage of issued share capical shall be
based on the issued share capital of the Company at the time this Resolution is passed, after adjusting for:

() new shares arising from the conversion or exercise of any convertible securities or share options or vesting of share awards which are
outstanding or subsisting at the time this Resolution is passed; and
(ii) any subsequent consolidation or subdivision of shares;

(3) in exercising the authority conferred by this Resolution, the Company shall comply with the provisions of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST
and the rules of any other stock exchange on which the shares of the Company may for the time being be listed or quoted (“Other Exchange”)
for the time being in force (unless such compliance has been waived by the SGX-ST o, as the case may be, the Other Exchange) and the Articles
of Association for the time being of the Company; and

(4) (unless revoked or varied by the Company in general meeting) the authority conferred by this Resotution shall continue in force until the conclusion
of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company or the date by which the next Annual General Meeting of the Company is required by
law to be held, whichever is the earlier.

b) That approval be and is hereby given to the Directors to allot and issue from time to time such number of shares in the capital of the Company as (Resolurion 12}
may be required to be issued pursuant to the exercise of options under the Singapore Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999 (the “1999 Scheme”),
provided always that the aggregate number of shares to be issued pursuant to the 1999 Scheme and the SingTel Performance Share Plan shall not
exceed 10 per cent. of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

Detailed information about these Directors can be found in the “Corporate Governance Report” and “Profile of Directors” sections of the Companys Full

Financial Report.

Voting Exclusion — Resolution 9

The Company will disregard any votes cast on this resolution by:

a) a Director of the Company; and

b) an associate (as defined for the purposes of the Listing Rufes of Australian Stock Exchange Limited) of thar person (or those persons).

However, the Company need not disregard a vote if

a) it is cast by a person as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in accordance with the dzremam on the proxy form; or

b) it is cast by the person chairing the meering as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in accordance with a direction on the proxy form to
vote as the proxy decides.




»
¢) That approval be and is hereby given to the Directors to grant awards in accordance with the provisions of the SingTel Performance Share Plan (the (Resolution 131
“Plan”) and to allot and issue from time to time such number of fully paid-up shares in the capital of the Company as may be required to be issued
pursuant to the vesting of awards under the Plan, provided always that the aggregate number of shares to be issued pursuant to the 1999 Scheme
and the Plan shall not exceed 10 per cent. of the issued share capital of the Company from time to rime.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Company Secretary
Singapore

29 June 2004

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 58(C) OF THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY : :
Resolution 11 is to empower the Directors to issue shares in the capiral of the Company and to make or grant instruments (such as warrants or debentures)
convertible into shares, and to issue shares in pursuance of such instruments, up to an amount not exceeding in total 50 per cent. of the issued share capital
of the Company, with a sub-limit of 15 per cent. for issues other than on a pro rata basis to shareholders. For the purpose of determining the aggregate number
of shares that may be issued, the percentage of issued share capirtal shall be based on the issued share capiral at the time that Resolution 11 is passed, after
adjusting for (a) new shares arising from the conversion or exercise of any convertible securities or share options or vesting of share awards which are
outstanding or subsisting ac the time that Resolution 11 is passed, and (b) any subsequenr consolidation or subdivision of shares.

Resolution 12 is to empower the Directors to issue shares in the capital of the Company pursuant to the Singapore Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999 (the
“1999 Scheme”), provided that the aggregate number of shares to be issued pursuanc to the 1999 Scheme and the SingTel Performance Share Plan does not
exceed 10 per cent. of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

Resolution 13 is to empower the Directors to grant awards and to issue shares in the capital of the Company pursuant to the SingTel Performance Share Plan
(the “Plan”), provided thar the aggregate number of shares to be issued pursuant to the 1999 Scheme and the Plan does not exceed 10 per cent. of the issued
share capital of the Company from time to time.

Notwithstanding Resolutions 11, 12 and 13, as the Company is admitred to the official list of Australian Stock Exchange Limired, the Company is bound
to comply with the Listing Rules of Australian Stock Exchange Limited that are in force from time to time, in parricular Listing Rule 7.1 (which deals with
new issues of equity securities exceeding 15 per cent. of capiral) and Chapter 10 of the Listing Rules (which deals with transacrions with persons in a position
of influence).

NOTES:

With the exception of the Central Provident Fund Board and CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Limited (“CDN") (who may each appoint more than two
proxies), a member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint not more than two proxies to attend and vore instead of
him and such proxy need not be a member of the Company. Every instrument of proxy, other than instruments of proxy from CDN, shall be deposited at the
registered office of the Company ar 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 (Attention: Secretariat) not less than 48 hours before the time appointed
for the Annual General Meeting. Every instrument of proxy from CDN must be lodged by the holders of CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products
relating to ordinary shares in the Company ar the office of the Company’s Australian registry, Compurershare Investor Services Pty Limited at Level 2, 60
Carrington Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia or GPO Box 242, Melbourne VIC 8060, Australia, not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for
the Annual General Meeting.

Mr Quek Poh Huat has given notice to the Company that he wishes to step down as a Director of the Company at the conclusion of the 12th Annual General Meeting.

To obtain a free copy of CDN’s Financial Services Guide (“FSG”), or any Supplementary FSG, go to www.asx.com.au/cdis or phone 1300 300 2790 to have

one sent to you.

NOTICE OF BOOKS CLOSURE
{for Shares quoted on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited)

NOTICE IS ALSO HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Transfer Book and Register of Members of the Company will be closed on 10 August 2004 for the preparation
of dividend warrants. Duly completed registrable transfers of the ordinary shares of $80.15 each in the capital of the Company (“Shares”) received by the
Company’s Registrar, M & C Services Private Limited of 138 Robinson Road, #17-00 The Corporate Office, Singapore 068906, up to 5.00 p.m. on 6 August
2004 will be registered to determine members’ entitlements to the proposed final dividend.

Members whose Securities Accounts with The Central Depository (Pte) Limited are credited with Shares at 5.00 p.m. on 6 August 2004 will be entitled to the proposed
final dividend less income tax. Payment of the dividend, if approved by members at the 12th Annual General Meeting, will be made on 30 August 2004.

NOTICE OF RECORD DATE
(for Shares quoted on Australian Stock Exchange Limited issued in the form of CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products )

NOTICE IS ALSO HEREBY GIVEN THAT the record date (the “Record Date”) to determine entitlements to the proposed final dividend is 6 August 2004.
Holders of CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products relating to ordinary shares in the Company (“CUFS”) as at the Record Date will be entitled to receive the
proposed final dividend less income tax. Payment of the dividend, if approved by members at the 12th Annual General Meeting, will be made on 30 August
2004. The rate of exchange applicable in determining the amount of currency of Australia that is to be paid to satisfy the obligation to pay such proposed final
dividend in relation to the Shares which are listed on Australian Stock Exchange Limited, including Shares traded in the form of CUFS, will be the average of
the quoted rates, as selected by any Director, prevailing over the five market days immediately preceding the Record Date.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Company Secretary
Singapore

29 June 2004

NOTES:

In the case of members other than CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Limited, if you wish to have your SingTel dividend credited directly into your bank account,
please contact The Central Depository (Pte) Limited at (65) 65357511 or any Authorised Trading Centre, if you have not already signed/returned your Direct
Crediting Authorisation Form. In the case of holders of CUFS, if you wish to have your SingTel dividend credited directly into your bank account, please
contact the Company’s Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited at telephone number 1800 501 501 or 61-3-96155970, if you have
not already signed/returned your Request for Direct Crediting of Dividends Form (“Form”). The Form can be downloaded at www.computershare.com.
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AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE

Australian Stock Exchange Limited
ABN 98 008 624 691

Exchange Centre

Level 4, 20 Bridge Street

Sydney NSW 2000

PO Box H224
Australia Square
NSW 1215

FACSIMILE Telephone 612 9227 0334

Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE Intemet http:/fwww.asx,com.au

DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney

DATE: 29/06/2004
TIME: 10:09:23
TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.

FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
" FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT:  CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Annual Review & Summary Financial Statements

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules —

Use of ASX Online for lodgement of company announcements becomes mandatory
from 1 July 2003
* Handwritten and hand-delivered company announcements are no longer accepted

* Fee of A$38.50 (including GST) applies from 1 March 2003 for announcements faxed
to CAP

¢ New CAP fax number from 1 March 2003 for announcements sent within Australia is
1900 999 279
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SingTel is Asia’s leading communications group with operations
and investments around the world. Serving both the corporate and
consumer markets, it is committed to bringing the best of global
communications to customers in the Asia Pacific and beyond.

With significant operations in Singapore and Australia
(through SingTel’s wholly-owned subsidiary SingTel Optus),
the Group provides a comprehensive portfolio of services that include
voice and data services over fixed, wireless and Internet platforms.

To serve the needs of multinational corporations, SingTel has a
network of 31 offices in 15 countries and territories throughout the Asia
Pacific, in Europe and the USA. These offices enable SingTel to deliver
reliable and quality network solutions to its customers,
either on its own or jointly with local partners.

The Group also has major investments in India, Indonesia,
the Philippines and Thailand. Together with its regional partners,
SingTel is Asia’s largest multi-market mobile operator,
serving more than 47 million customers in six markets.

In 2004, SingTel celebrates 125 years of telecommunications
in Singapore.

/

A\

AN

Swagd




LETTER TO
SHAREHOLDERS

SingTel delivered exceptional results for the financial year
2004. Operating revenue rose 17 per cent to an all-time high
of $$12.0 billion while net profit after tax more than tripled
to a record $$4.49 billion.

Our robust results were boosted by a large profit on SingTel’s
disposal of its entire stake in Belgacom, the Belgian telco.
However, even excluding exceptional gains from divestments,
the Group’s net profit (pre-goodwill) was still a record at
§$2.85 billion, a strong increase of 32 per cent year on year.

These results were possible because SingTel had the foresight
over the last decade to pursue a long term strategy to achieve geographical diversification of
the Group’s business. This strategy has created value for shareholders.

Belgacom is a good example of the Group’s excellent track record with its overseas investments.
SingTel acquired a 12.15 per cent stake in Belgacom in 1996 for §$837 million. Through its
participation on the Board and in management, SingTel helped Belgacom achieve significant
improvements in operational performance.

In the eight years following its acquisition, SingTel received $$520 million from Belgacom in
dividends and another $$2.28 billion in proceeds from the company’s successful initial public
offering in March 2004 and related share buyback transactions. This gives a compound annual
cash return of 17 per cent for the investment.

DELIVERING A STRONG SET OF RESULTS
The Group’s results for the year exceeded all our key objectives.

The Singapore business generated very strong cash flow. Despite very difficult market conditions,
SingTel still managed to maintain its operational EBITDA margin at 50 per cent, a result of
very careful cost management.

In Australia, our wholly-owned subsidiary SingTel Optus is now making a healthy contribution
to the Group’s earnings and cash flows. Optus has delivered an impressive set of results — reporting
strong growth in net profit, revenue and cash flow. It has also increased its market share in
all divisions.

For the year, Optus grew revenue by at least three times faster than the Australian market as a
whole. Its free cash flow for the year was A$1.11 billion, up 101 per cent from last year and a
significant achievement compared to the A$612 million cash flow deficit it had just two years ago.

SingTel’s four regional mobile associates — AIS, Bharti, Globe and Telkomsel — all performed
very well during the year. While subscriber growth will slow in the Philippines and Thailand,




markets like India and Indonesia — where penetration levels are still relatively low — will present
the next wave of growth for us.

MAINTAINING AN OPTIMUM CAPITAL STRUCTURE
The Group seeks to make the best use of its capital resources and to retain an efficient capital
structure. For the year, SingTel improved its return on invested capital from 13.4 per cent to
14.9 per cent.

SingTel successfully divested a number of major non-core assets — Belgacom, SingPost and
Yellow Pages — during the year, raising close to $$3.3 billion in proceeds. We are proposing to
return $$3.0 billion, or more than 90 per cent, of this amount to shareholders by way of a
capital reduction.

The capital reduction will involve the cancellation of approximately 7.1 per cent of SingTel’s
total issued share capital. For most shareholders, this would mean one share cancelled for every

14 held. SingTel will make a cash distribution of $$2.36 for each share cancelled.

We have chosen to return cash through a capital reduction for several reasons. Firstly, it optimises
SingTel’s level of debt and cash. Secondly, it will enhance the Group’s earnings per share and
improve its return on equity.

Importantly, with the capital reduction, there is no dilution for shareholders. After the exercise,
every shareholder will own approximately the same proportion of the company’s share capital
as before.

Besides the return of capital, I am pleased to inform shareholders that the Board of Directors
is also recommending a 16 per cent increase in SingTel’s final gross dividend for the year to
6.4 cents a share, amounting to S$1.1 billion.

The capiral reduction and final gross dividend will result in a payout to shareholders totalling
§%4.1 billion. The Group’s financial position will remain strong after the payout with our
gearing at a comfortable level. We expect healthy organic cash flow generation to support debt
repayments and fund new business opportunities.

ACHIEVING EXCELLENT CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Besides delivering sustainable returns for shareholders, the Group is also committed to maincaining
the highest standards of corporate governance. Our efforts have been recognised by numerous
awards and accolades, most recently in a survey by BusinessWeek and US-based Institutional
Shareholder Services (ISS).

The survey ranked 1,785 non-US companies from Canada to Japan based on eight core criteria
for corporate governance. SingTel received a corporate governance quotient score of 98.6, which
means it outperformed 98.6 per cent of the companies ranked by ISS.

As part of our corporate governance practices, for the first time this year, SingTel's Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have signed off on the integrity of the Group’s
financial statements and the design and operating effectiveness of its risk management, and
internal compliance and control systems.




Recognising and managing risk is an important element in establishing and maintaining good
corporate governance practices. The integrity of a company’s financial reporting depends on
the existence of a sound system of risk management and internal controls.

The sign off by the CEO and CFO focusses on financial reporting risks and controls, and covers
the financial year 2004. This practice is intended to encourage management accountability,
and also provides support for the statements required by the Directors under Singapore’s
Companies Act in relation to SingTels financial statements.

GROWING AS A BLUE CHIP STOCK
We are maintaining our medium term target of double digit underlying earnings growth for
the Group. Our ability to grow at these levels for financial year 2005 depends on economic
developments in Singapore, Australia and the region.

The Singapore business should continue to generate strong and reliable cash flows while in
Australia, we expect Optus to maintain its strong operational momentum. Our regional mobile
associates should also continue to grow strongly.

It remains for me to thank the many people who have helped the Group achieve its sterling
results for the year. These include my fellow Directors on the Board, the Group’s Management
and our 19,000 employees in Singapore, Australia and elsewhere.

In particular, I would like to extend my thanks to Mr Quek Poh Huat who will be stepping
down from the Board art this year’s Annual General Meeting. Mr Quek joined the SingTel
Board in December 1995 and has contributed immeasurably to the Board with his active and
invaluable participation over the years.

I would also like to take this opportunity to welcome to the Board two recent appointees,
Messrs Graham John Bradley and Deepak S Parekh. Mr Bradley, from Australia, and Mr Parekh,
from India, bring with them international experience which will be an asset to the Board,
given the multinational nature of SingTel’s business and operations. The Group benefits from
guidance and leadership provided by the broad diversity of talents on its Board. .

Finally, I would like to thank the Group’s customers, partners, and you, our shareholders.
With your support, SingTel is well placed to continue to deliver on its commitment to create
value as a blue chip growth stock.

e
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CHUMPOL NALAMLIENG
Chairman




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

SUMMARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The summary financial statement as set out on pages 4 to 16 contains only a summary of the information in the directors’ report and financial

statements of the Company’s Full Financial Report. It does not contain sufficient information to allow for a full understanding of the results

and the state of affairs of the Company and the Group.

For further information, the full financial statements, the auditors’ report on those statements and the directors’ report in the Full Financial
Report should be consulted. Shareholders may request for a copy of the Full Financial Report at no cost by notifying the Company by 7 July 2004.

1.

SUMMARY DIRECTORS’ REPORT

DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company in office at the date of this report are as follows:

Chumpol NaLamlieng (Chairman) (appointed as Chairman on 29 August 2003)
Lee Hsien Yang (President and Chief Executive Officer)
Graham John Bradley (appointed on 24 March 2004)
Paul Chan Kwai Wah

Heng Swee Keat (appointed on 4 July 2003)

Simon Israel (appointed on 4 July 2003)

Professor Tommy Koh (appointed on 4 July 2003)
John Powell Morschel

Quek Poh Huar

Jackson Peter Tai

Nicky Tan Ng Kuang

Ang Kong Hua and LG Lim Chuan Poh, who served during the financial year, retired following the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting held on 29 August 2003.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is principally engaged in the operation and provision of telecommunications systems and services and investment holding.
The principal activities of the Company’s subsidiary companies consist of:

Data communications services;

Investment holding;

Operation of a submarine cable system;

Provision of cable television services;

Provision of information technology services;

Provision of mobile phone and paging services;

Provision of telecommunications and internet services;

Sale and maintenance of telecommunications equipment;

Value added network and computer network services; and

Venture capital investments in start-up technology and telecommunications companies.

Following the reduction of the Company’s equity interest in Singapore Post Limited upon its Initial Public Offering and the sale of SingTel
Yellow Pages Pre Ltd’s (now known as SingTel Interactive Pte. Ltd.) directory assets and businesses during the financial year, postal services

and directory advertising and publishing ceased to be principal activities of the Group.

There have been no other significant change in the nature of the principal activities during the financial year.
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3. ARRANGEMENTS TO ENABLE DIRECTORS TO ACQUIRE SHARES AND DEBENTURES
Neither at the end of nor at any time during the financial year was the Company a party to any arrangement whose object was to enable
the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate, except for share options granted under the Singapore Telecom Executives’ Share Option Scheme (“1994 Scheme”) and Singapore
Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999'(“1999 Scheme), and performance shares granted under the SingTel Executives’ Performance Share Plan,

4. DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN SHARES AND DEBENTURES
The interests of the directors holding office at the end of the financial year in the share capital and debentures of the Company according
to the register of directors’ shareholdings were as follows:

Holdings registered in the Holdings in which director
name of director or nominee is deemed to have an interest
At 1 Apr 2003 At 1 Apr 2003
or date of or date of
appointment, appointment,
At 31 Mar 2004 if later At 31 Mar 2004 if later
Singapore Telecommunications Limited
{Ordinary shares of $$0.15 each)
Chumpol NaLamlieng 100,000 - - -
Lee Hsien Yang ™ 752,393 752,393 1,407,164 1,740
Graham John Bradley 70,000 70,000 - -
Paul Chan Kwai Wah 1,880 1,880 1,740 1,740
Heng Swee Keat 1,490 1,490 - -
Simon Israel 5,000 5,000 45,000 25,000
Professor Tommy Koh 3,700 3,700 650 650
John Powell Morschel 3,200 . 3,200 - -
Quek Poh Huart 1,880 1,880 1,740 1,740
Jackson Peter Tai 110,000 110,000 - -~
Nicky Tan Ng Kuang 60,000 - - -
(Options to purchase ordinary shares of $$0.15 each)
Chumpol NaLamlieng © 60,000 60,000 - -
Lee Hsien Yang @ 6,050,000 6,170,000 - -
Paul Chan Kwai Wah @ 60,000 60,000 - -
John Powell Morschel @ . 60,000 60,000 - -
Quek Poh Huat @ 60,000 60,000 - -
Jackson Peter Tai @ 60,000 60,000 - -
Nicky Tan Ng Kuang @ - 60,000 - -
Notes:
(1) Lee Hsien Yang was awarded up to 1,405,424 ordinary shares of S$0.15 each in Singapore Telecommunications Limited pursuant to the SingTel

Executives’ Performance Share Plan, subject to certain performance criteria being met and other terms and conditions.

(2) At exercise price of S$1.42 per share (2003: $$1.42 per share).

(3} At exercise price of between $$1.36 and $$3.03 per share (2003: between S$1.36 and $$3.03 per share). Included in the share options as at 31 March
2004 are 2,150,000 (2003: 2,150,000) Performance Share Options which will only vest if performance targets are met.

Berween the end of the financial year and 21 April 2004, Graham John Bradley acquired an additional 30,000 ordinary shares of $30.15

each in Singapore Telecommunications Limited.

Except as disclosed above, there were no changes in any of the above-mentioned interests between the end of the financial year and 21
April 2004.




SUMMARY DIRECTORS’ REPORT

5. DIRECTORS’ CONTRACTUAL BENEFITS
Since the end of the previous financial year, no director has received or become entitled to receive a benefit (other than as disclosed in the
consolidated financial statements and in this report) by reason of a contract made by the Company or a related corporation with the director
or with a firm of which he is a member, or with a company in which he has a substantial financial interest.

6. SHARE OPTIONS
The Compensation Committee is responsible for administering the share option plans. At the date of this report, the Commitree members
are Chumpol NaLamlieng (Chairman of the Committee), John Powell Morschel and Jackson Peter Tai.

Share options exercised and cancelled during the financial year, and options ourstanding at the end of the financial year, wete as follows:
(a) 1994 Scheme

Balance as at Options Balance as at

1.4.03 cancelled 31.3.04

Date of grant Exercise period Exercise price ('000) (000) ('000)
17.6.98 18.6.99 t0 17.6.03 : S8$2.05 3,091 3,091 -

Following the approval of the 1999 Scheme by shareholders at the Extracrdinary General Meeting held on 29 September 1999, the
1994 Scheme was terminated.

Included in the balance as at 1 April 2003 are 120,000 share options granted on 17 June 1998 to an executive director. All outstanding
options granted under the 1994 Scheme lapsed on 17 June 2003,

(b) 1999 Scheme

Balance as at Options Options Balance as at
1.4.03 exercised cancelled 31.3.04
Date of grant Exercise period  Exercise price (’000) ('000) (’000) (000)
Market Price Share Options
For staff and senior management
9.11.99 10.11.00 t0 9.11.09 5$3.03 7,756 - 437 7,319
15.5.00 16.5.01 to 15.5.10 $$2.29 30 - 30 -
9.6.00 10.6.01 t0 9.6.10 S$2.26 31,046 208 2,054 28,784
3.7.00 4.7.01 t0 3.7.10 $$2.40 30 - 30 -
7.8.00 8.8.01 t0 7.8.10 $82.33 20 - - 20
1.9.00 2.9.01 t0 1.9.10 $$2.75 113 - 113 -
11.9.00 12.9.01 t0 11.9.10 $$2.66 20 - - 20
25.9.00 26.9.01 t0 25.9.10 $$2.59 20 - - 20
2.10.00 3.10.01 t0 2.10.10 $$2.54 555 - - 555
25.10.00 26.10.01 o 25.10.10 S$2.70 10 - - 10
2.1.01 31.02w 2.1.11 $$2.68 40 - - 40
8.1.01 9.1.02 0 8.1.11 $$2.67 225 - - 225
12.2.01 13.2.02 t0 12.2.11 5$2.85 15 - - 15
19.2.01 20.2.02 t0 19.2.11 S$2.84 35 - 15 20
2.5.01 3.5.02 10 2.5.11 S$$1.80 225 - - 225
30.5.01 31.5.02 to0 30.5.11 S$1.69 52,557 11,985 3,681 36,891
1.6.01 2.6.02 to 1.6.11 S$1.67 30 - - 30
2.7.01 3.7.02t02.7.11 5%1.84 25 - - 25
5.7.01 6.7.02 10 5.7.11 $$1.86 15 - - 15
9.7.01 10.7.02 10 9.7.11 S$1.84 40 - - 40
1.8.01 2.8.02 t0 1.8.11 S$1.81 25 - - 25
8.8.01 9.8.02 w0 8.8.11 S$1.87 150 - 150 -
Balance carried forward 92,982 12,193 6,510 74,279
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6. SHARE OPTIONS (cont'd)
(b) 1999 Scheme (cont’d)

Balance as at Options Options Balance as at
1.4.03 exercised cancelled 31.3.04
Date of grant Exercise period  Exercise price (000} (000) ('000) (°000)
Market Price Share Options
For staff and senior management
Balance brought forward 92,982 12,193 6,510 74,279
16.8.01 17.8.02 t0 16.8.11 $$1.89 78 - - 78
1.10.01 2.10.02 t0 1.10.11 S$1.76 20 12 - 8
29.11.01 30.11.02 t0 29.11.11 S§1.73 37,815 388 3,388 34,039
10.12.01 11.12.02 10 10.12.11 S$$1.75 222 - - 222
21.2.02 22.2.03 t0 21.2.12 $$1.63 69 - ~ 69
30.5.02 31.5.03 w0 30.5.12 S$1.54 101,536 9,668 7,674 84,194
3,6.02 4,6.03 10 3.6.12 S$1.54 125 - - 125
8.7.02 9.7.03 10 8.7.12 5$1.42 36 - - 36
26.8.02 27.8.03 10 26.8.12 §$1.50 222 - - 222
For executive director
9.11.99 10.11.00 t0 9.11.09 $$3.03 500 - - 500
9.6.00 10.6.01 10 9.6.10 $$2.26 1,500 - - 1,500
30.5.01 31.5.02 o 30.5.11 S$$1.69 1,900 - - 1,900
For non-executive directors
9.9.02 10.9.03 t0 9.9.12 §$1.42 560 200 60 300
237,564 22,462 17,631 197,472
Performance Shate Options
For senior management
3.7.02 3.7.05w3.7.12 $$1.36 9,616 266 877 8,474
For executive director
3.7.02 3.7.05t0 3.7.12 S$1.36 2,150 - - 2,150
11,766 266 877 10,624
Total 249,330 22,727 18,507 208,095
7
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6. SHARE OPTIONS (contd)
(b} 1999 Scheme (cont'd)
The 1999 Scheme was suspended with the implementation of the SingTel Executives’ Performance Share Plan following a review of
the remuneration policy across SingTel Group in 2003. Hence, no share option was granted in the financial year ended 31 March 2004.
The existing share options granted will continue to vest according to the terms and conditions of the schemes and the respective grants.

Details of the directors’ share options are set out in the following table:

Options granted

Aggregate options
granted since

Aggregate options
exercised since

Aggregate options

during the financial commencement of  commencement of outstanding
year ended scheme to scheme to as at
31 Mar 2004 31 Mar 2004 31 Mar 2004 31 Mar 2004

1999 Scheme
Chumpol Nalamlieng - 60,000 - 60,000
Lee Hsien Yang - 6,050,000 - 6,050,000
Graham John Bradley - - - -
Paul Chan Kwai Wah - 60,000 - 60,000
Heng Swee Keat - - - -
Simon Israel - - - -
Professor Tommy Koh - - - ~
John Powell Morschel - 60,000 - 60,000
Quek Poh Huar ~ 60,000 - 60,000
Jackson Peter Tai - 60,000 - 60,000
Nicky Tan Ng Kuang - 60,000 60,000 -
Ang Kong Hua® - 140,000 140,000 -
LG Lim Chuan Poh @ - - - -
Keith Tay Ah Kee @ - 20,000 - -
- 6,570,000 200,000 6,350,000

Notes:

(1) Retired following the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting held on 29 August 2003.

(2) LG Lim Chuan Poh did not accept the share options granted to him.

(3) Retired following the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting held on 30 August 2002. 20,000 SingTel share options were granted to Mr Keith
Tay Ah Kee as a director of Singapare Past Pte Led (“SingPost”) in September 2002. With the Inicial Public Offering of SingPost in May 2003, the
SingTel share oprions were cancelled in exchange for SingPost share options.
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6. SHARE OPTIONS (cont'd)
(¢) Optus Executive Option Plan
With the acquisition of SingTel Optus Pty Limited (“SingTel Optus”), the Optus Executive Option Plan was amended to allow SingTel
Optus to discharge its obligations by procuring the issue to the SingTel Optus option holders of ordinary shares in SingTel in the ratio
of 1.66 SingTel shares per share option. Details are as follows:

Balance as Options Balance as at

at 1.4.03 cancelled 31.3.04
Date of grant Exercise period Exercise price (’000) (°000) (000)
24.5.00 @ 24.5.03 to 24.5.07 A$3.70 for 1.66 SingTel shares 8,096 1,135 6,961

Note:
(1) The figures in the table show the number of unissued SingTel shares represented by a corresponding number of outstanding Optus Executive
Option Plan share options based on a ratio of 1.66 SingTel shares per share option.

From the commencement of the 1999 Scheme to 31 March 2004, an aggregate of 273,767,350 share options have been granted to directors
and employees of the Company and its subsidiary companies.

As of 31 March 2004, save as mentioned herein, no share options have been granted to controlling shareholders or their associates, or to parent

group directors or employees, and no participant has received 5% or more of the total oprtions available under the share option schemes.

During the current financial year, the Company issued 22,727,300 ordinary shares of S$0.15 each upon the exercise of 22,727,300 share
options at the exercise price of between S$1.36 and S$2.26 per share.

The above mentioned options do not entitle the holders of the options, by virtue of such holdings, to any right to participate in any share
issue of any other company.
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7. PERFORMANCE SHARE PLANS
Following a review of the remuneration policy across the Group, SingTel implemented the SingTel Executives’ Performance Share Plan
in June 2003 and granted awards to selected employees of the Group (“participants”) under this plan. The SingTel Executives’ Performance
Share Plan only allows the Company to purchase and deliver existing ordinary shares to participants upon the vesting of awards. The
SingTel Performance Share Plan was implemented with the approval of shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 29 August
2003 and this plan gives the Company the flexibility to either allot and issue and deliver new ordinary shares or purchase and deliver existing
ordinary shares upon the vesting of awards.

Participants will receive fully paid ordinary shares of SingTel free of charge, the equivalent in cash, or combinations thereof, provided that
certain prescribed performance targets are met within a prescribed performance period. The performance period for the awards granted in
the financial year ended 31 March 2004 is three years. At the end of the performance period, SingTel will determine the number of SingTel
shares to be allocated to each participant or category of participants based on the level of attainment of the performance targets.

As at 31 March 2004, 36,898,296 performance shares of the Group were outstanding pursuant to the SingTel Executives’ Performance
Share Plan.

Performance share awards granted and cancelled during the financial year, and share awards outstanding at the end of the financial year, are

as follows: ‘
Share awards Share awards Balance as at
granted cancelled 31 Mar 2004
Date of Grant (000) (000} (’000)
Performance shares (General Awards)
For staff and senior management
25.6.03 33,513 1,614 31,899
For executive director
25.6.03 703 - 703
34,216 1,614 32,602
Performance shares (Senior Management Awards)
For senior management
25.6.03 3,593 - 3,593
For executive director
25.6.03 703 - 703
4,296 - 4,296
Total 38,512 1,614 36,898
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8. AUDIT COMMITTEE

At the date of this report, the Audit Committee comprises the following members, all of whom are non-executive and independent:

Nicky Tan Ng Kuang (Chairman)

Graham John Bradley (appointed on 27 April 2004)
Heng Swee Keat (appointed on 29 August 2003)
Jackson Deter Tai

Chumpol NaLamlieng, who served during the financial year, resigned on 29 August 2003 following a review of the composition of the
board committees. ,

9. UNUSUAL ITEMS DURING AND AFTER THE FINANCIAL YEAR
In the opinion of the directors, no item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature has arisen during the financial year or in the
interval between the end of the financial year and the date of this report which would substantially affect the results of the operations of the
Group and of the Company for the financial year in which this report is made, or render any items in the financial statements of the Group
and the Company for the current financial year misleading, and/or affect the ability of the Group and the Company in meeting the
obligations as and when they fall due, except as disclosed in the notes to the full financial statements.

The summary financial statement set out on pages 4 to 16 was approved by the board of directors on 5 May 2004 and was signed on its
behalf by:

e

Chumpol NaLamlieng Lee Hsien Yang / }

Chairman Director

Singapore
5 May 2004




AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Singapore Telecommunications Limited

We have examined the summary financial statement set out on pages 4 to 16.

In our opinion, the summary financial statement is consistent in all material respects with the full financial statements and directors’ report of
Singapore Telecommunications Limited for the year ended 31 March 2004 from which they were derived and complies with the requirements
of section 203A of the Singapore Companies Act, and regulations made thereunder, applicable to a summary financial statement.

We have issued an unqualified audit report dated 5 May 2004 on the full financial statements of Singapore Telecommunications Limited and
its subsidiary companies for the year ended 31 March 2004, which is as follows:

“AUDITORS’ REPORT .

TO THE MEMBERS OF SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements of Singapore Telecommunications Limited and the consolidated financial statements of the Group for
the financial year ended 31 March 2004 set out on page 68 to 134. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s directors.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing. Those Standards require that we plan and perform our audit to
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides

a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion,

(a) the financial statements of the Company and the consolidated financial statements of the Group are properly drawn up in accordance with
the provisions of the Singapore Companies Act, Chapter 50 (the "Act”) and Singapore Financial Reporting Standards to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 March 2004 and the results and changes in equity of the Company
and of the Group and cash flows of the Group for the year ended on that date; and

(b) the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the Company and by those subsidiaries incorporated in Singapore of
which we are the auditors have been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.”

et ol

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Singapore

5 May 2004

Note:
The page numbers are as stated in the Auditors’ Report dated 5 May 2004 included in Singapore Telecommunication Limited’s full financial statements for the
financial year ended 31 March 2004.




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

SUMMARY INCOME STATEMENTS

For the Financial Year ended 31 March 2004

GROUP COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
$$ mil $$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Operating revenue 11,994.7 10,258.7 2,358.8 2,586.8
Operating expenses (7,768.3) (6,562.2) (1,100.1) (1,191.5)
QOther income 61.7 46.2 71.0 79.1
Operational EBITDA 4,288.1 3,742.7 1,329.7 1,474.4
Compensation from IDA 337.0 337.0 337.0 337.0
Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition
of subsidiary companies (565.7) (555.6) - -
Depreciation and other amortisation (1,875.2) (1,763.2) (391.5) (372.7)
2,184.2 1,760.9 1,275.2 1,438.7
Exceptional items 2,540.7 (1,027.4) 1,995.7 (503.6)
Profit on operating activities 4,724.9 733.5 3,270.9 935.1
Associated and joint venture companies
~  share of ordinary results 1,444.3 774.6 - -
~  share of exceptional itemns (324.5) 257.2 - —~
~ amortisation of goodwill (89.7) (77.2) - -
1,030.1 954.6 - -
Profit before interest and tax 5,755.0 1,688.1 3,270.9 935.1
Interest and investment income 311.2 7.4 217.1 7537
Interest on borrowings (476.4) (534.4) (224.7) {(245.9)
Profit before tax 5,589.8 1,161.1 3,263.3 1,442.9
Taxation (972.9) (54.4) (126.7) (216.3)
Profit after tax 4,616.9 1,106.7 3,136.6 1,226.6
Minority interests (132.1) 293.8 - -
Profit attributable to shareholders 4,484.8 1,400.5 3,136.6 1,226.6
Net profit (before goodwill and exceptionals) 2,852.2 2,167.1
EBITDA . 5,744.9 5,i11.5
Directors’ remuneration paid by the Company 3.0 2.2 3.0 2.2
Basic earnings per share (cents) 25.15 7.86
Basic earnings per share {(cents)
{before goodwill and exceptional items) 16.00 12.16
Diluted earnings per share (cents) 25.13 7.86
Nert tangible asset per share (cents) 43.21 16.80




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY GCOMPANIES

SUMMARY BALANGE SHEETS
As at 31 March 2004
GROUP COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
$3% mil $$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3,161.9 949.4 1,852.9 489.4
Short term investments 460.7 107.9 5.0 20.0
Trade and other debtors 4,485.4 2,264.8 3,056.3 1,368.1
Inventories 169.2 383.4 7.0 10.5
8,277.2 3,705.5 4,921.2 1,888.0
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment (ner) 12,137.9 12,7252 2,796.8 2,994.0
Goodwill on consolidation 9,736.2 10,294.9 - -
Intangibles 592.9 521.4 4.3 4.6
Subsidiary companies - - 18,830.9 19,9723
Associated companies 4,716.8 4,845.8 36.6 3.1
Joint venture companies 314.3 358.9 158.3 170.8
Long term investments 109.8 226.5 51.6 131.4
Deferred tax assets 893.8 953.4 - -
Other non-current assets 78.3 38.9 32.1 253
28,580.0 29,965.0 21,910.6 23,301.5
Total assets 36,857.2 33,670.5 26,831.8 25,189.5
Current liabilities
Trade and other creditors 3,688.9 3,454.6 1,254.7 1,152.9
Provisions 18.2 18.5 - -
Dividends payable to minority shareholders 173.3 - - -
Due to subsidiary companies - - 311.5 465.9
Borrowings (unsecured) 83.4 4279 - -
Borrowings (secured) 1,069.1 340.3 - -
Current income tax 521.4 477.9 236.8 264.3
5,554.3 4,719.2 1,803.0 1,883.1
Non-current liabilities
Due to subsidiary companies - - - 101.7
Borrowings (unsecured) 8,631.1 8,946.1 6,279.3 6,438.0
Borrowings (secured) 108.8 958.1 - -
Deferred income tax 479.6 603.0 375.9 462.6
Deferred income 1,074.2 1,426.4 1,022.2 1,360.3
Advance billings 1,128.6 1,195.2 - -
Other non-current liabilities 79.0 203.6 18.4 209
11,501.3 13,332.4 7,695.8 8,383.5
Total liabilities 17,055.6 18,051.6 9,498.8 10,266.6
Net assets 19,801.6 15,618.9 17,333.0 14,922.9
Share capital and reserves
Share capital 2,677.3 2,673.9 2,677.3 2,673.9
Reserves 17,074.9 12,796.1 14,655.7 12,249.0
Interest of shareholders of the Company 19,752.2 15,470.0 17,333.0 14,9229
Minority interests 49.4 148.9 - -
19,801.6 15,618.9 17,333.0 14,922.9
Current assets/ (liabilities) 2,7229 (1,013.7) 3,118.2 4.9
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE SUMMARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT

EFFECT OF CHANGES IN SINGAPORE COMPANIES LEGISLATION

Pursuant to the Companies Act (Accounting Standards) Regulations 2002 applicable to Singapore from 1 January 2003, the Group and
Company prepare their financial statements in accordance with Singapore Financial Reporting Standards (*FRS”) with effect from its financial
year beginning 1 April 2003. Hence these financial statements, including the comparative figures, have been prepared in accordance with

FRS. Previously, the Group and the Company prepared their statutory accounts in accordance with Singapore Statements of Accounting

Standard (“SAS”).

The adoption of FRS does not have a material impact on the accounting policies and figures presented in the statutory financial statements
for the financial year ended 31 March 2003,

Prior to 1 April 2003, the Group adopted SAS 22, Business Combinations. FRS 22 is substandially similar to SAS 22 except that unlike
SAS 22, FRS 22 does not require adjustments of attributable goodwill previously deducted from equity against profit or loss on disposal of
the investment. The results of the prior years have not been adjusted retrospectively for the adoption of FRS 22 as the effects are not material.
Under FRS 22, net profit after tax would have been $$1,468.3 million instead of $$1,400.5 million reported for the year ended 31 March 2003.

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, TAX, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION (“EBITDA”)

GROUP
2004 2003

S$ mil $$ mil
Profit before tax 5,589.8 1,161.1
Adjustments for:
Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition of
—  subsidiary companies 565.7 555.6
- associated and joint venture companies 89.7 77.2
Depreciation and other amortisation 1,875.2 1,763.2
Exceptional items (2,540.7) 1,027.4
Interest and investment income (311.2) (7.4)
Interest on borrowings 476.4 534.4
EBITDA 5,744.9 5,111.5
NET PROFIT (BEFORE GOODWILL AND EXCEPTIONALS)

GROUP
2004 2003

S8 mil S$ mil
Profit atcributable to shareholders 4,484.8 1,400.5
Adjustments for:
Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition of
- subsidiary companies 565.7 555.6
— associated and joint venture companies 89.7 77.2
Exceptional items (2,540.7) 1,027 .4
Exceptional rax credits (83.0) (448.2)
Taxes associated with Belgacom’s disposal 156.0 -
Minority interest on exceptional items and tax 179.7 (236.7)
Tax credit on recognition of deferred tax assets on pre-acquisition

tax losses and other temporary differences of Sing Tel Optus Group - (208.7)

Net profit (before goodwill and exceptionals) 2,852.2 2,167.1




NOTES TO THE SUMMARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT

4, DIVIDENDS
GROUP
2004 2003
S% mil S$ mil
Final dividends of 5.5 cents (2003: 5.5 cents) per share, net of tax of 22.0% (2003: 22.0%), paid 764.8 764.7

The directors have proposed a dividend of 6.4 cents per share, less tax at 20.0%, amounting to $$913.8 million in respect of the financial
year ended 31 March 2004. The financial statements do not reflect this dividend payable, which will be accounted for in the shareholders
equity as an appropriation of retained earnings in the financial year ending 31 March 2005.

5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the financial year, the Group has no significant transactions with related parties, consisting of subsidiary companies of the ultimate

holding company or associated and joint venture companies of the Group except for the following:

GROUP

2004 2003

S$ mil S$ mil

Telecommunication services rendered 199.6 157.7
Postal services rendered - 13.8
Rental and maintenance services rendered 28.8 11.8
Information technology services rendered 2.1 5.7
Transmission capacity purchased 154.8 106.5
Telecommunication charges incurred 65.1 62.6
Postal charges incurred 20.8 -
Utility charges incurred 42.8 47.6
Network termination charges incurred 53.7 34.1

All these transactions were at normal commercial terms and conditions and at market rates.

6. DIVESTMENT OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
Singapore Post Limited (“SingPost”), a wholly owned subsidiary company as at 31 March 2003, was deconsolidated with effect from 1 April
2003 following the reduction of the Group’s equity interest upon the Initial Public Offering of SingPost’s shares.

Under Singapore Financial Reporting Standards, the results and net assets of SingPost are to be deconsolidated from the Group’s financial
statements from the date of divestment on 13 May 2003. The contribution of SingPost’s operating revenue from 1 April to 13 May 2003
was deerned not material to the Group’s operating revenue and SingPost’s net results from 1 April to 13 May 2003 based on equity interest
of 69% was deemed not material for inclusion in the Group’s results. Consequently, the Group commenced equity accounting of SingPost’s
results based on its equity interest of 31% from 1 April 2003.

For the previous financial year ended 31 March 2003, SingPost and its subsidiary companies contributed a net profit of $$108.7 million to
the Group.



SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

As at 31 May 2004

ORDINARY SHARES
Number of ordinary shareholders 365,447
Number of holders of CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products relating to ordinary shares in the Company (CUFS) 35,142
Voting rights:
On a show of hands — every member present in person and each proxy shall have one vote
On a poll — every member present in person or by proxy shall have one vote for every share he holds or represents
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
Direct Deemed

Interest Incerest™
Temasek Holdings (Private) Limited 11,579,787,516~ 15,729,000
The Capital Group Companies, Inc. - 927,424,453

A

*

Includes 621,148,877 shares held by DBS Nominees Pte Ltd as custodian.

The deemed interests were held through the substantial shareholders’ associated and/or subsidiary companies.

MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS LIST - TOP 20

No. of % of issued

No. Name shares held share capital
1 Temasek Holdings (Private) Limited 10,958,638,639 61.37
2 DBS Nominees Pte Ltd 1,998,722,931 11.19
3 Central Provident Fund Board 1,650,510,099 9.24
4  Raffles Nominees Pte Ltd 1,110,161,518 6.22
5 Citibank Nominees Singapore Pte Ltd 519,693,011 2.91
6 Chess Depositary Nominees Pty Limited 347,180,868* 1.94
7 HSBC (Singapore) Nominees Pre Led 314,806,400 1.76
8 United Overseas Bank Nominees Pre Ltd 277,626,385 1.55
9  Oversea-Chinese Bank Nominees Pre Lid 67,815,692 0.38
10 Morgan Stanley Asia (§'pore) Securities Pte Lid 26,491,491 0.15
11 DB Nominees (S) Pte Ltd 19,273,042 0.11
12 DBS Vickers Securities (S) Pte Lid 18,159,704 0.10
13 Employees Provident Fund Board 8,410,000 0.05
14 Merrill Lynch (S’pore) Pte Lid 6,812,368 0.04
15 UOB Kay Hian Pte Ltd 5,007,155 0.03
16 Dexia Nominees (S) Pre Lid 4,730,000 0.03
17 Societe Generale Singapore Branch 4,145,014 0.02
18 Amex Nominees (S) Pre Lid 3,844,392 0.02
19 OCBC Securities Private Lid 3,122,015 0.02
20 Phillip Securities Pee Led 2,813,254 0.02
17,347,963,978 97.15

The shares held by CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Limited are held on behalf of the persons entered in the register of CUES holders.
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

As at 31 May 2004

e

MAJOR CUFS HOLDERS LIST* - TOP 20

No. of % of issued

No. Name CUFS held share capital
1 Westpac Custodian Nominees Limired 34,706,555 0.19
2 Queensland Investment Corporation 33,065,845 0.19
3 Citcorp Nominees Pry Limited 30,551,976 0.17
4 ] P Morgan Nominees Australia Limited ' 25,244,470 0.14
5 ANZ Nominees Limited 15,658,146 0.09
6 Natonal Nominees Limited 13,384,039 0.07
7 AMP Life Limited 12,823,747 0.07
8 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited (CFS WSLE Aust Share Fund A/C) 10,322,083 0.06
9 Westpac Financial Services Limited 8,870,666 0.05
10 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited (CFS WSLE Imputation Fund A/C) 8,139,492 0.05
11 Citicorp Nominees Pey Limited (CES WSLE Industrial Share A/C) 8,045,056 0.05
12 Westpac Life Insurance Services Limited 5,622,260 0.03
13 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited (CFS Imputation Fund A/C) 4,947,339 0.03
14 Cogent Nominees Py Limited 4,820,334 0.03
15 HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) Limited 3,850,342 0.02
16 Cogent Nominees Pty Limited (SMP Accounts) 2,479,932 0.01
17 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited (CISL Pet One Account) 2,294,580 0.01
18 Equipart Nominees Pty Lid 1,693,000 0.01
19 Government Superannuation Office (A/C State Super Fund) 1,607,964 0.01
20 ] P Morgan Nominees Australia Limited 1,522,778 0.01
229,650,604 1.29

*  CUFS are CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products relating to ordinary shares in the Company. The shares are held by CHESS
Depositary Nominees Pty Limited on behalf of the persons entered in the CUFS register.

ANALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDERS AND CUFS HOLDERS

No. of % of No. of % of issued
Range of holdings holders holders shares/CUFS share capital
1-999 326,461 81.49 75,437,185 0.42
1,000 - 5,000 53,308 13.31 120,455,410 0.67
5,001 — 10,000 10,927 2.73 79,907,801 0.45
10,001 — 100,000 9,401 2.35 217,535,529 1.22
100,001 - 1,000,000 435 0.11 105,265,326 0.59
1,000,001 and abave 57 0.01 17,258,131,893 96.65
400,589 100.00 17,856,733,144 100.00
Number of holders holding less than a marketable parcel 302,959
Note:

1. This table is compiled on the basis that each holding of CUFS is a separate holding and, accordingly, the holding of shates by CHESS Depositary Nominees
Pty Limited is ignored.

2. Based on information available to the Company as at 31 May 2004, approximately 29.9% of the issued ordinary shares of the Company is held by the public
and, therefore, Rule 723 of the Listing Manual issued by the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited is complied with.

SHARE PURCHASE MANDATE

At the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 29 August 2003 (“2003 EGM?”), the shareholders approved the renewal of a
mandate to enable the Company to purchase or otherwise acquire not more than five per cent of the issued ordinary share capiral of the
Company as at the date of the 2003 EGM. No share purchase has been undertaken pursuant to such mandate.




SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

RELATTIVE SHARE PRICE
(1 Apr 2003 - 31 Mar 2004)
% Change
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SingTel-SGX +70%
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SINGTEL CONTACT POINTS

HEADQUARTERS

31 Exeter Road, Comcentre
Singapore 239732
Republic of Singapore

Tel:  +65 6838 3388

Fax:  +65 6738 3769
Email: contact@singtel.com
Web:  www.singtel.com

Company Secretary: Chan Su Shan
Assistant Company Secretary: Lim Li Ching

AUDITORS
PricewaterhouseCoopers

8 Cross Street

#17-00 PWC Building
Singapore 048424

Republic of Singapore

Tel:  +65 6236 3388

Fax:  +65 6236 3300

Audit Partner: Gautam Banerjee

SHARE REGISTRAR

Singapore:

M & C Services Private Limited
138 Robinson Road

#17-00 The Corporate Office
Singapore 068906

Republic of Singapore

Tel:  +65 6228 0544

Fax:  +65 6225 1452

Email: annualreports@mcsve.com.sg

Australia:

Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited

Level 3, 60 Carrington Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Tel: 1800 501 501 (Australian callers only)
+61 3 9615 5970 (Internarional callers)

Fax:  +61 2 82345050

Email: web.queries@computershare.com.au

AMERICAN DEPOSITORY RECEIPTS
Citibank N.A.

111 Wall Screet

New York, NY 10005

20th Floor Zone 7

Tel:  +212 657 1853

Fax:  +212 825 5398

Email: rhonda.c.lee@citigroup.com

IN SINGAPORE:
SINGTEL CUSTOMER HOTLINES

Billing 1688
Business 1606
Fault Reporting 1608
Mobile 1626
Paging 1620
Residential 1609
SingNer 1610

IN AUSTRALIA:

SINGTEL OPTUS

All enquiries: 1800 555 937

Email: optusbusiness@optus.com.au
Web: optusbusiness.com.au

Sydney (Head Office)
Tel:  +61 2 9342 7800

Melbourne
Tel:  +61 3 9233 4000

Brisbane

Tel:  +617 3317 3700

Canberra
Tel:  +61 2 6222 3800

Adelaide
Tel:  +61 8 8468 5100

Perth
Tel:  +61 8 9288 3000

Darwin

Tel:  +61 8 8901 4500

OVERSEAS OFFICES

China, Beijing

Tel:  +86 10 6410 6193/4/5
Fax:  +86 10 6410 6196
Email: singtel-beij@singtel.com

China, Guangzhou

Tel:  +86 20 8388 2483
Fax: +86 20 8386 1752
Email: singtel-gz@singtel.com

China, Shanghai

Tel:  +8621 5382 9988

Fax: +86 21 6384 9195
Email: singtel-sha@singtel.com

Hong Kong

Tel:  +852 2877 1500

Fax: +852 2802 1500
Email: singtel-hk@singtel.com

India, Bangalore

Tel:  +91 802267 272

Fax:  +91 80 2250 509
Email: singrel-ind@singtel.com

India, Chennai

Tel:  +91 44 2831 1226
Fax:  +91 44 2821 4066
Email: singtel-ind@singtel.com

India, Mumbai

Tel:  +91 22 2824 4999

Fax:  +91 22 2824 4996
Email: singtel-ind@singtel.com

India, New Delhi

Tel:  +911151521199

Fax: 491115152 1683
Email: singtel-ind@singtel.com

Indonesia, Jakarta

Tel:  +62215267937/8
Fax:  +62 21 526 7939
Email: singtel-ina@singtel.com

Japan, Osaka

Tel:  +81 G 6458 1405/1407
Fax:  +81 6 6458 1401
Email: singtel-jpn@singtel.com

Japan, Tokyo
Tel:  +81 35437 7033
0120 680 229 (roll free)
Fax:  +81 3 5437 7066
Email: singtel-jpn@singtel.com

Korea, Seoul

Tel:  +822 3287 7576

Fax:  +82 23287 7589
Email: singtel-kor@singtel.com

Malaysia, Kuala Lumpur
Tel:  +6 037728 2813
Fax:  +6 03 7727 6186

Email: singtel-mal@singtel.com

Philippines, Manila

Tel:  +63 2 887 2791

Fax:  +63 2 887 2763

Email: singtel-phil@singtel.com

Taiwan, Taipei

Tel:  +886 22741 1688

Fax:  +886 22778 6083
Email: singtel-twn@singtel.com

Thailand, Bangkok

Tel:  +66 2256 9876

Fax:  +66 2 256 9808

Email: singtel-thai@singtel.com

United Kingdom, London
Tel:  +44 20 7988 8000
Fax:  +44 20 7988 0088
Email: singtel-uk@singtel.com

USA, California, Redwood City
Tel:  +1 650 508 6800

1 877 SingTel (US toll free)
Fax:  +1 650 508 1579

Email: singtel-usa@singtel.com

USA, Connecticut, Stamford
Tel:  +1 203 323 9690

1 877 SingTel (US toll free)
Fax:  +1 203 323 9948

Email: singtel-usa@singtel.com

USA, Texas, Houston

Tel:  +1 281 405 2626

Fax: +1 281 405 2627
Email: singtel-usa@singtel.com

USA, Hlinois, Chicago
Tel:  +1773 867 8122
Fax:  +1773 867 8121

Email: singtel-usa@singtel.com

Vietnam, Hanoi

Tel: +84 4943 2161/2
Fax: +84 4 943 2163
Email: singtel-vn@singtel.com

Vietnam, Ho Chi Minh
Tel:  +84 4943 2161/2
Fax:  +84 4943 2163

Email: singtel-vn@singtel.com

NATIONAL GOMPUTER SYSTEMS
Tel:  +65 6556 8000
Fax:  +65 6556 7000

Email: reachus@ncs.com.sg
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AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE

Australian Stock Exchange Limited

ABN 98 008 624 891

Exchange Centre -

Level 4, 20 Bridge Street

Sydney NSW 2000

PO Box H224

Australia Square

NSW 1215
FACSIMILE ‘ . Telephone 612 9227 0334
Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE Intemet http f/fwww.asx.com.au

DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
DATE: 29/06/2004
TIME: 10:20:07
TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.

FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT:  CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Circular re: Performance Share Plan

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules —

Use of ASX Online for lodgement of company announcements becomes mandatory
from 1 July 2003

Handwritten and hand-delivered company announcements are no longer accepted

* Fee of A$38.50 (including GST) applies from 1 March 2003 for announcements faxed
to CAP

*  New CAP fax number from 1 March 2003 for announcements sent within Australia is
1900 999 279
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CIRCULAR DATED 29 JUNE 2004

THIS CIRCULAR IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION.
If you are in any doubt as to the course of action you should take, you should consuit your stockbroker, bank manager, solicitor, accountant or
other professional adviser immediately.

If you have sold your ordinary shares, or CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products relating to ordinary shares (“CUFS”), in the capital of
Singapore Telecommunications Limited (the “Company”), you should immediately forward this Circular and the Proxy Form enclosed with
this Circular to the purchaser or to the stockbroker or other agent through whom the sale was effected for onward transmission to the purchaser.

The Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited rakes no responsibility for the accuracy of any starements or opinions made or reports contained
in this Circular.

S ] T 1
SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
CIRCULAR TO SHAREHOLDERS AND CUFS HOLDERS

in relation to

(1) the proposed approval for participation by the relevant person in the SingTel Performance
Share Plan for the purposes of the Listing Rules of Australian Stock Exchange Limited;

(2) the proposed modifications to, and renewal of, the share purchase mandate; and

(3) the proposed alterations to the Articles of Association of the Company.

IMPORTANT DATES AND TIMES:

Last dare and time for lodgment ¢ 27 July 2004 at 3:00 p.m.

of Proxy Form

Date and time of Extraordinary General Meeting : 29 July 2004 at 3:00 p.m. (or so soon thereafter following the conclusion or
adjournment of the 12th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at
2:30 p.m. on the same day and at the same place) '

Place of Extraordinary General Meeting : 31 Exeter Road

Comcentre
Singapore 239732
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

Directors: Registered Office:
Chumpol NaLamlieng 31 Exeter Road
Lee Hsien Yang Comcentre
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To: The Shareholders, and holders of CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products relating to ordinary shares (“CUFS”),
of Singapore Telecommunications Limited

Dear Sir/Madam,

1. INTRODUCTION
1.1 The Directors of Singapore Telecommunications Limited (the “Company”) propose to seek the approval of Shareholders at an
Extraordinary General Meeting (“EGM?”) of the Company to be held on 29 July 2004 for the following proposals:

(i) the proposed approval for participation by the relevant person in the SingTel Performance Share Plan for the purposes of the
Listing Rules of Australian Stock Exchange Limited (“ASX”);

(i) the proposed modifications to, and renewal of, the share purchase mandate; and
(iii) the proposed alterations to the Articles of Association of the Company (the “Articles”).

1.2 The purpose of this Circular is to explain the reasons for, and to provide Shareholders and CUES holders with information relating
to, the proposals to be tabled at the EGM.

2. THEPROPOSED APPROVAL FOR PARTICIPATION BY THE RELEVANT PERSON IN THE SINGTEL PERFORMANCE SHARE
PLAN FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE LISTING RULES OF AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED
2.1 The Company was admitted to the Official List of ASX on 5 September 2001, and is therefore subject to the ASX Listing Rules.
Under the ASX Listing Rules, a director, an associate (“ASX Associate™) of a director or a person whose relationship with the
Company is in ASX’s opinion such that approval should be obtained, may only participate in an employee incentive scheme if the
ordinary shareholders approve that participation by ordinary resolution. For the purposes of the ASX Listing Rules, an ASX Associate
is interpreted by reference to section 11 and sections 13 to 17 of the Australian Corporations Act 2001, and includes a person in concert
with whom the director is acting or proposing to act or with whom the director is or proposes to become associated whether formally or
informally in any other way, in respect of the matter to which the associate reference relates (in this case, the acquisition of ordinary shares
of $$0.15 each in the capital of the Company (“Ordinary Shares™) under the SingTel Performance Share Plan). An ASX Associate of
a Director of the Company, or a person whose relationship with the Company is in ASX’s opinion such that approval should be
obrained, would be eligible to participate in the SingTel Performance Share Plan only if he satisfies the eligibility requirements of the
SingTel Performance Share Plan to begin with.

2.2 The relevant approval is thus being sought from Sharcholders at the EGM. In accordance with ASX requirements, the following
information is provided:
2.2.1 The person (the “Relevant Person”) in relation to whom approval to participate in the SingTel Performance Share Plan in the
period (the “Relevant Period”) from the date of the 12¢h Annual General Meeting until the date of the 13th Annual General
Meeting or the date falling 12 months after the date of the 12th Annual General Meeting, whichever is the earlier, is being
sought is:
Lee Hsien Yang




2.2.2 The maximum number of Ordinary Shares that may be awarded (subject to the terms and conditions of the SingTel Performance
Share Plan) to the Relevant Person during the Relevant Period is:
Relevant Person Maximum Number of Ordinary Shares

Lee Hsien Yang 2,000,000

2.2.3 The Ordinary Shares to be awarded (subject to the terms and conditions of the SingTel Performance Share Plan) to the Relevant
Person in the Relevant Period will be awarded free of charge.

The other terms and conditions of Ordinary Shares to be acquired by the Relevant Person will be subject to the Rules of the
SingTel Performance Share Plan.

2.2.4 None of the Directors or ASX Associates have received any awards of Ordinary Shares under the SingTel Performance Share
Plan as at 14 May 2004, the latest practicable date prior to the printing of this Circular (the “Latest Practicable Date”).
Executive Directors are eligible to participate in the SingTel Performance Share Plan. Lee Hsien Yang is the only executive
Director of the Company.

2.2.5 In relation to this resolution, the Company will disregard any votes cast on the resolution by:
* (i) a Director of the Company; and

(i1} an ASX Associate of that person (or those persons).

However, the Company need not disregard a vote if:

(a) itis cast by a person as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in accordance with the directions on the Proxy Form; or

{b) it is cast by the person chairing the meeting as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in accordance with a direction
on the Proxy Form to vote as the proxy decides.

3. THE PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS TO, AND RENEWAL OF, THE SHARE PURCHASE MANDATE
3.1 Background
3.1.1 Artan Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 29 August 2003 (the “2003 EGM”), Shareholders had approved,
inter alia, the renewal of a mandate (the “Share Purchase Mandate”) to enable the Company to purchase or otherwise acquire
issued Ordinary Shares. The rationale for, the authority and limits on, and the financial effects of, the Share Purchase Mandate
were set out in the Company’s Circular to Members and CUFS Holders dated 15 July 2003 (the “2003 Circular”) and Ordinary
Resolution 4 set out in the Notice of the 2003 EGM.

3.1.2 The Share Purchase Mandate was expressed to take effect on the date of the passing of Ordinary Resolution 4 at the 2003 EGM
and will expire on the date of the forthcoming 12th Annual General Meeting convened to be held on 29 July 2004. Accordingly,
the Directors propose that the Share Purchase Mandate be renewed at the EGM immediately following the 12th Annual
General Meeting.

3.2 Rationale
3.2.1 The rationale for the Company to undertake the purchase or acquisition of its issued Ordinary Shares, as previously stated in
the 2003 Circular, is as follows:
(i) In managing the business of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), management strives to increase shareholders’
value by improving, inter alia, the return on equity of the Group. Share purchases is one of the ways through which the
return on equity of the Group may be enhanced.

(ii) The Share Purchase Mandate is an expedient, effective and cost-efficient way for the Company to return surplus cash
which is in excess of the financial and possible investment needs of the Group to shareholders. In addition, the Share
Purchase Mandate will allow the Company to have greater flexibility over, inter alia, the Company’s share capital structure
and its dividend policy.

(iif) Share repurchase programmes help buffer short-term share price volatility and off-set the effects of short-term speculators
and investors and, in turn, bolster shareholder confidence and employee morale.
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3.2.3

The approval of the renewal of the Share Purchase Mandate authorising the Company to purchase or acquire its Ordinary
Shares would give the Company the flexibility to undertake share purchases or acquisitions at any time, subject to market
conditions, during the period when the Share Purchase Mandate is in force.

While the Share Purchase Mandate would authorise a purchase or acquisition of Ordinary Shares up to the increased limit of
10 per cent. as described in paragraph 3.3.1 below, it should be noted that purchases or acquisitions of Ordinary Shares pursﬁant
to the Share Purchase Mandate may not be carried out to the full 10 per cent. limit as authorised, and no purchases or acquisitions
of Ordinary Shares would be made in circumstances which would have or may have a material adverse effect on the financial
position of the Company.

3.3 Authority and limits of the Share Purchase Mandate
Other than the authority and limits relating to the maximum number of Ordinary Shares which may be purchased or acquired by the

Company and the method of calculation of the maximum price for off-marker purchases pursuant to an equal access scheme, the
authority and limits placed en purchases or acquisitions of Ordinary Shares by the Company under the proposed Share Purchase
Mandate, if renewed at the forthcoming EGM, are substantially the same as were previously approved by Shareholders at the 2003
EGM, and, for the benefit of Shareholders, are summarised below:

3.3.1
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Maximum number of Ordinary Shares

As previously approved by Shareholders at the 2003 EGM, the total number of Ordinary Shares which may be purchased or
acquired by the Company pursuant to the Share Purchase Mandate was limited to that number of Ordinary Shares representing
not more than five per cent. of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company as at the date of the 2003 EGM at which the
renewal of the Share Purchase Mandate was then approved.

The Directors are proposing that, in respect of the renewal of the Share Purchase Mandate at the forthcoming EGM, the total
number of Ordinary Shares which may be purchased or acquired by the Company pursuant to the Share Purchase Mandate be
incteased to that number of Ordinary Shares representing not more than 10 per cent. of the issued ordinary share capital of the
Company as art the date of the forthcoming EGM.

Duration of authority

Purchases or acquisitions of Ordinary Shares may be made, at any time and from time to time, on and from the date of the
forthcoming EGM, at which the renewal of the Share Purchase Mandate is approved, up to:

(i) the date on which the next Annual General Meeting of the Company is held or required by law to be held; or

(ii) the date on which the authority conferred by the Share Purchase Mandate is revoked or varied,
whichever is the earlier.

Manner of purchases or acquisitions of Ordinary Shares

Purchases or acquisitions of Ordinary Shares may be made by way of:

() on-market purchases (“Market Purchases”), transacted on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (“SGX-ST”),
or any other stock exchange on which the Ordinary Shares may for the time being be listed and quoted, through one or
more duly licensed dealers appointed by the Company for the purpose; and/or

(i) off-market purchases (“Off-Market Purchases”), otherwise than on a stock exchange, in accordance with an equal access scheme.

The Directors may impose such terms and conditions which are not inconsistent with the Share Purchase Mandate, the Listing

Rules of the SGX-ST (or any other stock exchange on which the Ordinary Shares may for the time being be listed and quoted)

and the Companies Act, Chapter 50 (the “Companies Act”), as they consider fit in the interests of the Company in connection

with or in relation to any equal access scheme or schemes. An equal access scheme must, however, satisfy all of the following conditions:

(a) offers for the purchase or acquisition of Ordinary Shares shall be made to every person who holds Ordinary Shares o purchase
or acquire the same percentage of their Ordinary Shares;

(b) all of those persons shall be given a reasonable opportunity to accept the offers made; and




(c) the terms of all the offers are the same {except that there shall be disregarded (I) differences in consideration ateributable
to the fact that offers may relate to Ordinary Shares with different accrued dividend entitlements and (IT) differences in

the offers introduced solely to ensure that each person is left with a whole number of Ordinary Shares).

If the Company wishes to make an Off-Market Purchase in accordance with an equal access scheme, it will issue an offer document
containing at least the following information:
(1) terms and conditions of the offer;

(2) period and procedures for acceptances; and
(3) information required under Rule 883(2), (3), (4) and (5) of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST.

3.3.4 Purchase price
The purchase price {excluding brokerage, commission, applicable goods and services tax and other related expenses) to be paid
for an Ordinary Share will be determined by the Directors. The purchase price to be paid for the Ordinary Shares as determined
by the Directors must not exceed:
(i) in the case of a Market Purchase, 105 per cent. of the Average Closing Price of the Ordinary Shares; and

(i) in the case of an Off-Market Purchase pursuant to an equal access scheme, 110 per cent. of the Average Closing Price of
the Ordinary Shares,

in either case, excluding related expenses of the purchase or acquisition (the “Maximum Price”).

For the above purposes:

(a) “Average Closing Price” means the average of the last dealt prices (excluding any transaction that the SGX-ST or other
stock exchange on which the Ordinary Shares may for the time being be listed or quoted (as the case may be) requires to
be excluded for this purpose) of an Ordinary Share for the five consecutive market days on which the Ordinary Shares are
transacted on the SGX-ST or, as the case may be, such stock exchange on which the Ordinary Shares are listed or quoted,
immediately preceding the date of the Market Purchase by the Company or, as the case may be, the date of the making of
the offer pursuant to the Off-Market Purchase, and deemed to be adjusted, in accordance with the Listing Rules of the
SGX-ST, for any corporate action that occurs after the relevant five-day period.

(b) As previously approved by Shareholders at the 2003 EGM, the “date of the making of the offer” meant the date on which
the Company announces its intention to make an offer for the purchase or acquisition of Ordinary Shares from holders of
Ordinary Shares, stating the purchase price (which shall not be more than the Maximum Price calculated on the foregoing
basis) for each Ordinary Share and the relevant terms of the equal access scheme for effecting the Off-Market Purchase.

The Directors are proposing that, in respect of the renewal of the Share Purchase Mandate at the forthcoming EGM, the
definition of the “date of the making of the offer” be amended to mean the date on which the Company makes an offer
for the purchase or acquisition of Ordinary Shares from holders of Ordinary Shares, stating the relevant terms of the equal
access scheme for effecting the Off-Market Purchase.

3.4 Source of funds
The Company intends to use internal and external sources of funds to finance its purchase or acquisition of Ordinary Shares. The
Directors do not propose to exercise the Share Purchase Mandate in a manner and to such extent that the working capital requirements
of the Group would be materially affected.

3.5 Financial effects
3.5.1 The Company’s total issued ordinary share capital will be diminished by the total nominal amount (or par value) of the
Ordinary Shares purchased or acquired by the Company. The consideration paid by the Company for the purchase or acquisition
of Ordinary Shares (excluding related brokerage, goods and services tax, stamp duties and clearance fees) will correspondingly
reduce the amount available for the distribution of cash dividends by the Company.

3.5.2 The financial effects on the Company and the Group arising from purchases or acquisitions of Ordinary Shares which may be
made pursuant to the proposed Share Purchase Mandate will depend on, inter alia, the aggregate number of Ordinary Shares
purchased or acquired and the consideration paid at the relevant time.



3.5.3

Based on the existing issued and paid-up ordinary share capital of the Company as at the Latest Practicable Date, the purchase
by the Company of 10 per cent. of its issued Ordinary Shares will result in the purchase or acquisition of 1,785,528,024
Ordinary Shares.

3.5.4 In the case of Market Purchases by the Company and assuming that the Company purchases or acquires the 1,785,528,024

3.5.5

Ordinary Shares at the Maximum Price of $$2.4738 for one Ordinary Share (being the price equivalent to five per cent. above
the average of the closing market prices of the Ordinary Shares for the five consecutive market days on which the Ordinary
Shares were traded on the SGX-ST immediately preceding the Latest Practicable Date), the maximum amount of funds
required for the purchase or acquisition of the 1,785,528,024 Ordinary Shares is 5$4,417,039,225.77. In the case of
Off-Market Purchases by the Company and assuming that the Company purchases or acquires the 1,785,528,024 Ordinary
Shares at the Maximum Price of $$2.5916 for one Ordinary Share (being the price equivalent to 10 per cent. above the
average of the closing market prices of the Ordinary Shares for the five consecutive market days on which the Ordinary Shares
were traded on the SGX-ST immediately preceding the Latest Practicable Date), the maximum amount of funds required for
the purchase or acquisition of the 1,785,528,024 Ordinary Shares is $$4,627,374,426.99.

For illustration purposes only, on the basis of the assumptions set out in paragraph 3.5.4 above, the financial effects of the acquisition
of such Ordinary Shares by the Company pursuant to the Share Purchase Mandate on the audited financial accounts of the
Group and the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2004, without taking into account the effects of the proposed
capital reduction to be undertaken by the Company as announced on 6 May 2004 (the “Capital Reduction”), and taking into
account the effects of the Capital Reduction, are set out below.

Details of the Capital Reduction are set out in the Company’s announcement of 6 May 2004 and also in the Company’s
Circular to Shareholders and CUFS Holders dated 29 June 2004 relating to the Capital Reduction.

Without Capital Reduction

Market Purchases
GROUP COMPANY
Before Share After Share Before Share After Share
Purchase Purchase Purchase Purchase
S$m S$m S$m S$m
As at 31 March 2004
Shareholders’ Funds 19,752.2 15,335.2 17,333.0 12,916.0
Current Assets 8,277.2 3,860.2 4,921.2 504.2
Current Liabilities 15,554.3 5,554.3 1,803.0 1,803.0
Total Borrowings 9,892.4 9,892.4 6,279.3 6,279.3
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,161.9 1,309.0 1,852.9 -
Trade and other debtors 4,485.4 1,921.3 3,056.3 492.2
Number of Ordinary 17,848,554 16,063,026 17,848,554 16,063,026
Shares ("000)
Financial Ratios
Net Assets per Ordinary Share (cents) 110.7 95.5 97.1 80.4
Gearing (%) 50.1 64.5 36.2 48.6
Current Ratio (times) 1.5 0.7 2.7 0.3




Without Capital Reduction (contd)

Off-Market Purchases
GROUP COMPANY
Before Share After Share Before Share After Share
Purchase Purchase Purchase Purchase
S$m S$m S$m S$m
As at 31 March 2004
Shareholders’ Funds 19,752.2 15,124.8 17,333.0 12,705.6
Current Assets 8,277.2 3,649.8 4,921.2 293.8
Current Liabilities 5,554.3 5,554.3 1,803.0 1,803.0
Total Borrowings 9,892.4 9,892.4 6,279.3 6,279.3
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,161.9 1,309.0 1,852.9 -
Trade and other debtors 4,485.4 1,710.9 3,056.3 281.8
Number of Ordinary Shares (000) 17,848,554 16,063,026 17,848,554 16,063,026
Financial Ratios
Net Assets per Ordinary Share (cents) 110.7 94.2 97.1 79.1
Gearing (%) 50.1 65.4 36.2 49.4
Current Ratio (timés) 1.5 0.7 2.7 0.2
With Capital Reduction
Marker Purchases
GROUP COMPANY
Before Share After Share Before Share After Share

Purchase and Purchase and
Capital Reduction Capital Reduction

Purchase and Purchase and
Capital Reduction Capital Reduction

S$m S$m S$m $$m
As at 31 March 2004
Shareholders’ Funds 19,752.2 12,325.3 17,333.0 9,906.1
Current Assets 8,277.2 3,368.0 4,921.2 12.0
Current Liabilities 5,554.3 5,554.3 1,803.0 1,803.0
Total Borrowings 9,892.4 12,410.1 6,279.3 8,797.0
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,161.9 1,309.0 1,852.9 -
Trade and other debtors 4,485.4 1,429.1 3,056.3 -
Number of Ordinary Shares ('000) 17,848,554 14,787,649 17,848,554 14,787,649




With Capical Reduction {contd)
Market Purchases (contd)

GROUP

Before Share
Purchase and

After Share

Purchase and

COMPANY

Before Share
Purchase and

After Share
Purchase and

Capital Reduction Capital Reduction Capital Reduction Capital Reduction

S$m

S$m

S$m

S$m

Financial Ratios

Net Assets per Ordinary Share (cents) 110.7 83.4 97.1 67.0
Gearing (%) 50.1 100.7 36.2 88.8
Current Ratio (times) 1.5 0.6 2.7 0.01
Off-Market Purchases
GROUP COMPANY
Before Share After Share Before Share After Share

Purchase and

Purchase and

Purchase and

Purchase and

Capital Reduction Capital Reduction Capital Reduction Capital Reduction

S$m S$$m S$$m S$$m
As at 31 March 2004
Shareholders’ Funds 19,752.2 12,114.9 17,333.0 9,695.7
Current Assets 8,277.2 3,368.0 4,921.2 12.0
Current Liabilities 5,554.3 5,554.3 1,803.0 1,803.0
Total Borrowings 9,892.4 12,620.5 6,279.3 9,007.4
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,161.9 1,309.0 1,852.9 -
Trade and ocher debtors 4,485.4 1,429.1 3,056.3 -
Number of Ordinary Shares ('000) 17,848,554 14,787,649 17,848,554 14,787,649
Financial Ratios
Net Assets per Ordinary Share (cents) 110.7 81.9 97.1 65.6
Gearing (%) 50.1 104.2 36.2 92.9
Current Ratio (times) 1.5 0.6 2.7 0.01

SHAREHOLDERS AND CUFS HOLDERS SHOULD NOTE THAT THE FINANCIAL EFFECTS SET OUT ABOVE
ARE FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY (BASED ON THE AFOREMENTIONED ASSUMPTIONS). Although
the Share Purchase Mandate would authorise the Company to purchase or acquire up to 10 per cent. of the issued Ordinary
Shares, the Company may not necessarily purchase or acquire or be able to purchase or acquire the entire 10 per cent. of the
issued Ordinary Shares.




3.6 Listing Rules

3.6.1

3.62

3.6.3

3.6.4

The Listing Manual of the SGX-ST specifies that a listed company shall report all purchases or acquisitions of its shares to the
SGX-ST not later than 9.00 a.m. (i) in the case of a Marker Purchase, on the market day following the day of purchase or acquisition
of any of its shares and (ii) in the case of an Off-Market Purchase under an equal access scheme, on the second market day after
the close of acceptances of the offer. Such announcement must include details of the date of the purchase, the total number of
shares purchased, the purchase price per share or the highest and lowest prices paid for such shares, as applicable, and the total
consideration (including stamp duties, clearing charges, etc.) paid or payable for the shares.

While the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST does not expressly prohibit any purchase of shares by a listed company during any
particular time or times, because the listed company would be regarded as an “insider” in relation to any proposed purchase or
acquisition of its issued shares, the Company will not undertake any purchase or acquisition of Ordinary Shares pursuant to
the proposed Share Purchase Mandate at any time after a price sensitive development has occurred or has been the subject of a
decision until the price sensitive information has been publicly announced. In particular, the Company would not purchase or
acquire any Ordinary Shares through Market Purchases or Off-Market Purchases during the period of two weeks immediately
preceding the announcement of the Company’s quarterly, half-yearly and annual results respectively.

The Listing Manual of the SGX-ST now requires a listed company to ensure that at least 10 per cent. of equity securities
(excluding preference shares and convertible equity securities) in a class that is listed s at all times held by the public. As at the
Latest Practicable Date, Temasek Holdings (Private) Limited has an interest (both direct and deemed) in 11,594,565,516
Ordinary Shares representing approximately 64.9 per cent. of the issued Ordinary Shares as at that date. Approximately 29.8
per cent. of the issued Ordinary Shares are held by public shareholders. Assuming the Company had purchased or acquired
Ordinary Shares from the public up to the full 10 per cent. limit pursuant to the proposed Share Purchase Mandate on the
Latest Practicable Date, approximately 22.0 per cent. of the issued Ordinary Shares would have been held by public shareholders as
at that date.

The Company will ensure that there is a sufficient number of the Ordinary Shares in issue held by public shareholders which
would permit the Company to undertake purchases or acquisitions of its Ordinary Shares through Market Purchases up to the
full 10 per cent. limit pursuant to the proposed Share Purchase Mandate withour affecting the listing status of the Ordinary
Shares on the SGX-ST, causing marker illiquidity or affecting orderly trading,

As mentioned in paragraph 2.1 above, the Company has been admitted to the Official List of ASX. The ASX Listing Rules set
out certain requirements that may be additional to the requirements of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST unless the Company
has obtained a waiver from that rule. ASX Listing Rule 7.29 has as a condition for an on-market buy-back that there must have
been transactions in a company’s shares on ASX on at least five days in the three months preceding the buy-back. ASX Listing
Rule 7.33 requires an on-market buy-back to only be effected at a price which is not more than five per cent. above the average
market price for the buy-back securities calculated over the last five days on which sales were recorded before the déy on which
the purchase under the buy-back was made. This is similar to Rule 884 of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST, although ASX
excludes certain transactions (special crossings, overnight sales and exercises of exchange traded options) from the definition of
“market price” and Rule 884 provides that the average market price is deemed to be adjusted for any corporate action that
occurs after the relevant five-day period. Further, ASX Listing Rule 7.36 requires consultation by the Company with ASX
(because it is not subject to the Australian Corporations Act 2001) before any buy-back and allows ASX to impose requirements
on the buy-back as if it were a company incorporated in Australia.

The Company has consulted with ASX under ASX Listing Rule 7.36 concerning share buy-backs carried out by the Company.
ASX has agreed that, until there is a change to the Companies Act, the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST, the Australian
Corporations Act 2001 or the ASX Listing Rules in relation to share buy-backs, the Company will comply with the ASX Listing
Rules relating to on-market buy-backs (by companies) as if the references to a company making a buy-back under the Australian
Corporations Act 2001 included a reference to the Company making a buy-back permitted by the Companies Act and accordingly
the Company will give the notices in relation to buy-backs required by ASX Listing Rules 3.8A and 3.9.



3.7 Shareholding limit

3.7.1

3.7.2

The Articles currently prescribe a limit (the “Shareholding Limit”) of 15 per cent. of the issued share capital of the Company
in which any person or related group of persons (other than a person or persons approved by the Directors) may have an interest.
The Articles also empower the Directors to require the sale of Ordinary Shares, if it shall come to their notice that the
Shareholding Limit is exceeded.

As the Company’s issued ordinary share capital will be diminished by the total nominal amount of Ordinary Shares purchased
or acquired by the Company, the interest of a person in Ordinary Shares (such Ordinary Shares not being the subject of a share
purchase or acquisition by the Company) immediately following a share purchase or acquisition by the Company will increase '
correspondingly. The Company wishes to draw the attention of Shareholders and CUES holders to the following consequences
of a purchase or acquisition of Ordinary Shares by the Company pursuant to the Share Purchase Mandate, if the renewal of the
Share Purchase Mandate is approved by Sharcholders:

A PURCHASE OR ACQUISITION OF ORDINARY SHARES BY THE COMPANY MAY INADVERTENTLY CAUSE
THE INTEREST IN THE ORDINARY SHARES OF ANY PERSON OR RELATED GROUP OF PERSONS TO
REACH OR EXCEED THE SHAREHOLDING LIMIT (IN PARTICULAR, A PERSON WHOSE INTEREST IN
ORDINARY SHARES IS CURRENTLY CLOSE TO THE SHAREHOLDING LIMIT). THE DIRECTORS ARE
EMPOWERED TO SERVE NOTICE ON SUCH PERSON REQUIRING A DISPOSAL OF THE INTEREST IN THE
AFFECTED ORDINARY SHARES WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE GIVING OF SUCH NOTICE OR SUCH LONGER
PERIOD AS THE DIRECTORS CONSIDER REASONABLE TO A PERSON QUALIFIED TO HAVE AN INTEREST
IN THE AFFECTED ORDINARY SHARES.

3.8 Take-over implications

3.8.1

382

3.8.3

3.84

3.8.5

If, as a result of any purchase or acquisition by the Company of Ordinary Shares, a shareholder’s proportionate interest in the
voting capital of the Company increases, such increase will be treated as an acquisition for the purposes of The Singapore Code
on Take-overs and Mergers (“Take-over Code”). If such increase results in a change of effective control, or, as a result of such
increase, a shareholder or a group of shareholders acting in concert obtains or consolidates effective control of the Company,
such shareholder or group of shareholders acting in concert could become obliged to make a take-over offer for the Company
under Rule 14 of the Take-over Code.

Under the Take-over Code, persons acting in concert comprise individuals or companies who, pursuant to an agreement or
understanding (whether formal or informal) co-operate, through the acquisition by any of them of shares in a company to
obtain or consolidate effective control of that company. Unless the contrary is established, the following persons will be presumed
to be acting in concert, namely, (i) a company with any of its directors (together with their close relatives, related trusts as well
as companies controlled by any of the directors, their close relatives and related trusts) and (ii) a company, its parent, subsidiaries
and fellow subsidiaries, and their associated companies and companies of which such companies are associated companies, all
with each other. For this purpose, ownership or control of at least 20 per cent. but not more than 50 per cent. of the equity
share capital of a company will be regarded as the test of associated company status.

The circumstances under which Shareholders (including Directors), CUFS holders and persons acting in concert with them
respectively will incur an obligation to make a take-over offer under Rule 14 of the Take-over Code after a purchase or acquisition
of Ordinary Shares by the Company are set out in Appendix 2 of the Take-over Code (“Appendix 27).

The effect of Appendix 2 is that, unless exempted, Directors and persons acting in concert with them will incur an obligation
to make a take-over offer under Rule 14 if, as a result of the Company purchasing or acquiring its Ordinary Shares, the voting
rights of such Directors and their concert parties would increase to 30 per cent. or more, or if the voting rights of such Directors
and their concert parties fall between 30 per cent. and 50 per cent. of the Company’s voting rights, the voting rights of such
Directors and their concert parties would increase by more than one per cent. in any period of six months.

Under Appendix 2, a shareholder not acting in concert with the Directors will not be required to make a take-over offer under
Rule 14 if, as a result of the Company purchasing or acquiring its Ordinary Shares, the voting rights of such shareholder in the
Company would increase to 30 per cent. or more, or if such shareholder holds between 30 per cent. and 50 per cent. of the
Company'’s voting rights, the voting rights of such shareholder would increase by more than one per cent. in any period of six
months. Such shareholder need not abstain from voting in respect of the resolution authorising the Share Purchase Mandate:




3.9

3.8.6 Based on substantial shareholder notifications received by the Company under Division 4, Part IV of the Companies Act as at
the Latest Practicable Date as set out in paragraph 6.2 below, the substantial shareholders of the Company would not become
obliged to make a take-over offer for the Company under Rule 14 of the Take-over Code as a result of the purchase by the Company
of the maximum limit of 10 per cent. of its issued Ordinary Shares as at the Latest Practicable Date.

3.8.7 Sharcholders and CUFS holders who are in doubt as to their obligations, if any, to make a mandatory take-over offer
under the Take-over Code as a result of any share purchase by the Company should consult the Securities Industry
Council and/or their professional advisers at the earliest opportunity.

No share purchases in the last 12 months

The Company has not entered into any transactions to acquire Ordinary Shares by way of Market Purchases or Off-Market Purchases
pursuant to an equal access scheme in the last 12 months immediately preceding the Latest Practicable Date. The last Market Purchase
was made on 27 March 2001 for 1,000,000 Ordinary Shares for a total consideration of §$2,091,717.53.

4. THE PROPOSED ALTERATIONS TO THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY

4.1

4.2

The following is a summary of the proposed alterations to the Articles:

Article 140
Article 140 currently provides that the interval between the close of a financial year of the Company and the issue of accounts relating
thereto shall not exceed four months (or such other period as may be permitted by the Companies Act).

The Listing Manual of the SGX-ST was amended with effect from 2 January 2004 to provide that the interval between the close of
a financial year of a company and the company’s annual general meeting shall not exceed four months.

Article 140 is accordingly proposed to be altered to be in line with this amendment.

Article 144
Article 144 currently provides that notices or other documents may be served or delivered by the Company to any Shareholder either
personally or by post.

The Companies (Amendment) Act 2004, which (with the exception of section 28(a) and (c)) came into operation on 1 April 2004,
introduces new provisions which permit electronic distribution of notices of meetings, statutory reports and other documents to members,
officers and auditors of the company under certain specified conditions. Electronic transmission may be in the form of sending the
notice or document using electronic communications to the current address of the recipient, or publishing the notice or document at

a website such that they are accessible by the recipient.

Article 144 is proposed to be amended to permit the Company to setve or deliver notices or other documents using electronic communications
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, as amended pursuant to the Companies (Amendment) Act 2004, and/or any
other applicable regulations or procedures.

Article 146
Article 146 deals with service of notices or documents in the event of the death or bankruptcy of a Shareholder. The proposed alteration
to Article 146 is consequent upon the above proposed alteration to Article 144.

The text of the Articles which are proposed to be altered is set out in the Appendix to this Circular. The proposed alterations to the
Articles are subject to Shareholders” approval.



RECOMMENDATIONS

5.1 The Directors are prohibited under the ASX Listing Rules from voting in respect of Resolution 1, being the Ordinary Resolution relating
to the proposed approval for participation by the Relevant Person in the SingTel Performance Share Plan for the purposes of the
Listing Rules of ASX, and accordingly have also abstained from making any recommendation in respect of Resolution 1.

5.2 The Directors are of the opinion that the proposed modifications to, and renewal of, the Share Purchase Mandate are in the best
interests of the Company. They accordingly recommend that Shareholders vote in favour of Resolution 2, being the Ordinary Resolution
relating to the proposed modifications to, and renewal of, the Share Purchase Mandate.

5.3 The Directors are of the opinion that the proposed alterations to the Articles are in the best interests of the Company. They accordingly
recommend that Shareholders vote in favour of Resolution 3, being the Special Resolution relating to the proposed alterations to the Articles.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
6.1 The interests of the Directors in the Ordinary Shares as recorded in the Register of Directors’ Shareholdings as at the Latest Pracricable
Date are set out below:

Number of Ordinary Shares Number of Ordinary

Direct Deemed Shares comprised
Direcror Interest Interest in unexercised options
Chumpol NaLamlieng 100,000 - 60,000
Lee Hsien Yang 752,393 1,407,164 @ 6,050,000
Graham John Bradley 100,000 - -
Paul Chan Kwai Wah 1,880 1,740 @ 60,000
Heng Swee Keat 1,490 - -
Simon Israel 5,000 45,000 @ -
Tommy Koh ' 3,700 650 @ -
John Powell Morschel 3,200 - 60,000
Quek Poh Huat 1,880 1,740 @ 60,000
Jackson Peter Tai 110,000 - 60,000
Nicky Tan Ng Kuang 60,000 - -

Notes:

(1) Mr Deepak S Parekh was appointed to the Board of Directors on 31 May 2004 and hence was not a Director as at the Latest Pracricable Date.

(2) 1,740 Ordinary Shares held by spouse. Up to 1,405,424 Ordinary Shares are comprised in a conditional award of performance shares granted
pursuant to the SingTel Executives’ Performance Share Plan, subject to certain performance criteria being mer and the other terms and conditions of
the SingTel Executives’ Performance Share Plan.

(3) Held by spouse.

(4) Held by a company wholly-owned by Mr Simon Israel.

6.2 The interests of the substantial shareholders of the Company in the Ordinary Shares as recorded in the Register of Substantial
Shareholders as at the Latest Practicable Date are set out below:

Number of Ordinary Shares Total
Direct Deemed Percentage
Substantial Shareholder Interest Interest Interest
Temasek H‘oldings (Private) Limited 11,579,787,516 14,778,000 64.9
The Capital Group Companies, Inc. - 938,962,453® 5.3

Notes:
(1) Held through associated and/or subsidiary companies.




7. EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING
The EGM, notice of which is set out on pages 15 to 17 of this Circular, will be held at 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 on
29 July 2004 at 3:00 p.m. (or so soon thereafter following the conclusion or adjournment of the 12th Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held at 2:30 p.m. on the same day and at the same place) for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing the
Ordinary and Special Resolutions respectively set out in the Notice of the EGM.

8. ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY SHAREHOLDERS AND CUFS HOLDERS
8.1 If a Shareholder is unable to attend the EGM and wishes to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his behalf, he should complete,
sign and return the Proxy Form enclosed with this Circular in accordance with the instructions printed thereon as soon as possible
and, in any event, so as to reach the registered office of the Company at 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 (Attention:
Secretariat), by not later than 48 hours before the time appointed for the EGM. The completion and return of the Proxy Form by a
Shareholder will not prevent him from attending and voting at the EGM in person if he so wishes.

8.2 If a CUFS holder wishes to attend and vote at the EGM, or wishes to nominate a proxy to attend and vote at the EGM in his place
as proxy for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd, he should, where relevant, complete, sign and return the Proxy Form enclosed
with this Circular in accordance with the instructions printed thereon as soon as possible and, in any event, so as to reach the office
of the Company’s Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited at Level 2, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney NSW
2000, Australia or GPO Box 242, Melbourne VIC 8060, Australia, by not later than 48 hours before the time appointed for the EGM.

9. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors collectively and individually accept responsibility for the accuracy of the information given in this Circular and confirm,
having made all reasonable enquiries, that to the best of their knowledge and belief, the facts stated and opinions expressed in this Circular
are fair and accurate and that there are no material facts the omission of which would make any statement in this Circular misleading.

10. DOCUMENTS FOR INSPECTION
The following documents may be inspected at the registered office of the Company at 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 and
at the office of the Company’s Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited at Level 3, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney
NSW 2000, Australia during normal business hours from the date hereof up to and including the date of the EGM:
(i) the Rules of the SingTel Performance Share Plan;

(ii) the audited consolidared accounts of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2004;
(iii) the 2003 Circular; and

(iv) the Articles.

Yours faithfully,
for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

e

—

CHUMPOL NALAMLIENG

Chairman




THE APPENDIX
THE PROPOSED ALTERATIONS TO THE
ARTICLES OF ASSOGCIATION OF THE COMPANY

The alterations which are proposed to be made to the Articles are set out below. For ease of reference, the full text of the Articles proposed to
be altered have also been reproduced and the principal alterations highlighted.

A

Existing Article 140

“140.

In accordance with the provisions of the Act, the Directors shall cause to be prepared and 1o be laid before the Company in General
Meeting such profit and loss accounts, balance sheets, group accounts (if any) and reports as may be necessary. The interval between
the close of a financial year of the Company and the issue of accounts relating therero shall not exceed four months (or such other period
as may be permitted by the Act).”

Proposed Alterations to Existing Article 140

By deleting existing Article 140 in its entirety and substituting therefor the following;

“140.

In accordance with the provisions of the Act, the Directors shall cause to be prepared and to be laid before the Company in
General Meeting such profit and loss accounts, balance sheets, group accounts (if any) and reports as may be necessary. The
interval between the close of a financial year of the Company and the date of the Company’s Annual General Meeting shall

»

not exceed four months (or such other period as may be permitted by the Act)

Existing Article 144

“144.

Any notice or document (including a share certificate) may be served on or delivered to any member by the Company either personally
or by sending it through the post in a prepaid cover addressed to such member at his registered address appearing in the Register of
Members or (as the case may be) the Depository Register, or (if he has no registered address within Singapore) to the address, if any,
within Singapore supplied by him to the Company or (as the case may be) supplied by him to the Depository as bis address for the service
of notices, or by delivering it to such address as aforesaid. Where a notice or other document is served or sent by post, service or delivery
shall be deemed to be effected at the expiration of 24 hours after the time when the cover containing the same is posted and in proving
such service or delivery it shall be sufficient to prove that such cover was properly addyessed, stamped and posted.”

Proposed Alterations to Existing Article 144

By deleting existing Article 144 in its entirety and substituting therefor the following:

“144. (A) Any notice or document (including a share certificate) may be served on or delivered to any member by the Company either

personally or by sending it through the post in a prepaid cover addressed to such member at his registered address appearing in
the Register of Members or (as the case may be) the Depository Register, or (if he has no registered address within Singapore)
to the address, if any, within Singapore supplied by him to the Company or (as the case may be) supplied by him to the Depository
as his address for the service of notices, or by delivering it to such address as aforesaid. Where a notice or other document is
served or sent by post, service or delivery shall be deemed to be effected at the expiration of 24 hours after the time when the
cover containing the same is posted and in proving such service or delivery it shall be sufficient to prove that such cover was
properly addressed, stamped and posted.

(B) Without prejudice to the provisions of Article 144(A), any notice or document (including, without limitation, any

accounts, balance-sheet or report) which is required or permitted to be given, sent or served under the Act or under these
presents by the Company, or by the Directors, to a member or an officer or Auditor of the Company may be given, sent
or served using electronic communications to the current address of that person in accordance with the provisions of; or as
otherwise provided by, the Statutes and/or any other applicable regulations or procedures. Such notice or document shall
be deemed to have been duly given, sent or served upon transmission of the electronic communication to the current address
of such person or as otherwise provided under the Statutes and/or any other applicable regulations or procedures.”




C. Existing Article 146

14

“146.

A person entitled to a share in consequence of the death or bankruptcy of a member upon supplying to the Company such evidence as the
Directors may reasonably require to show bis title to the share, and upon supplying also to the Company or (as the case may be) the
Depository an address within Singapore for the service of notices, shall be entitled to have served upon or delivered to him at such address
any notice or document to which the member but for bis death or bankruptcy would have been entitled, and such service or delivery
shall for all purposes be deemed a sufficient service or delivery of such notice or document on all persons interested (whether jointly with
or as claiming through or under him) in the share. Save as aforesaid any notice or document delivered or sent by post to or left ar the
address of any member in pursuance of these presents shall, notwithstanding that such member be then dead or bankrupt or in liquidation,
and whether or not the Company shall have notice of his death or bankruptey or liquidation, be deemed to have been duly served or
delivered in respect of any share registeved in the name of such member in the Register of Members or, where such member is a Depositor,
entered against his name in the Depository Register as sole or first-named joint holder.”

Proposed Alterations to Existing Article 146

By deleting existing Article 146 in its entirety and substituting therefor the following:

“146.

A person entitled to a share in consequence of the death or bankruptcy of 2 member upon supplying to the Company such evidence
as the Directors may reasonably require to show his title to the share, and upon supplying also to the Company or (as the case
may be) the Depository an address within Singapore for the service of notices, shall be entited to have served upon or delivered
to him at such address any notice or document to which the member but for his death or bankruptcy would have been entitled,
and such service or delivery shall for all purposes be deemed a sufficient service or delivery of such notice or document on all
persons interested (whether jointly with or as claiming through or under him) in the share. Save as aforesaid any notice or document
delivered or sent by post to or left at the address of any member or given, seat or served to any member using electronic
communications in pursuance of these presents shall, notwithstanding that such member be then dead or bankrupt or in
liquidation, and whether or not the Company shall have notice of his death or bankruptcy or liquidation, be deemed to have
been duly served or delivered in respect of any share registered in the name of such member in the Register of Members or,
where such member is a Depositor, entered against his name in the Depository Register as sole or first-named joint holder.”



SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapors)

NOTICE OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING of the Company will be held at 31 Exeter Road,
Comcentre, Singapore 239732 on 29 July 2004 at 3:00 p.m. (or so soon thereafter following the conclusion or adjournment of the 12th Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held at 2:30 p.m. on the same day and at the same place) for the purpose of considering and, if
thought fit, passing the following Resolutions, of which Resolutions 1 and 2 will be proposed as Ordinary Resolutions and Resolution 3 will
be proposed as a Special Resolution:

Resolution 1

Ordinary Resolution: Participation by the Relevant Person in the SingTel Performance Share Plan

That, for the purposes of Listing Rule 10.14 of the Listing Rules of Australian Stock Exchange Limired, the participation by the Relevant Person
in the Relevant Period specified in paragraph 2.2 of the Circular to Shareholders and CUFS Holders dated 29 June 2004 relating to this
Extraordinary General Meeting (the “Circular”) in the SingTel Performance Share Plan, on the terms as set out in that paragraph, be and is
hereby approved.

Resolution 2
Ordinary Resolution: Modifications to, and Renewal of, the Share Purchase Mandate

That
{a) for the purposes of Sections 76C and 76E of the Companies Act, Chapter 50 (the “Companies Act”), the exercise by the Directors of the
Company of all the powers of the Company to putchase or atherwise acquire issued ordinary shares of $80.15 each in the capital of the
Company (“Ordinary Shares”) not exceeding in aggregate the Prescribed Limit (as hereinafter defined), at such price or prices as may be
determined by the Directors from time to time up to the Maximum Price (as hereinafter defined), whether by way of:
(i) market purchase(s) on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (“SGX-8T”) or any other stock exchange on which the
Ordinary Shares may for the time being be listed or quoted (“Other Exchange™); and/or

(i) off-market purchase(s) (if effected otherwise than on the SGX-ST or, as the case may be, Other Exchange) in accordance with any
equal access scheme(s) as may be determined or formulated by the Directors as they consider fit, which scheme(s) shall satisfy all the
conditions prescribed by the Companies Act,

and otherwise in accordance with all other laws and regulations and rules of the SGX-ST or, as the case may be, Other Exchange as may for
the time being be applicable, be and is hereby authorised and approved generally and unconditionally (the “Share Purchase Mandate”);

{b) unless varied or revoked by the Company in General Meeting, the authority conferred on the Directors of the Company pursuant to the
Share Purchase Mandare may be exercised by the Directors ar any time and from time to time during the period commencing from the
date of the passing of this Resolution and expiring on the earlier of:

{i) the date on which the next Annual General Meeting of the Company is held; and

(i) the date by which the next Annual General Meeting of the Company is required by law to be held;

(c) in this Resolution:
“Prescribed Limit” means that number of issued Ordinary Shares representing 10 per cent. of the issued ordinary share capital of the
Company as at the date of the passing of this Resolution;
“Maximum Price” in relation ro Ordinary Shares to be purchased or acquired, means the purchase price (excluding brokerage, commission,
applicable goods and services tax and other related expenses) which shall not exceed:

(i) in the case of a marker purchase of an Ordinary Share, 105 per cent. of the Average Closing Price of the Ordinary Shares; and

{iI) in the case of an off-market purchase pursuant to an equal access scheme, 110 per cent. of the Average Closing Price of the Ordinary Shares;




“Average Closing Price” means the average of the last dealt prices (excluding any transaction that the SGX-ST or Other Exchange (as the
case may be) requires to be excluded for this purpose) of an Ordinary Share for the five consecutive trading days on which the Ordinary
Shares are transacted on the SGX-ST or, as the case may be, Other Exchange immediately preceding the date of the market purchase by
the Company or, as the case may be, the date of the making of the offer pursuant to the off-market purchase, and deemed to be adjusted,
in accordance with the Listing Rules of the SGX-ST, for any corporate action that occurs after the relevant five-day period; and

“date of the making of the offer” means the date on which the Company makes an offer for the purchase or acquisition of Ordinary
Shares from holders of Ordinary Shares, stating therein the relevant terms of the equal access scheme for effecting the off-market purchase; and

(d) the Directors of the Company and/or any of them be and are hereby authorised to complete and do all such acts and things (including
executing such documents as may be required) as they and/or he may consider expedient or necessary to give effect to the transactions
contemplated and/or authorised by this Resolution.

Resolution 3

Special Resolurion: Alterations to the Articles of Association of the Company

That Articles 140, 144 and 146 of the Articles of Association of the Company be and are hereby altered in the manner as set out in the Appendix
to the Circular.

By Order of the Board

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Company Secretary
Singapore

29 June 2004



Notes:

1.

With the exception of the Central Provident Fund Board and CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd (who may each appoint more than
two proxies), a member entitled to attend and vote at the Extraordinary General Meeting is entitled to appoint not more than two proxies
to attend and vote on his/her behalf. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

The instrument appointing the proxy that has been executed by a member must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at
31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 (Attention: Secretariat), not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for the Extraordinary
General Meeting,

The instrument appointing the proxy that has been executed by or on behalf of CHESS Depositary Nominees Pey Ltd and, where relevant,
by a holder of CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products relating to Ordinary Shares, must be lodged at the office of the Company’s
Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited at Level 2, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia or GPO
Box 242, Melbourne VIC 8060, Australia, not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for the Extraordinary General Meeting.

The amount of financing required for the Company to purchase or acquize its Ordinary Shares, and the impact on the Company’s financial
position cannot be ascertained as at the date of this Notice as these will depend on the number of Ordinary Shares purchased or acquired
and the price at which such Ordinary Shares were purchased or acquired.

Based on the existing issued and paid-up ordinary share capital of the Company as at 14 May 2004 (the “Latest Practicable Date”), the
purchase by the Company of 10 per cent. of its issued Ordinary Shares will result in the purchase or acquisition of 1,785,528,024 Ordinary
Shares. In the case of market purchases by the Company and assuming that the Company purchases or acquires the 1,785,528,024
Ordinary Shares at the Maximum Price of $$2.4738 for one Ordinary Share (being the price equivalent to five per cent. above the average
of the closing market prices of the Ordinary Shares for the five consecutive market days on which the Ordinary Shares were traded on the
SGX-ST immediately preceding the Latest Pracricable Date), the maximum amount of funds required for the purchase or acquisition of
the 1,785,528,024 Ordinary Shares is $$4,417,039,225.77. In the case of off-market purchases by the Company and assuming that the
Company purchases or acquires the 1,785,528,024 Ordinary Shares at the Maximum Price of $§$2.5916 for one Ordinary Share (being
the price equivalent ro 10 per cent. above the average of the closing market prices of the Ordinary Shares for the five consecutive market
days on which the Ordinary Shares were traded on the SGX-ST immediately preceding the Latest Practicable Date), the maximum amount
of funds required for the purchase or acquisition of the 1,785,528,024 Ordinary Shares is $84,627,374,426.99.

The financial effects of the purchase or acquisition of such Ordinary Shares by the Company pursuant to the proposed Share Purchase
Mandate on the audited financial accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries and the Company for the financial year ended 31 March
2004 based on these assumptions, without taking into account the effects of the proposed capital reduction to be undertaken by the
Company as announced on 6 May 2004 (the “Capital Reduction”), and taking into account the effects of the Capital Reduction, are ser
out in paragraph 3.5.5 of the Company’s Circular to Shareholders and CUFS Holders dated 29 June 2004 relating to this Notice.
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ASX

AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE

Australian Stock Exchange Limited

ABN 88 008 824 691

Exchange Centre

Level 4, 20 Bridge Street

Sydney NSW 2000

PO Box H224

Australia Square

NSW 1215
FACSIMILE Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE Intemet http:/fwww.asx.com.au

DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
DATE: 29/06/2004
TIME: 10:20:29
TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.

FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT:  CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Circular re Proposed Capital Reduction & Cash Distribution

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules —

Use of ASX Online for lodgement of company announcements becomes mandatory
from 1 July 2003

Handwritten and hand-delivered company announcements are no longer accepted

* Fee of A$38.50 (including GST) applies from 1 March 2003 for announcements faxed
to CAP

-« New CAP fax number from 1 March 2003 for announcements sent within Australia is
1900 999 279




CIRCULAR DATED 29 JUNE 2004
THIS CIRCULAR IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION.

If you are in any doubt as to the course of action you should take, you should consult your stockbroker, bank manager, solicitor, accountant
or other professional adviser immediately.

If you have sold your ordinary shares, or CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products relating to ordinary shares (‘CUFS”), in the capital
of Singapore Telecommunications Limited, you should immediately forward this Circular and the Proxy Form enclosed with this Circular
to the purchaser or to the stockbroker or other agent through whom the sale was effected for onward transmission to the purchaser.

& Singlel

SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

CIRCULAR TO SHAREHOLDERS AND CUFS HOLDERS

in relation to

the proposed Capital Reduction and Cash Distribution

IMPORTANT DATES AND TIMES:
Last date and time for lodgment of Proxy Form : 27 July 2004 at 3.15 p.m.

Date and time of Extraordinary General Meeting : 29 July 2004 at 3.15 p.m. {or so soon thereafter following the
conclusion or adjournment of the Extraordinary General Meeting to
be held at 3.00 p.m. on the same day and at the same place or so
soon thereafter following the conclusion or adjournment of the 12th
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 2.30 p.m. on
the same day and at the same place)

Place of Extraordinary General Meeting : 31 Exeter Road
Comcentre

Singapore 239732
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DEFINITIONS

In this Circular, the following definitions apply throughout except where the context otherwise requires:

“ASX”

“Books Closure Date”

“Capital Reduction”

“Cash Distribution”

“CDN”

“CDP”

“Companies Act”
“Company” or “SingTel”
“Court”

“CPF”

“CPF Holders”

“CUFS”

“CUFS Holders”
“Directors”
“Effective Date”

“EGM”

“EPS”

“Executives’ Performance
Share Plan”

“FY”

“Group” or “SingTel Group”

Australian Stock Exchange Limited.

A date to be announced on which the Transfer Books and the Register of Members of the
Company will be closed in order to determine the entitlements of Relevant Shareholders
under the Capital Reduction.

The proposed capital reduction exercise to be carried out by the Company pursuant to Section
73 of the Companies Act to return to Relevant Shareholders part of the issued and paid-up
share capital of the Company which is in excess of the needs of the Company, details of
which are set out on pages 6 to 9 of this Circular.

The proposed cash distribution by the Company to Relevant Shareholders of $$2.36 in cash
for each Share cancelled by way of the Capital Reduction.

CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Limited.
The Central Depository (Pte) Limited.

The Companies Act, Chapter 50 of Singapore.
Singapote Telecommunications Limited.

The High Court of the Republic of Singapore.
The Central Provident Fund Board.

Holders of Group A Shares and ST-2 Shares, whose Group A Shares and ST-2 Shares are held
on their behalf by CPE

CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products relating to Shares.
Holders of CUFS, whose Shares are held on their behalf by CDN.
The directors of the Company as at the date of this Circular.

The date on which the Capital Reduction becomes effective.

The extraordinary general meeting of the Company, notice of which is set out on pages 20
and 21 of this Circular.

Earnings per Share.

The SingTel Executives’ Performance Share Plan.

Financial year ended or ending on 31 March of the relevant year.

SingTel and its subsidiaries.




“Group A Shares”

“Income Tax Act”

“Latest Practicable Date”
“Listing Manual”

“Market Day”
“Performance Share Plans”
“PSP”

“Reduction Ratio”

“Relevant Shareholders”
“ROE”

“Securities Accounts”

“SGX-ST”
“Share Awards”
“Share Buy-Back”

“Share Buy-Back Mandate”

“Share Option Schemes”
“Share Options”

“Shareholders”

“Shares”

“ST-2 Shares”

“S$”, “$” and “cents”

“A$”

« 0/0”

Shares offered at a preferential fixed price of $$1.90 per Share pursuant to the prospectus
issued by the Company on 9 October 1993.

The Income Tax Act, Chapt'er 134 of Singapore.

14 May 2004, being the latest practicable date prior to the printing of this Circular.
The Listing Manual of the SGX-ST, as amended up to the Latest Practicable Date.
A day on which the SGX-ST is open for trading in securities.

The PSP and the Executives’ Performance Share Plan.

The SingTel Performance Share Plan,

The ratio to be applied for the cancellation of Shares pursuant to the Capital Reduction,
being one Share cancelled for every 14 Shares held as at the Books Closure Date.

CPF Holders, CUFS Holders and Shareholders.
Return on equity.

Securities accounts maintained by a Depositor with CDP, but not including securities sub-
accounts maintained with a Depository Agent.

Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited.
Awards granted pursuant to the Performance Share Plans.
Buy-back of Shares by the Company pursuant to the Share Buy-Back Mandate.

A general mandate given by Shareholders (including the subsequent renewal thereof if approved
by Shareholders) that authorises the Directors to purchase Shares in accordance with its terms,

the Companies Act and the listing rules of the SGX-ST and the ASX.
The Singapore Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999 and the Optus Executive Option Plan.
Options to subscribe for new Shares granted pursuant to the Share Option Schemes.

Persons who are registered as holders of Shares in the Register of Members of the Company
except that where the registered holder is CDP, the term “Shareholders” shall mean the
Depositors (other than CPF or CDN) who have Shares credited to their Securities Accounts.

Ordinary shares of $$0.15 each in the capital of the Company.

Shares offered at a preferential fixed price of $$2.50 per Share pursuant to letters dated 20
August 1996 from the Ministry of Finance.

Singapore dollars and cents, respectively.
Australian dollars.

Per centum or percentagc.



The expressions “Depositor”, “Depository Agent” and “Depository Register” shall have the respective meanings ascribed to them in
Section 130A of the Companies Act.

Words importing the singular shall, where applicable, include the plural and zice verss, and words importing the masculine gender shall,
where applicable, include the feminine and neuter genders and wice versa. Words importing persons shall include corporations.

The headings in this Circular are inserted for convenience only and shall be ignored in construing this Circular.

Any reference in this Circular to any enactment is a reference to that enactment as for the time being amended or re-enacted. Any word
defined under the Companies Act or the Listing Manual or any modification thereof and used in this Circular shall, where applicable, have
the meaning assigned to it under the Companies Act or the Listing Manual or any modification thereof, as the case may be.

Any reference to a time of day in this Circular shall be a reference to Singapore time unless otherwise stated.

Any discrepancy with the tables in this Circular between the listed amounts and the totals thereof is due to rounding,




INDICATIVE TIMETABLE

The following are the indicative dates and times for the Capital Reduction™.

Last date and time for lodgment of Proxy Forms for the EGM® : 27 July 2004 at 3.15 p.m.
Date and time of the EGM : 29 July 2004 at 3.15 p.m.
Expected date for Court approval of the Capital Reduction : 27 August 2004

Expected last date and time of “cum” trading of the CUFS : 27 August 2004,

on the ASX 4.00 p.m. (Sydney time)
Expected commencement of deferred settlement trading of the CUES : 30 August 2004 ac

on the ASX 10.00 a.m. (Sydney time)
Expected last date and time of “cum” trading of the Shares : 31 August 2004, 5.00 p.m.

on the SGX-ST

Expected commencement of “ex” trading of the Shares : I September 2004 at 9.00 a.m.
on the SGX-ST

Expected Books Closure Date for the Capital Reduction : 3 September 2004 at 5.00 p.m.
Expected Payment Date for the Cash Distribution : 24 September 2004
Notes:

®  The above timetable is only indicative and the actual dates of the above events will be announced in due course by way of MASNET announcement
released on the SGX-ST and on the ASX.

@ All Proxy Forms (ocher than Proxy Forms from CDN) must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre,
Singapore 239732 (Atn: Secretariat) not less than 48 hours before the time of the EGM. Completion and return of a Proxy Form will not preclude a
Shareholder from attending and voting in person at the EGM.

All Proxy Forms from CDN must be lodged by CUFS Holders at the office of the Company’s Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pry
Limited, at Level 2, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia or GPO Box 242, Melbourne VIC 8060, Australia, nor less than 48 hours
before the time of the EGM.




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS AND CUFS HOLDERS

Directors: Registered Office:
Chumpol Nalamlieng 31 Exeter Road
Lee Hsien Yang Comcentre
Graham John Bradley Singapore 239732

Paul Chan Kwai Wah
Heng Swee Kear
Simon Israel

Tommy Koh

John Powell Morschel
Deepak S Parekh
Quek Poh Huat
Jackson Peter Tai
Nicky Tan Ng Kuang

29 June 2004

To:  Shareholders and CUFS Holders of

Singapore Telecommunications Limited

Dear Sir/Madam,

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1

1.2

13

1.4

Annocuncement. On 6 May 2004, the Directors announced the Capital Reduction involving the cancellation of approximately
1.3 billion Shares representing approximately 7.1% of the issued share capital of the Company as at 3 May 2004 and a cash
distribution of $$2.36 for each Share cancelled pursuant to the Capital Reduction. The actual number of Shares to be cancelled
pursuant ta the Capital Reduction may be adjusted, based on the issued share capital of the Company as ar the Books Closure
Date.

A copy of the Company’s announcement is available on the website of the SGX-ST at www.sgx.com.

EGM. The Directors are convening the EGM to be held at 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 on 29 July 2004 tw
seek the approval of Shareholders for the Capital Reduction.

Circular. The purpose of this Circular is to explain the reasons for, and to provide Shareholders and CUFS Holders with
information relating to, the proposal to be tabled at the EGM.

SGX-ST. The SGX-ST assumes no responsibility for the correctness of any of the statements made or opinions expressed in this
Circular.

2. CAPITAL REDUCTION

2.1

Capital Reduction. The Capital Reduction exercise will involve the following:

(@) Cancellation of Shares based on the Reduction Ratio
Pursuant to the Capital Reduction, the Company will, subject to the Rounding-Up (as defined in sub-paragraph (b)
below), cancel one Share for every 14 Shares held by or on behalf of each of the Relevant Shareholders as at the Books

Closure Date.

Relevant Shareholders who hold or own less than 14 Shares as at the Books Closure Date will not be subject to, and their
Shares will not be cancelled pursuant to, the Capital Reduction.




2.2

(b) Rounding-Up

The Capital Reduction is proposed to be effected such that the resultant number of Shares which would have been held by
or on behalf of each Relevant Shareholder following the proposed cancellation of Shares based on the Reduction Ratio shall
be rounded up (where applicable) to the nearest multiple of 10 Shares (the “Rounding-Up”). Consequently, the number of
Shares proposed to be cancelled from such Relevant Shareholder may be reduced accordingly (please refer to illustration A
in paragraph 2.4 below).

However, in the event that the resultant number of Shares arising from the Rounding-Up:

(i) is greater than that held by or on behalf of such Relevant Shareholder prior to the Capital Reduction being effected,
no Rounding-Up will be applied and the number of Shares proposed to be cancelled from such Relevant Shareholder
shall be the number of Shares cancelled based solely on the Reduction Ratio (please refer to illustration B in paragraph
2.4 below); or

(i) is equal to that held by or on behalf of such Relevant Shareholder prior to the Capital Reduction being effected, no
Shares shall be cancelled from such Relevant Shareholder (please refer to illustration C in paragraph 2.4 below).

The Rounding-Up is intended to minimise (where possible) the Relevant Shareholders holding Shares in less than multiples
of 10 Shares, which is the minimum trading board lot for Shares on the SGX-ST, after the Capital Reduction.

(c) Cash Distribution

The Company will make a cash distribution of $$2.36 for each Share held by or on behalf of the Relevant Shareholders
cancelled pursuant to the Capital Reduction.

CUEFS Holders will receive their Cash Distribution in the Australian Dollar equivalent of $$2.36 for each CUFS cancelled,
based on the average of the quoted exchange rates between the Australian Dollar and the Singapore Dollar as selected by
any Director of the Company prevailing over the five Market Days immediately preceding the Books Closure Date (the
“Exchange Rate”). The price of $$2.36 for each Share so cancelled is based on the average of the last transacted prices of
the Shares traded on the SGX-ST for the five Marker Days from (and including) 27 April 2004 to (and including) 3 May
2004.

Based on the issued share capital of the Company of approximately $$2.7 billion comprising approximately 17.9 billion Shares
as at the Latest Practicable Date:

(1) an aggregate amount of approximately S$3.0 billion will be returned to the Relevant Shareholders pursuant to the Capital
Reduction; and

(2) approximately 1.3 billion Shares will be cancelled under the Capital Reducrion.

The actual number of Shares to be cancelled pursuant to the Capital Reduction may be adjusted, based on the issued share
capital of the Company as at the Books Closure Date.

Share Options and Share Awards. The Company has granted Share Options under the Share Option Schemes which are
exercisable into Shares. Although the Company has granted Share Awards under the Executives’ Performance Share Plan, the
plan provides for the delivery of Shares pursuant to the vesting of Share Awards granted thereunder to be only by way of
purchase from the market of existing Shares. Under the PSP, the Company may either allot and issue new Shares or purchase
existing Shares from the market upon the vesting of Share Awards granted thereunder. As ar the Latest Practicable Date, the
Company has not granted any Share Awards under the PSP, but expects to do so prior to the Books Closure Date. None of the
Share Awards to be granted under the PSP is expected to vest on or prior to the Books Closure Date, except as may be
approved by the Compensation Committee of the Board in such circumstances as it may determine.

The actual number of Shares to be cancelled pursuant to the Capital Reduction will be based on the issued share capital of the
Company as at the Books Closure Date, taking into account the issue of new Shares arising from the exercise of any Share
Options and any early vesting of Share Awards to be granted under the PSP described above, on or before the Books Closure
Date.




2.3

2.4

Legal Steps. The Capital Reduction will involve the following legal steps (based, for illustrative purposes only, on an assumed
issued share capital of $$2,709,748,219.65 (or 18,064,988,131 Shares), being the issued share capital of the Company as at the
Latest Practicable Date, and taking into account the issue of 207,730,887 new Shares assuming the exercise of all outstanding
Share Options and an estimated 1,977,000 new Shares assuming the early vesting of part of the Share Awards that may be
granted under the PSP on or prior to the Books Closure Date):

(a) pursuant to the Reduction Ratio, a maximum of 1,290,356,295 Shares is proposed to be cancelled, and a maximum of
5$193,553,444.25 of capital will be returned to the Relevant Shareholders {on the basis of $$0.15 for each Share cancelled);

(b) the number of Shares proposed to be cancelled from each Relevant Sharcholder pursuant to the Reduction Ratio may be
reduced by applying (where applicable) the Rounding-Up. In the event that the resultant number of Shares arising from the
Rounding-Up:

(1) is greater than the number of Shares held or owned by each Relevant Shareholder as at the Books Closure Date, no
Rounding-Up will be applied and the number of Shares proposed to be cancelled from such Relevant Shareholder
shall be the number of Shares cancelled based solely on the Reduction Ratio; or

(ii) is equal to the number of Shares held or owned by such Relevant Shareholder as at the Books Closure Date, no Shares
shall be cancelled from such Relevant Shareholder; and

(c) the share premium account of the Company will be reduced by a maximum of $$2,851,687,411.95 and returned to the
Relevant Shareholders on the basis of $$2.21 per Share in cash for each Share cancelled as described in sub-paragraphs (a)
and (b) above.

The result after completion of the above three steps would be the reduction of the issued share capital of the Company
by approximately 7.1% of the assumed issued share capital referred to above and the return of capital to the Relevant
Shareholders of an aggregate amount of $$2.36 per Share in cash for every Share cancelled pursuant to the Capital
Reduction.

Illustrations. The following illustrates the position of a Relevant Shareholder who owns 1,000 Shares (or 1,000 CUFS), 65
Shares (or 65 CUFS) or 120 Shares (or 120 CUFS) as at the Books Closure Date and for CUFS, using an illustrative exchange
rate of A$1 to $$1.1901 (being the exchange rate as at the Latest Practicable Date):

Hlustration A
Relevant Shareholder
with 1,000 Shares/CUFS

Position pre-Capital Reduction
(1) Shares/CUFS currently held 1,000

Position post-Capital Reduction

(2) Shares/CUFS proposed for cancellation based on the Reduction Ratio alone 71
(3) Resultant number of Shares/CUES after proposed cancellation based on

the Reduction Ratio alone ((1) — (2)) 929
(4) Rounding-Up of Shares/CUFS held to the nearest multiple of 10 930
(5) Shares/CUEFS to be cancelled pursuant to the Capital Reduction ((1) ~ (4)) 70
(6) Cash proceeds received by Relevant Sharcholder who owns 1,000 Shares 89 16520

(7) Cash proceeds received by Refevant Shareholder who owns 1,000 CUES (A$)

(based on the illustrative exchange rate of A$1 to 581.1901) 138.81!

Based on illustration A above, a Relevant Shareholder who owns 1,000 Shares (or 1,000 CUFS) will receive a Cash Distribution
of §$165.20 (or A$138.81), while maintaining approximately the same proportionate shareholding in the Company after the
Capital Reduction is effected.




Hlustration B
Relevant Shareholder
with 65 Shares/CUFS

Position pre-Capital Reduction
(1) Shares/CUES currently held 65

Position post-Capital Reduction

(2) Shares/CUFS proposed for cancellation based on the Reduction Ratio alone 4
(3) Resultant number of Shares/CUFS after proposed cancellation based on
the Reduction Ratio alone ((1) — (2)) 61
(4) Rounding-Up of Shares/fCUFS held to the nearest multiple of 10 70
(5) Since (4) > (1), Rounding-Up will not apply. Therefore, Shares/fCUES to be cancelled

pursuant to the Capntal Reduction ((1) — (3)) 4

(6) Cash procecds recelved by Relcvant Shareholder who owns 65 Shares (S$) 9.44
'(7) Cash proceeds received by Relevant Shareholder who owns 65 CUES (A$) ‘

; (based on the illustrative exchange rate of A$1 to S$1.1901) 7.93

Based on illustration B above, a Relevant Shareholder who owns 65 Shares (or 65 CUFS) will receive a Cash Distribution of
$$9.44 (or A$7.93), while maintaining approximately the same proportionate shareholding in the Company after the Capital
Reduction is effected.

Hlustration C

Relevant Shareholder
with 120 Shares/CUFS

Position pre-Capital Reduction
(1) Shares/CUFS currently held 120

Position post-Capital Reduction

(2) Shares/CUEFS proposed for cancellation based on the Reduction Ratio alone 8
(3) Resultant number of Shares/fCUFS after proposed cancellation based on

the Reduction Ratio alone {(1) — (2)) 112
(4) Rounding-Up of Shares/CUFS held to the nearest multiple of 10 120
5) Shares/CUFS to be cancelled pursuant to the Caprral Reducuon ((1) - (4)) Nil
6) C ash procePds recewed by Relevant Sharcholder who owns 120 Shares (S$) Nil
(7) Cash proceeds received by Relevant Shareholder who owns 120 CUFS (A$)

(based on the illustrative exchange rate of A$1 to §$1.1901) Nil

Based on illustration C above, none of the Shares of a Relevant Shareholder who owns 120 Shares (or 120 CUFS) will be
cancelled and accordingly, such Relevant Shareholder will not receive the Cash Distribution. Nonetheless, he will still maintain
approximately the same proportionate shareholding in the Company after the Capital Reduction is effected.

2.5 Funds for the Capital Reduction. The Capital Reduction will be financed using proceeds from the sale of non-core assets
undertaken during the financial year, cash on deposit, and cash and bank balances of the Group. During FY 2004, the Company
divested its interests (or part thereof) in three non-core investments for an aggregate consideration of approximately $$3.3
billion, comprising its entire interest in Belgacom S.A. (§$2.3 billion), 69% of its shareholding in Singapore Post Limited
(S$0.8 billion) and substantially all of the business and assets of its directory advertising businesses (S$0.2 billion). The Directors
are of the opinion that the Cash Distribution of approximately $$3.0 billion (representing approximately 90% of the aggregare
sale proceeds from the three divestments as described above), to be returned to the Relevant Sharcholders pursuant to the
Capital Reduction, is in excess of the needs of the Group and that the financial resources available to the Group and the
Company’s share capital base following the Capital Reduction will be sufficient for the foreseeable near-term operating and
investment needs of the Group.
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RATIONALE

The Company is proposing the Capital Reduction for the following reasons:

(a)

(b)

Optimise Capital Structure

The Company regularly reviews its capital structure to optimise the level of debt and cash. Strong free cash flows and disposals
of non-core assets have allowed the Company to reduce leverage to comfortable levels. After the Capital Reduction, the Company’s
financial position is expected to remain strong and the healthy cash flow generation is expected to be able to support debt
repayments and fund new business opportunities.

Enhance Shareholders’ Value

A capital reduction achieves a permanent improvement in capital structure when shares are cancelled. On a proforma basis for
FY 2004, the Capital Reduction is expected to increase the ROE of the Company from 25.5% to 30.7%, thereby increasing
Shareholders’ value. EPS is expected to improve by 7.7% from 25.15 cents to 27.08 cents.

TAXATION

4.1

4.2

4.3

General. Relevant Shareholders should note that the following statements are not to be regarded as advice on the tax
position of any Relevant Shareholder or on any tax implications arising from the Capital Reduction. Relevant Shareholders
who are in doubt as to their respective tax positions or any such tax implications or who may be subject to tax in a
jurisdiction other than Singapore or Australia should consult their own professional advisers.

Tax Implications under Singapore Law. Section 10I of the Income Tax Act provides that where a Singapore resident company
makes a payment to its shareholders upon a reduction of its share capital and such a capital reduction is made out of the
« . i . .

contributed capital” of the company, the payment to the shareholders will be treated as a return of capital and not as a
payment of dividend. For Singapore income tax purposes, a return of capital would generally be treated as capital in nature and
would not be taxable to the shareholders in Singapore, except in certain cases, such as shareholders who are traders in securities
or who have classified their investments as trading stocks, marketable securities or short-term investments.

The Company has been advised by Ernst & Young, its tax advisers, that the entire Cash Distribution of $$2.36 to be made for
each Share cancelled pursuant to the Capital Reduction should be regarded as a return of capital and should not be treated as
a distribution of dividend to the Relevant Shareholders for purposes of Singapore income tax.

A submission was also made to the Inland Revenue Authority of Singapore (“IRAS”) to confirm these Singapore tax consequences,
and the IRAS has confirmed that the Capital Reduction should be regarded as a return of capital and not a payment of
dividend to the Relevant Shareholders so long as the Capital Reduction is made out of the Company’s contributed capital.

Relevant Shareholders are generally not subject to Singapore tax on a return of capital unless they are traders in securities, or
have classified their investments as trading stocks, marketable securities or shore-term investments.

Tax Implications under Australian Law. This general description is only directed to Relevant Sharcholders who are Australian
residents and hold Shares or CUFS on capital account. It is not directed to Relevant Shareholders who hold Shares or CUES on
revenue account, with a profit-making intention or as trading stock.

The Company has sought confirmation from the Australian Taxation Office (“ATO”) thar the Australian income tax consequences
will be as outlined below. It is not anticipated that a contrary view will be received from the ATO. The Company will make an
announcement after it receives a response from the ATO. The Capital Reduction is not conditional on such confirmation being
obtained.

The Company has been advised by Ernst & Young, its tax advisers, that the Capital Reduction should not be treated as a
dividend for Australian income tax purposes, but that the Capital Reduction should be a capital gains tax event for Relevant
Shareholders in relation to each Share or CUFS cancelled. Relevant Shareholders must determine whether they have made 2
capital gain or loss as a result of the Capiral Reduction causing a cancellation of Shares or CUFS.




Relevant Shareholders who acquired Shares before 21 September 1999 can choose to index their cost base in the Shares to 30
September 1999.

Relevant Shareholders who are individuals or complying superannuation entities, who have held their Shares or CUFS for at
least a year, who do not choose to index the cost base of their Shares or CUFS if eligible to do so and who realise a capital gain
from the Capital Reduction, should be taxable on only 50% of the unindexed gain (33.3% for complying superannuation
entities).

5. CONDITIONS

5.1

5.2

Conditions. The Capital Reduction is subject to, inter alia:
(a) the approval of the Shareholders by way of a special resolution for the Capital Reduction at the EGM;
(b) the approval of the Court for the Capital Reduction; and

(c) all other relevant approvals and consents being obtained.

An office copy of the Order of Court approving the Capital Reduction will subsequently be lodged with the Registrar of

Companies and Businesses of Singapore.

Payment Date. On the lodgment of the office copy of the Order of Court confirming the Capital Reduction with the Registrar
of Companies and Businesses of Singapore, the special resolution for the Capital Reduction will take effect, and the Cash
Distribution will be made thereafter. Subject to the above conditions being satisfied, it is currently expected that the Cash
Distribution will be paid to Relevant Shareholders by 24 September 2004.

6. SHARE OPTIONS, SHARE AWARDS AND SHARE BUY-BACK

6.1

6.2

Suspension. As stated in paragraph 5.1(b) above, the Capital Reduction is conditional upon, inter alia, the Court’s approval of
the Capital Reduction. At the final hearing of the Court, the Company is required to determine the exact amount of paid-up
capital and share premium that will be reduced and cancelled pursuant to the Capital Reduction. As the amount of paid-up
capital and share premium to be reduced and cancelled is determined by reference to the number of issued Shares, this must be
fixed immediately prior to the final hearing of the Court.

In order to do so:

(a) the exercise of Share Options and any early vesting of Share Awards pursuant to the PSP will be suspended for a period
(the “Period”) to be determined by the Directors up to and including the Books Closure Date (both days inclusive); and

(b) the Company will not undertake any Share Buy-Back during the Period.
No Adjustments. PricewatethouseCoopers, the auditors of the Company, has confirmed in writing that, in its opinion, no

adjustments are required to be made to the terms of the outstanding Share Options and Share Awards consequent upon the
Capital Reduction under the respective rules of the Share Option Schemes and the Performance Share Plans.

7. FINANCIAL EFFECTS

7.1

Financial Effects. For illustrative purposes only, assuming the Capital Reduction had been implemented on 1 April 2003, the
financial effects of the Capital Reduction are set out in paragraphs 7.2 to 7.6 below.
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7.2 Share Capital. The effects of the Capital Reduction on the share capital of the Company based on the audited financial
statements of the Company as at 31 March 2004, adjusted for 6,726,250 Shares issued pursuant to the exercise of Share
Options between 1 April 2004 and the Latest Practicable Date, are as follows:

7.3

Value

Shares S$’million
Authorised Capital
Before and after the Capital Reduction 33,333,333,331 5,000.0
Issued and Paid-Up Capital
As at 31 March 2004 17,848,553,994 2,677.3
Shares issued pursuant to the exercise of Share Options
between 1 April 2004 and the Latest Practicable Date 6,726,250 1.0
As at the Latest Practicable Date 17,855,280,244 2,678.3
Shares to be cancelled under the Capital Reduction (1,275,377,160) (191.3)
Adjusted issued and paid-up capital after the Capital Reduction 2,487.0

16,579,903,084

Shareholders’ Funds. The effects of the Capital Reduction on the shareholders’ funds of the Group and the Company as at 31
March 2004 based on the audited financial statements of the Group and the Company as at 31 March 2004, adjusted for
Shares issued pursuant to the exercise of Share Options berween 1 April 2004 and the Latest Practicable Date, are as follows:

GROUP COMPANY
Per  Adjusted  Proforma Per  Adjusted  Proforma
audited before the after the audited before the after the
financial Capital Capital financial Capital Capital
(S$’million) statements Reduction’ Reduction statements  Reduction® Reduction
Share capital 2,677.3 2,678.3 2,487.0 2,677.3 2,678.3 2,487.0
Share premium 4,882.3 4,892.9 2,074.3 4,882.3 4,892.9 2,074.3
Capital redemption reserve 9.2 9.2 9.2 9.2 9.2 9.2
Currency translation reserve 725.2 725.2 725.2 (1.3) (1.3) (1.3)
Retained earnings 12,661.4 12,661.4 12,661.4 9,765.5 9,765.5 9,765.5
Other reserves (1,203.2) (1,203.2) (1,203.2) - - -
Shareholders’ funds 19,752.2 19,763.8 16,753.9 17,333.0 17,344.6 14,334.7

Note:

W Adjusted for 6,726,250 Shares issued pursuant to the exercise of Share Oprions between 1 April 2004 and the Latest Practicable Date.




7.4

7.5

7.6

Net Assets. The effects of the Capital Reduction on the net assets of the Group and the Company as at 31 March 2004 based
on the audited financial statements of the Group and the Company as at 31 March 2004, adjusted for Shares issued pursuant
1o the exercise of Share Options between 1 April 2004 and the Latest Pracricable Date, are as follows:

GROUP COMPANY

Per  Adjusted  Proforma Per  Adjusted  Proforma

audited  before the after the audited before the after the

financial Capital Capital financial Capital Capital

statements Reduction® Reduction statements  Reduction” Reduction

Net assets (S$'million) 19,752.2 19,763.8 16,753.9 17,333.0 17,344.6 14,334.7
Number of issued and

paid-up Shares ('000) 17,848,554 17,855,280 16,579,903 17,848,554 17,855,280 16,579,903

Net assets per Share (cents) 110.67 110.69 101.05 97.11 97.14 86.46

Note:

M Adjusted for 6,726,250 Shares issued pursuant to the exercise of Share Options berween 1 April 2004 and the Latest Practicable Date.

Earnings. The effects of the Capital Reduction on the earnings of the Group and the Company based on the audited financial
statements of the Group and the Company for the year ended 31 March 2004, adjusted for Shares issued pursuant to the
exercise of Share Options between 1 April 2004 and the Latest Practicable Date, are as follows:

GROUP COMPANY
Per  Adjusted Proforma Per  Adjusted  Proforma
audited before the after the audited before the after the
financial Capital Capital financial Capital Capital
statements Reduction” Reduction statements Reduction Reduction
DProfit after taxation and minority
interests (S$’million) 4,484.8 4,484.8 4,484.8 NA NA NA
Weighted number of issued and
paid-up Shares ('000) 17,829,570 17,836,297 16,560,920 NA NA NA
EPS (cents) 25.15 25.14 27.08 NA NA NA

Notes:

®  Adjusted for 6,726,250 Shares issued pursuant to the exercise of Share Options between 1 April 2004 and the Latest Practicable Date.

@ “NA” means not applicable.

Gearing. The effects of the Capital Reduction on the gearing of the Group and the Company as at 31 March 2004 based on
the audited financial statements of the Group and the Company as at 31 March 2004, adjusted for Shares issued pursuant to
the exercise of Share Options between 1 April 2004 and the Latest Practicable Date, are as follows:

GROUP COMPANY
Per  Adjusted Proforma Per  Adjusted  Proforma
audited  before the after the audited before the after the
financial Capital Capital financial Capital Capital
statements  Reduction” Reduction statements  Reduction® Reduction
Total borrowings (S$’million) 9,892.4 9,892.4 9,892.4 6,279.3 6,279.3 6,279.3
Shareholders’ funds (S$’million) 19,752.2 19,763.8 16,753.9 17,333.0 17,344.6 14,334.7
Gearing (%) 50.1 50.1 59.0 36.2 36.2 43.8

Notes:

M Adjusted for 6,726,250 Shares issued pursuant to the exercise of Share Options between 1 April 2004 and the Latest Practicable Date.

@ For the purposes of the above calculations:

“Gearing” means the ratio of total borrowings to shareholders” funds;

“Total borrowings” means the aggregate borrowings from banks and financial institutions and bonds issued by the Group; and

“Shareholders’ funds” means the aggregate amount of issued share capital, share premium, retained earnings, capital redemption reserve,

currency translation reserve and other reserves.
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7.7 The Appendix. The proforma consolidated balance sheets of the Group and the Company before and after the Capital Reduction,
based on the audited balance sheets as at 31 March 2004, are set out in the Appendix to this Circular.

8. ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES

8.1 Books Closure Date. The following Relevant Shareholders will be entitled to receive a Cash Distribution of $$2.36 for each
Share (or, in the case of CUFS Holders, the Australian Dollar equivalent of $$2.36 based on the Exchange Rate for each CUFS
cancelled), based on the Shares or CUFS held as at the Books Closure Date:

(a) Relevant Shareholders who are registered in the Register of Members of the Company and Depositors (other than CPF and
CDN) whose Securities Accounts are credited with Shares as at the Books Closure Date;

(b) Relevant Shareholders who are CPF Holders as at the Books Closure Date; and

(¢) Relevant Shareholders who are CUFS Holders as at the Books Closure Date.

The number of Shares which will be cancelled pursuant to the Capital Reduction will be based on the Reduction Ratio as
described in paragraph 2.1(a) above, subject to the Rounding-Up as described in paragraph 2.1(b) above.

The Relevant Shareholders described above will be considered for purposes of the Capital Reduction on the basis of the number
of Shares registered in their names or standing to the credit of their Securities Accounts, the number of Group A Shares and/
or ST-2 Shares held on their behalf by CPF or, as the case may be, the number of CUEFS held, as at the Books Closure Date.

The Company will announce the Bocks Closure Date as soon as practicable after the EGM.

8.2 Conversion, Transfer, Deposit and Withdrawal Procedures. To facilitate the Capital Reduction and the determination of the
Relevant Shareholders and their holdings of Shares or CUFS as at the Books Closure Date, the following procedures will be
adopted in connection with the conversion, transfer, deposit or withdrawal of Shares or CUFS.

(a) Conversion or Transfer of Scripless Shares to CUFS/Conversion or Transfer of CUFS to Scripless Shares

Relevant Shareholders who hold scripless Shares and who wish to convert or transfer their scripless Shares to CUFS (or to
CUFS traded on the ASX-SGX-ST Link and designated in Singapore as SingTelAus (“SingTelAus”)) to be held on their
behalf by CDN prior to the Books Closure Date must submit the relevant duly executed transfer forms (and, if applicable,
conversion notices), tentatively, by 27 August 2004 in order for the CDN Account to be credited with the relevant CUFS
(and, if applicable, their Securities Accounts maintained with CDP to be credited with the relevant SingTelAus) prior to
the Books Closure Date. CDP will not accept any conversion or transfer in respect of such scripless Shares from 28 August
2004 to the Books Closure Date (both dates inclusive) for the purpose of the Capital Reduction.

Relevant Shareholders who hold CUES (or SingTelAus) and who wish to convert or transfer their CUES (or SingTelAus)
to scripless Shares for credit to their Securities Accounts maintained with CDP prior to the Books Closure Date must
submit the relevant duly executed transfer forms (and, if applicable, conversion notices), tentatively, by 27 August 2004 in
order for their Securities Accounts to be credited with the relevant scripless Shares prior to the Books Closure Date. CDP
will not accept any conversion or transfer in respect of such CUFS (or SingTelAus) from 28 August 2004 to the Books
Closure Date (both dates inclusive) for the purpose of the Capital Reduction.

(b) Deposit of Scrip Shares to Securities Accounts with CDP/Withdrawal of Scripless Shares from Securities Accounts
with CDP

Relevant Shareholders who hold Shares registered in their own names in the Register of Members of the Company and
who wish to deposit their Shares with CDP prior to the Books Closure Date must deliver their existing share certificates
in respect of their Shares, together with the duly executed instruments of transfer in favour of CDP, tentatively,
by 27 August 2004 in order for their Securities Accounts maintained with CDP to be credited with the relevant Shares
prior to the Books Closure Date. CDP will not accept the old share certificates in respect of Shares for deposit from 28
August 2004 to the Books Closure Date (both dates inclusive) for the purpose of the Capital Reduction.

Relevant Shareholders who hold scripless Shares and who wish to have such scripless Shares registered in their own names
in the Register of Members of the Company prior to the Books Closure Date must deliver the duly executed withdrawal
forms, together with the duly executed instruments of transfer, to CDP, tentatively, by 27 August 2004 in order for their
Shares 1o be registered in the Register of Members of the Company prior to the Books Closure Date. CDP will not accept
any withdrawal request in respect of such scripless Shares from 28 August 2004 to the Books Closure Date (both dates
inclusive) for the purposes of the Capital Reduction.
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8.3

8.4

Issue of New Share Certificates. The following sets out the administrative procedures which the Company proposes to adopt
o facilitate the issue of new share certificates arising from the Capital Reduction:

(@) The Company will cancel all old share certificates relating to the Shares in issue as at the Books Closure Date. The
cancellation of the old share certificates will be made on the date on which the Capiral Reduction takes effect.

(b} Upon the cancellation of the old share certificates as described in sub-paragraph (a) above, the Company will issue to the
Relevant Shareholders with Shares registered in their names in the Register of Members of the Company new share certificates
in respect of the number of Shares to be held by such Relevant Shareholders consequent upon the Capital Reduction.

{¢) In respect of Relevant Shareholders who have deposited their old share certificates with CDP by 27 August 2004, arrangements
will be made with CDP for the new share certificates in respect of the Shares attributable to such Shareholders consequent
upon the Capital Reduction to be issued to CDP.

{(d) In respect of (i) Relevant Shareholders with Shares standing to the credit of their Securities Accounts at the Books Closure
Date, (ii) Relevant Shareholders with Group A Shares and/or ST-2 Shares held on their behalf by CPF ar the Books
Closure Date and (iii) Relevant Shareholders who hold CUFS at the Books Closure Date, no further action needs to be
taken as arrangements will be made by the Company with CDP for all the old share certificates issued in the name of CDP
or its nominee as at the Books Closure Date to be cancelled and for the new share certificates in respect of the Shares or
CUEFS artriburable to such Relevant Shareholders consequent upon the Capital Reduction to be issued to CDP or its
nominee and deposited with CDP. (New holding statements will be issued to Relevant Shareholders who hold CUES,
reflecting the number of Shares attributable to such CUFS which are cancelled pursuant to the Capital Reduction.)

(e} Upon cancellation, the old share certificates shall be void and will cease to have any effect or be valid for any purpose.

() To facilitate the destruction of the old share certificates, Relevant Shareholders with Shares registered in their names in the
Register of Members of the Company as at the Books Closure Date are encouraged to return to the share registration office
of the Company, M & C Services Private Limited at 138 Robinson Road #17-00, The Corporate Office, Singapore
068906 (the “Share Registration Office”) their old share certificates in respect of such Shares.

However, whether or not the old share certificates in respect of such Shares are delivered to the Share Registration Office,
the old share certificates will be cancelled and new share certificates will be issued to such Relevanc Shareholders in respect
of the Shares attributable to such Shareholders consequent upon the Capital Reduction. The new share certificates will be
sent to them at their own risk by ordinary post within ten (10) Market Days from the Books Closure Date.

(g) Where the Shares are registered jointdly in the names of several persons, the new share certificates in respect of the Shares
attributable to such persons consequent upon the Capital Reduction will be sent to the person whose name stands first in
the Register of Members of the Company. Relevant Shareholders who wish to record any change in their registered address
should notify the Share Registration Office of such change before the Books Closure Date.

Payment of the Cash Distribution. Payment of the Cash Distribution pursuant to the Capiral Reduction will be made in the

following manner:
(a) Relevant Shareholders holding Scrip Shares

Relevant Shareholders whose Shares are registered in the Register of Members of the Company as at the Books Closure
Date will have the cheques for payment of their entitlements to the Cash Distribution under the Capital Reduction
despatched to them by ordinary post at their own risk by, tentatively, 24 September 2004.

(b} Relevant Shareholders holding Scripless Shares

Relevant Shareholders who are Depositors (other than CPF and CDN) and who have Shares standing to the credit of their
Securities Accounts as at the Books Closure Date will have the cheques for payment of their respective entitlements to the
Cash Distribution under the Capital Reduction despatched to them by CDP by ordinary post at their own risk by,
tentatively, 24 September 2004. Alternatively, such Relevant Shareholders will have payment of their respective entitlements
to the Cash Distribution under the Capital Reduction made in such other manner as they may have agreed with CDP for
the payment of dividends or other distributions by tentatively, 24 September 2004.

On or after the date on which the Capiral Reduction takes effecr, CDP will debit Shares from the Securities Accounts of
the Depositors based on the Shares standing to the credit of the Securities Accounts of the Depositors as at the Books
Closure Date. The number of Shares which will be debited from the Securities Account of each Depositor will be based on
the Reduction Ratio as described in paragraph 2.1(a) above, subject to the Rounding-Up as described in paragraph 2.1(b)

above.
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16

{c)

(@

Relevant Sharebolders holding Group A Shares andfor ST-2 Shares

Payment will be made by CDP to CPF of the entitlements of the Relevant Shareholders who have Group A Shares
and/or ST-2 Shares held on their behalf by CPF as at the Books Closure Date by, tentatively, 24 September 2004 in such
manner as CPE may have agreed with CDP for the payment of dividends or other distributions. CPE will credit the
relevant amounts directly into the respective CPF accounts of such Relevant Shareholders.

On or after the date on which the Capital Reduction takes effect, CDP will debit Shares from the Securities Account of
CPF, and CPF will correspondingly reduce the number of Group A Shares and/or ST-2 Shares held on behalf of each such
Relevant Shareholder, based on the Group A Shares and/or ST-2 Shares held by CPF on behalf of each such Relevant
Shareholder as at the Books Closure Date. The number of Group A Shares and/or ST-2 Shares which will be reduced in
respect of each such Relevant Shareholder will be based on the Reduction Ratio as described in paragraph 2.1(a) above,
subject to the Rounding-Up as described in paragraph 2.1(b) above.

Relevant Shareholders holding CUFS

Payment will be made by CDP to CDN or its authotised nominee of the entitlements of the Relevant Shareholders who
hold CUEFS as at the Books Closure Date by, tentatively, 24 September 2004 in such manner as CDP may have agreed
with CDN or its authorised nominee for the payment of dividends or other distributions. Such Relevant Shareholders will
have the cheques for payment of their respective entitlements to the Cash Distribution under the Capital Reduction
despatched to them by ordinary post at their own risk. Alternatively, such Relevant Shareholders will have payment of their
respective entitlements to the Cash Distribution under the Capital Reduction made in such other manner as they may have
agreed with CDN or its authorised nominee for the payment of dividends or other distributions.

On or after the date on which the Capital Reduction takes effect, CDP will debit Shares from the Securities Account of
CDN, and CDN or its authorised nominee will correspondingly debit the accounts of the CUFS Holders based on the
CUES standing to the credit of the accounts of the CUFS Holders as at the Books Closure Date. The number of CUFS
which will be debited from the account of each CUFS Holder will be based on the Reduction Ratio as described in
paragraph 2.1(a) above, subject to the Rounding-Up as described in paragraph 2.1(b) above.

RECOMMENDATION

The Directors are of the opinion that the Capital Reduction is in the best interests of the Company. Accordingly, they recommend
that Shareholders vote in favour of the special resolution relating to the Capital Reduction at the EGM.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS

10.1 Directors’ Interests. The interests of the Directors in the Shares as recorded in the Register of Directors’ Shareholdings as ar the

Latest Practicable Date are set out below:

Number of Shares Number of Shares

Direct Deemed comprised in unexercised

Director Interest Interest Share Options
Chumpol NaLamlieng 100,000 - 60,000
Lee Hsien Yang 752,393 1,407,164 6,050,000
Graham John Bradley 100,000 . -
Paul Chan Kwai Wah | 1,880 1,740 60,000
Heng Swee Keat 1,490 - -
Simon Israel 5,000 45,000 -
Tommy Koh 3,700 6509 -
John Powell Morschel 3,200 - 60,000
Deepak S Parekh® - - -
Quek Poh Huat 1,880 1,740 60,000
Jackson Peter Tat 110,000 - 60,000
Nicky Tan Ng Kuang 60,000 ' - -




Notes:

1,740 Shares are held by the spouse of Mr Lee Hsien Yang. Mr Lee was also awarded up to 1,405,424 Shares pursuant to the Executives
Performance Share Plan, subject to cerrain performance criteria being mer and other terms and conditions

@ The Shares in which Mr Paul Chan Kwai Wah, Professor Tommy Koh and Mr Quek Poh Huat are deemed to have an interest are held
by their respective spouses.

@ The 45,000 Shares are held by a company wholly owned by Mr Simon Istael.
@ Mr Deepak S Parekh became a Direcror after the Latest Pracricable Date.

10.2 Substantial Shareholders’ Interests. The interests of the substantial shareholders of the Company in the Shares as recorded in
the Register of Substantial Shareholders as ac the Latest Practicable Date are set out below:

Number of Shares Total

Direct Deemed Percentage

Substantial Shareholder Interest Interest Interest (%)
Temasek Holdings (Private) Limited 11,579,787,516 14,778,000 64.9
The Capital Group Companies, Inc. - 938,962,453 5.3

Note:

M Held through associated and/or subsidiary companies.

11. EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

The EGM, notice of which is set out on pages 20 and 21 of this Circular, will be held at 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore
239732 on 29 July 2004 at 3.15 p.m. (or so soon thereafter following the conclusion or adjournment of the Extraordinary General
Meeting to be held at 3.00 p.m. on the same day and at the same place or so soon thereafter following the conclusion or adjournment
of the 12th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 2.30 p.m. on the same day and at the same place) for the purpose
of considering and, if thought fit, passing the special resolution set out in the Notice of the EGM.

12. ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY SHAREHOLDERS AND CUFS HOLDERS

12.1 Shareholders. If a Shareholder is unable to atrend the EGM and wishes to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his behalf,
he should complete, sign and recurn the Proxy Form enclosed with this Circular in accordance with the instructions printed
thereon as soon as possible and, in any event, so as to reach the registered office of the Company at 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre,
Singapore 239732 (Artention: Secretariar), by not later than 48 hours before the time appointed for the EGM. The completion
and return of the Proxy Form by a Shareholder will not prevent him from attending and voting at the EGM in person if he so
wishes. '

A Depositor shall not be regarded as a Sharcholder entitled to attend and vote at the EGM unless he is shown to have Shares
entered against his name in the Depository Register as at 48 hours before the time fixed for holding the EGM, as cerrtified by
CDP to the Company.

12.2 CUFS Holders. If a CUFS Holder wishes to attend and vote at the EGM, or wishes to nominate a proxy to attend and vote
at the EGM in his place as proxy for CDN, he should, where relevant, complete, sign and return the Proxy Form enclosed with
this Circular in accordance with the instructions printed thereon as soon as possible and, in any event, so as to reach the office
of the Company’s Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited at Level 2, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney
NSW 2000, Australia or GPO Box 242, Melbourne VIC 8060, Australia, by not later than 48 hours before the time appointed
for the EGM.

13. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors collectively and individuaily accept responsibility for the accuracy of the information given in this Circular and confirm,
having made all reasonable enquiries, that to the best of their knowledge and belief, the facts stated and opinions expressed in this
Circular are fair and accurate and that there are no material facts the omission of which would make any statement in this Circular
misleading,

Where information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available sources, the sole responsibility of the Directors
has been to ensure that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from those sources andfor reproduced in this

Circular.
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14, CONSENTS

15.

14.1 Ernst & Young. Ernst & Young has given and has not withdrawn its written consent to the issue of this Circular with the

14.

inclusion herein of its name and all references thereto and to its advice referred to in paragraphs 4.2 and 4.3 above in the form
and context in which they are respectively included.

2 PricewaterhouseCoopers. PricewaterhouseCoopers has given and has not withdrawn its written consent to the issue of this
Circular with the inclusion herein of its name and all references thereto and to its confirmation referred to in paragraph 6.2
above in the form and context in which they are respectively included.

DOCUMENTS FOR INSPECTION

The following documents may be inspected at the registered office of the Company at 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732
and at the office of the Company’s Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited at Level 3, 60 Carrington Street,
Sydney NSW 2000, Australia during normal business hours from the date hereof up to and including the date of the EGM:

(@
(b)
{o)
(d)

the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company;
the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for FY 2004;
the Rules of the Share Option Schemes and the Performance Share Plans; and

the letters of consent referred to in paragraph 14 above.

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

R

——

CHUMPOL NALAMLIENG

Chairman
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THE APPENDIX
PROFORMA BALANCE SHEETS BEFORE AND AFTER THE CAPITAL REDUCTION

For illustrative purposes only, assuming the Capital Reduction had been implemented on 1 April 2003, the effect of the Capital Reduction
on the audited balance sheets of the Group and the Company as at 31 March 2004, adjusted for 6,726,250 Shares issued pursuant to the
exercise of Share Options between 1 April 2004 and the Latest Practicable Date, is as follows:

GROUP COMPANY
Per Adjusted Proforma Per Adjusted Proforma
Audited  before the after the Audited  before the after the
Financial Capital Capital Financial Capital Capital
Balance Sheets Statements  Reduction  Reduction Statements Reduction  Reduction
As at 31 March 2004 : S$&’million S$’million S$’million S$’million S$$’million S$$’million
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3,162 3,174 1,309 1,853 1,865 -
Short term investments 461 461 461 5 5 5
Trade and other debtors 4,485 4,485 3,340 3,056 3,056 1,911
Inventories 169 169 169 7 7 7
8,277 8,289 5,279 4,921 4,933 1,923
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment (net) 12,138 12,138 12,138 2,797 2,797 2,797
Goodwill on consolidation 9,736 9,736 9,736 - - -
Intangibles 593 593 593 4 4 4
Subsidiary companies - - - 18,831 18,831 18,831
Associated companies 4,717 4,717 4,717 37 37 37
Joint venture companies 314 314 314 158 158 158
Long term investments 110 110 110 52 52 52
Deferred tax assets 894 894 894 - - -
Other non-current assets 78 78 78 32 32 32
28,580 28,580 28,580 21,911 21,911 21,911
Total assets 36,857 36,869 33,859 26,832 26,843 23,834
Current liabilities
Trade and other creditors 3,689 3,689 3,689 1,255 1,255 1,255
Provisions 18 18 18 - - -
Dividends payable to minority shareholders 173 173 173 - - -
Due to subsidiary companies - - - 312 312 312
Borrowings (unsecured) 83 83 83 - - -
Borrowings (secured) 1,069 1,069 1,069 - - -
Current income tax 521 521 521 237 237 237
5,554 5,554 5,554 1,803 1,803 1,803
Non-current liabilities
Due to subsidiary companies - - - - - -
Borrowings (unsecured) 8,631 8,631 8,631 6,279 6,279 6,279
Borrowings (secured) 109 109 109 - - -
Deferred income tax 480 480 480 376 376 376
Deferred income 1,074 R 1,074 1,074 1,022 1,022 1,022
Advance billings 1,129 1,129 1,129 - - -
Other non-current liabilities 79 79 79 18 18 18
11,501 11,501 11,501 7,696 7,696 7,696
Total liabilities 17,056 17,056 17,056 9,499 9,499 9,499
19,802 19,813 16,803 17,333 17,345 14,335
Share capital and reserves
Share capital 2,677 2,678 2,487 2,677 2,678 2,487
Share premium 4,882 4,893 2,074 4,882 4,893 2,074
Reserves 12,193 12,193 12,193 9,773 9,773 9,773
Interest of shareholders of the Company 19,752 19,764 16,754 17,333 17,345 14,335
Minority interests 49 49 49 - - -
19,802 19,813 16,803 17,333 17,345 14,335
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTICE OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING of Singapore Telecommunications Limited (the
“Company”) will be held at 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 on 29 July 2004 at 3.15 p.m. (or so soon thereafter following
the conclusion or adjournment of the Extraordinary General Meeting to be held at 3.00 p.m. on the same day and at the same place or so
soon thereafter following the conclusion or adjournment of the 12th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 2.30 p.m. on
the same day and at the same place) for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing the following Resolution which will be
proposed as a Special Resolution:

Special Resolution
The Proposed Capital Reduction

That, pursuant to Article 11(A) of the Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the confirmation of the High Court of the
Republic of Singapore: '

(1) Reduction of Issued and Paid-Up Share Capital

(@) (i) the issued and paid-up share capital of the Company of a maximum of $$2,709,748,219.65 comprising a maximum of
18,064,988,131 ordinary shares of S$0.15 each (the “Shares”) be reduced by a maximum of $$193,553,444.25, (ii) such
reduction be made out of the Contributed Capital (as hereinafter defined) of the Company and be effected by cancelling,
subject to the Rounding-Up (as defined in sub-paragraph (b) below), one Share for every 14 Shares (the “Reduction Ratio”)
held by or on behalf of the Relevant Shareholders (as hereinafter defined) as at a books closure date to be determined by the
Directors (the “Books Closure Date”), and (iii) forchwith upon such reduction taking effect, the maximum sum of
$$193,553,444.25 arising from such reduction of issued and paid-up share capital be returned to each Relevant Shareholder on
the basis of §$0.15 for each Share held by or on behalf of such Relevant Shareholder so cancelled; and

(b)  the number of Shares proposed to be cancelled from each Relevant Shareholder under sub-paragraph (a) above pursuant to the
Reduction Ratio be reduced by rounding-up (where applicable) to the nearest multiple of 10 Shares (the “Rounding-Up”) the
resultant number of Shares that would have been held by or on behalf of each Relevant Shareholder following the proposed
cancellation of Shares pursuant to the Reduction Ratio. In the evenr that the resultant number of Shares arising from the
Rounding-Up:

(i) is greater than the number of Shares held by or on behalf of such Relevant Shareholder as at the Books Closure Date, no
Rounding-Up will be applied and the number of Shares proposed to be cancelled from such Relevant Shareholder shall be
the number of Shares cancelled based solely on the Reduction Ratio; or

(ii) is equal to the number of Shares held or on behalf of such Relevant Shareholder as at the Books Closure Date, no Shares
shall be cancelled from such Relevant Sharcholder;
(2) Reduction of Share Premium Account

subject to and forthwith upon the preceding paragraph (1) taking effect, the sum standing to the credit of the share premium account
of the Company be reduced by a2 maximum sum of $$2,851,687,411.95, and that such reduction be made out of the Contributed
Capital of the Company and be effected by returning to the Relevant Shareholders §$2.21 in cash for each issued and fully paid-up
Share held by or on behalf of each Relevant Shareholder which is cancelled pursuant to the preceding paragraph (1);

(3) Authority to Directors

the Directors and each of them be and are hereby authorised to do all acts and things and to execute all such documents as they or
he may consider necessary or expedient to give effect to the preceding paragraphs (1) and (2); and
(4) Definitions
in this Resolution:
“Contributed Capital” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Section 10I(5)of the Income Tax Act, Chapter 134;

“Depositor” and “Depository Agent” shall have the respective meanings ascribed to them in Section 130A of the Companies Act,
Chapter 50;
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“Relevant Shareholders” means:

(@)  persons who are registered as holders of Shares in the Register of Members of the Company except that where the registered
holder is The Central Depository (Pte) Limited (“CDP*), such persons shall mean the Depositors (other than the Central
Provident Fund Board (“CPF”} and CHESS Depositary Nominees Pry Limited (“CDN”)) who have Shares credited to their

Securities Accounts;

{b) persons who had acquired Shares using moneys from their CPF Ordinary Accounts at preferential fixed prices of $$1.90 per
Share pursuant to the prospectus dated 9 Octrober 1993 issued by the Company (the “Group A Shares”), and $$2.50 per Share
pursuant to letters dated 20 August 1996 from the Ministry of Finance (the “ST-2 Shares”), whose Group A Shares and ST-2
Shares are held on their behalf by CPF; and

(¢} holders of CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products relating to Shares (“CUFS”), whose Shares are held on their behalf by
CDN,

but excludes persons who hold or own less than 14 Shares or CUFS as at the Books Closure Date; and

“Securities Accounts” means securities accounts maintained by a Depositor with CDP, but not including securities sub-accounts
maintained with a Depository Agent.

By Otder of the Board

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Company Secretary

Singapore
29 June 2004

Notes:

1.

With the exception of CPF and CDN (who may each appoint more than two proxies), 2 member entitled to attend and vote at the Extraordinary
General Meeting is entitled to appoint not more than two proxies to attend and vote on his/her behalf. A proxy need not be a member of the
Company.

The instrument appointing the proxy that has been executed by a member must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at 31 Exeter Road,
Comcentre, Singapore 239732 (Attention: Secretariat}, not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for the Extraordinary General Meeting.

The instrument appointing the proxy that has been executed by or on behalf of CDN and, where relevant, by a holder of CUFS, must be lodged at
the office of the Company’s Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited at Level 2, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney NSW 2000,
Australia or GPO Box 242, Melbourne VIC 8060, Australia, not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for the Extraordinary General Meeting.
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. SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
h] (Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 12TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company will be held at 31 Exeter Road, Comeentre, Singapore 239732
on Thursday, 29 July 2004 at 2.30 p.m. to transact the following businesses:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. To receive and adopt the Audired Accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2004 and the Directors' Report and the Auditors’ Report thereon.

2. To declare a first and final dividend of 423% or 6.4 cents per share less income tax in respect of the financial year ended 31 March 2004,

3. To re-elect the following Directors who retire by rotation in accordance with Article 97 of the Company’s Articles of Association and who, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election:-
a)  Mr Paul Chan Kwai Wah '
b) Mr John Powell Morschel '
¢} Mr Chumpol NaLamlieng * .
d) Mr Jackson Perer Tai ' (independent member of Audic Commiteee)

4. To re-elect the following Directors who cease 1o hold office in accordance with Article 103 of the Company's Articles of Association and who, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election:- .
a)  Mr Graham John Bradley ! (independent member of Audit Committee)
b) Mr Deepak S Parekh '

5. To approve Directors’ fees payable by the Company of $$1.059,501 for the financial year ended 31 March 2004 (2003: S$675,375; increase S$384,126) %,
6. To appoint Auditors and to authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration.

7. To transact any other business of an Annual General Meeting.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
8. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without any amendments the following resolutions as ordinary resolutions:-
a)  That authority be and is hereby given to the Directors to:

(i) {a) issue shares in the capital of the Company (“shares”) whether by way of rights, bonus or otherwise; and/or

(b) make or grant offers, agreements or options (collectively, “Instruments”) thar might or would require shares o be issued, including but not limited
to the creation and issuc of (as well as adjustments to) warrants, debentures or other instruments convertible into shares,
at any time and upon such terms and conditions and for such purposes and to such persons as the Directors may in their absolute discretion deem fit; and

(i) (notwithstanding the authority conferred by this Resolution may have ceased ta be in force) issue shares in pursuance of any Instrument made
or granted by the Directors while this Resolution was in force,

provided that:

(1} the aggregate number of shares to be issued pursuant to this Resolution (including shares to be issued in pursuance of Instruments made or granted
pursuant to chis Resolution) does not exceed 50 per cent. of the issued share capital of the Company (as calculated in accordance with sub-paragraph
(2) below), of which the aggregate number of shares to be issued other than on a pro rasa basis to sharcholders of the Company (including
shares to be issued in pursuance of Instruments made or granted pursuant to this Resolution) does not exceed 15 per cent. of the issued share
capital of the Company (as calculated in accordance with sub-paragraph (2) below)s

(2) (subject to such manner of calculadon as may be prescribed by the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (“SGX-ST7) for the purpose of
determining the aggregate number of shares that may be issued under sub-paragraph (1) above, the percentage of issued share capital shall be
based on the issued share capital of the Company ar the time this Resolution is passed, after adjusting for:

(i) new shares arising from the conversion or exercise of any convertible securities or share options or vesting of share awards which are
ousstanding or subsisting at the time this Resoludon is passed; and
(ii) any subsequent consolidation or subdivision of shares;

(3) in exercising the authority conferred by this Resoludion, the Company shall comply with the provisions of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST
and the rules of any other stock exchange on which the shares of the Company may for the time being be listed or quoted (“Other Exchange”)
for the time being in force {(unless such compliance has been waived by the SGX-ST or, as the case may be, the Other Exchange) and the Articles
of Association for the time being of the Company; and

(4) (unless revoked or varied by the Company in general meeting) the authority conferred by this Resolution shall continue in force until the conclusion
of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company or the date by which the next Annual General Meeting of the Company is required by
Jaw to be held, whichever is the earlier.

b) That approval be and is hereby given to the Directors to allot and issue from time to time such number of shares in the capital of the Company as
may be required to be issued pursuant to the exercise of options under the Singapore Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999 (the “1999 Scheme”),
provided always that the aggregate number of shares to be issued pursuant to the 1999 Scheme and the SingTel Performance Share Plan shall not
exceed 10 per cent. of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

Detailed information about these Directors can be found in the "Corporate Governance Report” and “Profile of Directors” sections of the Company’s Full

Financial Report.

Voting Exclusion — Resolution 9

The Company will disregard any votes cast on this resolution by:

a) a Director of the Company; and

&) an associate (as defined for the purposes of the Listing Rules of Australian Stock Exchange Limited) of that person (or those persons).

However, the Company need nor disregard a vore if:

a) itis cast by a person as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in accordance with the direcrions on the proxy form; or

b) it is cast by the person chairing the meeting as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in accordance with a direction on the proxy form to
vote as the proxy decides.

(9

(Resolution 1)

(Resolution 2}

(Resolution 3)
(Resolution 4)
(Resolution 5)
(Resolution 6)

(Resolurtion 7)
(Resolution 8)

(Resolution 9)

(Resolution 10)

(Resolmién 1)

{Resolution 12)




) That approval be and is hereby given to the Directors to grant awards in accordance with the provisions of the SingTel Performance Share Plan (the  (Resolutiory 3)

“Plan”} and to allor and issue from time to time such number of fully paid-up shares in the capital of the Company as may be required to be issued
pursuant o the vesting of awards under the Plan, provided always that the aggregate number of shares to be issued pursuant to the 1999 Scheme
and the Plan shall not exceed 10 per cent. of the issued share capital of the Company from time to tdme.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Company Secretary
Singapore

29 June 2004

STATEMENT PURSUANT TOQ ARTICLE 58(C) OF THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY

Resolution 11 is to empower the Directors to issue shares in the capital of the Company and to make or grant instruments (such as warrants or debentures)
convertible into shares, and to issue shares in pursuance of such instruments, up to an amount not exceeding in total 50 per cent. of the issued share capital
of the Company, with a sub-limit of 15 per cent. for issues other than on a pro rara basis to shareholders. For the purpose of determining the aggregate number
of shares that may be issued, the percentage of issued share capital shall be based on the issued share capital at the time that Resolution 11 is passed, after
adjusting for (a) new shares arising from the conversion or exercise of any convertible securities or share options or vesting of share awards which are
ourstanding or subsisting at the time that Resolution 11 is passed, and (b) any subsequent consolidation or subdivision of shares.

Resolution 12 is to empower the Directors to issue shares in the capital of the Company pursuant to the Singapore Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999 (the
“1999 Scheme”), provided that the aggregate number of shares to be issued pursuanc to the 1999 Scheme and the SingTel Performance Share Plan does not
exceed 10 per cent. of the issued share capirtal of the Company from time to time.

Resolution 13 is to empower the Directors to grant awards and to issue shares in the capital of the Company pursuant to the SingTel Performance Share Plan
(the “Plan”), provided thar the aggregate number of shares to be issued pursuant to the 1999 Scheme and the Plan does not exceed 10 per cent. of the issued
share capital of the Company from time to time.

Notwithstanding Resolutions 11, 12 and 13, as the Company is admitted to the official list of Australian Stock Exchange Limited, the Company is bound
to comply with the Listing Rules of Australian Stock Exchange Limited that are in force from time to time, in particular Listing Rule 7.1 (which deals wich
new issues of equity securities exceeding 15 per cent. of capital) and Chaprer 10 of the Listing Rules {which deals with transactions with persons in a posicion
of influence).

NOTES:

With the exception of the Central Provident Fund Board and CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Limited (*CDN™) (who may each appoint more than two
proxies), a member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entited to appoint not more than two proxies to attend and vote instead of
him and such proxy need not be a member of the Company. Every instrument of proxy, other than instruments of proxy from CDN, shall be deposited at the
registered office of the Company ac 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 (Attention: Secretariat) not less than 48 hours before the time appointed
for the Annual General Meeting. Every instrument of proxy from CDN must be lodged by the holders of CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products
relating to ordinary shares in the Company ar the office of the Company’s Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited at Level 2, 60
Carrington Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia or GPO Box 242, Melbourne VIC 8060, Australia, not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for
the Annual General Meeting.

Mr Quek Poh Huat has given notice to the Company that he wishes to step down as a Director of the Company at the conclusion of the 12th Annual General Meeting.

To obtain a free copy of CDN'’s Financial Services Guide (“FSG”), or any Supplementary FSG, go to www.asx.com.au/cdis or phone 1300 300 2790 to have
one sent 1o you.

NOTICE OF BOOKS CLOSURE
(for Shares quoted on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited)

NOTICE IS ALSO HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Transfer Book and Register of Membets of the Company will be closed on 10 August 2004 for the preparation
of dividend warrants. Duly completed registrable transfers of the ordinary shares of $$0.15 each in the capital of the Company (“Shares”) received by the
Company's Registrar, M & C Services Private Limited of 138 Robinson Road, #17-00 The Corporate Office, Singapore 068906, up to 5.00 p.m. on 6 August
2004 will be registered to determine members’ entitlements to the proposed final dividend.

Members whose Securities Accounts with The Central Depository (Pre) Limited are credited with Shares at 5.00 p.m. on 6 August 2004 will be entided to the proposed
final dividend less income tax. Payment of the dividend, if approved by members at the 12th Annual General Meeting, will be made on 30 August 2004.

NOTICE OF RECORD DATE
(for Shares quoted on Australian Stock Exchange Limited issued in the form of CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products )

NOTICE IS ALSO HEREBY GIVEN THAT the record date (the “Record Date”) to determine entitlements o the proposed final dividend is 6 Augusc 2004.
Holders of CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products relating to ordinary shares in the Company ("CUFS”) as at the Record Date will be entitled to receive the
proposed final dividend less income rax. Payment of the dividend, if approved by members at the 12th Annual General Meeting, will be made on 30 August
2004. The rate of exchange applicable in determining the amount of currency of Australia that is to be paid to satisfy the obligation o pay such proposed final
dividend in relation to the Shares which are listed on Australian Stock Exchange Limited, including Shares traded in the form of CUFES, will be the average of
the quoted rates, as selected by any Director, prevailing over the five market days immediately preceding the Record Date.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Company Secretary
Singapore

29 June 2004

NOTES:

In the case of members other than CHESS Depositary Nominees Pey Limited, if you wish to have your SingTel dividend credited directly into your bank account,
please contact The Central Depository (Pte) Limited at (65) 653357511 or any Authorised Trading Centre, if you have not already signed/returned your Direct
Crediting Authorisation Form. In the case of holders of CUFS, if you wish to have your SingTel dividend credited directly into your bank account, please
contact the Company’s Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pry Limited at telephone number 1800 501 501 or 61-3-96155970, if you have
not already signed/returned your Request for Direct Crediting of Dividends Form (“Form”). The Form can be downloaded at www.computershare.com.

¢
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Exchange Centre
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DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
DATE: 29/06/2004
TIME: 10:21:07
TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.

FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT:  CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Proxy Form

PLEASE NOTE:
In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules — -

* Use of ASX Online for lodgement of company announcements becomes mandatory
from 1 July 2003

* Handwritten and hand-delivered company announcements are no longer accepted

* Fee of A$38.50 (including GST) applies from 1 March 2003 for announcements faxed
to CAP

¢ New CAP fax number from 1 March 2003 for announcements sent within Australia is
1900 999 279
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore) IMPORTANT

1. For investors who have used their CPF moneys
to buy shares (“CPF investors”) in the capiral of

ANN"AI. GE"BRAL MEBTI“G Singapore Telecommunications Limited, this Proxy

Form is forwarded to them at the request of their

PROXY FORM CPF Approved Nominees and is sent solely
FOR INFORMATION ONLY.

2. This Proxy Form is not valid for use by CPF
investors and shall be ineffective for all intents
and purposes if used or purported to be used
by them.

1/ \We NRIC No.

of

being a member/members of Singapore Telecommunications Limited (the “Company”), hereby appoint:

PROPORTION OF
NAME ADDRESS NRIC/PASSPORT NUMBER SHAREHOLDINGS (%)

AND/OR (DELETE AS APPROPRIATE)

or failing the person, or either or both of the persons, referred to above, the Chairman of the Meeting, as my/our proxy/proxies to attend
and to vote for mefus on my/our behalf and, if necessary, to demand a poll, at the 12th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at
31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 on 29 July 2004 at 2.30 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

(Please indicate with an “X” in the spaces provided below whether you wish your vote(s) to be cast for or against the Ordinary Resolutions as set
out in the Notice of Annual General Meeting. In the absence of specific directions, the proxy/proxies will vote or abstain as he/they may think fit,
as he/they will on any other matter arising ac the Annual General Meeting).




ﬂ“i PN

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS FOR AGAINST

1. To receive and adopt the Audited Accounts, Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report

To declare a first and final dividend 0542%% or 6.4 cents per share less income tax

o

To re-elect Mr Paul Chan Kwai Wah as Director

To re-elect Mr John Powell Morschel as Director

To re-elece Mr Chumpol NaLamlieng as Director
To re-elect Mr Jackson Peter Tai as Director

To re-elect Mr Graham John Bradley as Director

® N W e W

To re-elect Mr Deepak S Parekh as Director

hed

. ;
To approve Directors’ fees payable by the Company
10. To appoint Auditors and authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration

11. To approve the proposed share issue mandate

12. To authorise Directors to allot/issue shares pursuant to the exercise of options
granted under the Singapore Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999

13. To authorise Directors to grant awards and allot/issue shares pursuant to the
SingTel Performance Share Plan

Dated this day of 2004

TOTAL
NUMBER
OF ORDINARY
SHARES HELD

Signature(s) of Member(s) or Common Seal

IMPORTANT: Please read the following Notes.

NOTES

1

If you have Ordinary Shares entered against your name in the Depository Register (as defined in Section 130A of the Companies Act, Chapter 50 of Singapore),
you should insert that number of Ordinary Shares. If you have Ordinary Shares registered in your name in the Register of Members, you should insert that
number of Ordinary Shares. If you have Ordinary Shares entered against your name in the Depository Register and Ordinary Shares registered in your name in
the Register of Members, you should insert the aggregate number of Ordinary Shares entered against your name in the Depository Register and registered in your
name in the Register of Members. If no number is inserted, the Proxy Form shall be deemed to relate to all the Ordinary Shares held by you.

2. With the exception of the Central Provident Fund Board and CHESS Depositary Nominees Pry Limited (who may each appoint more than two proxies), a member
of the Company entitled to attend and vote at @ meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint not more than two proxies to atcend and vote instead of him.
A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3. Where a member appoints two proxies, the appointments shall be valid only if he specifies the proportion of his sharcholding (expressed as a percentage of the
whole) to be represented by each proxy. In the case of a joint appointment of two proxies, the Chairman of the Meeting will be a member’s proxy by default if
either or boch of the proxies appointed does/do not artend the Annual General Meeting. In the case of an appointment of two proxies in the alternative, the
Chatrman of the Meeting will be a member’s proxy by default if both of the proxies appointed do not attend the Annual General Meeting.

4. The Proxy Form must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 (Artention: Secretariat), not less than
48 hours before the time appointed for the Annual General Meeting.

5. The Proxy Form must be under the hand of the appointor or of his attorney duly authorised in writing. Where the Proxy Form is executed by a corporation, it must be
executed either under its seal or under the hand of an officer or attorney duly authorised.

6. A corporation which is a member may authorise by resolution of its directors or other governing body such person as it thinks fit to act as its representative ac
the Annual General Meeting, in accordance with Section 179 of the Companies Act, Chapter 50 of Singapore.

GENERAL

The Company shall be entitled to reject the Proxy Form if ic is incomplete, improperly completed or illegible or where the true intentions of the appointor are not
ascertainable from the instructions of the appointor specified in the Proxy Form. In addition, in the case of Ordinary Shares entered in the Depository Register, the
Company may reject any Proxy Form lodged if the member, being the appointor, is not shown to have Ordinary Shares entered against his name in the Depository
Register as at 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the Annual General Meeting, as certified by The Central Depository (Pte) Limited to the Company.
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DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
DATE: 29/06/2004
TIME: 10:24:02
TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.

FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT:  CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Proxy Form - EGM 1

PLEASE NOTE:
In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules —

* Use of ASX Online for lodgement of company announcements becomes mandatory
from 1 July 2003

* Handwritten and hand-delivered company announcements are no longer accepted

* Fee of A$38.50 (including GST) applies from 1 March 2003 for announcements faxed
to CAP

*  New CAP fax number from 1 March 2003 for announcements sent within Australia is
1900 999 279
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNIGATIONS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING
PROXY FORM

1/ \We

IMPORTANT

1.

For investars who have used their CPF moneys
to buy shares (“CPF investors”) in the capital
of Singapore Telecommunications Limited,

the Circular to Shareholders and CUFS MHolders
dated 29 June 2004 and this Proxy Form is
forwarded to them at the request of their

CPF Approved Nominees and is sent solely
FOR INFORMATION ONLY.

This Proxy Form is not valid for use by CPF
investors and shall be ineffective for all intents
and purposes if used or purported to be used
by t’hcm.

of

being a member/members of Singapore Telecommunications Limited (the “Company”), hereby appoint:

NAME ADDRESS

PROPORTION OF

NRIC/PASSPORT NUMBER SHAREHOLDINGS (%)

AND/OR (DELETE AS APPROPRIATE)

or failing the person, or either or both of the persons, referred to above, the Chairman of the Meeting as my/our proxy/proxies to attend and

to vote for me/us on my/our behalf and, if necessary, to demand a poll, at the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company to be held at
31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 on 29 July 2004 at 3.00 p.m. (or so soon thereafter following the conclusion or adjournment of
the 12th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 2.30 p.m. on the same day and art the same place) and ac any adjournment thereof.

Please indicate with an “X” in the spaces provided below whether you wish your vore(s) to be cast for or against the Ordinary and Special
P P )4 b g } P

Resolutions as set out in the Notice of Extraordinary General Meeting, In the absence of specific directions, the proxy/proxies will vote or abstain

as he/they may think fit, as he/they will on any other matter arising at the Extraordinary General Meeting.)




-]
FOR AGAINST
Resolution 1 (Ordinary Resolution)
To approve the proposed participation by the Relevant Person specified in paragraph 2.2
of the Circular to Shareholders and CUFS Holders dated 29 June 2004 in the
SingTel Performance Share Plan
Resolution 2 (Ordinary Resolution)
To approve the proposed modifications to, and renewal of, the Share Purchase Mandate
Resolution 3 (Special Resolution)
To approve the proposed alterations to the Articles of Association of the Company
Dared this day of 2004
TOTAL
NUMBER
OF ORDINARY
SHARES HELD
Signature(s) of Member(s) or Common Seal

IMPORTANT: Please read the following Notes.

NOTES

1.

If you have Ordinary Shares entered against your name in the Depository Register (as defined in Section 130A of the Companies Act, Chapter 50 of Singapore),
you should insert that number of Ordinary Shares. If you have Ordinary Shares registered in your name in the Register of Members, you should insert that number
of Ordinary Shares. If you have Ordinary Shares entered against your name in the Depository Register and Ordinary Shares registered in your name in the Register
of Members, you should insert the aggregate number of Ordinary Shares entered against your name in the Depository Register and registered in your name in
the Register of Members. If no number is inserted, the Proxy Form shall be deemed to relate to all the Ordinary Shares held by you.

2. With the exception of the Central Provident Fund Board and CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd (who may each appoint more than two proxies), a member
of the Company entitled ro attend and vote at a meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint not more than two proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy
need not be a member of the Company.

3. Where a member appoints two proxies, the appoinements shall be valid only if he specifies the proportion of his shareholding (expressed as a percentage of the
whole) o be represented by each proxy. In the case of a joint appointment of two proxies, the Chairman of the Meeting will be a member’s proxy by default if
either or both of the proxies appointed does/do not attend the Extraordinary General Meeting. In the case of an appointment of two proxies in the alternative,
the Chairman of the Meeting will be a member's proxy by default it both of the proxies appointed do nort attend the Extraordinary General Meeting.

4. The Proxy Form must be lodged at the registered office of the Company ar 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 (Attention: Secretariat) not less than
48 hours before the time appointed for the Extraordinary General Meeting.

5. The Proxy Form must be under the hand of the appointor or of his atrorney duly authorised in writing. Where the Proxy Form is executed by a corpor:mon it
must be executed cither under its seal or under the hand of an officer or attorney duly authorised.

6. A corporation which is a member may authorise by resolution of its direcrors or other governing body such person as it thinks fit to act as its representative at
the Extraordinary General Meeting, in accordance with Section 179 of the Companies Act, Chapter 50 of Singapore.

GENERAL

The Company shall be entitled to reject the Proxy Form if it is incomplete, improperly completed or illegible or where the true intentions of the appointor are not
ascertainable from the instructions of the appoinror specified in the Proxy Form. In addition, in the case of Ordinary Shares entered in the Depository Register, the
Company may reject any Proxy Form lodged if the member, being the appointor, is not shown to have Ordinary Shares entered against his name in the Depository
Register as at 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the Extraordinary General Meeting, as certified by The Central Depository (Pte) Limited to the Company.
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DATE: 25/06/2004
TIME: 10:25:28
TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.

FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT:  CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

EGM Proxy Form

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules —

* Use of ASX Online for lodgement of company announcements becomes mandatory

from 1 July 2003

Handwritten and hand-delivered company announcements are no longer accepted

* Fee of A$38.50 (including GST) applies from 1 March 2003 for announcements faxed
to CAP

*  New CAP fax number from 1 March 2003 for announcements sent within Australia is
1900 999 279




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED IMPORTANT

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

1. For investors who have used their CPF moneys to
buy shares (“CPF investors”) in the capiral of Singapore
Telecommunications Limited, the Circular to
Shareholders and CUFS Holders dated 29 June 2004

and this Proxy Form is forwarded to them at the

PROXY FORM request of their CPF Approved Nominees and is sent
solely FOR INFORMATION ONLY.

2. This Proxy Form is not valid for use by CPF investors
and shall be ineffective for all intents and purposes
if used or purported to be used by them.

1/We NRIC No.
of

being a member/members of Singapore Telecommunications Limited (the “Company”), hereby appoint

NAME

ADDRESS

PROPORTION OF
NRIC/PASSPORT NUMBER SHAREHOLDINGS (%)

AND/OR (DELETE AS APPROPRIATE)

or failing the person, or either or both of the persons, referred to above, the Chairman of the Meeting as my/our proxy/proxies to attend and to vote
for me/us on my/our behalf and, if necessary, to demand a poll, at the Extraordinary General Mecting of the Company to be held at 31 Exeter Road,
Comcentre, Singapore 239732 on 29 July 2004 at 3.15 p.m. (or so soon thereafter following the conclusion or adjournment of the Extraordinary
General Meeting to be held at 3.00 p.m. on the same day and at the same place or so soon thereafter following the conclusion or adjournment of the
12th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 2.30 p.m. on the same day and at the same place) and ar any adjournment thereof.




(Please indicate with an “X” in the spaces provided below whether you wish your vore(s) to be cast for or against the Special Resolution as set out in the

Notice of Extraordinary General Meeting. In the absence of specific directions, the proxy/proxies will vote or abstain as he/they may think fit, as he/they

will on any other matter arising at the Extraordinary General Meeting.)

SPECIAL RESOLUTION FOR AGAINST

To approve the proposed Capital Reduction and Cash Distribution

Dated this

day of 2004

TOTAL
NUMBER
OF ORDINARY
SHARES HELD

Signature(s) of Member(s) or Common Seal

IMPORTANT: Please read the following Notes.

NOTES

1.

If you have Ordinary Shares entered against your name in the Depository Register (as defined in Section 130A of the Companies Act, Chapter 50 of
Singapore), you should insert that number of Ordinary Shares. If you have Ordinary Shares registered in your name in the Register of Members, you should
insert that number of Ordinary Shares. If you have Ordinary Shares entered against your name in the Depository Register and Ordinary Shares registered in
your name in the Register of Members, you should insert the aggregate number of Ordinary Shares entered against your name in the Depository Register and
registered in your name in the Register of Members. If no number is inserted, the Proxy Form shall be deemed to relate to all the Ordinary Shares held by

you.

With the exception of the Central Provident Fund Board and CHESS Depositary Nominees Pry Ltd (who may each appoint more than two proxies), a
member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at a meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint not more than two proxies to attend and vote

instead of him. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

Where a member appoints two proxies, the appointments shall be valid only if he specifies the proportion of his shareholding (expressed as a percentage of
the whole) to be represented by each proxy. In the case of a joint appointment of two proxies, the Chairman of the Meeting will be a member’s proxy by
defaule if either or both of the proxies appointed does/do not attend the Extraordinary General Meeting. [n the case of an appointment of two proxies in the
alternative, the Chairman of the Meeting will be a member’s proxy by default if both of the proxies appointed do not attend the Extraordinary General
Meeting.

The Proxy Form must be lodged art the registered office of the Company at 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 (Attention: Secretariat) not less
than 48 hours before the time appointed for the Extraordinary General Meeting.

The Proxy Form must be under the hand of the appointor or of his attorney duly authorised in writing. Where the Proxy Form is executed by a corporation,

it must be executed either under its seal or under the hand of an officer or attorney duly authorised.

A corporation which is a member may authorise by resolution of its directors or other governing body such person as it thinks fic to act as its representative
at the Extraordinary General Meeting, in accordance with Section 179 of the Companies Act, Chapter 50 of Singapore.

GENERAL

The Company shall be entitled to reject the Proxy Form if it is incomplete, improperly completed or illegible or where the true intentions of the appointor are not
ascertainable from the instructions of the appointor specified in the Proxy Form. In addition, in the case of Ordinary Shares entered in the Depository Register,

the Company may reject any Proxy Form lodged if the member, being the appointor, is not shown to have Ordinary Shares entered against his name in the

Depository Register as at 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the Extraordinary General Meeting, as certified by The Central Depository (Pre) Limited

to the Company.
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ASX

AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE

Australian Stock Exchange Limited
ABN 98 008 624 691

Exchange Centre

Level 4, 20 Bridge Street

Sydney NSW 2000

PO Box H224

Australia Square

NSW 1215
FACSIMILE Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE Intemet http:/fwww.asx.com.au

' DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney

DATE: 29/06/2004
TIME: 10:25:15
TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED,

FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT: = CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Proxy Form - AGM - CUFS

PLEASE NOTE:
In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules —

¢ Use of ASX Online for lodgement of company announcements becomes mandatory
from 1 July 2003

* Handwritten and hand-delivered company announcements are no longer accepted

* Fee of A$38.50 (including GST) applies from 1 March 2003 for announcements faxed
to CAP

* New CAP fax number from 1 March 2003 for announcements sent within Australia is
1900 999 279 '




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED Proxy Form W

Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore) .
( Annual General Meeting

To complete the Proxy Form, please see the instructions in the Notes attached to this form and refer to the accompanying documents for details of each
Resolution.

II] CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd (“CDN") of 20 Bridge Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia, a holder of shares in
SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED (the “Company”), hereby appoints:

]

Securityholder Reference Number (SRN}

SAMPLE CUSTOMER
ADDRESS
ADDRESS
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
SAMPLETOWN TAS 7000 1 1234567890 JNT

CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products relating to shares in
the Company (“CUFS") in respect of which the proxy is appointed

OR failing him/her, the person whose details are given in Part |ll below provided that such details have been verified in Part VI below
by the affixing of the seal or the signature of or on behalf of the person named in this Part Il and on the basis that such person is
authorised to vote in respect of the proportion or number of the CUFS referred to in this Part 1l shown in Part Il below or if no proportion
or number is so shown, in respect of the whole of the said CUFS:

of CUFS for this Proxy Form

i

s e | of GUES (%) OR the number o ,' B,
@ Name ! p ) ; % OR Dol

OR failing the person referred to in this Part lll (if any), the Chairman of the Meeting in respect of the relevant CUFS specified in
this Part HI (or if no proportion or number is so shown, in respect of the whole of the CUFS referred to in Part Il above), as our
proxy/proxies to attend and to vote for us on our behalf and, if necessary, to demand a poll, at the 12th Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held at 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 on Thursday, 29 July 2004 at 2.30 p.m. and at any
adjournment thereof. If no specific direction as to voting is given, the proxy/proxies will vote or abstain as hefthey may think fit, as
he/they will on any other matter arising at the 12th Annual General Meeting.

IF A CUFS HOLDER IS NOMINATING A «~_~ { The nomination of a second proxy must be effected in accordance with the
SECOND PROXY PLEASE MARK AN instructions in Part Il of the Notes attached. A CUFS Holder must only mark this box
‘X" IN THIS BOX. on the first Proxy Form and must leave this box blank on the second Proxy Form.

JF A CUFS HOLDER DOES NOT WISH TO DIRECT THE PROXY NOMINATED BY HIM/IT HOW TO VOTE,
PLEASE MARK AN ‘X’ IN THIS BOX.

By marking this box, the CUFS Holder acknowledges that where the Chairman of the Meeting (whether nominated or by default) is
proxy in respect of the CUFS Holder's CUFS, the Chairman of the Meeting may exercise this proxy even if he has an interest in the
outcome of a Resolution which carries a voting exclusion and votes cast by him, other than as proxyholder, will be disregarded because
of that interest. The Chairman of the Meeting intends to vote undirected proxies in favour of all the Resolutions.

If a CUFS Holder does NOT mark an “X” in this box and the Chairman of the Meeting (whether nominated or by default) is proxy in
respect of the CUFS Holder's CUFS, the Chairman of the Meeting will not be able to exercise this proxy on a Resolution which carries
a voting exclusion if he has an interest in the outcome of the Resolution, and votes cast by him as proxyholder in respect of this proxy
on the Resolution will be disregarded unless the CUFS Holder has directed the Chairman of the Meeting as proxy how to vote below
on the Resolution.
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Securityholder Reference Number (SRN)

1 1234567890  JNT

VOTING DIRECTIONS TO PROXY - A CUFS HOLDER SHOULD MARK AN ‘X' IN THE APPROPRIATE BOX TO INDICATE HOW
THE CUFS HOLDER WISHES THE PROXY TO VOTE ON EACH RESOLUTION (SEE ALSO THE INSTRUCTIONS IN PART IV OF
THE NOTES ATTACHED)

Ordinary Resolutions For  Against Abstain®  Ordinary Resolutions For  Against Abstain®
1. To receive and adopt the Audited o o e 8. To re-elect Mr Deepak S Parekh as
Accounts, Directors’ Report and C o o Director
Auditors' Report |

O — B 9. To approve Directors’ fees payable by the
2. To declare a first and final dividend ! : ! Com%?any Py Y

of 42 2/3% or 6.4 cents per share  : | L P S i S

less income tax 10. To appoint Auditors and authorise the R T CT

3. Tore-elect Mr Paul Chan kwaiwah = [ | [ 7] S Directors to fix their remuneration L L
as Director L o o ‘
I o _— 11. To approve the proposed share issue
4. To re-elect Mr John Powell Morschel | | ; i L mandate o e o
as Director b i i ;
C o e 12. To authorise Directors to allotfissue L o ;
5. To re-elect Mr Chumpol NaLamIleng ; ; [ shares pursuant to the exercise of ‘ S
as Director o e options granted under the Singapore

i ‘ Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999

& E(i)r;?::(z]red Mr Jackson Peter Tai as | j ! . . 13. To authorise Directors to grant awards i o T

et e and allot/issue shares pursuant to the
- R— SingTel Performance Share Plan

7. To re-elect Mr Graham John Bradley :
as Director |

* If a CUFS Holder marks the Abstain box for a particular Resolution, the CUFS Holder is directing the proxy nominated by him/it not to vote on behalf
of CON on a show of hands or a poll.

CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd

%V\/%\/LQ,Q,W

Chan Su Shan (Ms)

Company Secretary

Singapore Telecommunications Limited

(Agent for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd)

(Please see Part V of the Notes section attached)

TO BE COMPLETED BY A CUFS HOLDER IF HE/IT WISHES TO NOMINATE A PROXY/PROXIES UNDER PART Il ABOVE. THIS
PART MUST BE SIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS IN PART VI OF THE NOTES ATTACHED.

Individuat 1 Individual 2 Individual 3

Signature of CUFS Holder/Sole Director Signature of Director Signature of Director/Secretary
and sole Secretary

Dated this day of 2004

Daytime Telephone Number

B scT 1PX wenr



NOTES - How to complete the proxy form

]

1.

A CUFS Holder may nominate not more than two natural persons (including the Chairman of the Meeting) to attend and vote
at the 12th Annual General Meeting in his/its place as proxy for CDN in respect of his/its CUFS. A proxy need not be a
member of the Company.

If a CUFS Holder leaves Part Il of the Proxy Form blank or the proxy/proxies nominated by the CUFS Holder in Part il
does/do not attend the meeting, the Chairman of the Meeting will be the CUFS Holder's proxy by default and will vote as
proxy for CDN in respect of the CUFS Holder's CUFS if the CUFS Holder does not attend the meeting.

If a CUFS Holder wishes to nominate a second proxy, an additional Proxy Form may be obtained by telephoning the
Company's Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited, at telephone number 1800 501 501, or the
CUFS Holder may copy this form.

To nominate a second proxy a CUFS Holder must:

(a) indicate that he/it wishes to nominate a second proxy by marking an "X" in the box at the end of Part ill on the first Proxy
Form. A CUFS Holder must leave the box at the end of Part Ill blank on the second Proxy Form;

(b) on the first Proxy Form state the proportion or number of CUFS applicable to the first proxy;
(c) on the second Proxy Form state the proportion or number of CUFS applicable to the second proxy; and
(d) return both Proxy Forms together in the same envelope.

A CUFS Halder who wishes to nominate more than one proxy to attend the 12th Annual General Meeting must specify the
proportion or number of CUFS to be represented by each proxy. If no proportion or number of CUFS is specified, the proxy
named in the first Proxy Form shall be deemed to be entitled to vote in respect of 100 per cent. of the CUFS of his nominator
and the proxy named in the second Proxy Form shall be deemed to be appointed in the alternate.

A CUFS Holder who wishes to nominate a proxy/proxies to attend and vote at the 12th Annual General Meeting should mark
an "X" in the appropriate box against each Resolution to indicate how he/it wishes the proxy/proxies to vote. If the Proxy
Form is returned without any indication as to how the proxy/proxies must vote, subject as otherwise provided in Part IV of
the Proxy Form, the proxy/proxies may vote as he/it thinks fit. If a CUFS Holder marks more than one box on a Resolution
his/its vote on that Resolution will be invalid.

The Proxy Form, duly executed, must be lodged by the CUFS Holder not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for
the 12th Annual General Meeting at the office of the Company's Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty
Limited, at Level 2, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia or GPO Box 242, Melbourne VIC 8060, Australia.

Any Proxy Form received after that time will not be valid for the scheduled meeting.

If a CUFS Holder wishes to nominate a proxy/proxies, the Proxy Form must be signed by the CUFS Holder or his attorney
duly authorised in writing or, if the CUFS Holder is a corporation, executed under its common seal or by a duly authorised
officer of the corporation or under the hand of its attorney duly authorised in writing. In the case of joint CUFS Holders, all
joint CUFS Holders must sign the Proxy Form.

If the Proxy Form is being signed on behalf of a CUFS Holder by an attorney, then the CUFS Holder must have already
lodged the power of attorney or a duly certified copy of the power of attorney with the Company or, alternatively, must attach
the power of attorney or a certified copy of the power of attorney to the Proxy Form when it is lodged.

GENERAL

The Company shall be entitled to reject the Proxy Form if it is incomplete, improperly completed or illegible or where the true intentions
of the CUFS Holder are not ascertainable from his/its instructions specified in the Proxy Form.

Documents may be lodged using the reply paid envelope or: Singapore Telecommunications Limited Share Registry
- by posting, delivery or facsimile to Computershare Investor Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited
Services Pty Limited GPO Box 242

Melbourne VIC 8060, Australia

Delivery: Level 2, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney
New South Wales 2000, Australia

Facsimile 61 2 8235 8220
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Collection and Disclosure Statement

YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION AND THE ROLE OF THE
SECURITIES REGISTRAR

Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited (ABN 48 078 279 277) ("CIS")
understands that your privacy is important to you.

In its capacity as registrar for securities issuers ("our clients"), CIS collects
personal information. Such information may include your name, address,
securityholding balance, tax file number and bank account details. The primary
purpose of collection of personal information is for the maintenance of our clients'
registers of securityholders, facilitating distribution payments and other corporate
actions and communications. If you do not provide complete and accurate
information, we may not be able to effectively maintain your securityholding.

The Corporations Act 2001, Privacy Act 1988 and rules such as the ASTC
Settlement Rules govern the collection, use and disclosure of your personal
information.

Your personal information may be disclosed to the securities issuer, persons
inspecting securities registers, bidders for your securities in the context of
take-overs, regulatory bodies, including the Australian Tax Office, and authorised
securities brokers. Your personal information may also be disclosed to contracted
external service providers for the purpose of paying distributions and mailing
corporate communication such as notice of meetings, proxy forms, annual reports
and other information that our clients may wish to communicate to their
securityholders. These disclosures are either required or permitted by the
Corporations Act 2001, the ASTC Settlement Rules or other legisiation.

Under the National Privacy Principles, you can access personal information that
we hold about you although there are some exceptions to this. You also have the
right to request that we correct information about you which is inaccurate,
incomplete or out of date. If you wish to do so, please contact the relevant CIS
office at the address set out on the documentation sent to you in relation to your
securityholding. If your securityholding is broker sponsored, you need to contact
that broker to update your registered name or address.

To ensure the integrity and safety of securityholders' personal information, CIS will
only disclose to securityholders such information if our internal procedures are
satisfied. In certain cases we may charge you a fee for access to information but
we will inform you at the time.

In accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and subject to compliance with the
requirements of the Privacy Act 1988, you may be sent material (including
marketing material) approved by the securities issuer in addition to general
corporate communications. You may elect not to receive marketing material by
contacting CIS on 1300 850 505 or 61 3 9415 4000 outside Australia.
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SEC File No: 82-3622

ASX

AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE

Australian Stock Exchange Limited
ABN 98 008 624 691

Exchange Centre

Level 4, 20 Bridge Street

Sydney NSW 2000

PO Box H224

Australia Square

NSW1215
FACSIMII,E Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE Intemet http/fwww.asx.com.au

DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
DATE: 29/06/2004
TIME: 10:27:16
TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.

FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT:  CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

EGM Proxy Form

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules —

Use of ASX Online for lodgement of company announcements becomes mandatory
from 1 July 2003

* Handwritten and hand-delivered company announcements are no longer accepted

* Fee of A$38.50 (including GST) applies from 1 March 2003 for announcements faxed
to CAP

* New CAP fax number from 1 March 2003 for announcements sent within Australia is
1900 999 279




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED Proxy Form M
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore) Extraordinary General Meeting

To complete the Proxy Form, please see the instructions in the Notes attached to this form and refer to the accompanying Circular to Shareholders and
CUFS Holders dated 29 June 2004 for details of each Resolution.

m CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd (“CDN") of 20 Bridge Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia, a holder of shares in
SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED (the “Company”), hereby appoints:

]

Securityholder Reference Number (SRN)

SAMPLE CUSTOMER
ADDRESS
ADDRESS
ADDRESS
ADDRESS
SAMPLETOWN TAS 7000 | 1234567890  JNT

CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products relating to shares in
the Company (“CUFS") in respect of which the proxy is appointed

OR failing him/her, the person whose details are given in Part |ll below provided that such details have been verified in Part VI below
by the affixing of the seal or the signature of or on behalf of the person named in this Part Il and on the basis that such person is
authorised to vote in respect of the proportion or number of the CUFS referred to in this Part Il shown in Part It below or if no proportion
or number is so shown, in respect of the whole of the said CUFS:

@] —-ny | Proportion of CUFS (%) OR the number "7~
Name - | of CUFS for this Proxy Form % OR

OR failing the person referred to in this Part Ill (if any), the Chairman of the Meeting in respect of the relevant CUFS specified in
this Part Il (or if no proportion or number is so shown, in respect of the whole of the CUFS referred to in Part Il above), as our
proxy/proxies to attend and to vote for us on our behalf and, if necessary, to demand a poll, at the Extraordinary General Meeting of
the Company to be held at 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 on Thursday, 29 July 2004 at 3.00 p.m. {(or so soon
thereafter following the conclusion or adjournment of the 12th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 2.30 p.m. on the
same day and at the same place) and at any adjournment thereof. If no specific direction as to voting is given, the proxy/proxies will
vote or abstain as he/they may think fit, as he/they will on any other matter arising at the Extraordinary General Meeting.

IF ACUFS HOLDER IS NOMINATINGA | - - | The nomination of a second proxy must be effected in accordance with the

SECOND PROXY PLEASE MARK AN | 7 | instructions in Part Ill of the Notes attached. A CUFS Holder must only mark this

X’ IN THIS BOX. £/ box on the first Proxy Form and must leave this box blank on the second Proxy
Form.

IF A CUFS HOLDER DOES NOT WISH TO DIRECT THE PROXY NOMINATED BY HIM/IT HOW TO VOTE, NI

PLEASE MARK AN ‘X’ IN THIS BOX.

By marking this box, the CUFS Holder acknowledges that where the Chairman of the Meeting (whether nominated or by default) is
proxy in respect of the CUFS Holder's CUFS, the Chairman of the Meeting may exercise this proxy even if he has an interest in the
outcome of a Resolution which carries a voting exclusion and votes cast by him, other than as proxyholder, will be disregarded
because of that interest. The Chairman of the Meeting intends to vote undirected proxies in favour of all the Resolutions.

If a CUFS Holder does NOT mark an “X” in this box and the Chairman of the Meeting (whether nominated or by default) is proxy in
respect of the CUFS Holder’s CUFS, the Chairman of the Meeting will not be able to exercise this proxy on a Resolution which carries
a voting exclusion if he has an interest in the outcome of the Resolution and votes cast by him as proxyholder in respect of this proxy
on the Resolution will be disregarded unless the CUFS Holder has directed the Chairman of the Meeting as proxy how to vote below
on the Resolution.
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Securityholder Reference Number (SRN)

.g‘,: ”:..Q
| 1234567890  JNT

VOTING DIRECTIONS TO PROXY - A CUFS HOLDER SHOULD MARK AN ‘X’ IN THE APPROPRIATE BOX TO INDICATE HOW
THE CUFS HOLDER WISHES THE PROXY TO VOTE ON EACH RESOLUTION (SEE ALSO THE INSTRUCTIONS IN PART iV OF
THE NOTES ATTACHED)

_For  Against  Abstain”

Resolution 1 (Ordinary Resolution) To approve the proposed participation by the Relevant Person specified in ‘
paragraph 2.2 of the Circular to Shareholders and CUFS Holders dated — o
29 June 2004 in the SingTel Performance Share Plan

Resolution 2 (Ordinary Resolution) To approve the proposed modifications to, and renewal of, the Share : o
Purchase Mandate i

Resolution 3 (Special Resolution)  To approve the proposed alterations to the Articles of Association of the C ;"' o
Company o — i i

* If a CUFS Holder marks the Abstain box for a particular Resoiution, the CUFS Holder is directing the proxy nominated by him/it not to vote on behalf
of CDN on a show of hands or a poll.

CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd

W I

Chan Su Shan (Ms)

Company Secretary

Singapore Telecommunications Limited

(Agent for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd)

(Please see Part V of the Notes section attached)

TO BE COMPLETED BY A CUFS HOLDER IF HE/IT WISHES TO NOMINATE A PROXY/PROXIES OR PROXIES UNDER PART lil
ABOVE. THIS PART MUST BE SIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS IN PART VI OF THE NOTES ATTACHED.

Individual 1 Individual 2 Individual 3

!
i

Signature of CUFS Holder/Sole Director Signature of Director Signature of Director/Secretary
and sole Secretary

Dated this

dayof . 2004
Daytime Telephone Number

B scT 2 P X T
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NOTES ~ How to complete the proxy form

[}

1.

A CUFS Holder may nominate not more than two natural persons (including the Chairman of the Meeting) to attend and vote
at the Extraordinary General Meeting in his/its place as proxy for CDN in respect of his/its CUFS. A proxy need not be a
member of the Company.

If a CUFS Holder leaves Part Il! of the Proxy Form blank or the proxy/proxies nominated by the CUFS Holder in Part (!}
does/do not attend the meeting, the Chairman of the Meeting will be the CUFS Holder's proxy by default and will vote as
proxy for CON in respect of the CUFS Holder's CUFS if the CUFS Holder does not attend the meeting.

If a CUFS Holder wishes to nominate a second proxy, an additional Proxy Form may be cbtained by telephoning the
Company's Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited, at telephone number 1800 501 501, or the
CUFS Holder may copy this form. .

To nominate a second proxy a CUFS Holder must:

(a) indicate that he/it wishes to nominate a second proxy by marking an "X" in the box at the end of Part lll on the first Proxy
Form. A CUFS Holder must leave the box at the end of Part lll blank on the second Proxy Form;

(b) on the first Proxy Form state the proportion or number of CUFS applicable to the first proxy;
(c) on the second Proxy Form state the proportion or number of CUFS applicable to the second proxy; and
(d) return both Proxy Forms together in the same envelope.

A CUFS Holder who wishes to nominate more than one proxy to attend above the Extraordinary General Meeting must
specify the proportion or number of CUFS to be represented by each proxy. If no proportion or number of CUFS is specified,
the proxy named in the first Proxy Form shall be deemed to be entitled to vote in respect of 100 per cent. of the CUFS of
his nominator and the proxy named in the second Proxy Form shall be deemed to be appointed in the alternate.

A CUFS Holder who wishes to nominate a proxy/proxies to attend and vote at the Extraordinary General Meeting should
mark an "X" in the appropriate box against each Resolution to indicate how hefit wishes the proxy/proxies to vote. If the Proxy
Form is returned without any indication as to how the proxy/proxies must vote, subject as otherwise provided in Part V of
the Proxy Form, the proxy/proxies may vote as he/it thinks fit. If a CUFS Holder marks more than one box on a Resolution
his/its vote on that Resolution will be invalid. :

The Proxy Form, duly executed, must be lodged by the CUFS Holder not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for
the Extraordinary General Meeting at the office of the Company's Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty
Limited, at Level 2, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia or GPO Box 242, Melbourne VIC 8060, Australia.

Any Proxy Form received after that time will not be valid for the scheduled meeting.

If a CUFS Holder wishes to nominate a proxy/proxies, the Proxy Form must be signed by the CUFS Holder or his attorney
duly authorised in writing or, if the CUFS Holder is a corporation, executed under its common seal or by a duly authorised
officer of the corporation or under the hand of its attorney duly authorised in writing. In the case of joint CUFS Holders, all
joint CUFS Holders must sign the Proxy Form.

If the Proxy Form is being signed on behalf of a CUFS Holder by an attorney, then the CUFS Holder must have already
lodged the power of attorney or a duly certified copy of the power of attorney with the Company or, alternativety, must attach
the power of attorney or a certified copy of the power of attorney to the Proxy Form when it is lodged.

GENERAL

The Company shall be entitied to reject the Proxy Form if it is incomplete, improperly completed or illegible or where the true intentions
of the CUFS Holder are not ascertainable from hisf/its instructions specified in the Proxy Form.

Documents may be lodged using the reply paid envelope or: Singapore Telecommunications Limited Share Registry
- by posting, delivery or facsimile to Computershare Investor Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited
Services Pty Limited GPO Box 242

Melbourne VIC 8060, Australia

Delivery: Level 2, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney
New South Wales 2000, Australia

Facsimile 61 2 8235 8220

007413 - V6



Collection and Disclosure Statement

YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION AND THE ROLE OF THE
SECURITIES REGISTRAR

Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited (ABN 48 078 279 277) ("CIS")
understands that your privacy is important to you.

In its capacity as registrar for securities issuers (“"our clients"), CIS collects
personal information. Such information may include your name, address,
securityholding balance, tax file number and bank account details. The primary
purpose of collection of personal information is for the maintenance of our clients'
registers of securityholders, facilitating distribution payments and other corporate
actions and communications. If you de not provide complete and accurate
information, we may not be able to effectively maintain your securityholding.

The Corporations Act 2001, Privacy Act 1988 and rules such as the ASTC
Settlement Rules govern the coilection, use and disclosure of your personal’
information.

Your personal information may be disclosed to the securities issuer, persons
inspecting securities registers, bidders for your securities in the context of
take-overs, regulatory bodies, including the Australian Tax Office, and authorised
securities brokers. Your personal information may also be disclosed to contracted
external service providers for the purpose of paying distributions and mailing
corporate communication such as notice of meetings, proxy forms, annual reports
and other information that our clients may wish to communicate to their
securityholders. These disclosures are either required or permitted by the
Corporations Act 2001, the ASTC Settlement Rules or other legislation.

Under the National Privacy Principles, you can access personal information that
we hold about you although there are some exceptions to this. You also have the
right to request that we correct information about you which is inaccurate,
incomplete or out of date. If you wish to do so, please contact the relevant CIS
office at the address set out on the documentation sent to you in relation to your
securityholding. If your securityholding is broker sponsored, you need to contact
that broker to update your registered name or address.

To ensure the integrity and safety of securityholders' personal information, CIS will
only disclose to securityholders such information if our internal procedures are
satisfied. In certain cases we may charge you a fee for access to information but
we will inform you at the time.

In accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and subject to compliance with the
requirements of the Privacy Act 1988, you may be sent material (including
marketing material) approved by the securities issuer in addition to general
corporate communications. You may elect not to receive marketing material by
contacting CiS on 1300 850 505 or 61 3 8415 4000 outside Australia.
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FACSIMILE
Department:

DATE:
TIME:
TO:
FAX NO:
FROM:

SUBIJECT:

MESSAGE:

ASX

AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE

COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE
25/06/2004

10:23:42

SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.

0019-65-6738-3769

SEC File No: 82-3622

Australian Stock Exchange Limited
ABN 98 008 624 691

Exchange Centre

Level 4, 20 Bridge Street

Sydney NSW 2000

PO Box H224

Australia Square

NSW 1215

Telephone 61 2 9227 0334

internet http://www.asx.com.au
DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney

AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

EGM Proxy Form

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance

with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules —

from 1 July 2003

Use of ASX Online for lodgement of company announcements becomes mandatory

Handwritten and hand-delivered company announcements are no longer accepted

* Fee of A$38.50 (including GST) applies from 1 March 2003 for announcements faxed
to CAP

¢  New CAP fax number from 1 March 2003 for announcements sent within Australia is
1900 999 279




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED Proxy Form W

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore) Extraordinary General Meeting

To complete the Proxy Form, please see the instructions in the Notes attached to this form and refer to the accompanying Circular to Shareholders and
CUFS Holders dated 29 June 2004 for details of the Resolution.

m CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd (“CDN”) of 20 Bridge Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia, a holder of shares in
SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED (the “Company”), hereby appoints:

Securityholder Reference Number {SRN})

SAMPLE CUSTOMER

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

ADDRESS i

ADDRESS <

SAMPLETOWN TAS 7000 | 1234567890 JNT

CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products relating to shares in
the Company (“CUFS") in respect of which the proxy is appointed

OR failing him/her, the person whose details are given in Part Ill below provided that such details have been verified in Part VI below
by the affixing of the seal or the signature of or on behalf of the person named in this Part Il and on the basis that such person is
authorised to vote in respect of the proportion or number of the CUFS referred to in this Part It shown in Part |l below or if no proportion
or number is so shown, in respect of the whole of the said CUFS:

E e e | PrOpOTtion of CUFS (%) OR the number 7= = o
Name ¢ | of CUFS for this Proxy Form % OR

OR failing the person referred to in this Part lll (if any), the Chairman of the Meeting in respect of the relevant CUFS specified in
this Part 1ll (or if no proportion or number is so shown, in respect of the whole of the CUFS referred to in Part Il above), as our
proxy/proxies to attend and to vote for us on our behalf and, if necessary, to demand a poll, at the Extraordinary General Meeting of
the Company to be held at 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 on Thursday, 29 July 2004 at 3.15 p.m. (or so soon
thereafter following the conclusion or adjournment of the Extraordinary General Meeting to be held at 3.00 p.m. on the same day and
at the same place or so soon thereafter following the conclusion or adjournment of the 12th Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held at 2.30 p.m. on the same day and at the same place) and at any adjournment thereof. If no specific direction as to voting is
given, the proxy/proxies will vote or abstain as he/they may think fit, as he/they will on any other matter arising at the Extraordinary
General Meeting.

IF ACUFS HOLDER IS NOMINATING A
SECOND PROXY PLEASE MARK AN
X’ IN THIS BOX.

The nomination of a second proxy must be effected in accordance with the
instructions in Part il of the Notes attached. A CUFS Holder must only mark this box
on the first Proxy Form and must leave this box blank on the second Proxy Form.

IF A CUFS HOLDER DOES NOT WISH TO DIRECT THE PROXY NOMINATED BY HIM/IT HOW TO VOTE, O
PLEASE MARK AN ‘X’ IN THIS BOX. ‘ g

By marking this box, the CUFS Holder acknowledges that where the Chairman of the Meeting (whether nominated or by default) is
proxy in respect of the CUFS Holder's CUFS, the Chairman of the Meeting may exercise this proxy even if he has an interest in the
outcome of a resolution which carries a voting exclusion and votes cast by him, other than as proxyholder, will be disregarded because
of that interest. The Chairman of the Meeting intends to vote undirected proxies in favour of the Resolution.

If a CUFS Holder does NOT mark an “X” in this box and the Chairman of the Meeting (whether nominated or by default) is proxy in
respect of the CUFS Holder’'s CUFS, the Chairman of the Meeting will not be able to exercise this proxy on a resolution which carries
a voting exclusion if he has an interest in the outcome of the resolution, and votes cast by him as proxyholder in respect of this proxy
on the resolution will be disregarded unless the CUFS Holder has directed the Chairman of the Meeting as proxy how to vote below
on the resolution.

. S GT ) 3 P X 007413_2 - V8 +



Securityholder Reference Number (SRN)

VOTING DIRECTIONS TO PROXY - A CUFS HOLDER SHOULD MARK AN ‘X’ IN THE APPROPRIATE BOX TO INDICATE HOW
THE CUFS HOLDER WISHES THE PROXY TO VOTE ON THE RESOLUTION (SEE ALSO THE INSTRUCTIONS IN PART IV OF
THE NOTES ATTACHED)

~ For  Against  Abstain®
Resolution 1 (Special Resolution)  To approve the proposed Capital Reduction and Cash Distribution T o T

* If a CUFS Holder marks the Abstain box for the Resolution, the CUFS Holder is directing the proxy nominated by him/it not to vote on behalf of CDN
on a show of hands or a poll.

CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd

NI

Chan Su Shan (Ms)

Company Secretary

Singapore Telecommunications Limited

(Agent for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd)

(Please see Part V of the Notes section attached)

TO BE COMPLETED BY A CUFS HOLDER IF HEAT WISHES TO NOMINATE A PROXY/PROXIES UNDER PART lil ABOVE. THIS
PART MUST BE SIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS IN PART VI OF THE NOTES ATTACHED.

Individual 1 Individual 2 Individual 3

Signature of CUFS Holder/Sole Director Signature of Director Signature of Director/Secretary
and sole Secretary

Dated this

dayof 2004

Daytime Telephone Number

B scr 3P X O




»

NOTES - How to complete the proxy form

]

1.

A CUFS Holder may nominate not more than two natural persons (including the Chairman of the Meeting) to attend and vote
at the Extraordinary General Meeting in his/its place as proxy for CDN in respect of his/its CUFS. A proxy need not be a
member of the Company.

If a CUFS Holder leaves Part ill of the Proxy Form blank or the proxy/proxies nominated by the CUFS Holder in Part Il
does/do not attend the meeting, the Chairman of the Meeting will be the CUFS Holder's proxy by default and will vote as
proxy for CDN in respect of the CUFS Holder's CUFS if the CUFS Holder does not attend the meeting.

If a CUFS Holder wishes to nominate a second proxy, an additional Proxy Form may be obtained by telephoning the
Company's Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited, at telephone number 1800 501 501, or the
CUFS Holder may copy this form.

To nominate a second proxy a CUFS Holder must:

(a) indicate that he/it wishes to nominate a second proxy by marking an "X" in the box at the end of Part Ill on the first Proxy
Form. A CUFS Holder must leave the box at the end of Part Ill blank on the second Proxy Form;

(b) on the first Proxy Form state the proportion or number of CUFS applicable to the first proxy;
(c) on the second Proxy Form state the proportion or number of CUFS applicable to the second proxy; and
(d) return both Proxy Forms together in the same envelope.

A CUFS Holder who wishes to nominate more than one proxy to attend the Extraordinary General Meeting must specify the
proportion or number of CUFS to be represented by each proxy. If no proportion or number of CUFS is specified, the proxy
named in the first Proxy Form shall be deemed to be entitled to vote in respect of 100 per cent. of the CUFS of his nominator
and the proxy named in the second Proxy Form shall be deemed to be appointed in the alternate.

A CUFS Holder who wishes to nominate a proxy/proxies to attend and vote at the Extraordinary General Meeting should
mark an "X" in the appropriate box against the Resolution to indicate how hefit wishes the proxy/proxies to vote. If the Proxy
Form is returned without any indication as to how the proxy/proxies must vote, subject as otherwise provided in Part IV of
the Proxy Form, the proxy/proxies may vote as hefit thinks fit. If a CUFS Holder marks more than one box on the Resolution,
his/its vote on the Resolution will be invalid.

The Proxy Form, duly executed, must be jodged by the CUFS Holder not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for
the Extraordinary General Meeting at the office of the Company's Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty
Limited, at Level 2, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia or GPO Box 242, Melbourne VIC 8060, Australia.

Any Proxy Form received after that time will not be valid for the scheduled meeting.

If a CUFS Holder wishes to nominate a proxy/proxies, the Proxy Form must be signed by the CUFS Holder or his attorney
duly authorised in writing or, if the CUFS Holder is a corporation, executed under its common seal or by a duly authorised
officer of the corporation or under the hand of its attorney duly authorised in writing. In the case of joint CUFS Holders, all
joint CUFS Hoelders must sign the Proxy Form.

If the Proxy Form is being signed on behalf of a CUFS Holder by an attorney, then the CUFS Holder must have already
lodged the power of attorney or a duly certified copy of the power of attorney with the Company or, alternatively, must attach
the power of attorney or a certified copy of the power of attorney to the Proxy Form when it is lodged.

GENERAL

The Company shall be entitled to reject the Proxy Form if it is incomplete, improperly completed or i|legible' or where the true intentions
of the CUFS Holder are not ascertainable from his/its instructions specified in the Proxy Form.

Documents may be lodged using the reply paid envelope or: Singapore Telecommunications Limited Share Registry
- by posting, delivery or facsimile to Computershare Investor Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited
Services Pty Limited GPO Box 242

Melbourne VIC 80860, Australia

Delivery: Level 2, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney
New South Wales 2000, Australia

Facsimile 61 2 8235 8220

007413.2-V§




Collection and Disclosure Statement

YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION AND THE ROLE OF THE
SECURITIES REGISTRAR

Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited (ABN 48 078 279 277) ("CIS")
understands that your privacy is important to you.

In its capacity as registrar for securities issuers ("our clients"), CIS collects
personal information. Such information may include your name, address,
securityholding balance, tax file number and bank account details. The primary
purpose of collection of personal information is for the maintenance of our clients'
registers of securityholders, facilitating distribution payments and other corporate
actions and communications. If you do not provide complete and accurate
information, we may not be able to effectively maintain your securityholding.

The Corporations Act 2001, Privacy Act 1988 and rules such as the ASTC
Settlement Rules govern the collection, use and disclosure of your personal
information.

Your personal information may be disclosed to the securities issuer, persons
inspecting securities registers, bidders for your securities in the context of
take-overs, regulatory bodies, including the Australian Tax Office, and authorised
securities brokers. Your personal information may also be disclosed to contracted
external service providers for the purpose of paying distributions and mailing
corporate communication such as notice of meetings, proxy forms, annual reports
and other information that our clients may wish to communicate to their
securityholders. These disclosures are either required or permitted by the
Corporations Act 2001, the ASTC Settiement Rules or other legislation.

Under the National Privacy Principles, you can access personal information that
we hold about you although there are some exceptions to this. You also have the
right to request that we correct information about you which is inaccurate,
incomplete or out of date. If you wish to do so, please contact the relevant CiS
office at the address set out on the documentation sent to you in relation to your
securityholding. If your securityholding is broker sponsored, you need to contact
that broker to update your registered name or address.

To ensure the integrity and safety of securityholders' personal information, CIS will
only disclose to securityholders such information if our internal procedures are
satisfied. In certain cases we may charge you a fee for access to information but
we will inform you at the time.

In accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and subject to compliance with the
requirements of the Privacy Act 1988, you may be sent material (including
marketing material) approved by the securities issuer in addition to general
corporate communications. You may elect not to receive marketing material by
contacting CIS on 1300 850 505 or 61 3 9415 4000 outside Australia.




6/29/04 10:34 FAX101 -> 65 7383769 Page 1 of 1
L}

SEC File No: 82-3622

AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE

Australian Stock Exchange Limited

ABN 98 008 624 691

Exchange Centre

Level 4, 20 Bridge Street

Sydney NSW 2000

PO Box H224

Australia Square

NSW 1215
FACSIMILE Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE Intemet http:ffwww.asx.com.au

DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
DATE: 29/06/2004
TIME: 10:24:45
TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.

FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT:  CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Request Slip - Summary Report & Full Report

PLEASE NOTE:
In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules —

* Use of ASX Online for lodgement of company announcements becomes mandatory
trom 1 July 2003

* Handwritten and hand-delivered company announcements are no longer accepted

* Fee of A$38.50 (including GST) applies from 1 March 2003 for announcements faxed
to CAP

* New CAP fax number from 1 Maxch 2003 for announcements sent within Australia is
1900 999 279




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
29 June 2004

Dear Shareholder
This year’s annual report, as in the previous years, comprises two separate reports:

i the Annual Review and Summary Financial Statement (“Summary Report”), which contains a review of the SingTel Group for the financial year
ended 31 March 2004 and a summary of the audited financial statements of the Company and the Group; and

ii  the Full Financial Report (“Full Report”) which contains the full financial statements of the Company and the Group for the financial year
ended 31 March 2004.

The Summary Report is automatically provided (unless instructed otherwise) to all existing SingTel shareholders. The Full Report is provided at no

cost upon request.
To receive a copy of the Full Report for this year and for future years, or to make changes to earlier requests, please tick the appropriate box below and
return the request slip to SingTel no later than 7 July 2004. 1If we do not receive your request slip, we will take it that you do not wish to receive

copies of the Full Report for this year and future years for so long as you are a SingTel shareholder and that you do not wish to change your previous

requests. This request will supersede all earlier requests.

Yours faithfully
For and on behalf of
Singapore Telecommunications Limited

Chan Su Shan (Ms)

Company Secretary

REQUEST SLIP
To Singapore Telecommunications Limited
N.B. Please tick one box only
I 1 Please send me a copy of the Summary Report for financial year 2003/2004 and for as long as 1 am a SingTel shareholder

[ 1 Please send me a copy of the Full Report, in addition to the Summary Report, for financial year 2003/2004 and for as long as 1 am a
SingTel sharcholder

[ 1 Idonotwish to receive copies of the Summary Report or the Full Report for so long as [ am a SingTel shareholder

Name of shareholder:

NRIC/Passport number:

Mailing Address:

Signature: Date:




(1ST FOLD)

(2ND FOLD)

Postage will
be paid by
addressee.

For posting in

Business Reply Card ) |
Permit No. 02601 Singapore only

The Secretariat
Singapore Telecommunications Limited
10 Eunos Road 8
#02-36 Singapore Post Centre
Singapore 408600

(3RD FOLD)




o SEC Fife No: 82-3622

Lorinda Leurg

From: ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2004 8:36 AM

To: : fooyenyen@singtel.com; lorindatsi@singtel.com; jennifer@singtel.com;
' zairaniba@singtel.com; beechin@singtel.com

Subject: SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release

144920.pdf

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID: 144920 as follows:
Release Time: 29-Jun-2004 10:35:54

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 144920 pdf

,'our Announcement Title: Form 405




ASIC registered agent number

lodging party or agent name

office, level, building name or PO Box no
street number & name

suburb/city

telephone

facsimile

DX number

Ref

405 12 15 July 2001

state/territory postcode

ASS. OREQ-A O
CASH.OREQ-F O
PROC O

suburb/city

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

form 405

Corporations Act 2001

Statement to verify financial statements So1 K1) 10001

of a foreign company

Details of the foreign com

Corporation name

pany

SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

ARBN.

096 701 567

place of incorporation
financial year ended (d/m/y)
Annual General Meeting held (d/m/y)

registered office in Australia
contact name {officer or employee)

SINGAPORE

31/3/2004

29/8/2003

(if applicable - At the office of) C/-
office

level 29 building name OPTUS CENTRE

street number & name
suburb/city

If no, name of occupier
occupier's consent

101 MILLER STREET

NORTH SYDNEY state/territory NSW

postcode 2060

Does the company occupy these premises? yes X no

(Tick box to assent to statement required by paragraph 100(1)(d).)

[0 The occupier of the premises has consented in writing to the use of the specified address as the address of the
registered office of the company and has not withdrawn that consent.

registered office in country of origin or - if no registered office - the principal place of business in country of origin

at the office of

office, floor, building name
street number & name

COMCENTRE

31 EXETER ROAD

suburb/city
country

SINGAFPORE state/territory

postcode 239732

SINGAPORE

]
Details of local agent(s) (address must be within Australia)

name

(family & given names or company name) If a company give ACN, also.
SINGAPCRE TELECOM AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED (ACN 002 864 897)

unit or office, floor, building name
street number & name
suburb/city

LEVEL 29

101 MILLER STREET

NORTH SYDNEY statefterritory NSW

postcode 2060

name

unit or office, floor, building name

(family & given names or company name) |f a company give ACN. also.’

street number & name
suburb/city

statefterritory postcode

SYDS_88781_1 (W7)




405 2/2 15 July 2001
Details of directors If the director is a person give their usual residential address.
name (family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.
LEE, HSIEN YANG
unit or office, floor, building name
street number & name 14 CALDECOTT CLOSE
suburb/city SINGAPORE statefterritory postcode 299122
country (if not Australia) SINGAPORE
name (family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.
CHAN, PAUL KWAI WAH
unit or office, floor, building name
street number & name  35B YARWOOD AVENUE
suburb/city SINGAPORE state/territory postcode 588011
country (if not Australia) SINGAPORE
name (family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.
TAl, JACKSON PETER
unit or office, floor, building name
street number & name  27-01 FOUR SEASONS PARK, 8 CUSCADEN WALK
suburb/city SINGAPORE state/territory postcode 249692
country (if not Australia) SINGAPORE
(if insufficient space) Further details are enclosed in the annexure marked A of 2 pages.
Annexures must conform to the requirements shown in the ‘guide’ to this form.
Annexures - financial statements
(tick boxes which apply) X balance sheet made up to the end of its last financial year annexure *
X profit and loss statement for its last financial year annexure *
X cash flow statement for iast financial year annexure *

X any other documents still required to be prepared

by the law of the company’s place of origin, give brief description of those documents (if any). Annexure marked B of
103 pages

* INCLUDED IN ANNEXURE MARKED B OF 103 PAGES

'Signature
I am

print name
print company name and ACN

sign here

SYDS5_88781_1 (W7)

O adirector of the foreign company

X the secretary of the foreign company

O the duly appointed local agent of the foreign company

3 a director or secretary of a company which has been duly appointed as local agent of the foreign company

| verify that the copies annexed to this form are true copies of the documents required to be fodged under Section
B601CK(1) of the Corporations Act 2001.

CHAN SU SHAN capacity COMPANY SECRETARY

(if company acting as agent)

date 29/08/2004

Wl llton

Small Business (less than 20 employees), please provide an estimate of the time taken to complete this form

Include
The time actually spent reading the instructions, warking on the question and obtaining the information
The time spent by all employees in collecting and providing this information

hrs mins




405 GUIDE page 1/1 1 September 2003
GUlDE This guide does not form part of the prescribed form
and is included by ASIC to assist you in completing and
lodging form 405.

This form must be signed by a director, secretary or local agent or by a director or secretary for a company appointed as
local agent.

Lodging Fee ithin ths prescribed lodging period.

ly thereafter, 1 month 365

More than 1 month $270

Other forms to be
completed

Additional information

Send to Australian Securities and Investments Commissi
PO Box 4000
Gippsland Mail Centre VIC 3841

or  your nearest ASIC Business Centre

Annexures To make any annexure conform to the regulations, you must
use A4 size paper of white or tight pastel colour with a margin of at least
show the corparation name and ACN or ARBN

number the pages consecutively

print or type in BLOCK letters in dark blue or black ink so that the document is clearly legible when photocopied
identify the annexure with a mark such as A, B, C, etc

endorse the annexure with the words:
This is annexure (mark) of (number) pages referred to in form (form number and title)

7 sign and date the annexure.

[ G IS N VL B VS

The annexure must be signed by the same person{s) who signed the form.

Information in this guide is intended as a guide only. Please consult your accountant or solicitor for further advice.

SYDS_88781_1 (Wa7)




THIS IS ANNEXURE A OF 2 PAGES REFERRED TO IN ASIC FORM 405 - STATEMENT TO VERIFY
FINANCIAL STATAEMENTS OF A FOREIGN COMPANY

DIRECTORS OF SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED ARBN 096 701 567

name

unit or office, floor, building
street number & name
suburb/city

country (if not Australia)

name

unit or office, floor, building
street number & name
suburb/city

country (if not Australia)

name

unit or office, floor, building
street number & name
suburb/city

country (if not Australia)

name

unit or office, floor, building
street number & name
suburb/city

country (if not Australia)

name

unit or office, floor, building
street number & name
suburb/city

country (if not Australia)

name

unit or office, floor, building
street number & name
suburb/city

country (if not Australia)

name

unit or office, floor, building
street number & name
suburb/city

country (if not Australia)

(family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.
QUEK, POH HUAT

18 KINGSMEAD ROAD

SINGAPORE state/territo postcode 267969

SINGAPORE

(family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.
MORSCHEL, JOHN POWELL

11 VALLEYVIEW CRESCENT

GREENWICH state/territo NSW postcode 2065

(family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.
TAN, NG KUANG

9 QUEEN ASTRID PARK

SINGAPORE state/territo postcode 266799

SINGAPORE

(family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.
NALAMLIENG, CHUMPOL

975/1801 PLOENCHIT ROAD, LUMPINI PATHUMWAN

BANGKOK state/territo postcode

10330
THAILAND

(family & given names or corporation name) Ifa corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.
HENG, SWEE KEAT

175 ENG KONG GARDEN

SINGAPORE state/territo postcode 599273

SINGAPORE

(family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.

ISRAEL, SIMON

8A BERRIMA ROAD

SINGAPORE state/territo postcode 299927

SINGAPORE

(family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.
KOH, TOMMY

18 ANDERSON ROAD

SINGAPORE state/territo postcode 259977

SINGAPORE




THIS IS ANNEXURE A OF 2 PAGES REFERRED TO IN ASIC FORM 405 - STATEMENT TO VERIFY
FINANCIAL STATAEMENTS OF A FOREIGN COMPANY

DIRECTORS OF SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED ARBN 096 701 567

name

unit or office, floor, building
street number & name
suburb/city

country (if not Australia)

name

unit or office, floor, building
street number & name
suburb/city

country (if not Australia)

(family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.
BRADLEY, GRAHAM JOHN

10 BURROWAY STREET

NEUTRAL BAY state/territo NSW postcode 2089

(family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.
PAREKH, DEEPAK §

9 DARBHANGA MANSION, 12 CARMICHAEL ROAD

MUMBAI state/territo postcode 400 026

INDIA

Bufua Dorr

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Company Secretary
Date : 29 June 2004




ANNEXURE B

SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
ARBN 096 701 567

FORM 405 - STATEMENT TO VERIFY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
' ' OF A FOREIGN COMPANY

This is Annexure B of 103 pages referred to in ASIC Form 405 — Statement to Verify
Financial Statements of a Foreign Company.

M\/\QQ/\'-’

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Company Secretary
Diate : 29 June 2004

/E:SINGTEL AGM/2004/ANNEXURE B-AGM/LLC/lt



SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 March 2004




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 1
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The directors present their report to the members together with the audited financial statements of the
Group and Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2004.

1.

DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company in office at the date of this report are:

Chumpol NaLamlieng (Chairman) (appointed as Chairman on 29 August 2003)
Lee Hsien Yang (President and Chief Executive Officer)
Graham John Bradley (appointed on 24 March 2004)
Paul Chan Kwai Wah

Heng Swee Keat (appointed on 4 July 2003)

Simon Israel (appointed on 4 July 2003)

Professor Tommy Koh (appointed on 4 July 2003)

John Powell Morschel

Quek Poh Huat

Jackson Peter Tai

Nicky Tan Ng Kuang

Ang Kong Hua and LG Lim Chuan Poh, who served during the financial year, retired following the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting held on 29 August 2003,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is principally engaged in the operation and provision of telecommunications
systems and services and investment holding.

The principal activities of the Company’s subsidiary companies consist of:

Data communications services;

Investment holding;

Operation of a submarine cable system;

Provision of cable television services;

Provision of information technology services;

Provision of mobile phone and paging services;

Provision of telecommunications and internet services;

Sale and maintenance of telecommunications equipment;

Value added network and computer network services; and

Venture capital investments in start-up technology and telecommunications companies.

Following the reduction of the Company’s equity interest in Singapore Post Limited upon its Initial
Public Offering and the sale of SingTel Yellow Pages Pte Ltd's (now known as SingTel Interactive
Pte. Ltd.) directory assets and businesses during the financial year, postal services and directory
advertising and publishing ceased to be principal activities of the Group.

There has been no other significant change in the nature of the principal activities during the
financial year.



SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 2
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
3. ARRANGEMENTS TO ENABLE DIRECTORS TO ACQUIRE SHARES AND DEBENTURES

Neither at the end of nor at any time during the financial year was the Company a party to any
arrangement whose object was to enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate, except for share options granted under the Singapore Telecom Executives’ Share
Option Scheme (“1994 Scheme”) and Singapore Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999 (“1999

Scheme”), and performance shares granted under the SingTel Executives’ Performance Share
Plan,

4. DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN SHARES AND DEBENTURES

The interests of the directors holding office at the end of the financial year in the share capital and

debentures of the Company and related corporations according to the register of directors’
shareholdings were as follows:

Holdings registered in the name Holdings in which director is
of director or nominee deemed to have an interest

At 1 Apr 2003 At 1 Apr 2003

or date of or date of

At appointment, if ) At  appointment,

31 Mar 2004 later 31 Mar 2004 if later

Singapore Telecommunications Limited
(Ordinary shares of $$0.15 each)

Chumpol NaLamlieng 100,000 - - -
Lee Hsien Yang (" 752,393 752,393 1,407,164 1,740
Graham John Bradley 70,000 70,000 - -
Paul Chan Kwai Wah 1,880 1,880 1,740 1,740
Heng Swee Keat 1,490 1,490 - -
Simon Israel 5,000 5,000 45,000 25,000
Professor Tommy Koh . 3,700 3,700 650 650
John Powell Morsche! 3,200 3,200 - ‘ -
Quek Poh Huat 1,880 1,880 1,740 1,740
Jackson Peter Tai 110,000 110,000 - -
Nicky Tan Ng Kuang 60,000 - - -
{Options to purchase ordinary shares of $30.15 each)

Chumpol NaLamlieng @ 60,000 60,000 - -
Lee Hsien Yang © 6,050,000 6,170,000 - -
Paul Chan Kwai Wah @ 60,000 60,000 - -
John Powell Morschel @ 60,000 60,000 - -
Quek Poh Huat @ 60,000 60,000 - -
Jackson Peter Tai @ 60,000 60,000 - -
Nicky Tan Ng Kuang @ - 0,000 - -

SembCorp Industries Limited
{Ordinary shares of $$0.25 each)

Quek Poh Huat 36,890 36,890 - -
(Options to purchase ordinary shares of $$0.25 each)
Chumpa! NaLamlieng 117,500 100,000 - -

SembCorp Logistics Limited
(Options to purchase ordinary shares of §$0.25 each)
Lee Hsien Yang - - 384,000 384,000
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

4. DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN SHARES AND DEBENTURES (CONTINUED)

Holdings registered in the name
of director or nominee

Holdings in which director is
deemed to have an interest

At 1 Apr 2003

At 1 Apr 2003

or date of or date of
At appointment, if At  appointment,
31 Mar 2004 later 31 Mar 2004 if later
Singapore Airlines Limited
(Ordinary shares of $3$0.50 each)
Lee Hsien Yang - 16,000 - -
Paul Chan Kwai Wah - - 20,000 20,000
Simon Israel 3,000 3,000 6,500 6,500
Singapore Computer Systems Limited
{Ordinary shares of $$0.25 each)
Quek Poh Huat 15,000 15,000 - -
Singapore Technologies Engineering Limited
(Ordinary shares of $$0.10 each)
Quek Poh Huat 763,228 763,228 - -
(Options to purchase ordinary shares of $$0.10 each)
Quek Poh Huat 144,000 78,000 - -
ST Assembly Test Services Ltd
(Ordinary shares of $$0.25 each)
Quek Poh Huat - - 1,000 1,000
SMRT Corporation Ltd
(Ordinary shares of $$0.10 each)
Quek Poh Huat - - 8,000 8,000
The Ascott Group Limited
(Ordinary shares of §$0.20 each)
Paul Chan Kwai Wah 13,020 13,020 - -
Raffles Holdings Limited
(Ordinary shares of $$0.50 each)
Professor Tommy Koh 10,000 10,000 - -
CapitaLand Limited
(Ordinary shares of S$$1 each)
Lee Hsien Yang 10,000 10,000 - -
Professor Tommy Koh 1,250 1,250 - -
Jackson Peter Tai 50,000 50,000 - -
{Options to purchase ordinary shares of $$1 each)
Jackson Peter Tai 500,000 410,000 - -
Notes:

(1) Lee Hsien Yang was awarded up to 1,405,424 ordinary shares of S$0.15 each in Singapore
Telecommunications Limited pursuant to the SingTel Executives’ Performance Share Plan, subject to
certain performance criteria being met and other terms and conditions.

(2)  Atexercise price of S$1.42 per share (2003: S$1.42 per share).

(3) At exercise price of between S$1.36 and S$3.03 per share (2003: between S$1.36 and S$3%3.03 per
share). Included in the share options as at 31 March 2004 are 2,150,000 (2003: 2,150,000)
Performance Share Options which will only vest if performance targets are met.
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DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN SHARES AND DEBENTURES (CONTINUED)

Between the end of the financial year and 21 April 2004, Graham John Bradley acquifed an
additional 30,000 ordinary shares of $$0.15 each in Singapore Telecommunications Limited.

Except as disclosed above, there were no changes in any of the above-mentioned interests
between the end of the financial year and 21 April 2004,

DIRECTORS’ CONTRACTUAL BENEFITS

Since the end of the previous financial year, no director has received or become entitied to
receive a benefit (other than as disclosed in the consolidated financial statements and this report)
by reason of a contract made by the Company or a related corporation with the director or with a
firm of which he is a member, or with a company in which he has a substantial financial interest.

SHARE OPTIONS

The Compensation Committee is responsible for administering the share option plans. At the
date of this report, the Committee members are Chumpol Nalamlieng (Chairman of the
Committee), John Powell Morschel and Jackson Peter Tai.

Share options exercised and cancelled during the financial year, and options outstanding at the
end of the financial year, were as follows:

(a) 1994 Scheme

Balance as at Options Balance as at
Exercise 1.4.03 cancelled 31.3.04
Date of grant Exercise period price {'000) ('000) ('000)
17.6.98 18.6.99 f0 17.6.03 $32.05 3,091 3,091

Following the approval of the 1999 Scheme by shareholders at the Extraordinary General
Meeting held on 29 September 1999, the 1994 Scheme was terminated.

Included in the balance as at 1 April 2003 were 120,000 share options granted on 17 June

1998 to an executive director. All outstanding options granted under the 1994 Scheme
lapsed on 17 June 2003.
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6. SHARE OPTIONS (CONTINUED)
1999 Scheme
Balance as Options Options Balance as
Date of Exercise at 1.4.03 exercised cancelled at 31.3.04
grant Exercise Period price ('000) ('000) ('000) ('000)
Market Price Share Options
For staff and senior management
9.11.99 10.11.00 to 8.11.09 S$3$3.03 7,756 - 437 7,319
15.5.00 16.5.01 to 15.5.10 S$2.29 30 - 30 -
9.6.00 10.6.01 10 9.6.10 S$%2.26 31,046 208 2,054 28,784
3.7.00 4.7.01t03.7.10 S§$2.40 30 - 30 -
7.8.00 8.8.01t07.8.10 $§2.33 20 - - 20
1.9.00 2.9.011t01.9.10 S$2.75 113 - 113 -
11.9.00 12.8.01 t0 11.9.10 S$2.66 20 - - 20
25.9.00 26.9.01 t0 25.9.10 S$$2.59 20 - - 20
2.10.00 3.10.01 10 2.10.10 S$2.54 555 - - 555
25.10.00 26.10.01 to 25.10.10 §$2.70 10 - - 10
2.1.01 3.1.02t0 2.1.11 S$2.68 40 - - 40
8.1.01 9.1.02 to 8.1.11 §%2.67 225 - - 225
12.2.01 13.2.02 t0 12.2.11 $%2.85 15 - - 15
19.2.01 20.2.02 t0 19.2.11 S$$2.84 35 - 15 20
2.5.01 3.5.02t0 2.5.11 S$1.80 225 - - 225
30.5.01 31.5.02 to 30.5.11 S%1.69 52,557 11,985 3,681 36,891
1.6.01 2.6.02t01.6.11 S$1.67 30 - - 30
2.7.01 3.7.0210 2.7.11 S$1.84 25 - - 25
5.7.01 6.7.02t05.7.11 S%$1.86 15 - - 15
9.7.01 10.7.02 t0 9.7.11 S51.84 40 - - 40
1.8.01 2.8.02t0 1.8.11 $31.81 25 - - 25
8.8.01 9.8.02 t0 8.8.11 $$1.87 150 - 150 -
16.8.01 17.8.02 to 16.8.11 $$1.89 78 - - 78
1.10.01 2.10.02 to 1.10.11 $$1.76 20 12 - 8
29.11.01 30.11.02 to 28.11.11 S$1.73 37,815 388 3,388 34,039
10.12.01 11.12.02 to 10.12.11 S$1.75 222 - - 222
21.2.02 . 22.2.031t021.2.12 $$1.63 69 - - 69
30.5.02 31.5.03 t0 30.5.12 S51.54 101,536 9,668 7,674 84,194
3.6.02 4.6.031t03.6.12 S$$1.54 125 - - 125
8.7.02 9.7.03t08.7.12 S$1.42 36 - - 36
26.8.02 27.8.03 to 26.8.12 $$1.50 222 - - 222
For executive director ‘
9.11.99 10.11.00 to 8.11.09 S$$3.03 500 - - 500
9.6.00 10.6.01t09.6.10 S$$2.26 1,500 - - 1,500
30.5.01 31.5.02 to 30.5.11 $81.69 1,900 - - 1,900
For non-executive directors
9.9.02 10.9.03 t0 9.9.12 S$1.42 560 200 60 300
237,564 22,462 17,631 197,472
Performance Share Options
For senior management
3.7.02 3.7.05t03.7.12 $$1.36 9,616 266 877 8,474
For executive director
3.7.02 3.7.05t03.7.12 S$$1.36 2,150 - - 2,150
11,766 266 877 10,624
Total 249,330 22,727 18,507 208,095
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6. SHARE OPTIONS (CONTINUED)

(b)

1999 Scheme (continued)

The 1999 Scheme was suspended with the implementation of the SingTel Executives’
Performance Share Plan following a review of the remuneration policy across SingTel
Group in 2003. Hence, no share option was granted in the financial year ended 31 March

2004. The existing share options granted will continue to vest according to the terms and
conditions of the schemes and the respective grant.

Details of the directors’ share options are set out in the following table:

Options Aggregate Aggregate
granted options granted options Aggregate
during the since exercised since options
financial year commencement commencement outstanding
ended 31 of scheme to of scheme to as at
March 2004 31 March 2004 31 March 2004 31 March 2004

1899 Scheme

Chumpol Nal.amlieng R
Lee Hsien Yang R
Graham John Bradley .
Paul Chan Kwai Wah -
Heng Swee Keat -
Simon [srael -
Professor Tommy Koh -
John Poweli Morschel -
Quek Poh Huat R
Jackson Peter Tai -
Nicky Tan Ng Kuang -
Ang Kong Hua ™ -

LG Lim Chuan Poh W@ -
Keith Tay Ah Kee ® -

60,000 - 60,000
6,050,000 - 6,050,000

60,000 - 60,000

60,000 : 60,000

60,000 . 60,000

60,000 - 60,000

60,000 60,000 -

140,000 140,000 -

20,000 . -

- 6,570,000 200,000 6,350,000

Notes:

(1) Retired following the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting held on 29 August 2003.
(2) LG Lim Chuan Poh did not accept the share options granted to him.
(3) Retired following the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting held on 30 August 2002. 20,000 SingTel
share options were granted to Mr Keith Tay Ah Kee as a director of Singapore Post Pte Ltd (“SingPest”) in
September 2002. With the [nitial Public Offering of SingPost in May 2003, the SingTel share options were

cancelled in exchange for SingPost share options.
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6. SHARE OPTIONS (CONTINUED)

{c) Optus Executive Option Plan

With the acquisition of SingTel Optus Pty Limited (“SingTel Optus”), the Optus Executive
Option Plan was amended to allow SingTel Optus to discharge its obligations by procuring
the issue to the SingTel Optus option holders of ordinary shares in SingTel in the ratio of
1.66 SingTel shares per share option. Details are as follows:

Balance as at Options Balance as at
Exercise 1.4.03 cancelled 31.3.04
Date of grant Exercise period price (’000) ('000) ('000)
24.5.00 ™ 24.5.03 to 24.5.07 A$3.70 for 8,096 1,135 6,961
1.66
SingTel
shares

Note (1): The figures in the table show the number of unissued SingTe!l shares represented by a
corresponding number of outstanding Optus Executive Option Plan share options based
on a ratio of 1.66 SingTel shares per share option.

From the commencement of the 1999 Scheme to 31 March 2004, an aggregate of 273,767,350
share options have been granted to directors and employees of the Company and its subsidiaries.

As of 31 March 2004, no share options have been granted to controlling shareholders or their
associates, or to parent group employees, and no employee has received 5% or more of the total
options available under the share option schemes.

During the current financial year, the Company issued 22,727,300 ordinary shares of $S$0.15 each

upon the exercise of 22,727,300 share options at the exercise price of between S$1.36 and
$$2.26 per share.

The abovementioned options do not entitle the holders of the options, by virtue of such holdings,
to any right to participate in any share issue of any other company.

7. PERFORMANCE SHARE PLAN

Following a review of the remuneration policy across the Group, SingTel implemented the
SingTel Executives’ Performance Share Plan in June 2003 and granted awards to selected
employees of the Group (“participants”) under this plan. The SingTel Executives’ Performance
Share Plan only allows the Company to purchase and deliver existing ordinary shares to
participants upon the vesting of awards. The SingTel Performance Share Plan was
implemented with the approval of shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 29
August 2003 and this plan gives the Company the flexibility to either allot and issue and deliver
new ordinary shares or purchase and deliver existing ordinary shares upon the vesting of awards.

Participants will receive fully paid ordinary shares of SingTel free of charge, the equivalent in
cash, or combinations thereof, provided that certain prescribed performance targets are met
within a prescribed performance period. The performance period for the awards granted in the
financial year ended 31 March 2004 is three years. At the end of the performance period, SingTel
will determine the number of SingTel shares to be allocated to each participant or category of
participants based on the level of attainment of the performance targets.
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PERFORMANCE SHARE PLAN {CONTINUED)

As at 31 March 2004, 36,898,296 performance shares of the Group were outstanding pursuant to
the SingTel Executives’ Performance Share Plan.

Performance share awards granted and cancelled during the financial year, and share awards
outstanding at the end of the financial year, are as follows:

Share awards Share awards Balance as at
granted cancelled 31 Mar 2004
Date of Grant ('000) (’000) {('000)
Performance shares (General Awards)
For staff and senior management
25.6.03 33,513 1,614 31,899
For executive director
25.6.03 703 - 703
34,216 1,614 32,602
Performance shares (Senior Management Awards)
For senior management
256.03 3,593 - 3,593
For executive director
25.6.03 703 - 703
4,296 - 4,296
Total 38,512 1,614 36,898

AUDIT COMMITTEE

At the date of this report, the Audit Committee comprises the following members, all of whom are
non-executive and independent:

Nicky Tan Ng Kuang (Chairman)

Graham John Bradley (appointed on 27 April 2004)
Heng Swee Keat (appointed on 29 August 2003)
Jackson Peter Tai

Chumpol Nalamlieng, who served during the financial year, resigned on 29 August 2003
following a review of the composition of board committees.

The Audit Committee carried out its functions in accordance with Section 201B(5) of the
Singapore Companies Act, Chapter 50.

In performing its functions, the Committee reviewed the overall scope of both internal and
external audits and the assistance given by the Company’s officers to the auditors. It met with
the Company's internal and external auditors to discuss the results of their respective
examinations and their evaluation of the Company’s system of internal accounting controls.

The Committee also reviewed the financial statements of the Company and the consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the financial year ended 31 March 2004 as well as the
auditors’ report thereon.
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8. AUDIT COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

In addition, the Committee has, with the assistance of the internal auditors, reviewed the
procedures set up by the Group and the Company to identify and report, and where necessary,
seek appropriate approval for interested person transactions.

The Audit Committee has nominated PricewaterhouseCoopers for re-appointment as auditors of
the Company at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

9. AUDITORS

The auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers, have expressed their willingness to accept re-
appointment.

On behalf of the dlreétors

= - = 7 [//}‘é%%ﬂ/

Chumpol NaL.amlleng L.ee Hsien Yang
Chalrman Director
Singapore

5 May 2004
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS

31 MARCH 2004

In the opinion of the directors,-
(@) the financial statements of the Group and Company as set out on pages 12 to 102 are drawn up
s0 as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group at 31

March 2004 and of the results of the business, changes in equity of the Group and Company
and cash flows of the Group for the financial year then ended; and

(b) atthe date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be
able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

On behalf of the directors

o= - = ~_ @#%%W

Chumpol NaLamlleng Lee Hslen Yang
Chalrman Director
Singapore

5 May 2004
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AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements of Singapore Telecommunications Limited and the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the financial year ended 31 March 2004 set out on
pages 12 to 102. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's directors. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating

the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion,

(@) the financial statements of the Company and the consolidated financial statements of the
Group are properly drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the Singapore
Companies Act, Chapter 50 (the "Act") and Singapore Financial Reporting Standards to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
March 2004 and the resuits and changes in equity of the Company and of the Group and
cash flows of the Group for the year ended on that date; and

(b} the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the Company and by

those subsidiaries incorporated in Singapore of which we are the auditors have been
properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

' A
rCeud
PricewaterhouseCoopars
Cerlified Public Accountants

Singapore

5 May 2004
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Company
2004 2003
S3$ mil S$ mil
Operating revenue 2 11,9947 10,258.7 2,358.8 2,586.8
Operating expenses 3 (7,768.3) (6,562.2) (1,100.1) (1,191.5)
Other income 4 61.7 46.2 71.0 79.1
Operational EBITDA 4,288.1 3,742.7 1,329.7 1,474.4
Compensation from IDA 337.0 337.0 337.0 337.0
Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition
of subsidiary companies i (665.7) (555.6) - -
Depreciation and other amortisation 5 (1,875.2) (1,763.2) (391.5) (372.7)
2,184.2 1,760.9 1,275.2 1,438.7
Exceptional items 6 2,540.7 '(1 ,027.4) 1,995.7 (503.8)
Profit on operating activities 47249 733.5 3,270.9 935.1

Associated and joint venture companies

- share of ordinary results 7 14443 7746 - -

-share of exceptional items 7 (324.5) 2572 - -

- amortisation of goodwill 7 (89.7) (77.2) - -
1,030.1 954.6 - -

Profit before interest and tax 5,755.0 1,688.1 3,270.9 935.1

Interest and investment income 8 311.2 7.4 2171 753.7

Interest on borrowings 9 (476.4) (534.4) (224.7) (245.9)

Profit before tax 5,589.8 1,161.1 3,263.3 14429

Taxation 10 (972.9) (54.4) (126.7) (216.3)

Profit after tax 4,616.9 1,106.7 3,136.6 1,226.6

Minority interests . (132.1) 293.8 - -

Profit attributable to shareholders 4,484.8 1,400.5 3,136.6 1,226.6

Net profit (before goodwill and exceptionals) 11 2,852.2 2,167.1

EBITDA 12 5,744.9 5,111.5

Basic earnings per share (cents) 13 25.15 7.86

Basic earnings per share (cents) 13 16.00 12.16

(before goodwill and exceptional items)

Diluted earnings per share (cents) 13 25.13 7.86

The accompanying notes on pages 21 to 102 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditors’ Report — Page 11
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Group Company
31 Mar 31 Mar 31 Mar 31 Mar
2004 2003 2004 2003
Notes S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 15 3,161.9 949.4 1,852.9 4894
Short term investments 16 460.7 107.9 5.0 20.0
Trade and other debtors 17 44854 22648 30563 1,368.1
Inventories 18 169.2 383.4 7.0 10.5
8,277.2 3,705.5 4,921.2 1,888.0
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment (net) 19 12,137.9 12,7252 2,796.8 2.994.0
Goodwill on consolidation 20 9,7386.2 10,294.9 - -
Intangibles 21 592.9 521.4 4.3 4.6
Subsidiary companies 22 - - 18,830.9 19,8723
Associated companies 23 4,716.8 4,845.8 36.6 3.1
Joint venture companies 24 314.3 358.9 158.3 170.8
Long term investments 25 109.8 226.5 51.6 1314
Deferred taxassets 10 893.8 953.4 - -
Other non-current assets 26 78.3 38.9 32.1 253
28,580.0 29,965.0 21,9106 23,301.5
Total assets 36,857.2 33,670.5 26,831.8 25,189.5
Current liabilities
Trade and other creditors 27 3,688.8 3,454.6 1,254.7 1,152.9
Provisions 28 18.2 18.5 - -
Dividends payable to minority shareholders 173.3 - - -
Due to subsidiarycompanies 22 - - 311.6 465.9
Borrowings (unsecured) 29 83.4 427.9 - -
Borrowings (secured) 30 1,069.1 340.3 - -
Currentincome tax 10 521.4 477.9 236.8 264.3
5,554.3 4,719.2 1,803.0 1,883.1
Non-current liabilities
Oue to subsidiary companies 22 - - - 101.7
Borrowings (unsecured) 29 8,631.1 8,946.1 6,279.3 6,438.0
Borrowings (secured) 30 108.8 958.1 - -
Deferred income tax 10 4798 603.0 3759 4826
Deferred income 31 1,074.2 1,426.4 1,022.2 1,360.3
Advance billings 1,128.6 1,195.2 - -
Other non-current liabilities 79.0 2036 184 209
11,501.3 13,3324 7,695.8 8,383.5
Total liabilities 17,055.6 18,051.6 9,498.8 10,266.6
Net assets 19,801.6 15,618.9 17,333.0 14,9229
Share capital and reserves
Share capital 32 2677.3 26739 2,677.3 26739
Resenes 17,074.9 12,7961 14,655.7 12,2490
Interest of shareholders of
the Company 19,752.2 15,470.0 17,333.0 14,922.9
Minority interests 49.4 148.9 - -
19,801.6 15,618.9 17,333.0 14,9229

The accompanying notes on pages 21 to 102 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Auditors’ Report - Page 11
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 17
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2004

2004 2003

S$ mil S$ mil
Cash Aows from Operating Activities
Profit before tax 5,589.8 1,161.1
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment . 1,846.5 | . 1,729.8
Exceptional items (2,540.7) 1,0274
Amortisation of goodwill 6554 632.8
Interest on borrowings 4764 5344
Amortisation - others 287 334
Property, plant and equipment written off 0.2 12
Share of results of associated and joint venture companies (1,119.8) (1,031.8)
IDAcompensation (337.0) (337.0)
Interest and investmentincome (311.2) (7.4)
Netloss/(gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment 6.7 (6.6)
Other non-cash items . 6.8 3.5

(1,288.0) 2,579.7
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 4,301.8 3,740.8
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Trade and other debtors 163.1 366.6
Trade and other creditors (188.2) (226.2)
Inventories 11.2 17.6
Provisions - (0.3) 04
Currency translation adjustments of subsidiary companies 45.0 61.1
Cash generated from operations 4,332.6 3,860.3
Dividends received from associated and joint venture companies 480.0 2715
Dividends received from Singapore Post Limited 200.0 -
Income tax paid (417.9) (460.7)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 45947 37714

The accompanying notes on pages 21 to 102 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditors’ Report - Page 11



SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2004

Cash Rows from Investing Activities
Dividends received from other investments
Interest received

Payment for purchase of subsidiary company,

net of cash received ¥

Proceeds from divestment of subsidiary company,
net of cash disposed ®

Proceeds from sale of Yellow Pages directory assets
and businesses

Adjustment to proceeds from disposal of subsidiary
company - Dingo Blue settliement

Investment in associated and joint venture companies

Long term loans to associated and joint venture
companies

Long term loans repaid by associated and joint
venture companies

Proceeds from liquidation/sale of associated and
joint venture companies

Investmentin long term investments

Proceeds from disposal of long term investments

Net (purchase)/sale of short term investments

Payment for purchase of property, plantand
equipment

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from repayment of long term receivable

Purchase of licences

Net cash outflow from investing activities

Cash Fows from Fnancing Activities
Proceeds from term loans
Repayment of term loans

Proceeds from bond issue

Proceeds from other loans

Bonds repurchased

Premium paid on bonds repurchased
Finance lease payments

Net interest paid on borrowings and swaps
Proceeds from issue of shares

Dividends paid to shareholders
Repayment of loan from minority shareholders
Dividends paid to minority shareholders

Net cash outflow from financing activitles
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents. held at the beginning of
the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents held at the end
of the financial year

2004

18

$$ mil
119 9.2
394 29.0
(6.1) (14.1)
350.5 -
222.8 -
(26.6) -
(354.0) (770.0)
(2.5) (97.3)
7.5 411
296.7 23.1
(1.4) 94)
2874 246.5
(331.8) 372.2
(1,300.2) (1,667.9)
40.7 43.2
- 1.8
(9.6) (0.6)
(775.3) (1,793.1)
3,263.5 44247
(3,307.0) (5,543.6)
300.0 -
57 -
(485.0) (192.1)
(16.5) -
(139.8) (88.4)
(466.9) (577.8)
36.9 -
(764.8) (764.7)
(32.8) (9.3)
(0.2) (6.3)
(1,606.9) (2,757.5)
2,212.5 (779.5)
15 9494 1,728.9
15 3,161.9 949.4

The accompanying notes on pages 21 to 102 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Auditors’ Report — Page 11




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 19
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2004

Note (1): Dividends received from Singapore Post Limited (“SingPost”)

This represents the special dividend that was declared prior to 31 March 2003, when SingPost was a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.

Note (2): Acquisition of subsidiary company

In the previous financial year, a wholly owned subsidiary, NCS Pte. Ltd. (formerly known as National
Computer Systems Private Limited), acquired 51% equity interest in [PACS Computer Services (S)
Pte. Ltd. and its subsidiary companies.

Fair values of identifiable net assets of the subsidiary companies acquired were:

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 1.9
Other non-current assets 0.5
Cash, netof bank overdraft 11.3
Current assets (excluding cash) 35.8
Current liabilities (excluding bank overdratft) (28.4)
Non-current liabilities (0.2)

20.9
Minority interest (10.2)
Fair value of net assets acquired 10.7
Goodwill ' 147
Total cash consideration 254
Less: cash in subsidiary companies acquired (11.3)
Outflow of cash 14.1

During the current financial year, NCS Pte. Ltd. paid an additional $$6.1 million as purchase
consideration adjustment for the acquisition of 51% equity interest in IPACS Computer Services (S)
Pte. Ltd. and its subsidiary companies, in accordance with terms and conditions in the sale and
purchase agreement.

Note (3): Divestment of subsidiary company

SingPost, a wholly owned subsidiary company as at 31 March 2003, was deconsolidated with effect
from 1 April 2003 following the reduction of the Group’s equity interest upon the Initial Public Offering
of SingPost’s shares.

Under Singapore Financial Reporting Standards, the results and net assets of SingPost are to be
deconsolidated from the Group’s financial statements from the date of divestment on 13 May 2003.
The contribution of SingPost's operating revenue from 1 April to 13 May 2003 was deemed not
material to the Group’s operating revenue and SingPost's net resuits from 1 April to 13 May 2003
based on equity interest of 69% was deemed not material for inclusion in the Group's results.
Consequently, the Group commenced equity accounting of SingPost's results based on its equity
interest of 31% from 1 April 2003.

For the previous financial year ended 31 March 2003, SingPost and its subsidiary companies
contributed a net profit of $$108.7 million to the Group.

The accompanying notes on pages 21 to 102 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditors’ Report — Page 11



SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 20
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
'FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2004

Note (3): Divestment of subsidiary company (continued)

Fair values of identifiable net assets of SingPost divested (as of 1 April 2003 adjusted for bond issue
of S$300 million on 11 April 2003) were:

Non-current assets

Property, plantand equipment 580.7
Other non-currentassets 95.9
Cash 412.3
Current assets (excluding cash) 333
Current liabilities . (356.5)
Non-current liabilities (450.3)

3154
Minority interest (2.5)

312.9
Percentage of interest divested 69%
Net assets divested 2159
Gain on divestment 546.9
Gross proceeds 762.8
Less: cash and cash equivalents in subsidiary companies divested (412.3)
Net cash inflow from divestment 350.5

Note (4): Proceeds from sale of Yellow Pages directory assets and businesses

SingTel Interactive Pte Ltd (formerly known as SingTel Yellow Pages Pte Ltd): a wholly owned
subsidiary, sold its directory assets and businesses. With this sale, SingTel Interactive Pte Ltd is now
a dormant company.

Fair values of identifiable net assets of the directory assets and businesses sold were:

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 336
Other non-currentassets 28
Current assets 37.2
Current liabilities (11.0)
Net assets divested 62.6
Gainon sale 160.2
Total cash inflow on sale 222.8

The accompanying notes on pages 21 to 102 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditors’ Report — Page 11



SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 21
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2004

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
financial statements.

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

()

Effect of changes in Singapore Companies Legislation

Pursuant to the Companies Act (Accounting Standards) Regulations 2002 applicable to
Singapore from 1 January 2003, the Group and Company prepare their financial statements
in accordance with Singapore Financial Reporting Standards (“FRS") with effect from its
financial year beginning 1 April 2003. Hence, these financial statements, including the
comparative figures, have been prepared in accordance with FRS. Previously, the Group
and the Company prepared their statutory accounts in accordance with Singapore
Statements of Accounting Standard (“SAS").

The adoption of FRS does not have a material impact on the accounting policies and

figures presented in the statutory financial statements for the financial year ended 31 March
2003.

Prior to 1 April 2003, the Group adopted SAS 22, Business Combinations. FRS 22 is
substantially similar to SAS 22 except that unlike SAS 22, FRS 22 does not require
adjustments of attributable goodwill previously deducted from equity against profit or loss
on disposal of the investment (see also Note 6). The results of the prior years have not
been adjusted retrospectively for the adoption of FRS 22 as the effects are not material.
Under FRS 22, net profit after tax would have been $$1,468.3 million instead of $$1,400.5
million reported for the year ended 31 March 2003.

Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Singapore Financial Reporting
Standards requires the use of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
financial year. Although these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of
current event and actions, actual results may differ from those estimates.

Group accounting
(i) Subsidiary companies

A subsidiary company is a company in which the Group has an interest of more than
half of the voting rights, or otherwise has power to govern the financial and
operational policies. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are
presently exercisable or presently convertible are considered when assessing
whether the Group controls another entity.



SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 22
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2004

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

()

Group accounting (continued)

0

(i)

Subsidiary companies (continued)

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the
Company and all its subsidiary companies made up to the end of the financial year.
Subsidiary companies are consolidated from the date of effective control and are no
longer consolidated from the date that control ceases. The purchase method of
accounting is used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries. The cost of an
acquisition is measured at the fair value of the assets given up, shares issued or
liabilities undertaken at the date of acquisition plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition. The excess of cost of acquisition over the fair value of the net assets of
the subsidiary acquired is recorded as goodwill.

All inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless cost cannot be recovered. Where necessary, accounting policies of the

subsidiary companies are adjusted to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.

Associated companies

An associated company is a company in which the Group has significant influence,

but not control or joint control, or a company which the Group has between 20% and
50% of the voting rights.

Investments in associated companies are accounted for in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method whereby the Group’s share of profits less losses
of associated companies and amortisation of goodwill (arising on acquisition of
associated companies from 1 April 2001) are included in the consolidated income
statement. These results are taken from the most recent financial statements of the
associated companies concerned, made up to dates not more than three months
prior to the end of the financial year of the Group. Where the accounting policies of
the associated companies do not conform to those of the Group, adjustments are
made where the amounts involved are considered significant to the Group.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associated companies
are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in the associated companies.

Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.

The Group's investments in associated companies are stated in the consolidated
balance sheet at an amount that reflects its share of net assets of the associated

companies and includes goodwill (net of accumulated amortisation) on acquisitions
subsequent to 1 April 2001.

Equity accounting is discontinued when the carrying amount of the investment in an
associated company including loans that are in fact extensions of the Group's
investment is reduced to nil, unless the Group has incurred obligations or guaranteed
obligations in respect of the associated company.
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 23
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2004

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(c) Group accounting (continued)

(iii) Joint venture companies

(iv)

A joint venture company is an entity which operates under a contractual arrangement
between the Group and other parties, where the contractual arrangement establishes
that the Group and one or more of the other pames share joint control over the
economic activities of the entity.

The Group's interests in jointly controlled entities are accounted for using the equity
method as set out above. The Group’s share of operating revenue, net profit after

taxation, assets and liabilities of the joint venture companies are disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements.

The Group's interests in unincorporated joint venture companies are accounted for by
including its interest in the assets employed in, liability incurred by, liabilities for which
it is jointly and severally liable, and the revenue derived from, and expenses incurred

in relation to, the joint ventures, in the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated
income statement respectively.

Transaction costs

External costs directly attributable to an acquisition is included as part of the cost of
acquisition.

(d) Foreign currencies

(i)

(i)

Measurement currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each entity in the Group are measured
using the currency that best reflects the economic substance of the underlying events
and circumstances relevant to that entity (“the measurement currency”). The financial
statements of the Group and Company are presented in Singapore dollars, which is
the measurement currency of the Company.

Group companies

In respect of foreign associated and joint venture companies and foreign subsidiary
companies whose operations are not an integral part of the Company's operations
(“foreign entities”), the balance sheets are translated into Singapore dollars at the
exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date, and the results are translated
into Singapore dollars using the average exchange rates for the financial year.

The Group’s share of exchange differences arising from the translation of foreign
entities, and long term loans that are in fact extensions of the Group’s net investment
in these entities, are taken directly to the currency translation reserve in the
shareholders’ equity. On disposal of a foreign entity, accumulated translation
differences relating to that entity are recognised in the consolidated income statement
as part of the gain or loss on disposal.

Goodwill arising on acquisition of foreign entities is translated at the exchange rates
prevailing at the date of acquisition. Fair value adjustments made at the date of
acquisition are treated as adjustments to the assets of the foreign entity and
translated on a basis consistent with these assets.



SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 24
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2004

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(d)

(e)

Foreign currencies (continued)
(iii) Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies during the financial year are converted into
Singapore dollars at the exchange rates prevailing on transaction dates. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the ftranslation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign

currencies, except for hedge transactions described below, are recognised in the
income statements.

(iv) Foreign currency hedges

Exchange differences arising from translating foreign currencies purchased to hedge
against specific capital or operating expenditure commitments at balance sheet date
are deferred. They are subsequently included in the measurement of the related
capital or operating expenditure transactions. Exchange differences arising from
translating foreign exchange forward contracts, cross currency swaps or options
entered into as hedges for foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities are
accounted for in a manner consistent with the hedged item.

Exchange differences arising from translating borrowings entered into as specific
hedge for investments in foreign entities are taken to the currency translation reserve
in the shareholders' equity in the financial year that they arise, and are taken to the
income statements upon disposal of the investments.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the invoiced value for the sale of goods and services rendered, net of
goods and services tax, rebates and discounts. It takes into account the gross income
received and receivable from revenue sharing arrangements entered into with overseas
telecommunication companies in respect of traffic exchanged.

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised when the services are rendered. It
includes the operating lease income from the provision of cable capacity recognised over

the period of the lease on a basis representative of the pattern of services rendered under
the lease.

Provision for unearned revenue is made for phone cards and pre-paid cards which have
been sold, but for which services have not been rendered as at the balance sheet date.

Expenses directly attributable to the unearned revenue are deferred until the revenue is
recognised.

C1 satellite construction contract revenue and contract costs are recognised in the
consolidated income statement upon the successful launch of the satellite as the earning of

revenue under the C1 satellite construction contract is considered critically dependent on a
successful launch.

Revenue from the provision of information technology services is recognised based on the
percentage of completion of the projects, using cost-to-cost basis. Revenue from
information technology services where the services involve substantially the procurement of

computer equipment and third party software for installation is recognised upon full
completion of the project.




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 25
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2004

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

Revenue recognition (continued)
Revenue from the sale of equipment is recognised upon delivery to customers.

Dividend income is recorded gross in the income statements in the accounting period in
which the right to receive payment is established.

Interest income is recognised on a time-apportioned basis, taking into account the principal
outstanding and the effective rate over the period of maturity.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised in the income statements on a straight-
line basis over the term of the lease.

Borrowing costs
(i)  Capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest, amortisation of discounts or premiums relating to
borrowings, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred in arranging borrowings, and
finance lease charges. Borrowing costs are expensed as incurred except to the
extent that they are capitalised as being directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction, or production of an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to prepare for its intended use or sale.

(ii) Interest rate hedges

Interest flows from interest rate and cross currency swaps are accounted for on an
accrual basis. Interest income or expense arising therefrom is netted against related
interest income or expense applicable to the on-balance sheet items which the
financial instruments are hedging. The premiums, if any, paid or received on interest
rate options are included as other assets or other liabilities in the balance sheets.
They are amortised over the term of the agreements and included in interest expense
or interest income.

Government grants

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included
in other creditors and are credited to the income statements on a straight-line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets. Government grants relating to operating expenditure
are recognised as income over the periods necessary to match the grants with the related
costs which they are intended to compensate, on a systematic basis.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheets at cost. For the purposes of

the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand,
balances with banks and fixed deposits net of bank overdrafts.



SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 26
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2004

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

1)

(k)

Trade and other debtors

Trade debtors are carried at original invoiced amounts less allowance made for doubtful

. receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the financial year end.

Bad debts are written off when identified and specific provisions are made for those debts
considered to be doubtful.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined by
the weighted average basis. Allowance for obsolescence is based on review of the age and
usage of inventories. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less the costs of completion and selling expenses.

Work-in-progress (information technology services) is stated at costs less progress
payments received and receivable on uncompleted information technology services. Costs
include third party hardware and software costs, manpower and other direct expenses
attributable to the project activity and associated profits recognised on projects-in-progress.
When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected
loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Work-in-progress is presented in the consolidated balance sheet as “Work-in-progress” (as -
a current asset) or “Excess of progress billings over work-in-progress” (as a current liability),
as applicable.

Inventories include maintenance spares acquired for the purpose of replacing damaged or
faulty plant or equipment. Until they are used, they are amortised over the useful life of the
plant and equipment they support. When used, the unamortised balance is expensed.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials,
direct labour, capitalised borrowing costs and an appropriate proportion of production
overheads. When an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the asset is
assessed and written down immediately to its recoverable amount.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method to write off the cost of each asset to
its residual value over its estimated useful life as follows:

Property, plant and equipment No. of years
Buildings 5-40
Transmission plant and equipment 5-25
Switching equipment . 3-10
Postal equipment 3-10
Other fixed assets 3-15

Other fixed assets consist mainly of motor vehicles, office equipment, furniture and fittings.

No depreciation is provided on freehold land, long-term leasehold land with remaining lease
period of more than 100 years and capital work-in-progress. Leasehold land with remaining
lease period of 100 years or less is depreciated in equal installments over its remaining
useful lease period.




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 27
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2004

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(k)

)

Property, plant and equipment

Repairs and maintenance are taken to the income statements during the financial year in
which they are incurred. The cost of major renovations and restorations is included in the
carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future economic benefits in excess of
the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset will flow to the Group,
and depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying
amount and are included in other income.

Intangible assets

)

(it)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the fair value of the consideration given over the
fair value of the Group's share of identifiable net assets of the subsidiary, associated
and joint venture company at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisition of subsidiary companies occurring on or after 1 April 2001 is
included in goodwill on consolidation, stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and impairment losses. In respect of goodwill on acquisition of associated and joint
venture companies occurring on or after 1 April 2001, the carrying amount of goodwili
is included in the carrying amount of investments in associated and joint venture
companies respectively. Goodwill is amortised from the date of initial recognition on
a straight-line basis, through the consolidated income statement, over its economic
life of up to a maximum of 20 financial years.

Goodwill on acquisitions that occurred prior to 1 April 2001 has been adjusted in full
against shareholders’ equity. Such goodwill has not been retrospectively capitalised
and amortised.

The gain or loss on disposal of subsidiary, associated and joint venture companies
includes the unamortised balance of goodwill relating to the entity disposed of. For
entities acquired before 1 April 2001, the attributable goodwill previously adjusted
against shareholders' equity is not recognised in the profit or loss on disposal.

At each balance sheet date, the Group assesses whether there is any indication of
impairment. If such indication exists, an analysis is performed to assess whether the
carrying amount of goodwil! is fully recoverable. A write-down is made if the carrying
value exceeds the recoverable amount.

Research and development

Development expenditure attributable to major projects, whose future returns are
reasonably assured, is capitalised and amortised over the estimated usefu! life of the
product. Expenditure on pure research is written off to the income statements in the
financial year in which it is incurred, except for items of a capital nature which are
capitalised as property, plant and equipment. The depreciation charge of these
assets is taken to the income statements. Depreciation rates of property, plant and
equipment utilised for research and development activities are reviewed annually to
take into account technological obsolescence and possible future benefits to the
Group and Company. ‘
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®

(m)

Intangible assets (continued)
(iii) Computer software development costs

Generally, costs associated with developing or maintaining computer software
‘programmes are recognised as an expense when incurred. However, costs that are
directly associated with identifiable and unique software products controlled by the
Group and Company and have probable economic benefits exceeding one year and

are greater than its cost, are recognised as assets and included in property, plant and
equipment.

(iv) Spectrum and other licences

Expenditure on spectrum and other licences is capitalised and amortised from the
date of the launch of the related service using the straight-line method over their
useful lives of 12 to 22 years. Where the service for which the licence is granted
have yet to commence, no amortisation is made. Capitalised expenditure is stated at
cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses. Where the carrying
amount of the licence is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it is written
down to its recoverable amount.

(v) = Customer acquisition costs

Customer acquisition costs, including related sales and promotion expenses and
activation commissions, are expensed as incurred.

(vi) Pre-incorporation expenses
Pre-incorporation expenses are expensed as incurred.

Impairment

The Group’s and the Company’s tangible and intangible assets (other than inventories,
deferred tax assets and financial assets) are reviewed for impairment losses whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets may not
be recoverable. Whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount, an impairment loss is recognised in the income statements. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling price and value in use. The net selling price is
the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s length transaction. Value in
use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the
continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows,

Reversal of an impairment loss recognised in prior financial years is recorded when there is
an indication that the impairment loss recognised for an asset no longer exists or has
decreased. The reversal is recorded in the income statements.



1.

SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 29
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2004

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(n)

(o)

Investments

Investments in subsidiary, associated and joint venture companies are stated at cost less
impairment losses in the Company’s balance sheet. Where an indication of impairment
exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down to its
recoverable amount.

Quoted and unquoted investments that are intended to be held for the long term are stated
in the financial statements at cost and an impairment loss is recognised when there is a
decline other than temporary in the value of an investment, determined on an individual
investment basis.

Quoted and unquoted investments held as current assets are stated at the lower of cost or
market value on a portfolio basis. Increase or decrease in the carrying amount of the
investments are taken to the income statements. Cost is determined using the weighted
average method. Market value is calculated by reference to stock exchange quoted selling
prices at the close of business on the balance sheet date.

Gain or loss on disposals of and impairment losses of non-current investments, including
subsidiary, associated and joint venture companies, are taken to the income statements as
exceptional items.

Leases
(i) Where a group company is the lessee

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group has assumed substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance
leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value of the
leased property or the present value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease
payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges so as to achieve a
constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The interest element of the finance
cost is charged to the consolidated income statement over the lease period. The
property, plant and equipment acquired under finance lease is depreciated over the
shorter of the useful life of the asset or the [ease term.

Leases under which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the
income statements on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

If a sale and leaseback transaction results in a finance lease, any excess of sales
proceeds over the carrying amount is deferred and amortised over the lease term on
a straight-line basis.

If a sale and leaseback transaction results in an operating lease, and it is clear that
the transaction is established at fair value, any profit or loss is recognised
immediately. If the sale price is below fair value, any gain or loss is also recognised
immediately except that, if the loss is compensated by future lease payments at
below market price, it is deferred and amortised in proportion to the lease payments
over the period for which the asset is expected to be used. If the sale price is above
fair value, the excess over fair value is deferred and amortised over the period for
which the asset is expected to be used.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(o)

Leases (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Where a group company is the lessor — indefeasible right of use

The Group has entered into certain indefeasible right of use (“IRU") agreements. An
IRU is a right to use a specified amount of capacity for a specific time period that

cannot be revoked or voided. Such agreements are accounted for either as leases or
service transactions.

Those IRU agreements that provide the lessee with exclusive right to the purchased
capacity and limit the purchased capacity to a specified fibre are accounted for as
lease transactions. Other IRUs are accounted for as service contracts.

IRU agreements that transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the lessee, and provide for transfer of ownership of the asset to the lessee by the end
of the lease term at a nominal price, are classified as sales-type leases. All other IRU
leases are classified as operating leases.

Revenue from sales-type leases is recognised in the period that the {RUs are
transferred and capacity is available for service. The costs attributable to capacity

sold under sales-type lease contracts are accordingly recognised as cost of goods
sold.

Revenue from operating leases or service contracts are recognised over the term of
the lease or the contracts. Amounts received or contractually receivable from lessees
in excess of revenue recognised are recorded as advance billings in the balance
sheets. Costs of the network relating to operating leases or service contracts are

included as property, plant and equipment and depreciated over the economic useful
life of the network.

Capacity swaps

The Group may exchange capacity with other capacity or service providers. When
the assets or services exchanged are of a similar nature, the exchange is not
regarded as a transaction which generates revenue. The exchange is regarded as a
transaction which generates revenue if the assets or services exchanged are
dissimilar, fair value can be determined within reasonable limits and where the
earnings process is considered complete. All of the factors must be met in order to
recognise the revenue which is measured at the fair value of the assets or services
received, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred.
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»

(q)

Deferred income taxes

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements. Currently enacted tax rates are used in the determination of deferred
income tax. ‘

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiary, associated and joint venture companies, except where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Employee benefits
(i)  Defined contribution plan

The companies based in Singapore contribute to Central Provident Fund ("CPF"), a
defined contribution plan regulated and managed by the Singapore Government. The
companies in Australia contribute to a defined contribution superannuation fund.
These contributions include superannuation guarantee contributions and additional
contributions made under employee remuneration arrangements. The Group’s and
Company's obligations in regard to defined contribution plans are limited to the
amount of contribution to the funds, and are recorded on an accrual basis.

(ii) Equity compensation benefits

The details of the share options schemes and the SingTel Executives' Performance
Share Plan (the “Plan") of the Group are described in Note 6 and Note 7 of the
Directors' report.

A trust is set up to administer the shares purchased under the Plan. Shares granted
under the Plan will vest provided that certain prescribed performance targets are met
within a prescribed vesting period. Vesting period refers to the period from the date
of grant to the date of vesting. Shares granted under the Plan will lapse when the
staff ceases employment during the vesting period. The performance share expense
is amortised and recognised in the income statements on the straight-line basis over
the vesting period which is determined to be 3 years for the awards granted in the
current financial year.

For share options, all of which were granted prior to this financial year ended 31
March 2004, no compensation cost is recognised at grant. When the share options
are exercised, the proceeds received net of any transaction costs are credited to
share capital (at par value of the shares issued) and share premium accounts.

(ili) Employee leave entitlement
Employee entittements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to

employees. An accrual is made for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(r) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provision for liquidated damages in respect of information technology contracts are made
based on management’s best estimate of the anticipated liability. The Group reviews the
provision annually and due adjustment is made when necessary.

(s) Share capital

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised in shareholders' equity in the financial year in
which they are approved by the Company's shareholders.

The cost of shares repurchased by the Company is credited against revenue reserves. An
amount equal to the nominal value of the shares repurchased is transferred to capital
redemption reserve in accordance with Section 76G of the Singapore Companies Act.

Ordinary shares and non-redeemable preference shares with discretionary dividends are
classified as equity. Mandatory redeemable preference shares are classified as liabilities.

External costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares, other than on a business
combination, are shown as a deduction, net of tax, in equity from the proceeds.

{t} Segment reporting

Geographical segments provide products and services within a particular economic
environment that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of components
operating in other economic segments. Business segments provide products and services

that are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other business
segments.

(u) Exceptional items

Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within profit or loss from ordinary
activities that are of such size, nature or incidence that their separate disclosure is

considered necessary to explain the performance of the Company and the Group for the
financial year.

(v) Financial risk management objectives and policies
Financial Risk Factors

The main risks arising from the Group's financial assets and liabilities are foreign exchange,
interest rate, market, liquidity and credit risks. The Group's overall risk management seeks

to minimise potential adverse effects of these risks on the financial performance of the
Group.

The Group has established risk management policies, guidelines and control procedures to
manage its exposure to financial risks. Hedging transactions are determined in the light of
commercial commitments and are reviewed regularly. Financial instruments are used only

to hedge underlying commercial exposures and are not held or sold for specuiative
purposes.
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v)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
Foreign Exchange Risk

The foreign exchange risk of the Group arises from subsidiary companies operating in
foreign countries, which generate revenue and incur costs denominated in foreign
currencies. The Company and its Singapore subsidiary companies also generate revenue
and incur costs in foreign currencies which give rise to foreign exchange risk. The currency
exposures are primarily United States Dollars, Australian Dollars, British Pounds and Euros.
Foreign currency purchases, forward contracts and options are used to reduce the Group’s
exposure to foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations.

The Group also has borrowings denominated in foreign currencies. Cross currency swaps
are primarily used to hedge selected long term foreign currency borrowings to reduce the
foreign currency exposure on these borrowings.

Interest Rate Risk

The Group has cash balances placed with reputable banks and financial institutions and
investments in bonds and securities, which generate interest income for the Group. The

Group manages its interest rate risks by placing such balances on varying maturities and
interest rate terms.

The Group's debt includes bank borrowings and bonds. The objective is to minimise the
interest expense consistent with maintaining an acceptable level of exposure to interest rate
fluctuations. In order to achieve this objective, the Group targets a mix of fixed and floating
debt based on assessment of interest rate trends. To obtain this mix in a cost efficient
manner, the Group primarily uses interest rate and cross currency swaps that have the
effect of converting specific debt obligations of the Group from variable to fixed rate, or vice
versa, as deemed appropriate.

Information relating to the Group's interest rate exposure is also disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements on the Group’s borrowings, investments, and bank balances, where
applicable.

Credit Risk

Financial assets that potentially subject the Group to concentrations of credit risk consist
primarily of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, marketable securities and
financial instruments used in hedging activities.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk from trade receivables due to its
diverse customer base. Credit risk is managed through the application of credit
assessment and approvals, credit limits and monitoring procedures. Where appropriate,
the Group obtains deposits or bank guarantees from customers.

The Group places its cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities with a number of
major and high credit rating commercial banks and other financial institutions. Derivative
counter-parties are limited to high credit rating commercial banks and other financial
institutions. The Group has policies that limit the financial exposure to any one financial
institution.
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!

(w)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
Liquidity Risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group monitors and maintains a level of cash and
cash equivalents deemed adequate by the management to finance the Group’s operations
and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. Due to the dynamic nature of the -
underlying business, the Group aims at maintaining flexibility in funding by keeping both
committed and uncommitted credit fines available.

Comparatives

Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in
presentation in the current financial year.
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OPERATING REVENUE

Group Company

2004 2003 2004 2003

S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Mobile communications 4,531.7 3,444.5 - -
National telephone 2,534.0 1,937.2 576.1 609.6
Data and internet 2,056.0 1,894.7 974.1 1,009.5
International telephone 1,065.8 1,167.1 697.2 836.9
Information technology and engineeril 643.2 648.4 - -
Postal services - 347.9 - -
Sale of equipment 503.8 339.8 1.7 1.5
C1 defence contract 291.3 27.6 - -
Cable television 175.5 148.6 - -
Paging and aeronautical services 83.4 110.0 59.2 70.5
Directory advertising 16.8 71.4 - -
Satellite revenue 32.2 63.0 1.9 0.3
Others 61.0 58.5 48.6 58.5

11,994.7 10,258.7 2,358.8 2,586.8

OPERATING EXPENSES

Group

2004 2003

S$ mil S$ mil
Traffic expenses 2,203.6 1,951.0 483.0 540.5
Selling and administrative costs 2,253.0 1,948.2 298.7 341.7
Staff costs 1,505.2 1,329.3 292.3 288.3
Cost of sales 1,573.3 1,096.7 23.2 30.7
Repair and maintenance 281.4 265.4 66.4 55.6
Recoveries (48.2) (28.4) (63.5) (65.3)

7,768.3 6,562.2 1,100.1 1,191.5

Company

2004
S$ mil

2003
S$ mil

Staff costs included the following :

Contributions to defined contribution plan 129.9 132.2 36.4 43.1
Performance shares expense 21.1 - 10.5 -
Termination benefits 4.9 - 3.3 -
Recoveries from entities of the Group - - (39.0) (43.0)
Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003

Number of staff employed as at

31 March 19,081 21,716 5,662 5,784
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3.  OPERATING EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

Company

2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil

Operating expenses included the follow ing:

Directors' remuneration (" 3.0 22 3.0 2.2

Auditors' remuneration

- Pw C Singapore @ 0.6 0.6 ' 0.2 0.2
- Pw C Australia 06 0.6 - -
- other auditors & 0.2 0.4 - -

Non-audit fees paid to

- Pw C Singapore © 0.8 0.7 0.3 0.2
- Pw C Australia ©® 1.0 2.7 - -
- other auditors ® 0.1 0.1 - -
Bad trade debts written off 0.4 0.5 - 04

Allow ance for doubtful debts
- trade debtors 126.5 142.0 235 36.4
- non-trade debtors - 1.7 - -

Allow ance/(Writeback of allow ance) for
inventory obsolescence 213 16.0 03 (0.2)

Provision for liquidated damages and
w arranties 24 0.4 . -

Research and development expenses
written off 0.5 0.7 0.1 0.1

Property rental expenses (for operating
leases) 123.7 101.7 5.6 6.1

Notes:

M

(2)
(3)
(4)

(6)

In addition, Lee Hsien Yang, the executive director, was awarded up to 1,405,424 ordinary shares of
S$%$0.15 each in Singapore Telecommunications Limited pursuant to the SingTel Executives’'
Performance Share Plan, subject to certain performance criteria being met and other terms and
conditions.

PricewaterhouseCoopers (“PwC") Singapore, auditors of the Company.

Includes other PwC firms outside Singapore and Australia.

The current year's non-audit fees of the Group and Company excluded $$0.2 million (2003: nil) paid
to PwC Singapore which has been recovered by the Company from third parties but included
underprovision in respect of prior financial year of S$0.2 million and S$0.1 million (2003: nil) for the
Group and the Company respectively. The prior year's non-audit fees incurred by the Group and
Company excluded S$0.5 million relating to independent accountant services in respect of the Initial
Public Offering of SingPost which has been adjusted against the gain on disposal in the current
financial year.

The prior year's non-audit fees included S$1.4 million paid to PwC Consuiting in Australia, but
excluded another $3$0.6 million for services rendered by PwC Consulting which has been capitalised.
PwC Consulting was acquired by IBM in October 2002.
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4, OTHER INCOME

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
S$ mit S$ mil S$ mil 5% mil
Rental income : 12.4 28.2 29.7 35.0
Net (loss)/profit on disposal of property, plan
and equipment (6.7) 6.6 (3.1) 3.6
Net exchange gain/(loss) (trade related) 7.3 (23.4) (0.2) (5.7)
Others 48.7 34.8 446 46.2
61.7 46.2 71.0 79.1

5. DEPRECIATION AND OTHER AMORTISATION

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
S$ mit 8% mil S$ mil S$ mil
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 1,846.5 1,729.8 392.3 373.5
Amortisation of intangibles 334 46.1 0.3 0.3
Amortisation of sales and leaseback income (23.8) (20.7) {1.1) (1.1)
Other amortis ation 19.1 8.0 - -

1,875.2 1,763.2 3981.5 372.7
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6. EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003

S$ mil S§% mil S3$ mil S$ mil

Exceptional gains

Gain on divestment of subsidiary company 546.9 - 697.2 -
Gain on disposal of Yellow Pages directory
assets and businesses . 160.2 - - -
Recognition of [RU termination gains - 227.7 - -
Writeback of impairment charge on
non-current investments - 69.3 1.7 25
Gain on sale/liquidation of non-current
investments @ 2,226.4 157 1,689.5 306
Recovery of investment in non-current
investments previousty written off 1.7 10.9 - -
Gain on disposal of business units - 2.8 - -
2,935.2 326.4 2,388.4 3341
Exceptional losses
Settlerment of Dingo Blue legal suit (26.6) - - -
tmpairment of property, plant and equipment (290.1) (856.9) (29.0) (12.7)
Adjustment to goodw il on acquisition of ‘
subsidiary company ¢ - (208.7) - -
Impairment of non-current investments (72.1) (84.8) (358.7) (236.4)
Loss on sale/liquidation of non-current
investments (0.2) (52.0) (3.2) (57.2)
Write off of non-current investments - (47.5) - (42.7)
Impairment of goodw ill previously taken to
reserves - (47.3) - -
Allow ance for international settlement
differences - (43.9) - -
Loss on deemed disposal of non-current
investments - (3.1) - -
Write off of shareholders' loan to a
subsidiary company - - - (186.7)
Cthers (5.5) (9.6) (1.8) (1.0)
(394.5) (1,353.8) (392.7) (538.7)
2,540.7 (1,027.4) 1,995.7 (503.6)
Notes:

(1) Non-current investments referred to above comprise investments in subsidiary, associated and joint
venture companies and long term investments. It also includes loans to non-current investments
which are extensions of the Group’s net investment in these companies.

(2) Under SAS 22, the Group gain on sale of non-current investments would have been S$1,332.6
million. The Company’s gain on sale of non-current investments included dividend income of

$$1,578.8 million (2003: nil) from a subsidiary company arising from the sale of a non-current
investment,

(3) The adjustment to goodwill on acquisition of subsidiary company arose from the recognition of a
corresponding deferred tax asset on the pre-acquisition tax losses and other temporary differences of
SingTel Optus Pty Limited (“SingTel Optus”) and its subsidiary companies (“SingTel Optus Group”) in
accordance with FRS 12 and FRS 22 (see Note 10 to the financial statements).
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ASSOCIATED AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES

Share of ordinary resuilts of

Company

2004
S$ mil

2003
S$ mil

- associated companies 1,424.3 765.3 - -
- joint venture companies 20.0 9.3 - -
1,444.3 774.6 - -
Share of exceptional items of

- associated companies (324.5) 214.5 - -
- joint venture companies - 42.7 - -
(324.5) 257.2 - -

Amortisation of goodw ll arising from

acquisition of

- associated companies (89.6) (77.2) - -
- joint venture companies (0.1) - - -
(89.7) (77.2) - -
1,030.1 954.6 - -

Share of exceptional items -

-{(losses)/ gains

Associated companies

2004
S$mil

Group
2003
S$% mil

Company
2004
S$ mil

2003
S$ mil

Gains on disposal of subsidiary and
associated companies - 247.9 -
Refund of notional interest on licence fee 8.2 - -
Writeback of provisions made in prior years - 22.8 -
Additional pension charge on transfer of
pension liability to Belgian Government (248.8) - -
Impairment charge of property, plant and -
equipment (42.2) (26.7) -
Effects of Punjab licence expensed (23.0) - -
Impairment of non-current investments (13.0) (23.9) -
Netw ork migration costs - (5.6) -
Others (5.7) - -
(324.5) 214.5 -
Joint venture companies
Share of prior years' results upon
re-instatement of equity accounting - 42.7 -
(324.5) 257.2 -
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INTEREST AND INVESTMENT INCOME

Interest income from

Company
2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil

Group
2003
S$ mil

2004

S8 mil

- subsidiary companies - - 93.5 90.5
- associated and joint venture companies 1.7 2.8 - 0.3
- others : 41.2 26.3 94 10.2
42.9 29.1 102.9 101.0
Amortisation of discount on bonds - 0.2 - 0.2
Gross dividends from
- subsidiary companies - - 11.2 675.0
- associated and joint venture companies - - 51.2 6.8
- other investments 10.8 7.2 20 29
Net loss on sale of short term investments (12.7) (46.5) - -
Writeback of diminution/(Diminution) in value
of short term investments 28.7 (8.4) - -
Related net exchange gain/(loss) 25.8 25.5 49.8 (32.2)
Exchange gain on short term loans granted
to a subsidiary 2224 - - -
Others (6.7) 0.3 - -
314.2 7.4 2171 753.7

INTEREST ON BORROWINGS

interest expense incurred on

Company
2004 2003
S$ mil

S$ mil

- bonds 539.5 5221 380.5 376.6
- bank loans 514 88.0 - -
- interest rate hedging contracts (128.9) (104.5) (161.1) (135.7)
- others 26.3 52.0 14 1.1
Premium on bonds repurchased 16.5 - - -
Amortisation of bonds and related costs 7.1 7.2 3.9 3.9
511.9 564.8 224.7 2459
Less: amounts capitalised in balance sheet (25.2) (30.4) - -
Less: w aiver of interest (10.3) - - -
476.4 534.4 2247 245.9

The interest rate applicable to the capitalised borrowings is 6.5% (2003: 6.0%).
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10. TAXATION

(a) Tax expense

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003

$$ mil S$ mil S$ mil $$ mil

Current income tax

- Singapore 305.0 417.1 211.3 367.8
- Overseas 190.1 17.5 2.0 1.1
495.1 434.6 2133 368.9
Deferred income tax 213.0 (35.4) (44.6) (63.5)
Tax on current financial year's profits 708.1 399.2 168.7 - 305.4

Tax credit arising from Australian tax
consolidation legislation ( (31.1) (325.3) - -

Recognition of deferred tax assets on
pre-acquisition tax losses and other
temporary difference of a subsidiary

company @ - (208.7) - -
Adjustments in respect of prior years:

Current income tax
- change in corporate tax rate and tax

rebates - (49.6) - (34.5)

- (over)/underprovision (1.8) 01 - -
(1.8) (49.5) - (34.5)

Deferred income tax

- change in corporate tax rate (51.9) (73.3) (42.0) (54.6)

- underprovision 11.4 2.6 - -
(40.5) (70.7) (42.0) (54.6)
(42.3) (120.2) (42.0) (89.1)

Share of taxes of associated and joint
venture companies

- ordinary activities 439.3 280.6 - -
- exceptional items (101.1) 28.8 - -
338.2 309.4 - -
972.9 54.4 126.7 216.3
Notes:

(1) The tax credit arose from an increase in the tax base of depreciable assets of SingTel Optus
Group as a result of the enactment of the tax consolidation legislation in Australia.

(2) Goodwill on acquisition of SingTel Optus Group has been correspondingly reduced (see Note 6
to the financial statements).
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10. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

(a) Tax expense (continued)

The tax expense on the profits differs from the amount that would arise using the Singapore
standard rate of income tax due to the following:

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
S$ mil S$Smil S$ mil S$ mil
Profit before tax 5,589.8 1,161.1 3,263.3 1,442.9
Less: share of results of associated and
joint venture companies (1,119.8) (1,031.8) - -
4,470.0 129.3 3,263.3 1,442.9

Tax calculated at a tax rate of 20%

(2003: 22%) 894.0 28.4 652.7 317.4
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 170.6 313.0 87.0 87.8
Effect of different tax rates in other

countries 356.6 170.3 1.7 1.0
Income not subject to tax (708.9) (145.5) (566.9) (99.6)
Tax losses not recognised 5.9 14.2 - -
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax

losses (2.2) (0.8) - -
Others (7.9) 19.6 (5.8) (1.2)
Tax on current financial year's profits 708.1 399.2 168.7 305.4

The Group’s 30.2% (2003: 30.0%) effective tax rate on its share of results of associated
and joint venture companies arose from the following factors:

- associated and joint venture companies operate in higher tax jurisdictions than that of
the Company, with corporate tax rates ranging from 25.0% to 35.9% (2003: 30.0% to
34.0%);

- share of results of associated and joint venture companies included share of losses
amounting to S$52.9 million (2003: $$91.0 million) for which no deferred tax benefit has
been recognised; and

- partially offset by non-taxable income.
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10. TAXATION (CONTINUED) .

(b) Movements in provision for current tax

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
S$ mil 8% mil S$ mil S$$ mil
Balance as at 1 April 477.9 599.7 264.3 418.4
Acquisition of subsidiary company - 0.3 - -
Divestment of subsidiary company (39.8) - - -
Current financial year's tax expense on
profit 4951 434.6 213.3 368.9
Adjustments in respect of prior years (1.8) (49.5) - (34.5)
Transfer fronv(to) deferred tax 0.1 (38.9) - (46.0)
Income tax paid (417.9) (460.7) (240.8) (442.5)
Others 7.6 (7.6) - -
Balance as at 31 March 5214 477.9 236.8 264.3

(c) Deferred taxes

The movement in the Group's and Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to
offsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction) during the financial year are as
follows:

Unrealised Offshore

Accelerated trade interest and
tax exchange dividend not
Group - 2004 depreciation gain remitted

Deferred tax liabilities S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Balance as at 1 April 2003 572.1 1.9 51.0 224 647.4
Divestment of subsidiary

conrpany (31.0) - - - (31.0)
Credited to income statement (91.3) (1.8) (3.7) (2.2) (99.0)
Transfer to current tax - - - (0.1) (0.1)
Balance as at 31 March 2004 449.8 0.1 47.3 20.1 517.3

TWbDV Tax losses
in excess of and
NBV @ of unutilised

depreciable capital

Group - 2004 Provisions assets allowances
Deferred tax assets S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Balance as at 1 April 2003 (162.0) (235.4) (506.6) (93.8) (997.8)
Divestment of subsidiary

company (0.1) - - 0.4 0.3
Charged/(Credited) to income

statement 26.9 (106.5) 266.8 53.2 2404
Translation adjustments (25.0) (50.4) (86.1) (12.9) (174.4)

Balance as at 31 March 2004 (160.2) (392.3) (325.9) (53.1) (931.5)
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10. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

{c) Deferred taxes (continued)

Unrealised  Offshore

Accelerated trade interest and
tax exchange dividend not
Group - 2003 depreciation gain remitted Others
Deferred tax liabilities S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Balance as at 1 April 2002 671.6 24 1024 26.2 802.6
Acquisition of subsidiary
company - - - 0.1 0.1

Adjustment to opening deferred

tax of subsidiary company

acquired in prior year (1.8) - - - (1.6)
Credited to income statement

arising from Australian tax

consolidation legislation (325.3) - - - (325.3)
Reclassified as deferred tax

assets 2354 - - - 2354
Credited to income statement (53.7) (0.5) (51.4) (3.9) (109.5)
Transfer from current tax 38.9 - - - 38.9
Translation adjustments 6.8 - - - 6.8
Balance as at 31 March 2003 572.1 1.9 51.0 224 647.4

TwWDy @ Tax losses
in excess of and
NBV @ of unutilised

depreciable capital
Group - 2003 Provisions assets allowances
Deferred tax assets S$ mil S$ mil S$mil

Balance as at 1 April 2002 (148.1) - (290.8) (46.1) (485.0)
Adjustment to opening deferred
tax of subsidiary acquired in

prior year 6.1 - (173.9) (39.3) (207.1)
(Credited)/Charged to income

statement (9.2) - 11.0 1.6 34
Transfer fromcurrent tax - (235.4) - - (235.4)
Translation adjustments (10.8) - (52.9) (10.0) (73.7)
Balance as at 31 March 2003 (162.0) (235.4) (5086.6) (93.8) (997.8)

(1) TWDV ~ Tax written down value
(2) NBV — Net book value
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10. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

(c) Deferred taxes (continued)

Unrealised Offshore
Accelerated trade Interest and interest and
tax exchange dividend dividend not
Company - 2004 depreciation gain accrued remitted
Deferred tax liabilities S$mil S$$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Balance as at 1 April 2003 4349 1.8 0.3 49.9 486.9
Credited to income statement (77.9) (1.8) (0.2) (4.5) (84.4)
Balance as at 31 March 2004 357.0 - 0.1 454 402.5

Deferred

sale and

leaseback
Company - 2004 Provision income
Deferred tax assets S$ mil S% mil
Balance as at 1 April 2003 (19.8) (2.7) (1.8) (24.3)
{Credited)/ charged to income statement (2.3) 0.5 (0.5) (2.3)
Balance as at 31 March 2004 (22.1) (2.2) (2.3) (26.6)

Unrealised Offshore
Accelerated trade Interest and interest and
tax exchange dividend dividend not
Company - 2003 depreciation gain accrued remitted
Deferred tax liabilities S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil 8% mil
Balance as at 1 April 2002 449.1 23 1.7 101.6 554.7
Credited to income statement (60.2) (0.5) (1.4) (51.7) (113.8)
Transfer fromcurrent tax 46.0 - - - 46.0
Balance as at 31 March 2003 4349 1.8 0.3 49.9 486.9

Deferred
sale and
leaseback
Company - 2003 Provision income Others
Deferred tax assets S5 mil S$ mil S$ mil
Balance as at 1 April 2002 (14.0) (3.3) (2.7) (20.0)
(Credited)/ charged to income
statement (5.8) 0.6 0.9 (4.3)

Balance as at 31 March 2003 (19.8) (2.7) (1.8) (24.3)
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10. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

(c) Deferred taxes (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and when deferred income taxes relate
to the same fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting,
are shown in the balance sheets:

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Deferred taxassets (893.8) (953.4) - -
Dgferred taxliabilities 4796 603.0 3759 462.6
(414.2) (350.4) 375.9 462.6

The amounts shown in the balance sheets included the following:

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003

S$ mil S3$ mil S$ mil S$$ mil

Deferred tax assets to be recovered

after more than 12 months (568.3) (744.8) - -
Deferred taxliabilities to be
settled after more than 12 months 396.6 531.4 304.1 4019

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to the extent that
realisation of the related tax benefits through future taxable profits is probable.

As at 31 March 2004, the Group has estimated unutilised tax losses of approximately
$$2.91 billion (2003: $%$2.69 billion), comprising $$2.86 biliion (2003 $$2.83 billion) from
the SingTel Optus Group, and unutilised wear and tear allowances of approximately $$0.4
million (2003: $31.2 million). These unutilised tax losses and wear and tear allowances are
available for set off against future taxable income, subject to the provisions of the income
tax regulations of the respective countries in which the Group operates. The deferred tax
benefits arising from S$1.82 billion (2003: $$1.01 billion) of unutilised tax losses and wear
and tear allowances have not been recognised in the financial statements as at 31 March
2004.
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NET PROFIT (BEFORE GOODWILL AND EXCEPTIONALS)

Profit attributable to shareholders ' 4,484.8 1,400.5

Adjustments for:
Amortisation of goodwil! on acquisition of

- subsidiary companies 565.7 5556
- associated and joint venture companies 89.7 77.2
Exceptional items (2,540.7) 1,027.4
Minority interest on exceptional items and tax 179.7 (236.7)
Exceptional tax credits (83.0) (448.2)
Taxes associated with Belgacom’s disposal 156.0 -
Tax credit on recognition of deferred tax assets on pre-acquisition

taxlosses and other temporary differences of SingTel Optus Group - (208.7)
Net profit (before goodwill and exceptionals) ) 2,852.2 2,167.1

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, TAX, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION (“EBITDA")

Profit before tax 5,589.8 1,161.1

Adjustments for:
Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition of

- subsidiary companies 565.7 555.6
- associated and joint venture companies 89.7 77.2
Depreciation and other amortisation 1,875.2 1,763.2
Exceptional items (2,540.7) 1,027.4
Interest and investment income (311.2) (7.4)
Interest on borrowings 476.4 534.4

EBITDA . 57449 5,111.5
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EARNINGS PER SHARE

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue for
calculation of basic earnings per share 17,829,570 17,825,827
Dilutive effect of share options 18,547 319

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for calculation of
diluted earnings per share 17,848,117 17,826,146

Basic earnings per share (before goodwill and exceptionals) is calculated by dividing the
Group's profit attributable to shareholders before goodwill and exceptionals by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the financial year.

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Group's profit attributable to shareholders
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the financial year.

For the diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue

has been adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares arising from the share
options granted by the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the financial year, the Group has no significant transactions with related parties,
consisting of subsidiary companies of the ultimate holding company or associated and joint
venture companies of the Group except for the following:

Group

2004 2003

S$ mil S$$ mil
Telecommunication senices rendered 199.6 157.7
Postal services rendered - 13.8
Rental and maintenance senvices rendered 28.8 11.8
Information technology senices rendered 2.1 57
Transmission capacity purchased 154.8 106.5
Telecommunication charges incurred 65.1 62.6
Postal charges incurred 20.8 -
Utility charges incurred 428 47.6
Network termination charges incurred 53.7 34.1

All these transactions were at normal commercial terms and conditions and at market rates.
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15. CAsSH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Company
2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil
Fixed deposits 2,166.9 634.8 9723 439.0
Cash and bank balances 995.0 3146 880.6 50.4
3,161.9 949.4 1,852.9 489.4

The fixed deposits of the Group and Company placed with financial institutions mature within 11
months (2003: 5 months) and 3 months (2003: 3 months) respectively from the financial year
end.

The weighted average effective interest rates of the fixed deposits of the Group and Company
at the end of the financial year were 0.7% (2003: 0.8%) and 0.6% (2003: 0.7%) per annum
respectively.

16. SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

(a) Investments at carrying value

Group - Company

2004 2003 2004 2003

S3$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
At cost
Quoted equity investments 3.2 49.0 - -
Other quoted investments 451.8 66.3 5.0 50
Other unquoted invesmtents 11.4 27.0 - 15.0

466.4 142.3 5.0 20.0

Less: diminution in value (5.7) (34.4) - -
Total short term investments 460.7 107.9 5.0 20.0

(b) Investments at market value

Company
2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil
Quoted equityinvestments 2.4 17.8 - -
Other quoted investments 456.3 72.9 5.0 5.2
458.7 90.7 5.0 5.2

The weighted average effective interest rates of the non-equity short term investments of the
Group and Company at the end of the financial year are 2.7% and 4.1% (2003: 5.1% and 5.2%)
respectively.
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TRADE AND OTHER DEBTORS

Trade debtors
Less: allowance for doubtful trade debts

Other debtors
Less: allowance for doubtful non-trade
debts

Due from subsidiary companies

- associated with Belgacom's sale ("
-shareholders'loans

-trade

- non-trade

Less: allowance for doubtful receivables

Due from associated and joint venture
companies (non-trade)

- associated with Belgacom's sale (?

- others

Revaluation of hedging instruments
Interestreceivable

Prepayments

Deposits

Staff loans

Note (1):
Belgacom S.A..

50

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
1,833.1 1,889.6 4327 518.0
(381.2) (376.1) (140.1) (135.6)
1,451.9 1,613.5 292.6 3824
100.6 1499 19.2 576
(22.4) (26.0) - -
78.2 123.9 19.2 576
- - 1,740.7 -
- - 378.8 13341
- - 46.7 56.2
- - 238.9 455.0
- - (10.0) (1.0)
- - 2,395.1 643.3
2,468.8 - - -
] 13.1 77.0 2.1 0.8
24819 77.0 2.1 08
240.3 2845 240.3 146.3
123.9 146.6 92.2 118.5
92.8 97.8 6.7 11.6
151 20.1 7.5 9.8
1.3 14 0.6 0.8
4,4854 2,264.8 3,056.3 1,368.1

Relates to the sale proceeds receivable from the Group's disposal of its associated company,

The non-trade balances with subsidiary, associated and joint venture companies are
unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

The shareholders’ loans to subsidiary companies are unsecured and repayable on demand.
The balance as at 31 March 2004 included $$378.8 million (2003: S$$20.0 million) which is

interest-bearing. The effective interest rates of the shareholders’ loans at the balance sheet
date are 1.1% to 7.0% (2003: 1.4%) per annum.
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18. INVENTORIES

Company

2004 2003
S$ mil $$ mil

Maintenance and capital works
inventories 146.3 121.9 9.6 14.3
Work-in-progress (C1 satellite) ' - 201.1 - -
Work-in-progress (information systems
projects) 46.6 62.4 - -
Equipment held for resale 59.9 48.8 - -
Directories in process of publication - 5.5 - -
252.8 439.7 9.6 14.3

Less: allowance for inventory
obsolescence (83.8) (56.3) (2.6) (3.8)

169.2 383.4 7.0 10.5
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 56
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2004

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

An impairment charge of S$261.1 million (US$156 million) on the C2C network has been made
in the current financial year. This asset impairment charge was determined based on the
present value of estimated future cash flows expected from the continuing use of the C2C
network until the end of the its useful economic life, and on the basis of the proposed debt
restructuring as mentioned in Note 30 to the financial statements.

Group Company

2004 2003 2004 2003
S$$ mil S$ mil S$ mil $$ mil

Property, plantand equipmentincluded the following :

Net book value of property, plant and equipment

- sold and leased back 373.2 433.3 87.7 115.8
- under finance lease 56.8 183.5 - -
- held for generating operating lease

income 146.0 527.0 - -
- pledged to a syndicate of banks for banking

facilities as disclosed in Note 30 16716 2,352.0 - -
Interest charges capitalised during the year 6.0 16.8 - -
Staff costs capitalised during the year 137-41 121.6 94 8.5

GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION

Company
2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil
Unamortised goodwill as at 1 April 10,294.9 11,0448 - -
Goodwill arising on acquisition of '
subsidiary company 6.1 14.7 - -
Reduction in goodwill recorded in
prior years - (209.3) - -
Amortisation for the financial year (665.7) (555.86) - -
Translation adjustments 0.9 0.3 : - -
Unamortised goodwill as at 31 March 9,736.2 10,294.9 - -
Gross goodwill arising from acquisition
of subsidiary companies 11,193.0 11,184.7 - -
Accumulated amortisation (1,456.8) (889.8) - -

Unamortised goodwill 9,736.2 10,294.9 - -
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 57
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2004

INTANGIBLES
Company
2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil
Balance as at 1 April 5214 525.1 4.6 49
Additions 249 16.6 - -
Amortisation for the financial year (33.4) (46.1) (0.3) (0.3)
Disposals - (9.5) - -
Divestment of subsidiary company (0.5) - - -
Translation adjustments 80.5 35.3 - -
Balance as at 31 March 582.9 521.4 4.3 4.6
Intangibles, at cost " 738.7 614.4 8.4 8.4
Accumulated amortisation (145.8) (93.0) (4.1) (3.8)
592.9 521.4 4.3 4.6

Note (1): Intangibles comprise telecommunications licences, spectrum licences and program rights.

Included in additions of intangibles of the Group for the financial year is interest capitalised of
$$19.2 million (2003: $$13.6 million).

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Company
2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil
Unquoted equity shares, at cost 15,391.2 15,684.3
Shareholders' loans 3,935.9 4,498.8
19,327.1 20,183.1
Less:impairment iosses (479.5) (150.8)
Less: allowance for doubtful shareholders' loans (16.7) (60.0)
(496.2) (210.8)

18,830.9 18,972.3

The shareholders’ loans are unsecured and not expected to be repaid within the next 12
maonths., $$3,822.0 million (2003 $$4,368.2 million) of the ending balance is interest-bearing.
The effective interest rates of the shareholders’ loans at the balance sheet date are 0.9% to
5.8% (2003: 1.1% to 7.0%) per annum.
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 58
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SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (CONTINUED)

Company

2004 2003
S$ mil $$% mil

Due to subsidiary companies - current (unsecured)

-trade 20.8 253
- non-trade 290.7 440.6
311.5 465.9

The current amounts due to subsidiary companies are repayable on demand.

Company

2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil

Due to subsidiary companies - non-current (unsecured)
- non-trade - 101.7

The non-current amounts due to subsidiary companies are not expected to be repaid within the
next 12 months.

As at 31 March 2003, the total non-trade balance due to subsidiary companies included
$$162.2 million which was interest-bearing with effective interest rates of 0.5% to 4.0% per
annum.

The details of subsidiary companies are set out in Note 43 to the financial statements.

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Quoted equity shares, at cost 2,2874 1,9253 29.5 -
Unquoted equity shares, at cost 3,147.8 4,168.6 71 3.1
Shareholders' loans (unsecured) 1.7 1.8 - -
5,436.9 6,095.7 36.6 31
Goodwill on consolidation adjusted
against shareholders' equity (1,243.9) (2,148.1) - -
Share of post acquisition reserves
(net of dividends received and
amortisation of goodwill) 7255 979.9 - -
Translation differences (127.2) (65.7) - -
(645.6) (1,233.9) - -
Less: impairmentlosses (74.5) (16.0) - -
4,716.8 4,845.8 36.6 3.1
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23. ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (CONTINUED)

The market value of the above quoted equity shares of the Group and Company as at 31 March
2004 is $$5,888.5 million (2003: $$2,249.4 million) and $$459.4 million (2003: nil) respectively.

As at 31 March 2004, the unsecured shareholders' loan to an associated company is not
expected to be repaid within the next 12 months. Interest at 1.0% above the Hong Kong prime
rate is chargeable on the loan. The loan is also convertible into shares in the associated

company. The effective interest rate of the convertible loan as at 31 March 2004 is 6.0% (2003:
6.0%) per annum.

The Group's investments in associated companies included the following amounts of goodwill in
respect of acquisitions made with effect from 1 April 2001:

Unamortised goodwill as at 1 April 1,659.0 1,127.1
Goodwill arising on acquisition of associated companies 229.0 609.1
Goodwill released on disposal of associated companies (86.8) -
Amortisation for the financial year (89.7) (77.2)
Unamortised goodwill as at 31 March 1,711.5 1,659.0
Gross goodwill arising on acquisition of associated companies 1,889.5 1,754.4
Accumulated amortisation (178.0) (95.4)

Unamortised goodwill
1,711.5 1,659.0

The details of associated companies are set out in Note 43 to the financial statements.
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24, JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
S$ mil S$$ mil S$ mil 8% mil
Unquoted equity shares, at cost 124.0 203.6 55.1 108.2
Shareholders' loans (secured) 16.7 17.7 - -
Shareholders' loans (unsecured) 134.6 150.9 103.2 120.2
2753 3722 158.3 2294

Goodwill on consolidation adjusted
against shareholders' equity (8.5) ‘ (8.4) -

Share of post acquisition reserves
(net of dividends received and

amortisation of goodwill) 67.3 26.4 - -
Translation adjustments (19.8) (29.9) - -
39.0 (11.9) - -

Less: impairment fosses - (1.4) - (54.1)

Less: allowance for doubftful

shareholders' loans . - - - (4.5)

- (1.4) - (58.6)

314.3 358.9 158.3 170.8

The shareholders’ loans of $$16.7 million (2003; S$17.7 million) is secured over certain
property, plant and equipment of a joint venture company.

The unsecured shareholders’ loans included S$86.8 million (2003: $3%$89.3 million) of
subordinated debts, denominated in United States dollars, to a 39.99% owned joint venture
company, Southern Cross Cable Holdings Limited. These were acquired in connection with the
SingTel Optus Group acquisition at $$22.2 million (2003: $$22.2 million) after taking into
account pre-acquisition losses in the financial year ended 31 March 2002. This facility is
available until 31 December 2006. The interest rate of the loans is LIBOR pius 0.75% per
annum. The shareholders’ loans are repayable after the bank loans of the joint venture
company are fully repaid.

The balance of the shareholders’ loans to joint venture companies are interest-free and are not
expected to be repaid within the next 12 months.

The details of joint venture companies are set out in Note 43 to the financial statements.
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24, JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES (CONTINUED)

The Group’s share of the operating revenue, net profit after taxation, assets and liabilities of the
joint venture companies are as follows:

Operating revenue 2221 312.2
Net profit after taxation 6.2 28.9
Non-current assets 464.2 1,217.9
Current assets . 834.8 3323
Current liabilities (693.7) (765.2)
Non-current liabilities (421.2) (590.0)
Net assets 184.1 195.0

The Group's proportionate interest in joint venture companies' capital commitments is S$5.4
million (2003: S$19.4 million).

Interest in unincorporated joint ventures

SingTel Optus holds a 31.25% (2003: 31.25%) interest in an unincorporated joint venture to
construct and maintain an optical fibre submarine cable between Western Australia and
Indonesia. In addition, it holds a 50.0% (2003: 50.0%) interest in-a venture to provide satellite
carriage services for pay television and other business which is planned to be terminated in the
2005 financial year.

The Group’s interest in the assets employed by these unincorporated joint venture operations,
namely property, plant and equipment amounting to $$56.1 million (2003: $$42.6 million), have
been included in the assets of the Group.
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25. LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

(a) Investments at carrying value

Company
2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mit
Quoted equityinvestments 160.1 312.0 138.0 268.8
Other quoted investments 50 10.0 5.0 10.0
165.1 3220 143.0 278.8
Less:impairmentlosses (140.1) (213.5) (134.9) (208.3)
Total quoted investments 25.0 108.5 8.1 70.5
Unquoted equityinvestments 155.6 168.0 335 50.9
Other unquoted investments 10.7 11.2 10.0 10.0
166.3 179.2 43.5 60.9
Less:impairmentlosses (81.5) (61.2) - -
Total unquoted investments 84.8 118.0 43.5 60.9
Total long term investments 109.8 226.5 51.6 1314

(b) Investments at market value

Company
2004 2003
S$$ mil S$ mil
Quoted equityinvestments 106.6 146.5 9.4 66.3
Other quoted investments 53 10.6 53 10.6
111.9 157.1 14.7 76.9

(c) Interest rate

The weighted average effective interest rate of interest-bearing non-equity investments in
the Group and Company at the end of the financial year is 5.3 % (2003: 5.0%) per annum.
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26. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
§$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Prepayments 376 353 23.7 23.6
Staff loans 1.5 31 1.1 1.7
Other receivables 39.2 0.5 7.3 -
78.3 38.9 32.1 253

Staff loans are repayable with interest in equal monthly installments over periods of up to 8
years with an average interest rate of 5.5% (2003: 5.5%) per annum.

Included in staff loans are loans to directors of subsidiary companies of approximately
S$20,000 (2003: S$0.1 million) for the Group and the Company.

27. TRADE AND OTHER CREDITORS

Group Company

2004 2003 2004 2003

S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Trade Creditors 1,661.0 1,703.3 406.3 4751
Revalution of hedging instruments - 607.2 124.4 351.2 124.4
Advance Billings 498.5 7591 126.4 131.3
Accruals 485.4 426.2 91.3 74.1
Interest payable 200.6 229.8 146.0 174.9
Deferred income 259 41.4 25.9 414
Customers'deposits 17.6 19.2 11.6 12.0
Ccllections on behalf of third parties 1.1 19.0 1.1 -
Due to associated and joint venture
companies (irade) 29.8 14.9 21.8 11.6
Cther creditors 161.8 117.3 731 108.1

3,688.9 3,454.6 1,254.7 1,152.9
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PROVISIONS

The provision relates to provision for liquidated damages and warranties. The movement is as

29.

follows:

Company
2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil
Balance as at 1 April 18.5 18.1 - -
Provision for the financial year 2.4 04 - -
Amount written off against provision (2.7) - - -
Balance as at 31 March 18.2 18.5 - -

BORROWINGS (UNSECURED)

Group Company

2004 2003 2004 2003

S$$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Current
Bank loans 834 427.9 - -
Non-current
Bank loans 382.8 120.0 - -
Bonds 8,242.3 8,826.1 6,279.3 6,438.0
Other loan 6.0 - - -

8,631.1 8,946.1 6,279.3 6,438.0

(a) Bank loans

2004

Group

Company

2003 2004 2003

S% mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Current 83.4 4279 - -
Non-current 382.8 120.0 - Lo
466.2 547 .9 - -

The bank loans included a A$2.00 billion facility comprising A$500.0 million (Tranche A)
which matured on 5 May 2003 and A$1.5 billion (Tranche B) maturing on 6 May 2005.
Tranche B had been reduced to A$500.0 million in September 2003.
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29. BORROWINGS (UNSECURED) (CONTINUED)
(a) Bank loans {continued)

Tranche A bore interest at Bank Bill Swap Bid Rate (“BBSY") plus interest margin and line
fee. Interest is payable on Tranche B at BBSY plus interest margin and line fee. The
interest margin and line fee vary in accordance with the Company’s credit rating. As at 31
March 2004, Tranche B was drawn down to A$300.0 million (S$382.8 million). As at 31
March 2003, Tranche A was drawn down to A$300.0 million (S$319.6 million) and there
was no draw down under Tranche B.

As at 31 March 2004, A$50.0 million (S$63.8 million) (2003: A$100.0 million) has been
drawn down under Standby Cash Advance Facilities of A$100.0 million (S$127.6 million)
{2003: A$200.0 million) maturing in October 2004 (2003: October 2003).

The above facilities are guaranteed by the Company.

As at 31 March 2003, the non-current bank loan of $$120.0 million was part of a $$150.0
million unsecured credit facility obtained by SingPost. The loan had a term of three years
from 27 February 2003 and was payable in full at the maturity of that term. Interest was
charged at a floating rate pegged to the Singapore dollars swap offer rate prevailing at each
short term interest period plus a fixed margin.

(b) Bonds
Fixed Group Company
interest rate 2004 2003 2004 2003
Maturity % S$% mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
8%515 million " 2006 3.21 515.0 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0
(2003: $$1,000 million)
US$349.5 million 20086 5.88 585.0 617.0 585.0 617.0
US$350 million 2008 6.25 585.9 617.9 585.9 617.9
US$345 miltion @ 2009 8.13 580.3 609.0 - -
US$393.8 million® 2010 8.00 662.5 695.1 - -
US$1,350 million @ 2011 6.38 2,259.8 2,383.6 2,259.8 2,383.6
US$500 million @ 2031 7.38 837.0 882.8 837.0 882.8
EUR400 million @ 2007 6.00 822.4 764.4 ‘- -
EURS500 million ® 2011 6.00 1,028.5 955.8 1,028.5 955.8
A3300 million @ 2005 7.75 382.8 319.6 - -
8,259.2 8,845.2 6,296.2 6,457 1
Less: unamortised discount (16.9) (19.1) (16.9) (19.1)
8,242.3 8,826.1 6,279.3 6,438.0
Notes:

(1) The bonds are listed on Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited. During the current
financial year, the Group, through a subsidiary company, bought back S$485 million of its
$%1,000 million bond.

(2) The bonds have been issued by SingTel Optus Group and are subject to a negative pledge that
limits the amount of secured indebtness that certain subsidiary companies of SingTel Optus may
enter into.

(3) The bonds are listed on Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited and Luxemburg Stock
Exchange.
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29. BORROWINGS (UNSECURED) (CONTINUED)
{c) Other loan

This loan relates to an interest bearing deposit received from a customer which will be
repaid after all commitments have been satisfied (estimated to be in 2019).

(d) Maturity

Maturity of the non-current unsecured borrowings is as follows:

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Between one and two financial years 1,280.6 - 1,000.0 -
Between two and five financial years 1,990.9 2,819.9 1,168.5 1,615.9
Over five financial years 5,359.6 6,126.2 4,110.8 48221
8,631.1 8,946.1 6,279.3 6,438.0

(e) Interest rates

The weighted average effective interest rates at balance sheet date are as follows:

Company
2004 2003
% %
Bonds 6.3 6.3 59 59
Bank loans 5.7 4.2 - -
Other loan 55 - - -

(f) Fair values

Carrying value Fair value
2004 2003 2004 2003

S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil 5% mil
Group
Bonds 8,242.3 8,826.1 90,3484 9,651.3
Bank loans 466.2 547.9 466.2 547.9
Other loan 6.0 - 6.0 -
Company
Bonds 6,279.3 6,438.0 7,028.3 6,996.9

The fair values of the bonds are estimated based on independent market quotations. The
carrying value of the bank loans and other loan approximate their fair value.
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29. BORROWINGS (UNSECURED) (CONTINUED)
(g) Financial instruments related to borrowings
To hedge the risk arising from the fluctuations in currency exchange and interest rates, the

Group and Company use a combination of interest rate and currency swaps. Details of the
interest rate and currency swaps entered into by the Group and Company are as follows:

Group 2004 2003
Interest rate swaps )
Notional principal (S$ equivalent) $$9,855.9 million $%$10,552.2 mitlion
Fixed interest rates 0.9% to 6.8% 0.9% to 6.8%
Floating interestrates 2.6% to 3.5% 2.8% t0 4.3%
Currency swaps

Notional principal (S$ equivalent) S$$7,831.2 million 5%$6,482.0 million
Fixed interest rates 3.9% 0 7.9% 4.4%1t0 7.9%
Floating interest rates 21%t07.1% 21%106.4%
Company 2004 2003
Interest rate swaps

Notional principal (S$ equivalent) $$6,792.8 million $$6,944.6 million
Fixed interest rates 0.9% to 3.4% 0.9% 10 3.4%
Floating interest rates 2.6% t0 3.5% 2.8%t04.3%
Currency swaps

Notional principal (S$ equivalent) S$%5,519.1 million $%$4,552.4 million
Fixed interest rates 3.9%1t052% 4.4%
Floating interestrates 2.1% 10 2.9% 21%102.3%

The interest rate swaps entered by the Group are repriced at intervals ranging from three-
monthly to six-monthly periods. The interest rate swaps entered by the Company are
repriced every six months.

Included in the above are interest rate hedge contracts of $$382.8 million (2003: S$1.97
billion) and nil (2003: S$$900.0 million) with hedge periods that commence after balance
sheet date and match the anticipated debt levels of the Group and Company respectively.

The fair values of the interest rate and currency swaps are set out in Note 36 to the
financial statements.
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BORROWINGS (SECURED)

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Current
Bank loans 1,0128 2746 - -
Finance lease liabilities 56.5 65.7 - -
1,0698.1 340.3 - -
Non-current
Bank loans - 770.1 - -
Finance lease liabilities 108.8 188.0 - -
'108.8 958.1 - -

(a) Bank loans

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
S$ mil 8% mil S$ mil S$ mil
Current 10126 274.6 - -
Non-current - 770.1 - -
1,012.6 1,044.7 - -

C2C Pte Ltd, a 59.5% owned subsidiary company of the Group, obtained US$650.0 million
of secured financing facilities from a syndicate of bankers (“Lenders”) for the purpose of the
construction and operation of the C2C submarine cable network. These comprised a
US$610.0 million five-year amortising term loan and a US$40.0 million three-year revolving
credit facility. The US$40.0 million three-year revolving credit facility was cancelled during
the current financial year.

The borrowings are secured on the following:
() all shares in C2C Pte Ltd;

(i) all assets of C2C Pte Ltd and its subsidiary companies (“C2C Group”) which amount to
US$1.05 billion (S$1.76 billion) (2003: US$1.39 billion) as at 31 March 2004.

All sales and purchases and other agreements entered into by the C2C Group are also
assigned to the Lenders.

The interest rate of the secured financing liabilities at the end of the current and previous
financial year is US$ LIBOR plus 1.5% per annum on all outstanding loans. The default
interest rate on unpaid amounts is 2% above this rate.
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30. BORROWINGS (SECURED) (CONTINUED)
(a) Bank ioans (continued)

In June 2003, the Lenders have informed C2C Group that an event of default under the
financing facility has occurred and accordingly, the Lenders have converted the floating
charge on the assets relating to the facility into a fixed charge. In addition, the outstanding
balances under the secured financing facility including interest accrued, amounting to
US$604.9 million ($$1,012.6 million) (2003: US$591.7 million) have been reclassified as
current liabilities as at 31 March 2004.

C2C Pte Ltd and the Company are currently in discussions with the Lenders to restructure
the secured financing facility and a Memorandum of Undertaking ("MQU") has been
executed on 9 January 2004 between C2C Pte Ltd, the Lenders and the Company
regarding the main commercial terms and conditions of the restructuring.

Under the MOU, amongst other things, the outstanding secured financing facility will be
structured into 3 tranches as follows:

(@) the first tranche of approximately US$200 miilion (S$334.8 miilion) will be subject to a
debt buy-back by C2C Group from the Lenders at a discount of 45% and retired
(“Retired Debt”).

(b) Tranche A of approximately US$200 million (S$334.8 miilion) which has a maturity
period of 7 years.

(c) Tranche B comprises the balance with a maturity period of 12 years.

The security provided for the existing debt will continue to be security for Tranche A and B.

{(b) Finance lease liabilities

The minimum lease payments under the finance lease liabilities are payable as follows:

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil $% mil
Not later than one financial year 64.5 81.0 - -
Later than one but notiater than .
five financial years 113.8 204.6 - -
178.3 285.6 - -
Less: future finance charges (13.0) (31.9)
165.3 253.7 - -

Representing lease liabilities: .
Current 56.5 65.7 - -
Non-current 108.8 188.0 - -

165.3 253.7 - -
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30. BORROWINGS (SECURED) (CONTINUED)
(b) Finance lease liabilities (continued)
Some of the lease liabilities are secured by guarantees from certain subsidiary companies
and by mortgages granted over a subsidiary company's satellites, related assets and

service contracts.

(c) Maturity

Maturity of non-current secured bank loans are as follows:

Company
2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil
Between one and two financial years - 301.6 - -
Between two and five financial years - 468.5 - -
- 770.1 - -

(d} Interest rates

The weighted average effective interest rates at balance sheet date are as follows:

Company
2004 2003

Bank loans 3.2 2.8 - -
Finance lease liabilities 6.5 7.0 - -
(e) Fair values
Carrying value Fair value
2004 2003 2004 2003

S$ mil S$$ mil S$$ mil S$ mil
Bank loans 1,012.6 1,044.7 See note below 1,044.7
Finance lease liabilities 165.3 253.7 165.0 255.2

The fair values of the bank ioans cannot be determined with sufficient reliability in view of
the ongoing restructuring talks.

The fair values of the finance lease obligations are estimated by discounting the expected
future cash flows using current interest rates for liabilities with simitar risk profiles.
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DEFERRED INCOME

Group
2004 2003
8% mil

Company
2004 2003
S$$ mil S$ mil

S$ mil

Compensation payments

Balance as at 1 April 1,348.0 1,685.0 1,348.0 1,685.0
Amountrecognised as income during

the financial year (337.0) (337.0) (337.0) (337.0)
Balance as at 31 March 1,011.0 1,348.0 1,011.0 1,348.0

. Gain on sale and leaseback arrangement

Balance as at 1 April 78.4 94.4 12.3 13.4
Amountrecognised as income during

the financial year (23.8) (20.7) (1.1) (1.1)
Translation adjustments 8.6 4.7 - -
Balance as at 31 March 63.2 78.4 11.2 12.3
Total deferred income 1,074.2 1,426.4 1,022.2 1,360.3

The Infocommunications Development Authority of Singapore (“IDA”) has made two payments
to the Company to compensate for modifications to its original licence for the accelerated
liberalisation of the telecommunications market. The IDA paid the Company $$1.50 billion in
1997 and $$859.0 million in 2000.

The Group and Company account for these payments as deferred income in the balance
sheets, and recognise them on a straight line basis over seven years from 1 April 2000,
reflecting the period by which the Company's original monopoly licence period was shortened.

Gain on sale and leaseback of certain telecommunications equipment is recognised as income
over the lease period of 11 to 16 years.

SHARE CAPITAL

Group and Company
2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil
Authorised
33,333,333,331 (2003: 33,333,333,331) ordinaryshares of $$0.15 each 5,000.0 5,000.0
Issued and fully paid
Ordinary shares of $$0.15 each ("Shares")
Balance as at 1 April - 17,825,826,694 (2003: 17,825,826,694) Shares 2,6739 2,673.9
Issue 0f 22,727,300 (2003: nil) Shares 34 -
Balance as at 31 March - 17,848,553,994 (2003: 17,825,826,684) Shares 2,677.3 2,673.9

See Note 41 for information on proposal for capital reduction.
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SHARE CAPITAL {(CONTINUED)

Issue of new shares

During the current financial year, the Company issued 22,727,300 ordinary shares of $$0.15
each upon the exercise of 22,727,300 share options at the exercise price of between S$1.36
and $$2.26 per share.

Outstanding share options

As at 31 March 2004, there were 208,095,225 (2003: 252,420,781) unissued ordinary shares of
$%0.15 each of the Company under options granted pursuant to the 1999 Scheme at exercise
price ranging from $$1.36 to $$3.03 (2003: $$1.36 to $$3.03) per share.

In addition to the above, as a result of the acquisition of SingTel Optus Group in the financial
year ended 31 March 2002, the Optus Executive Option Plan was amended to allow SingTel
Optus to discharge its obligations by procuring the issue to the SingTel Optus option holder
ordinary shares in SingTel in the ratio of 1.66 SingTel shares per option at the exercise price of
A$3.70 per option. The number of share options under the Optus Executive Option Plan as at
31 March 2004 is 4,193,200 (2003: 4,877,350) convertible into 6,960,712 (2003: 8,096,401)
SingTel ordinary shares of S$0.15 each.

The total number of ordinary shares that may be issued on conversion of all the outstanding
share options as at 31 March 2004 was 215,055,937 shares (2003: 260,517,182).

Outstanding performance shares

As at 31 March 2004, 36,898,296 (2003: nil) performance shares were outstanding pursuant to
the SingTel Executives’' Share Performance Plan.

DIVIDENDS

Group and Company

2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil

Final dividends of 5.5 cents (2003: 5.5 cents) per share, net of tax )
of 22.0% (2003: 22.0%), paid 764.8 764.7

The directors have proposed a dividend of 6.4 cents per share, less tax at 20.0%, amounting to
$$913.8 million in respect of the financial year ended 31 March 2004. These financial
statements do not reflect this dividend payable, which will be accounted for in the shareholders’
equity as an appropriation of retained earnings in the financial year ending 31 March 2005.
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CURRENCY TRANSLATION RESERVE

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Balance at 1 April 210.3 229 (2.7) {101.5)
Currency trans!ation gains released .
on disposal of foreign entities (57.9) (0.4) 48.1) -
Currency translation differences 5728 187.8 495 98.8
514.9 187.4 1.4 98.8
Balance at 31 March 7252 210.3 {1.3) (2.7)

FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The fair value of quoted short term investments, long term investments and borrowings are set
out in Note 16, Note 25, Note 29 and Note 30 to the financial statements respectively.

For unquoted short term and long term investments, it is not practicable to determine their fair
values because the assumptions used in valuation models to value these investments cannot
be reasonably determined on a practical basis. For shareholders' loans to subsidiary,
associated and joint venture companies, it is also not practicable to determine the fair values as
these loans do not have fixed repayment terms. In addition, the loans to joint venture
companies and certain loans to subsidiary companies are interest-free. However, the carrying
amounts recorded are not anticipated to be materially in excess of their recoverable amounts at
the balance sheet date.

The carrying values of the other financial assets and liabilities approximate their fair values.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In order to manage the risk arising from fluctuations in currency exchange rates and interest
rates, the Group and Company make use of the following financial instruments :

(a) Financial derivatives

The Group maintains a policy to minimise the adverse impact of movements in foreign
exchange and interest rates on the Group's cash flows. Forward contracts are used to
reduce fluctuations in foreign currency cash flows primarily related to capital expenditure,
operating expenses and traffic settlement. The interest rate and currency swaps are used
to hedge foreign exchange and interest rate risks associated with foreign currency
borrowings.
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
(a) Financial derivatives (continued)

The contract notional amounts of these financial derivatives and the corresponding fair
value adjustments are as follows:

Contract
notional Fair value adjustments

amount Gains Losses
S3$ mil S$ mil S$ mil

Foreign exchange derivatives

Forward foreign exchange 2,436.6 25.0 94
_Currency swaps 7,831.2 254.3 320.5
10,267.8 279.3 3299

interest rate derivatives
Interestrate swaps 9,855.9 285.1 104.9

Contract
notional Fair value adjustments

amount Gains Losses
Group - 2003 S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil

Foreign exchange derivatives

Forward foreign exchange 186.3 25 9.8
Currency swaps 6,482.0 708.4 191.5
6,668.3 710.9 2013

Interest rate derlvatives
Interest rate swaps : 10,552.2 2558 185.0

Contract
notional Fair value adjustments

amount Gains Losses
Company - 2004 S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil

Foreign exchange derivatives

Forward foreign exchange 2,091.2 240 26
Currencyswaps 5,519.1 178.1 282.2
7,610.3 2021 284.8

interest rate derivatives
Interest rate swaps 6,792.8 285.1 50.4
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(a) Financial derivatives {continued)

Contract
notional Fair value adjustments

amount Gains Losses
Company - 2003 S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil

Foreign exchange derivatives

Forward foreign exchange 27 0.1 -
Currency swaps 4,552.4 202.1 191.5
4,555.1 202.2 191.5

Interest rate derivatives
Interest rate swaps 6,944.6 255.8 80.1

The fair value adjustments represent the difference between the contracted rates and
market rates of the financial instruments at the balance sheet date, applied to the contract
amounts. The fair value adjustments of forward foreign exchange, currency and interest
rate swap contracts have been calculated using rates quoted by the Group's bankers
assuming these contracts were to be liquidated at balance sheet date. These fair value
adjustments in respect of the currency and interest rate swap contracts are not recognised
in the financial statements of the Group and Company.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's business and geographical
segments.

Primary Reporting Format — Geographical Segments

The Group’'s businesses are operated in two principal geographical areas, Singapore and

Australia. No other individual country contributed more than 10% of consolidated revenue and
assets.

In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments, segment revenue is based on
where the service is rendered and where the customer is located. Total assets and capital
expenditure are shown by the geographical area in which the asset is located.

Secondary Reporting Format — Business Segments

The Group is organised into the following business segments:

Wireline — represents cable-based and satellite-based Fixed Telecommunications Network
Services (FTNS) such as domestic and IDD services, leased lines, data communications, lease
of satellite capacity, Inmarsat and internet services. It includes sale of cable capacity.

Wireless — represents mobile telecommunications services such as cellular and paging
services and sale of handsets and pagers.

Postal — represents postal services. Following the divestment of SingPost Group in the current

“financial year, postal has ceased to be a reportable segment.

Information technology and engineering — represents information technology consultancy,
systems integration and engineering services.

Others - represents the balance of the Group's operations and comprise storage of cables,
directory advertising and publishing and investment activities.

The accounting policies used to derive reportable segment results are consistent with those
described in the “Significant Accounting Policies” note to the financial statements.

Segment results represent operating revenue less expenses.

The asset totals disclosed for each segment represent assets directly managed by each
segment, and primarily include receivables, property, plant and equipment, inventories,
operating cash and bank balances. Corporate-held assets managed at the corporate leve! not
allocated to the segments include fixed deposits and investments.

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities and exclude borrowings, provision for taxes,
deferred taxation and dividends.

Segment capital expenditure comprises additions to property, plant and equipment and
intangibles.
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37. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Primary Reporting Format — Geographical Segment

77

Singapore  Australia Others Elimination
S$$ mit S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil

Total revenue from external

customers 3,855.0 7,952.9 186.8 - 11,8947
Inter-segment revenue 30.6 - 81.1 (111.7) -
Operating revenue 3,885.6 7,952.9 267.9 (111.7) 11,994.7
Segmentresults 1,380.9 1,049.2 (130.4) 51.5 2,351.2
Otherincome 77.3 33.4 38 (52.8) 61.7
Amortisation of goodwill (¥ - (560.9) (4.8) - (665.7)
Compensation from IDA 337.0 - - - 337.0
Profit/(Loss) before

exceptional items 1,795.2 521.7 (131.4) (1.3) 2,184.2
Exceptional items

- allcoated 674.2 (26.6) 1,739.5 - 2,387.1
- unallocated 153.6
Profit on operating activities 4,724.9
Share of results of associated

and joint venture companies

(after goodwill amortisation) 54.8 - (104) 985.7 - 1,030.1
Profit before interest and tax 5,755.0
Interest and investmentincome 311.2
interest on borrowings (476.4)
Profit on ordinary activities

before tax 5,589.8
Segmentassets 5,038.8 18,489.7 1,914.5 (162.4) 25,280.6
Investmentin net assets of

associated and joint venture

companies 245.0 - 4,786.1 - 5,031.1
Allocated assets 5,283.8 18,489.7 6,700.6 (162.4) 30,3117
Unallocated assets 6,545.5
Consolidated total assets 36,857.2
Segment liabilities 2,009.7 2,200.4 1,315.9 (208.9) 5,326.1
Unaliocated liabilities 11,7295
Consolidated total liabilities 17,055.6
Capital expenditure & 355.8 1,028.6 (135.7) - 1,248.7
Depreciation 524.4 1,167.2 154.9 - 1,846.5
Impairment charge 30.0 - 260.1 - 290.1
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Primary Reporting Format — Geographical Segment (continued)

Singapore  Australia Others Elimination
S$$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil

Total revenue from external

customers 4,517.5 5,528.2 213.0 - 10,258.7
Inter-segment revenue 25.7 - 776 (103.3) -
Operating revenue 4,543.2 5,528.2 290.6 (103.3) 10,258.7
Segmentresults 1,725.8 3435 (190.3) 543 1,833.3
Otherincome 104.8 6.2 2.3) (62.5) 46.2
Amortisation of goodwill (" - (554.1) (1.5) - (555.6)
Compensation from IDA 337.0 - - - 337.0
Profit/(Loss) before

exceptional items 2,467.6 . (204.4) (194.1) {8.2) 1,760.9
Exceptionalitems
- allocated @ (90.1) (252.6) (597.0) - (939.7)
- unallocated (87.7)
Profit on operating activities 733.5

Share of results of associated
and joint venture companies

(after goodwill amortisation) (14.3) 1.2 967.7 - 954.6
Profit before interest and tax 1,688.1
Interest and investmentincome 74
interest on borrowings (534 .4)
Profit on ordinary activities

before tax 1,161.1
Segment assets 5,287.6 18,173.6 2,7494 (213.9) 25,996.7

Investmentin net assets of
associated and joint venture

companies 153.9 - 5,050.8 - 52047
Allocated assets 5,441.5 18,173.6 7.800.2 (213.9) 31,2014
Unallocated assets 2,469.1
Consolidated total assets 33,670.5
Segment liabilities 2,670.4 2,101.6 1,395.1 (253.3) 5913.8
Unaliocated liabilities 12,137.8
Consolidated total liabilities 18,051.6
Capital expenditure & 356.2 1,032.7 172.2 - 1,561.1
Depreciation 557.2 961.7 210.9 - 1,729.8

Impairment charge 44.7 - 812.2 - 856.9
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Primary Reporting Format - Geographical Segment (continued)
Notes:

(1) Amortisation of goodwill for the Australian segment included S$557.9 million (2003: S$551.8 million)
of goodwill charge on the acquisition of SingTel Optus Group.

(2) Included adjustment to goodwill on acquisition of subsidiary of S$208.7 million arising from the
recognition of a deferred tax asset on the pre-acquisition tax losses and other temporary differences
of the SingTel Optus Group in accordance with FRS 12 and FRS 22 under the Australian segment.

(3) Net of rebates.

Secondary Reporting Format — Business Segment

IT&

Wireline Wireless Engineering  Others Total
S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S% mil S$ mil

Operating revenue from external

customers 5,877.0 50324 641.7 443.6 11,994.7
Segmentassets 16,875.5 8,053.5 317.7 33.9 25,280.6
Investmentin net assets of associated

and joint venture companies 1,057.9 3,7335 - 239.7 5,031.1
Allocated assets 17,9334 11,787.0 317.7 273.6 30,311.7
Unallocated assets 6,545.5
Consolidated total assets _ 36,857.2
Capital expenditure " 604.5 538.5 27.0 78.7 1,248.7

T&

Wireline Wireless Engineering Postal
S% mil $$ mil S$ mil S$ mil

Operating revenue from
external customers 5,224.3 3,950.2 643.0 3479 93.3 10,258.7

Segment assets 17,467.3 7,346.9 317.8 638.8 2259 25,996.7
Investmentin net assets of
associated and joint venture

companies 1,723.6 3,2542 - 95.3 131.6 5,204.7
Allocated assets 19,190.9 10,601.1 317.8 7341 357.5 31,2014
Unallocated assets 2,469.1
Consolidated total assets 33,670.5

Capital expenditure 1,124.4 341.2 10.4 12.2 72.9 1,561.1

Note (1): Net of rebates.
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38. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

{a) Where a Group company is a lessee

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
contracted for at the reporting date but not recognised as liabilities, are as follows:

Group Company

2004 2003 2004 2003

S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Not later than one financial year 530.2 532.6 37.3 108.0

Later than one but not later than five

financial years 8953 765.2 1118 1250
Later than five financial years 410.4 494.7 50.5 62.9
1,835.9 1,792.5 199.6 295.9

(b) Where a Group company is a lessor

The future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable operating leases
contracted for at the reporting date but not recognised as receivables, are as follows:

Group Company

2004 2003 2004 2003

S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Not later than one financial year 52 3.1 5.2 3.1

Later than one but not later than five

financial years 69.8 11.8 69.8 11.8

Later than five financial years 9.6 - 9.6 -
84.6 14.9 846 14.9

39. CAPITAL, INVESTMENT AND OTHER COMMITMENTS

(a) The commitments for capital expenditure and investments which have not been recognised
in the financial statements are as follows:

Group Company

2004 2003 2004 2003
S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil

Authorised and contracted for 399.0 432.2 264 74.5

Outstanding commitments relate mainly to the purchase of telecommunications equipment
and investments.
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CAPITAL, INVESTMENT AND OTHER COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) The commitment for purchase of program rights to broadcast programs is as follows:

Group Company

2004 2003 2004 2003

S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil S$ mil
Not later than one financial year 123.2 2271 - -

Later than one but not later than

five financial years 133.0 ° 204.6 - -
Later than five financial years 6.0 25.0 - -
262.2 456.7 - -

The licence fees under some of these contracts are calculated by reference to future
number of cable and satellite television subscribers. The licence fees payable therefore
depend on future events, which cannot be reliably determined. The above commitments
include only the minimum amounts payable under those contracts. A third party has agreed

to reimburse the Group for A$120.4 million (S$153.6 million)(2003: A$214.8 million) of
these commitments.

(c) The Group's commitment to purchase capacity in the cable network of Southern Cross
Cable Holding Limited, a joint venture company, is as follows:

Company
2004 2003
S$$ mil S$ mil
Not later than one financial year 222 128.8 - -
Later than one but not later than - -
five financial years - 23.3
222 152.1 - -

(d) SingTel Optus has agreed to contribute S$106.7 million (2003: S$$110.7 million) in equity,
denominated in United States dollars, to Southern Cross Cables Holdings Limited and
Pacific Carriage Holdings Limited (“Southern Cross Cable Consortium”). $$26.0 million
(2003: S$21.7 million) of the equity had been provided as at 31 March 2004. The remaining
commitment will not be contributed until the shareholders' loans to the Southern Cross
Cables Holdings Limited are repaid.
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a) Guarantees

As at 31 March 2004

(i

(i)

(i)

(iv)

v

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

The Company provided a guarantee to a third party for due performance by a wholly
owned subsidiary of its obligations and liabilities under a S$45 million (2003; $$45
million) contract to provide information technology services.

The Company provided a guarantee to Optus Finance Pty Limited (a subsidiary of
SingTel Optus) for its indebtedness under the Standby Cash Advance Facilities of
A$100.0 million (S$127.6 million) (2003: A$200.0 million) maturing in October 2004 of
which A$50.0 million (S$63.8 million) had been drawn down as at 31 March 2004.

The Company guaranteed a A$500.0 million (S$638.0 million) (2003: A$2.00 billion)
loan facility entered into by SingTel Optus. The facility matures on 6 May 2005 and
was drawn down to A$300.0 million (S$382.8 million) as at 31 March 2004.

The Group and Company provided bankers' guarantees and insurance bonds of

$$107.5 million and S$$5.7 million (2003: $$215.6 milion and $$397.9 million)
respectively.

A subsidiary company provided performance guarantees amounting to S$107.0
million (2003: $$113.0 million) to a third party in respect of a joint venture company.

On 30 April 2003, Southern Cross Cable Consortium restructured its bank facility,

extending the maturity date of the bank loan to Apri! 2008 and modifying other terms
to provide additional financing flexibility.

In connection with the loan restructuring, SingTel Optus Group provided contingent
credit support for up to US$45.3 million (8$75.8 million) (2003: nil). The support

amounts will reduce as the bank facility is repaid with the proceeds from future
market sales.

In connection with the Initial Public Offering (“IPQ") of Belgacom, Singapore Telecom
Mobile Pte Ltd ("SingTel Mobile”) guaranteed the obligations of ADSB
Telecommunications Limited (“ADSB"), a 25.6% held associated company of the
Group, under the underwriting agreement for the IPO and under an indemnification
agreement with Belgacom. The commitment under these agreements is pro-rata to
the Group's effective interest in ADSB and limited to the proceeds from the IPO of
Euro 967 million (S$2.0 blllton)

In addition, SingTel Mobile has entered into a deed of indemnity with Singapore
Press Holdings Limited (“SPH"), which had an effective interest of 2.8% in ADSB,
pursuant to which SPH must indemnify SingTel Mobile for its pro-rata share of all
liabilities, claims, losses, damages, charges, costs and expenses which SingTel
Mobile may incur by reason of the guarantees given above. The above guarantees
and the SPH indemnity are unlimited in duration.

In connection with the SingPost IPO in May 2003, the Company and SingPost jointly
and severally agreed to indemnify the underwriters of the IPO for liability arising from
any misrepresentation or misstatement in or omission from the SingPost IPO
prospectus or any breach of the underwriting agreement by the Company or
SingPost. This indemnity is not limited in duration or amount.



40.

SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 83
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2004

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES {CONTINUED)

(b) Audit of Tax Los.ses

(c

~—

(d)

(e)

As at 31 March 2004, SingTel Optus Group has estimated unutilised tax losses of
approximately A$2.24 billion (2003: A$2.46 billion) with tax effect of A$671.6 million (2003:
A$739.3 million) which are available for set off against future taxable income subject to the
income tax regulations in Australia.

As disclosed in the previous financial year, the Australian Taxation Office has commenced
an audit of SingTel Optus Group's entitlements to carried forward tax losses. The Group
believes that the audit will not result in any change to the deferred tax asset or liability
position, or to any income tax becoming immediately payable. In the unlikely event that this
is ultimately found to be incorrect, the maximum impact as at 31 March 2004 would be a
reduction in deferred tax assets due to tax losses of A$156.4 million (S$199.6 million)
(2003: A$177.0 miliion), and a reduction in unrecognised tax losses with tax effect of
A$416.5 million (S$531.5 million) (2003: A$264.3 million).

Claim by Seven Network Limited

As disclosed in the previous financial year, Seven Network Limited and one of its subsidiary
companies (“Seven”) have commenced proceedings in the Federal Court against Optus
Vision Pty Limited (“Optus Vision”, a subsidiary company of SingTel Optus) and other
parties including News Limited, Telstra Corporation, Publishing and Broadcasting Limited
and Foxtel Management Pty Limited. The proceedings allege anti-competitive conduct in
relation to subscription television content and infrastructure. Claims against Optus Vision
allege breaches of the Trade Practices Act in relation to certain subscription television
content contracts. Seven claims unquantified damages, injunctions and other orders. The
claims have yet to be heard. SingTel Optus will vigorously defend the claims.

Notices to impose charges on cables

As disclosed in the previous financial year, notices seeking to impose charges on aerial and
underground cables had been issued by a number of councils, and other councils had
indicated they intend to issue such notices. The High Court, in a majority decision delivered
on 28 April 2004, agreed with a previous decision of the Full Court of the Federal Court that
the relevant state legislation had the effect of discriminating against carriers and was
therefore inconsistent with clause 44(1) of schedule 3 of the Telecommunications Act. As a
result of this decision, the SingTel Optus Group has no liability to pay rates or charges
levied by councils under State legislation.

A group of NSW councils had commenced proceedings since June 2003 in which they
pursue alternative legal claims and seek unquantified amounts of compensation for the
same overhead and underground cables. SingTel Optus will vigorously defend the claims.

Disputes with an international carrier and a service provider

SingTel Optus is in dispute with an international carrier and a service provider regarding
amounts due under contracts. SingTel Optus also has claimed for amounts due to it.
Neither of the disputes has yet been heard. In the unlikely event that the provision proves
insufficient, the maximum net liability not yet provided in the accounts is estimated at A$20
million (S$25.5 million). SingTel Optus is vigorously defending the claims.
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SUBSEQUENT EVENTS - CAPITAL REDUCTION

SingTel is proposing a capital reduction involving the cancellation of 1 out of every 14 issued
shares of the Company for payment of $$2.36 for each share to be cancelled. Based on the
issued number of shares of the Company as at 3 May 2004, an aggregate amount of
approximately $$3 billion will be returned to the shareholders in this exercise.

The payout of S$3 billion will constitute 90% of the net proceeds received from the disposal of
SingTel's investments in Belgacom S.A. (§$2.28 billion), SingPost (S$763 million for a 9%
stake) and the sale of substantially ali of the businesses and assets of its directory advertising
businesses ($$233 million).

The capital return requires, inter alia, approval by shareholders by way of a special resolution at
an Extraordinary General Meeting to be held in July 2004 and thereafter by the High Court of

Singapore. Assuming all approvals are received, shareholders will be paid the cash distribution
in respect of the capital reduction in September 2004.

AUTHORISATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of Singapore Telecommunications Limited and the consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the financial year ended 31 March 2004 were authorised
for issue in accordance with a directors’ resolution dated 5 May 2004.
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COMPANIES IN THE GROUP

The Company, Singapore Telecommunications Limited, is domiciled and incorporated in
Singapore and is listed on the Singapore Exchange and Australian Stock Exchange. The
registered address is 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732.

The principal activities of the Company consist of the operation and provision of
telecommunication systems and services and investment holding.

Under a licence granted by the Info-communications Development Authority of Singapore
(“IDA”), the Group had the exclusive right to provide fixed line national and international
telecommunications services through 31 March 2000 and public cellular mobile telephone
services and public radio paging services through 31 March 1997 (with limited exceptions) in
Singapore. From the expiry of the exclusive right, the Group’s licence for these services
continues on a non-exclusive basis to 31 March 2017. In addition, the Group is licensed to offer
internet services and has obtained frequency spectrum and licence rights from the IDA to offer
3G mobile communication systems and services.

In Australia, SingTel Optus was granted telecommunication licences under the
Telecommunications Act 1991. Pursuant to the Telecommunications (Transitional Provisions
and Consequential Amendments) Act 1997, the licences continued to have effect after the
deregulation of telecommunications in Australia in 1997. The licences do not have a finite term,
but are of continuing operation until cancelled under the Telecommunications Act 1997.

The Company's immediate and ultimate holding company is Temasek Holdings (Private)
Limited, incorporated in Singapore. The following are the subsidiary, associated and joint
venture companies as at 31 March 2004 and 31 March 2003:

(a) Subsidiary companies

Percentage of

effective
Name of subsidiary Country of equity held by
company Principal activities incorporation the Group
2004 2003
Y% %
&UE Music TV Pty Limited Dormant Australia 100 100
AUEVR Music TV Pty Dormant Australia 100 100
Limited
Aussat Finance Limited ®  Dormant Australia 100 100
Aussat New Zealand Dormant New Zealand 100 100
Limited ("
Beijing IPACS Electronic Distribution of computer People’s Republic 51.0 51.0
Science Co. Ltd, @@ hardware and development of China
of software
Biling Services Australia Dormant Australia 100 100

Pty Limited "
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(a) Subsidiary companies (continued)
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Percentage of

effective
Name of subsidiary Country of equity held by
company Principal activities incorporation the Group
2004 2003
% %
7. Bridge Mobile Pte Ltd Dormant Singapore 100 100
(formerly known as Zeus
Digital Asset Services Pte
Ltd)
8. C2C Asiapac Pte Ltd Investment holding and Singapore 100 100
provision of administrative,
technical and advisory
services
9. C2C Cable (Ireland) Operation and provision of Ireland 59.5 58.56
Limited " telecommunication facilities
and services
10. C2C Cable Korea Ltd " Operation and provision of South Korea 59.5 595
: telecommunication facilities
and services
11. C2C Cable (USA) Inc Operation and provision of USA 58.5 59.5
telecommunications facilities
and services
12. C2C Global Networks Provision of Bermuda 59.5 59.5
(Asia) Ltd telecommunications related
services
13. C2C Global Networks Ltd  Provision of Bermuda 59.5 59.5
telecommunications related
services
14, C2C Global Networks Provision of Bermuda 59.5 59.5
(Pacific) Ltd telecommunications related
services
18. C2C Holdings Pte Ltd Investment holding company Bermuda 58.5 58.5
16. C2C (Hong Kong) Limited  Operation and provision of Hong Kong 59.5 59.5
M telecommunications facilities
and services
17. C2C Infocom Cable Operation and provision of Taiwan 538.5 58.5
(Taiwan) Ltd telecommunications facilities
and services
18. C2C Japan KK Operation and provision of Japan 59.5 59.5

telecommunication facilities
and services
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(a) Subsidiary companies (continued)
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Percentage of

effective
Name of subsidiary Country of equity held by
company Principal activities incorporation the Group
2004 2003
% %
19. C2C Marine Pte Ltd Owning, operating and Singapore 58.5 59.5
managing of maintenance-
cum-laying cableships
20. C2C Pte Ltd Operation and provision of Bermuda 59.5 59.5
telecommunications facilities
and services utilising a
network of submarine cable
systems and associated
terrestrial capacity
21. C2C Singapore Pte Ltd Operation and provision of Singapore ' 595 59.5
telecommunications facilities
and services utilising a
network of submarine cable
systems and associated
terrestrial capacity
22. Cable & Wireless Optus C1 Satellite contracting party Australia 100 100
Satellites Pty Limited @
23. Chapter-E.com Pte Ltd The company was Singapore - 100
deregistered during the
financial year
24. Devonshire Pte Ltd Dormant Singapore 100 100
25. Fuzhou IPACS Computer  Provision of IT application People’s Republic 51.0 51.0
Co., Ltd. ¥® services, software of China
development, system
integration, product
consultancy and other
technical services
26. GB21 (Hong Kong) Provision of Hong Kong 100 100
Limited " telecommunications services
and products
27. Global Page Pte Ltd Dormant Singapore 100 100
28. Guangzhou Zhong Sheng  Provision of information People's Republic 70.0 70.0
Information Technology technology training of China
Co., Ltd. @®
29. ICO {nvestment The company was liquidated Singapore - 100
(Singapore) Private during the financial year
Limited
30. Info Ad Publishing Dormant Singapore 100 100

Consuitants Pte Ltd
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(a) Subsidiary companies (continued)
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Percentage of

effective
Name of subsidiary Country of equity held by
company Principal activities incorporation the Group
2004 2003
% %
31. InfoCom Molding Investment holding company Singapore 100 100
Company Pte Ltd
32. information Network Provision of data Malaysia 100 100
Services Sdn Bhd @ communication and value
added network services
33. InnbVoice Services Dormant Singapore 100 100
Private Limited
34. Integrated Data Services Dormant Myanmar 90.0 90.0
Limited @
35. Integrated Information Under voluntary liquidation Hong Kong 100 100
(Hong Kong) Limited "
36. Integrated Information (M)  The company was disposed Malaysia - 100
Sdn Bhd " during the financial year
37. INS Holdings Pte Ltd Investment holding and Singapore 100 100
provision of
telecommunications services
38. IPACS Computer Services  Sale of computer hardware, Singapore 51.0 51.0
(S) Pte. Ltd. @ development and providing
customer training and
consultancy services
38. IPACS Computer Distribution of computer Peaple's Republic 51.0 51.0
{Shanghai) Co, Ltd @® hardware and development of China
of software
40. IF‘Ag)S Technology Pte Investment holding company Singapore 51.0 51.0
Ltd
41. KA Land Pte Ltd investment holding company Singapore 100 100
42. Lanka Communication Provision of data Sri Lanka 829 82.9
g)ervices (Private) Limited = communication services
43, Membertel Pty Limited " Dormant Australia 100 100
44, Mercurix Pte Ltd Dormant Singapore 100 100
45. Microplex Pty Limited Dormant Australia 100 100
46. MovieVision Pty Limited ¥ Dormant Australia 100 100
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(a) Subsidiary companies (continued)
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Percentage of

) effective
Name of subsidiary Country of equity held by
company Principal activities incorporation the Group
2004 2003
% %
47, NCS Communications Provision of facilities Singapore 100 100
Engineering Pte. Ltd. management and
consultancy services and
distributor of specialised
telecommunications and
data communication
products
48. NCS Information Software development and People's Republic 100 100
Technology (Suzhou) Co., provision of information of China
Ltd. @®@ technology services
49. NCS Pte. Ltd. (formerly Provision of information Singapore 100 100
known as National technology and consultancy
Computer Systems Pte services
Ltd)
50. NCSI (Australia) Pty Provision of information Australia 100 100
Limited ¥ technology services
51. NCS! (HK) Limited @ Provision of information Hong Kong 100 100
technology services
52. NCS! Holdings (Malaysia)  Investment holding company Malaysia 100 100
Sdn. Bhd. @
53. NCSI Holdings Pte Ltd Investment holding company Singapore 100 100
54. NCSI (india) Private Provision of information India 100 100
Limited ™" technology services
55. NCSsI 2()Malaysia) Sdn. Provision of information Malaysia 100 100
Bhd. ¢ technology services
56. Optus Administration Pty Provision of management Australia 100 100
Limited © services to the SingTel
Optus Group
57. Optus Billing Services Pty  Provision of billing services Australia 100 100
Limited to the SingTel Optus Group
58, Optus Broadband Pty High speed residential Australia 100 100
Limited @ internet service
59, Optus Calling Cards Pty Calling card sales Australia 100 100
Limited " commissions
60. Optus CMM Holdings Pty  Investment holding company Australia 100 100

Limited "
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(a) Subsidiary companies (continued)
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Percentage of

effective
Name of subsidiary Country of equity held by
company Principal activities incorporation the Group
2004 2003
% %
61. Optus Data & Business Dormant Australia 100 100
Holdings Pty Limited "
62. Optus Data Centres Pty Provision of data Australia 100 100
Limited @ communication services
63. Optus ECommerce Pty Provider of marketsite and Australia 100 100
Limited refated activities '
64. Optus EPayments Provision of network Australia 100 100
Ventures Pty Limited " capacity
65. Optus ESolutions Pty Provider of E-solutions Australia 100 100
Limited products
66. Optus Finance Pty Limited  Provision of financial Australia 100 100
e services to the SingTel :
Optus Group
67. Optus Insurance Services  Provision of handset Australia 100 100
Pty Limited " insurance and related
services
68. Optus Internet Pty Limited  Provision of internet services Australia 100 100
® for retail customers
69. Optus Investments Pty Investment holding company Australia 100 100
Limited "
70. Optus K?flie Holdings Pty Portfolio investment holding Australia 100 100
Limited company
71. Optus Mobile Holdings Pty Investment holding company Australia 100 100
Limited (V
72. Optus Mobile Investments  Investment holding company Australia 100 100
Pty Limited ©
73. Optus Mobile Pty Limited Provision of mobile phone Australia 100 100
@ - services
74. Optus Multimedia Pty Investment holding company Australia 100 100
Limited
75. Optus Narrowband Pty Provision of narrow band Australia 100 100
Limited M portal content services
76. Optus Networks Pty Provision of Australia 100 100

Limited @

telecommunications services



SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 MARCH 2004

43. COMPANIES IN THE GROUP (CONTINUED)

(a) Subsidiary companies {continued)

91

Percentage of

effective
Name of subsidiary Country of equity held by
company Principal activities incorporation the Group
2004 2003
% %
77. Optus Rental & Leasing Provision of rental and Australia 100 100
Pty Limited " leasing of equipment to
customers
78. 8ptus Retailco Pty Limited Dormant Australia 100 100
79. Optus Stockco Pty Limited  SingTel Optus Group Australia 100 100
wo handset purchase
80. Optus SuPerannuation Pty Provision of trustee services Australia 100 100
Limited ¢ including superannuation
schemes to the SingTel
Optus Group
81. Optus sttems Pty Provision of information Australia 100 100
Limited @ technology services to the
SingTel Optus Group
82. Optus Telephony Pty Provision of residential Australia 100 100
Limited " telephony products
83. Optus Vision Holdings Pty = Dormant Australia 100 100
Limited
84. Optus Vision Interactive Provision of interactive Australia 100 100
Pty Limited (" television service
85. Optus Vision Investments  Investment holding company Australia 100 100
Pty Limited "
86. Optus Vision Media Pty Provision of broadcasting Australia 20.0 20.0
Limited ® related services
87. Optus Vision Pty Limited Provision of Australia 100 100
o telecommunications services
86. Pastel Limited (" Investment holding company Mauritius 100 100
89. Prepaid Services Pty Distribution of prepaid Australia 100 100
Limited @& mobile telephony related
products
90. Satellite Platform Provision of satellite related Australia 100 100
Investment Pty Limited (" services
91. Sembawang Cable Depot  Provision of storage facilities Singapore 60.0 60.0

Pte Ltd

for submarine cables and
related equipment
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(a) Subsidiary companies (continued)

Name of subsidiary
company

Principal activities

Country of
incorporation
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Percentage of

92,

93.

94,

95.

96.

97.

98.

99.

100.

101.

102.

103.

104.

Shanghai Zhong Sheng
Information Technology Co.,
Ltg, @©

Sibalo Pty Limited ©

Simplus Mobile Pty Limited
(formerly known as RSL
Com Mobile Pty Limited) @

Singapore Telecom ADSB
(Netherlands Antilles) N.V.

Singapore Telecom
America, Inc.

Singapore Telecom
Australia Investments Pty
Limited "

Singapore Telecom
Australia Pty Limited "

Singapore Telecom Europe
Limited @

Singapore Telecom Hong
Kong Limited

Singapore Telecom India
Private Limited ¥

Singapore Telecom
International Europe Ltd @

Singapore Telecom
International Pte Ltd

Singapore Telecom Japan
ColLtd ™

Provision of information
technology training and
software resale

Engaged in retailing of
maobile products

Pravision of mobile phone
services and related
activities

Dormant

The company was
voluntarily liquidated during
the financial year

Investment holding company

Provision of managed
facsimile services

The company was de-
registered during the
financial year

investment holding and
provision of
telecommunications systems
and services

Engaged in general liaison
and support services

The company was de-
registered during the
financial year

Holding of strategic
investments and provision of
technical and management
consultancy services

Provision of
telecommunications services
and all related activities

People's Republic
of China

Australia

Australia

Netherlands
Antilles

USA

Australia

Australia

United Kingdom

Hong Kong

India

United Kingdom

Singapore

Japan

effective
equity held by
the Group
2004 2003
% %
70.0 70.0
100 100
100 100
90.0 90.0
- 100
100 100
100 100
- 100
100 100
100 100
- 100
100 100
100 100
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(a) Subsidiary companies (continued)
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Percentage of

effective
Name of subsidiary Country of equity held by
company Principal activities incorporation the Group
2004 2003
% %
105. Singapore Telecom Korea Provision of South Korea 100 100
Limited (" telecommunications services
and all related activities
106. Singapore Telecom Mobile Provision of mobile phone Singapore 100 100
Pte Ltd services
107. Singapore Telecom Paging Provision of paging and Singapore 100 100
Pte Ltd public mobile data services
108. Singapore Telecom Taiwan Provision of Taiwan 100 100
Limited telecommunications services
and other related business
100. Singapore Telecom USA, Provision of USA 100 100
Inc. telecommunications services
and engineering and
marketing services for
telecommunications
networks in USA
110. SingaSat Pte Ltd Investment holding company Singapore 100 100
111, SingNet Pte Ltd Provision of value-added Singapore 100 100
services and internet-related
services
112. SingTel ADSB (Netherlands) Dormant Netherlands 90.0 90.0
B.V.
113. SingTel Asian Investments Investment holding company Singapore 100 100
Pte Ltd
114. SingTel Australia Holding Investment holding company Singapore 100 100
Pte Ltd
115. SingTel Australia Investment  Investment holding company British Virgin 100 100
Ltd Islands
116. SingTel gCambodia) Private  Dormant Cambodia 100 100
Limited
117. SingTel Einvestments Pte Dormant Singapore 100 100
Ltd
118.  SingTel (Europe) Limited ' Provision of United Kingdom 100 100
telecommunications services
119.  SingTel i2i Private Limited " Investment holding company Mauritius 100 100
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(a) Subsidiary companies {continued)

Name of subsidiary
company

Principal activities

Country of
incorporation
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Percentage of

120.

121.

122.

123.

124,

125.

126.

127.

128.

129.

130.

131.

132.

SingTel Interactive Pte Ltd
(formerly known as
SingTel Yellow Pages Pte
Ltd)

SingTel Investments
Private Limited

SingTel Japan Co., Ltd
SingTel (Jersey) Private
Limited

SingTel Mobile Sales Pte
Ltd

(S”ingTel Optus Pty Limited
(S”ingTel (Philippines), Inc
SingTel Services Australia
Pty Limited

SingTel Strategic
Investments Pte Ltd

SingTel USA, Inc.

SingTel Ventures
(Cayman) Pte Ltd

SingTel Ventures
(Singapore) Pte Ltd

SingTelSat Pte Ltd

Dormant

Portfolio investment holding
company

The company was liquidated
during the financial year

Portfolio investment holding
company

Sale of telecommunications
equipment and provision of
related services

investment holding company

Engaged in general liaison
and support services

Dormant

investment holding company

The company was
voluntarily liquidated during
the financial year

Venture capital investments
in start-up technology and
telecommunications
companies

Venture capital investments
in start-up technology and
telecommunications
companies

Provision of sateliite
capacity for
telecommunications and
video broadcasting services

Singapore

Singapore

Japan

Jersey

Singapore

Australia

Philippines

Australia

Singapore

USA

Cayman Islands

Singapore

Singapore

effective
equity held by
the Group
2004 2003
% %
100 100
100 100
- 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
- 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
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Percentage of

effective
Name of subsidiary Country of equity held by
company Principal activities incorporation the Group
2004 2003
% %
133. Source Integrated Provision of data Australia 100 100
Networks Pty Limited © communications and
network services
134. ST Mobile Investments The company was liquidated Singapore - 100
Pte Ltd during the financial year
135. ST Paging Pte Ltd Dormant Singapore 100 100
136. STEL Information Provision of data processing  People’s Republic 100 100
Technology (Shanghai) and programming services of China
Coltd @ for holding company and
technical services related to
telecommunications
information services
137. STI (Australia) Holding Dormant Singapore 100 100
Pte Ltd
138. Subsea Network Services  Ownership and chartering of Singapore 100 100
Pte Ltd barges and provision of
storage facilities for
submarine cables and
related equipment
139. Sudong Sdn Bhd M Management, provision and Malaysia 100 100
operations of a call centre
for telecommunications
services
140. TE International (S) Pte Investment holding company Singapore 100 100
Ltd
141. Telecom Equipment Pte Engaged in the sale and Singapore 100 100
Ltd maintenance of
telecommunications
equipment
142. Thai Page Pte Ltd Dormant Singapore 100 100
143. Tourism Publications The company was disposed Malaysia - 100
Corporation Sdn Bhd " during the financial year
144. Viva Bahagia Sdn Bhd @ The company was disposed Malaysia - 100
during the financial year
145, Dormant Australia 100 100

?1/)R Music TV Pty Limited
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(a) Subsidiary companies (continued)

Percentage of

effective
Name of subsidiary Country of equity heid by
company Principal activities incorporation the Group
2004 2003
% %
148. World Wide Web Pty Dormant Australia 100 100
Limited !
147. XYZED LMDS Holdings ' Dormant Australia 100 100
148. XYZED LMDS Pty Limited  Provision of Australia 100 100
m telecommunications related
services
149.  XYZed Pty Limited © Provision of Australia 100 100
telecommunications related
services
150.  Yes Direct Pty Limited 7 Dormant Australia 100 100
151. ZapSurf Private Limited Dormant Singapore 100 100
Notes:

All companies are audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, Singapore, except for the following:

M
2

©)

(4)

(S)
(6)

Audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers firms outside Singapore.

Audited by other firms.

These entities are relieved fram the Australian Corporations Act 2001 requirements for

preparation, audit and lodgement of financial reports pursuant to ASIC Class Order 98/1418 (as
amended) dated 13 August 1998.

Subsidiary company's financial year end was changed from 31 December to 31 March in the

current financial year.

Optus Vision Media Pty Limited is deemed to be a subsidiary by virtue of control.
Subsidiary company'’s financial year end is 31 December.
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Percentage of

effective
Name of associated Country of equity held by
company Principal activities incorporation the Group
2004 2003
% %
1. Abacus Travel Systems Pte  Marketing and distributing Singapore 30.0 30.0
Ltd @ certain travel-related
services through on-line
airline computerised
reservations systems
2. ADS%)TeIecommunications Dormant Netherlands 256 24.3
B.V.
3. Advanced Info Service Provision of cellular Thailand 215 216
Public Company Limited (! telecommunications, call
center and data
transmission
4. APT Satellite Holdings Investment holding company Bermuda 20.3 20.4
Limited ¥
5. APT Satellite International Investment holding company British Virgin 28.6 28.6
Company Limited @ Islands
6. Asiacom Philippines, Inc. ®  Investment holding company Philippines 40.0 20.0
7. Belgacom S.A. @ The company was disposed Belgium - 12.15
during the financial year
8.  Bharti Telecom Limited Investment holding company india 270 270
9. Bharti Tele-Ventures Limited Provision of India 28.5 28.5
(1) telecommunication services
in cellular, fixed line, national
long distance and group
data and enterprise
solutions
10.  Globe Telecom Holdings, To trade, issue and hold Philippines 46.1 425
inc ® financial securities
14.  Globe Telecom, Inc. ® Provision of cellular, Philippines 401 294
international and fixed line
telecommunication services
12.  Infoserve Technology Corp.  Provision of Cayman Islands 25.0 25.0
@ communications, internet,
VPN and solution services
13,  MediaCorp Press Ltd @ Publishing and distribution of Singapore 244 220

newspapers
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Percentage of

effective
Name of associated Country of equity held by
company Principal activities incorporation the Group
2004 2003
% %
14.  New Century Infocomm Provision of fixed line Taiwan 24.5 243
Tech Co., Ltd. @ telecommunications services
15.  PT Telekomunikasi Selular Provision of cellular Indonesia 35.0 35.0
m telecommunications services
16.  Teleinfo Media Company The company was disposed Thailand - 25.0
Limited (" during the financial year
17. VA Dynamics Sdn Bhd Distribution of networking Malaysia 490 490
cables and related products
Notes

(1) Audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers firms outside Singapore.

(2) Audited by Ernst & Young.

(3) Audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu.

(4) Audited by KPMG Peat Marwick.

(5) Audited by SGV & Ca (a member firm of Ernst & Young).
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(c) Joint venture companies

Name of joint venture
company

Principal activities

Country of
incorporation

99

Percentage of

10.

11.

Acasia Communications
Sdn Bhd

ACPL Marine Pte Ltd

APT Satellite
Telecommunications
Limited @@

Arus Dimensi Sdn Bhd @
ASEAN Cableship Pte Ltd

ASEAN Telecom Holdings
Sdn Bhd

Bharti Aquanet Limited "
Digital Network Access
(Cz:)ommunications Pte Ltd
E)orward Media Sdn Bhd

ILJIN C2C Ltg ™V

Indian Ocean Cableship
Pte Ltd

Provision of services relating
to telecommunications,
computer, data and
information within and
outside Malaysia

Owning, operating and
managing of maintenance-
cum-laying cableships

Provision of
telecommunications services

Information technology
service provider

An operator of a cable repair
vessel for repair and
maintenance of submarine
telecommunications cables.

Investment holding company

To build, operate and
maintain a cable landing
station and carrier hotels in
India

Provision of analogue and
digital public trunk radio
services

The company was disposed
during the financial year

Operation and provision of
telecommunications facilities
and services

Ownership and chartering of
ships, barges and remotely
operated vehicles for repair,
maintenance and protection
of submarine cable and
plant

Malaysia

Singapore

Hong Kong

Malaysia

Singapore

Malaysia

India

Singapore

Brunei

South Korea

Singapore

effective
equity held by
the Group
2004 2003
% %
16.8 16.8
417 417
56.2 56.2
490 -
16.7 16.7
17.6 17.6
49.0 49.0
50.0 50.0
- 50.0
29.2 29.2
50.0 50.0
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Name of joint venture
company

31 MARCH 2004

Principal activities

Country of
incorporation

100

Percentage of

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22,

23.

Integrated Databases
India Ltd "

Integrated Payment
Venture Pte Ltd

International Cableship
Pte Ltd

Lycos Asia Limited
Main Event Television Pty
Limited @

Network i2i Limited "

Pacific Carriage Holdings
Limited @

PT Bukaka SingTel
International

Radiance
(%ommunications Pte Ltd

SESAMi Inc.

Southern Cross Cables
Holding Limited ¢V

TeleTech Park Pte Ltd

The company was disposed
during the financial year

Dormant

Ownership and chartering of
cableships

The company was disposed
during the financial year

Provision of cable television
programmes

Operation and provision of
telecommunications facilities
and services utifising a
network of submarine cable
systems and associated
terrestrial capacity

Operation and provision of
telecommunications facilities
and services utilising a
network of submarine cable
systems

Operation of fixed public
switch telephone network
services in eastern
Indonesia

The sale, distribution,
installation and maintenance
of telecommunications
equipment in Singapore

The company was
voluntarily liquidated during
the financial year

Operation and provision of
telecommunications facilities
and services utilising a
network of submarine cable
systems

Engaged in the business of
development, construction,
operation and management
of TeleTech Park

India

Singapore

Singapore

Singapore

Australia

Mauritius

Bermuda

Indonesia

Singapore

Cayman Islands

Bermuda

Singapore

effective
equity held by
the Group
2004 2003
% %
- 49.0
50.0 50.0
450 45.0
- 50.0
333 333
50.0 50.0
40.0 40.0
400 40.0
50.0 50.0
- 445
400 40.0
40.0 40.0



SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2004

43. COMPANIES IN THE GROUP (CONTINUED)

(c) Joint venture companies (continued)

101

Percentage of

effective
Name of joint venture Country of equity held by
company Principal activities incorporation the Group
2004 2003
24,  Virgin Mobile (Australia) Provision of Australia 30.2 31.2
Pty Limited @ telecommunications services
and products
Notes:

All companies are audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, Singapore except for the following:

(1) Audited by a PricewaterhouseCoopers firm outside Singapore.
(2) Audited by other firms.

(3) The Group regards the company as a joint venture company, notwithstanding that it holds more

than 50% of the company's issued share capital, because it exercises joint control.



SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 102
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2004

Singapore Post Limited

Singapore Post Limited, incorporated in Singapore, whose principal activities are the operation and
provision of postal services, was reclassified from a subsidiary company to an associated company

following the reduction of SingTel's equity interest from 100% to 31%. These companies constitute part of
the SingPost Group :

Percentage of

effective
Country of equity held by
Name of company Principal activities incorporation the Group
2004 2003
% %
DataPost Pte Ltd Provision of electronic Singapore 21.7 70.0
printing and despatching
services
First Cube Pte Ltd Provider of electronic Singapore 31.0 100
platform and recyclable
lockers for merchandise
distribution
Singapore Post Enterprise  Investment holding company Singapore 31.0 100
Private Limited
G3 Worldwide Mail N.V. " Provision of cross-border Netherlands 7.6 245
internationa! mail
G3 Worldwide Aspac Pte  Investment holding Singapore 19.3 62.3
Ltd company, provision of
business management and
consultancy services
G3 Worldwide Distribution  To carry on the business of Singapore 19.3 62.3
(Singapore) Pte Ltd collection, receipt and
delivery of cross-border mail
ID. Safe Pte Ltd Dormant Singapore 15.5 50.0
Mail Boxes Exchange Provision of business and Singapore 15.5 50.0
(MBE) Pte Ltd communication services
S-Net Freight (Holdings) To carry on the business of Singapore 1.4 36.8

Pte Ltd

cargo and freight forwarders

Note (1) : Audited by a PricewaterhouseCoopers firm outside Singapore.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7,3.10.3,3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

Singapore Telecommunications Limited

ABN
IARBN 096 701 567

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1 *Class of *securities issued or to be | Ordinary Shares
issued

2 Number of *securities issued or to | 35,800
be issued (if known) or maximum e
rumber which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the *securities (eg, | Fully paid ordinary shares
if options, exercise price and expiry
date; if partly paid *securities, the
amount outstanding and due dates
for payment; if “convertible
securities, the conversion price and
dates for conversion)




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

4 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

e the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a ftrust
distribution) or interest payment

o the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

S Issue price or consideration

6  Purpose of the issue
(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

7 Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

8 Number and “class of all

“securities quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause 2
if applicable)

9 Number and ‘“*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause 2
if applicable)

Yes

S$1.69 for each ordinary share

—

Ordinary shares issued under the Singapore
Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999

29/06/2004

7

Number

+Class

6,778,006,169

-

Ordinary shares

Number *Class
11,082,771,575 Ordinary shares held
by Temasek Holdings

193,517,175

e

(Private) Limited
which are not quoted

Singapore Telecom
Share Option Scheme
1999 Options
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10

. increased capital (interests)

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

Same as for other issued ordinary shares

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Is  security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will

be offered

*Class of Tsecurities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who will
not be sent new issue documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commyission
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New issue announcement

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee payable
to brokers who lodge acceptances
or renunciations on behalf of
*security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the date
of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

How do *security holders dispose of
their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

*Despatch date




Appendix 3B
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Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
(b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are ‘*equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38 Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

39 Class of ‘*securities for which
quotation is sought
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New issue announcement

40

41

42

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

o the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the «case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

o the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number

*Class

Number and *class of all *securities
gquoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

o The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not

for an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the

Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give

this warranty

+ See chanter 19 for defined terms.
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Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the
warranties in this agreement.

4 ‘We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation
of the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information
and documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here:

Print name:

W&QW/\ Date: 29 June 2004

Company Secretary

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7,3.10.3,3.104, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

Singapore Telecommunications Limited

ABN

N 096 701 567

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1

*Class of *securities issued or to be
issued

Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum
number which may be issued

Principal terms of the *securities (eg,
if options, exercise price and expiry
date; if partly paid *securities, the
amount outstanding and due dates
for payment; if fconvertible
gsecurities, the conversion price and
dates for conversion)

Ordinary Shares

91,500 _

Fully paid ordinary shares
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4 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not
rank equally, please state:

the date from which they do

the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the <case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment
the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

5 Issue price or consideration

6  Purpose of the issue
(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and “class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause 2
if applicable)

Number and “*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause 2
if applicable)

Yes

S$1.54 for each ordinary share

Ordinary shares issued under the Singapore
Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999

29/06/2004

Number *Class

6,778,097,669 Ordinary shares

Number *Class

11,082,771,575 Ordinary shares held
by Temasek Holdings
(Private) Limited

193,425,675

which are not quoted

Singapore Telecom
Share Option Scheme
1999 Options
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10

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the
increased capital (interests)

Same as for other issued ordinary shares

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Is security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who will
not be sent new issue documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

+ Qoo rhamfar 19 fAr Aafirmad farmae
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22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee payable
to brokers who lodge acceptances
or renunciations on behalf of
*security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the date
of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on

which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

How do *security holders dispose of

their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

*Despatch date

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34  Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
(b) All other securities

Exanmple: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders ’

36 If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38  Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

39 Class of ‘*securities for which
quotation is sought

4+ Qee chanter 19 for defined terme
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40

41

42

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

e the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

e the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not

for an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the "securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the

Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give

this warranty

Number

+Class
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Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any

claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the
warranties in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation
of the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information
and documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here:

Print name;

%MMM/V\ Date: 29 June 2004

Company Secretary

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

CAPITAL REDUCTION
- SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE TRADING OF ODD LOTS

Terms defined in the Circular to Shareholders and CUFS Holders dated 29 June
2004, which contains details of the proposed capifal reduction by Singapore
Telecommunications Limited (the “Company”), shall have the same meanings when
used in this announcement, unless otherwise defined. Attached is a list of frequently
asked questions which s available on the Company’s website,
http.//www.singtel.com.

The Company wishes to announce that it has made special arrangements
with DBS Vickers Securities (Singapore) Pte Ltd and UOB KayHian Pte Ltd
(together, the “Brokers”) to facilitate the trading of odd lots of up to 999 shares
in the Company (“Shares”) in a single contract (“Odd Lots”) on Singapore
Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the “SGX”) arising from the cancellation
of Shares pursuant to the Capital Reduction.

The Capital Reduction is subject to the approval of the Shareholders and the
High Court of Singapore.

The Capital Reduction is proposed to be effected such that the resultant
number of Shares which would have been held by each Relevant Shareholder
following the proposed canceliation of Shares will be rounded up (where
applicable) to the nearest multiple of 10 Shares. Consequently, the number of
Shares that will be cancelled from a Relevant Shareholder may be reduced
accordingly.

The rounding-up is intended to minimise (where possible) holdings of less
than multiples of 10 Shares after the Capital Reduction and will only apply to
the Relevant Shareholders other than those who hold or own less than 14
Shares as at the Books Closure Date. Accordingly, the rounding-up does not
apply to persons who do not hold direct securities accounts with CDP, such
as holders of sub-accounts with Depository Agents, CPF members whose
Shares are held on their behalf by CPF agent banks and persons whose
Shares are held on their behalf by financial institutions under the
Supplementary Retirement Scheme or by nominees. In addition, the
rounding-up does not apply to Shareholders whose resultant shareholdings
arising from the rounding-up would. be greater than, or equal to, their
shareholdings prior to the Capital Reduction being effected. '



Shareholders who trade Odd Lots on the SGX arising from the cancellation of
their Shares pursuant to the Capital Reduction will be able to utilise these
special arrangements with a view to either rounding up or down their

shareholdings to multiples of board lots of 10, 100 or 1,000 Shares,
respectively.

During the period starting on the date on which “ex” trading of Shares on the
SGX is expected to commence (tentatively, 1 September 2004) and ending on
(and including) the date falling 4 weeks thereafter (tentatively, 29 September
2004), the Brokers have agreed to reduce their minimum brokerage fee for
trades in such Odd Lots from S$$30.00 to S$10.00 (excluding goods and
services tax and SGX clearing and access fees) for each contract.

Shareholders who intend to use either of the Brokers to facilitate the trading of
Odd Lots should note that if they do not have an existing account with the
relevant Broker, they must apply to open such an account by visiting in person
the relevant Broker’s office, details of which are set out below. The approval
for all account opening applications will be subject to the Brokers’ standard
approval criteria and procedures, and the Brokers have the discretion to reject
any such application without providing reasons.

DBS Vickers Securities (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Address: 8 Cross Street,

#02-01 PWC Building,

Singapore 048424
Hotline: 6533 9688

UOB KayHian Pte Ltd

Address: 80 Raffles Place,
#30-01 UOB Plaza 1,
Singapore 048624

Hotline: 6536 9338

By Order of the Board

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Company Secretary

Dated: 30 June 2004




CAPITAL REDUCTION

Frequently Asked Questians

1. Why is SingTel carrying out a capital reduction?

SingTel's rationale for this capital reduction exercise is to optimise its capital structure and to
enhance value for its shareholders. The company had said earlier that with regard to cash
proceeds from exceptional items, such as divestments of non-core assets, it would consider
various capital management strategies.

After the capital reduction, the Group’s financial position will remain strong with leverage at a
comfortable level. Healthy cash flow generation is expected to support debt repayments and
fund new business opportunities.

2. How did SingTel decide on a ratio of one share to be cancelled for every 14 shares
held?

SingTel assessed its funding requirements and decided to return S$3.0 billion to
shareholders. Based on a share price of $$2.36, this results in about 1.3 billion shares to be
cancelled, or 7.1% of SingTel's current issued share capital of about 17.9 billion shares. The
ratio of one share for every 14 held is equivalent to about 7.1%.

3. How is the purchase price of $2.36 determined?

The price of $S$2.36 as cash distribution for each share cancelled is based on the average
closing prices of SingTe! shares traded on the SGX-ST from 27 April 2004 to 3 May 2004
{both dates inclusive) (3 May 2004 being the latest practicable date prior to the date of the
announcement of the capital reduction).

4. How do | calculate how many of my SingTel shares will be cancelled?

One SingTel share will be cancelled for every 14 you hold, except in the situations described
below:

a. The number of SingTel shares cancelled may be reduced by rounding-up (where
applicable), to the nearest multiple of 10 shares, the number of SingTel shares held by
you after the 14-for-one cancellation of SingTel shares. However, no rounding-up will be
applied if your resultant shareholding arising from the rounding-up is greater than your
original shareholding in SingTel, and the number of shares cancelled will be based on the
14-for-one cancellation ratio.

b. If your resultant shareholding following the rounding-up as described above is equal to
your original shareholding in SingTel, none of your SingTel shares will be cancelled.

¢. Shareholders who own less than 14 SingTel shares will be excluded from the capital
reduction exercise.

The following is an example of the position of a shareholder with 1,000 SingTel shares:

Number of shares
Before capital reduction 1,000
After capital reduction
One share cancelled for every 14 (71)
Balance 929
Rounding up of shares to nearest multiple of 10 930
Final number of shares to be cancelled 70

’ Page 1 of 5



CAPITAL REDUCTION

The table below shows the pre- and post-reduction number of SingTel shares for Group A

and ST-2 shareholders who own the following number of SingTel shares:

Before capital reduction 1 for 14 cancelled After capital reduction
700 (50) 650
840 (60) 780
980 (70) 910
1,540 (110) 1,430
1,680 (120) 1,560
1,820 (130) 1,690

For further assistance, you can use the on-line calculator on our website to compute your
final dividend, as well as the cash distribution and resultant shareholding arising from the
capital reduction.

5. Who are eligible for the capital reduction exercise?

The following groups of persons are eligible to participate in the capital reduction based on
the SingTel shares or CUFS held as at the Books Closure Date (“Relevant Shareholders”):

o

~

CPF Holders

Holders of Group A shares and ST-2 shares which are shares offered at preferential fixed
prices of $$1.90 and $%$2.50 per share in October 1993 and August 1996 respectively.
The Group A shares and ST-2 shares are held by CPF on behalf of CPF Holders

CUFS Holders

Holders of CUFS (or CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products relating to shares in
SingTel). The CUFS are held by CDN (or CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Limited) on
behalf of CUFS Holders

Shareholders

Persons who are registered in SingTel's register as holders of SingTel shares, except
that where the registered holder is CDP, this means the depositors (other than CPF or
CDN) who have shares credited to their securities accounts with CDP. This does not
include persons who have maintained securities sub-accounts with depositary agents.

Note:

a.

b.

Relevant Shareholders who hold or own less than 14 SingTel shares will not be entitled
to have their shares cancelled pursuant to the capital reduction.

The rounding up described in question 4 above does not apply to persons such as
securities sub-account holders, CPF members whose SingTel shares are held on their
behalf by CPF agent banks and persons whose SingTel shares are held on their behalf
by financial institutions under the Supplementary Retirement Scheme or by nominees.
The entitiements of such persons to any cash distribution will be allocated by the relevant
main account holder on a pro rata basis, based on the number of SingTel shares owned
by each such person. On or after the date on which the capital reduction takes effect,
CDP will debit the relevant number of SingTel shares from the securities account of the
main account holder, and the main account holder will correspondingly reduce the
number of shares heid by such persons. SingTel has made special arrangements with
brokers to reduce their minimum brokerage fee for trades in odd lots of up to 999 SingTel
shares from S$30 to S$10 (excluding GST and SGX-ST clearing and access fees) per
contract. See questions 14 and 15 below.
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6. How will |, as a SingTel shareholder, benefit from this?
SingTel shareholders will benefit from this capital reduction. The key reasons are as follows:

o SingTel's earnings per share is expected to improve as its number of issued shares will
be lower after the reduction. Each shareholder's proportionate ownership and voting
rights in the company also remain substantially unchanged.

o The capital reduction enables SingTel to optimise its capital structure, i.e., a right mix of
debt and cash. An optimal capital structure will enable the company to generate the most
efficient level of returns from its capital resources, thus benefiting shareholders.

7. When will | receive the final dividend and proceeds from the capital reduction?

The final dividend of 6.4 centis a share, if approved at the Annual General Meeting to be held
on 29 July 2004, is expected to be paid to shareholders, less tax at 20 per cent, on 30 August
2004.

The capital reduction requires, among other things, approval by shareholders at an
Extraordinary General Meeting to be held on 29 July 2004 and thereafter by the High Court of
Singapore. Assuming all approvals are received, it is currently expected that shareholders
will be paid the cash distribution on, tentatively, 24 September 2004.

Shareholders who hold SingTel Group A and/or ST-2 shares will have the final dividend and
cash distribution from the capital reduction credited directly into their CPF Ordinary Accounts.

8. On what date will the capital reduction exercise be effective, i.e. when will my
shareholding be reduced?

Assuming all approvals are received, books closure will take place on, tentatively, 3
September 2004 (the “Books Closure Date”). Shareholders who are duly registered as at this
date will have their shares cancelled (where applicable) and later receive the cash distribution
of $$2.36 for each share cancelled.

Events leading up to the Books Closure Date (all dates and times are tentative):

Last date/time for lodgement of proxy forms for the EGM © 27 July 2004, 3.15pm
Date/time of the EGM 1 29 July 2004, 3.15pm
Expected date for Court approval of the capital reduction : 27 August 2004
Expected last date/time of “cum” trading of CUFS on the : 27 August 2004,

ASX 4.00 p.m. (Sydney time)
Expected commencement of deferred settlement trading : 30 August 2004,

of the CUFS on the ASX 10.00 a.m. (Sydney time)

Expected last date/time of “cum” trading of the shares on : 31 August 2004, 5.00 p.m.
the SGX-ST

Expected commencement of “ex” trading of the shares on : 1 September 2004, 9.00 a.m.
the SGX-ST

Expected Books Closure Date : 3 September 2004, 5.00 p.m.
Expected payment date for the cash distribution . 24 September 2004
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SingTel will announce the final Books Closure Date as soon as practicable after the EGM on
29 July 2004.

Do shareholders in Australia receive their proceeds in S$ or A$? If it is A$, what
exchange rate will be used?

Holders of CUFS (or CHESS Units of Foreign Financial Products relating to shares in
SingTel) will receive their cash distribution in the Australian Dollar equivalent of $$2.36 for

"~ each CUFS cancelled. The exchange rate to be used for conversion will be the average of

10.

1.

12,

the quoted exchange rates between the Australian Dollar and the Singapore Dollar selected

by any SingTel Director prevailing over the five market days immediately preceding the
Books Closure Date.

Where are the funds coming from?

The capital reduction will be financed using proceeds from the sale of non-core assets
undertaken in FY04, cash on deposit and cash and bank balances of the Group. During
FY04, SingTel fully or partially divested its interests in Belgacom, SingPost and its directory
advertising businesses, raising a total of $$3.3 biilion.

The Directors are of the opinion that the cash distribution under the capital reduction of $S$3.0
billion is in excess of the Group’s cash needs and there are sufficient resources to fund near-
term operating and investment needs of the Group.

Will I have to pay tax on proceeds from the capital reduction?

Generally, for shareholders resident in Singapore, the proceeds should be regarded as a
return of capital (and not as the payment of a dividend). Shareholders are generally not
subject to Singapore tax on return of capital unless they are traders in securities or have
ciassified their investments as trading stocks, marketable securities or short-term
investments. '

For shareholders resident in Australia who hold SingTel shares on capital account, that is, not
on revenue account, with a profit-making intention or as trading stock, the capital reduction
should, for Australian income tax purposes, be regarded as a capital gains tax event (and not
as the payment of a dividend). Shareholders must determine whether they have made a
capital gain or loss as a result of the capital reduction.

The above statements should not be regarded as advice on the tax position of any
shareholder. Shareholders who are in doubt as to their tax positions or who may be
subject to tax in a jurisdiction outside Singapore or Australia should consult their own
professional advisers.

How does the capital reduction affect the Company’s franking credits accumulated
under Section 44 of the Income Tax Act?

The capital reduction is made out from SingTel's contributed capital and not from its section
44 balance. Approval is sought to reduce SingTel's: '

- issued and paid up share capital by a maximum of S$193,553,444.25

- share premium account by a maximum of $$2,851,687,411.95
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13.

14.

15.

How will | know how many SingTel shares | will end up with after the capital reduction?

Shareholders will be notified of their shareholdings in the campany after the capital reduction
is effective. Group A and ST2 shareholders will be notified by CPF of the number of shares
held after the capital reduction. New holding statements will be issued to holders of CUFS,
reflecting the number of shares attributable to such CUFS which are cancelled pursuant to
the capital reduction.

For shareholders who end up with odd lots after the share cancellation, are there
special arrangements with brokers to reduce minimum brokerage fees?

Under the proposed capital reduction, the resultant number of shares held by shareholders
following the cancellation shall be rounded up (where appticable) to the nearest multiple of 10
shares, which is the minimum trading board lot on SGX-ST. This is intended to minimise
(where possible) holdings of less than multiples of 10 shares.

SingTel has made special arrangements with DBS Vickers Securities (Singapore) Pte Ltd
and UOB KayHian Pte Ltd to reduce their minimum brokerage fees for trades in odd lots of
up to 999 SingTel shares from S$30 to S$10 (excluding GST and SGX-ST clearing and
access fees) per contract. This arrangement will be valid for a period of four weeks from the
date on which “ex” trading is expected to commence (tentatively 1 September 2004) to,
tentatively, 29 September 2004. During this period, shareholders will enjoy the
concessionary brokerage fees when they trade their odd lots of up to 999 shares with a view
to either rounding up or down their shareholdings to multiples of board lots of 10, 100 or
1,000 SingTel shares.

Under the special arrangement for trading of odd lots, what is the commission payable
if | trade odd lots of more than 999 SingTel shares, such as 1,001 shares?

In this case, the commission payable follows the normal rates chargeable by the broker, and

is subject to a minimum of S$30 (excluding GST and SGX-ST clearing and access fees) per
contract.
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4

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3,3.10.4,3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

Singapore Telecommunications Limited

ABN

IARBN 096 701 567

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1

*Class of Tsecurities issued or to be
issued

Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum
number which may be issued

Principal terms of the *securities (eg,
if options, exercise price and expiry
date; if partly paid *securities, the
amount outstanding and due dates
for payment; if *convertible
securities, the conversion price and
dates for conversion)

Ordinary Shares

68,800 .

Fully paid ordinary shares
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4 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not
rank equally, please state:

the date from which they do

the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment
the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

5  Issue price or consideration

6  Purpose of the issue
(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and “*class of all
*securities quoted on  ASX
(including the securities in clause 2
if applicable)

Number and “*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause 2
if applicable)

Yes

S$1.69 for each ordinary share

Ordinary shares issued under the Singapore
Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999

30/06/2004

Number *Class

6,778,166,469 Ordinary shares

Number *Class

11,082,771,575 Ordinary shares held
by Temasek Holdings
(Private) Limited
which are not quoted

193,356,875 , Singapore Telecom
Share Option Scheme
1999 Options
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10

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

Same as for other issued ordinary shares

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Is security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has "security holders who will
not be sent new issue documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee payable
to brokers who lodge acceptances
or renunciations on behalf of
*security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the date
of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable) .

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  fill through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

How do *security holders dispose of
their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

*Despatch date

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34

@

(b)

Type of securities
(tick one)

Securities described in Part 1

All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or
documents

35

36

37

If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the

additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories

1-1,000

1,001 - 5,000

5,001 - 10,000

10,001 - 100,000

100,001 and over

A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of “"securities for which
quotation is sought
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40 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

o the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a frust,
distribution) or interest payment

o the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

41 Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number *Class
42 Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)
Quotation agreement
1 *Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may

quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

2 We warrant the following to ASX.

J The 1ssue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not
for an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

) An offer of the securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the
warranties in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation
of the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information
and documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here: _ MM Date: 30 June 2004

Company Secretary

Print name: Chan Su Shan (Ms)

-
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Appendix 3B
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Rule2.7,3.10.3,3.10.4,3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

Singapore Telecommunications Limited

ABN

MN 096 701 567

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1

*Class of *securities issued or to be
issued

Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum
number which may be issued

Principal terms of the *securities (eg,
if options, exercise price and expiry
date; if partly paid *securities, the
amount outstanding and due dates
for payment; if *convertible
securities, the conversion price and
dates for conversion)

Ordinary Shares

136,600

7

Fully paid ordinary shares




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

4 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not
rank equally, please state:

the date from which they do

the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the <case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment
the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

5 Issue price or consideration

6  Purpose of the issue
(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and *class of all
*securities quoted on  ASX
(including the securities in clause 2
if applicable)

Number and ‘“*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause 2
if applicable)

Yes

S$1.54 for each ordinary share -

Ordinary shares issued under the Singapore
Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999

30/06/2004

Nufnber *Class

6,778,303,069 Ordinary shares

Number *Class

11,082,771,575 Ordinary shares held
by Temasek Holdings
(Private) Limited
which are not quoted

193,220,275 - Singapore Telecom
Share Option Scheme
1999 Options
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10

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

Same as for other issued ordinary shares

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Is  security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the

entity has *security holders who will
not be sent new issue documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7,

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission
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22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee payable
to brokers who lodge acceptances
or renunciations on behalf of
*security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the date
of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

How do *security holders dispose of
their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

*Despatch date

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34

(a)

(b)

Type of securities
(tick one)

Securities described in Part 1

All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents
35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders
36 If the *securities are ‘equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over
37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of “*securities for which
quotation is sought
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40

41

42

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing “class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

» the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued wupon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not

for an illegal purpose.

J There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the *securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the

Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give

this warranty

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the
warranties in this agreement.

We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any

information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation
of the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information
and documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here:

%\AWM” Date: 30 June 2004

Company Secretary

Print name: Chan Su Shan (Ms)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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& SingTel

News Release

M1 buys more local leased circuits from SingTel

Singapore, 1 July 2004 -- Local mobile phone service operator MobileOne Limited (M1) has
signed a multi-million dollar contract with Singapore Telecommunications Limited

(SingTel) for the latter's DigiNet (local leased circuits) service. The new three-year
agreement comes into immediate effect following the expiry of a five-year contract signed
between the two companies in 1999.

Since early this year, M1 and SingTel have been negotiating commercial terms for the new
contract, which sees M1 committing to buy even more local leased circuits from SingTel
than in the previous agreement to support its growing mobile network in Singapore.

Mr Lucas Chow, SingTel's Executive Vice President (Corporate Business), described the
negotiations as tough but amicable. “Commercial negotiations can and do take place without
the need for intervention from third parties such as regulators. The M1-SingTel negotiations
were done in good faith. Our successful agreement is an excellent example of how
commercial negotiations can deliver win-win market outcomes,” he said.

M1’s Chief Executive Officer, Mr Neil Montefiore, said: “We have renewed our contract for
local leased circuits with SingTel based on the exacting requirements of cost-efficiency and
reliability that we look for in all our suppliers. In finalising this new term commitment, both
parties have been able to build on the experience and mutual benefits derived from working
together since 1999 under the current agreement.”

Mr Chow added: “We are pleased that M1 has selected us as its long-term partner. This new
contract certainly speaks volumes of M1's confidence in our network and our ability to
meet its needs.”

o o o Pt oot P o Pt Pt Pt o

About M1

M1, Singapore's most exciting and innovative mobile and IDD service provider, was launched in
April 1997, Since then, it has made significant inroads into the local mobile communications market,
gaining considerable brand presence and market share. M1 aims to be the leader in personal voice and
data communications, focusing on value, quality and customer service, More information on M1 is
available at www.ml.com.sg
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About SingTel

SingTel is Asia's leading communications group with operations and investments around the world.
Serving both the corporate and consumer markets, it is committed to bringing the best of global
communications to customers in the Asia Pacific and beyond.

With significant operations in Singapore and Australia (through wholly-owned subsidiary SingTel
Optus), the Group provides a comprehensive portfolio of services that include voice and data services
over fixed, wireless and Internet platforms.

To serve the needs of multi-national corporations, SingTel has a network of 31 offices in 15 countries
and territories throughout the Asia Pacific, in Europe and the USA. These offices enable SingTel to

deliver reliable and quality network solutions to its customers, either on its own or jointly with local
partners.

The Group also has major investments in India, Indonesia, the Philippines and Thailand. Together
with its regional partners, SingTel is Asia’s largest multi-market mobile operator, serving more than
47 million customers in six markets.

SingTel employs more than 19,000 people worldwide and had a turnover of $S$12.0 billion (US$7.17
billion) and net profit after tax of S$4.49 billion (US$2.68 billion) for the year ended 31 March 2004,
More information can be found @ www.singtel.com and www.optus.com.au.




MASNET No. 16 OF 01.07.2004
Announcement No. 41

SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Media Release - Optus awarded extension of major Federal Government
agreement

.Attached is a media release made by SingTel Optus Pty Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Singapore Telecommunications Limited, on the above.

i

e

NR 1JULY04-OPTUS. p

Submitted by Chan Su Shan (Ms), Company Secretary on 01/07/2004 to the SGX



: PTUS Media Release

1 July 2004

Optus awarded extension of major Federal
Government agreement

Optus announced today it had been successful in extending an agreement for a further two years
with a group of Federal Government departments and agencies, collectively known as Cluster 3.

Optus has been supplying voice and data services to the Cluster for over six years. The extension,
valued at $50.5 million, will be valid until June 2007.

Mr Peter Kaliaropoulos, Managing Director of Optus Business said the Cluster 3 agreement was a
significant win for Optus. v

“Optus’ track record in delivering mission critical, whole-of-business communications services to
Cluster 3 Agencies, has resulted in them extending their relationship with us,” Mr Kaliaropoulos
said.

“We are committed to developing strong relationships with the Agencies, and other large clients,
through the delivery of innovative and cost-efficient services — backed by strong service level
agreements.”

The agreement will see Optus continue to provide Cluster 3 with managed voice; data; local area
network (LAN); mobile; and inbound telephony.

“Once again Optus has led the telecommunications industry in deploying high-quality ICT services.
We look forward to expanding our range of services for the benefit of Cluster 3 and their
customers,” Mr Kaliaropoulos said.

Departments and agencies under the Cluster 3 banner include: the Department of Immigration and
Multicultural and Indigenous Affairs; Australian Electoral Commission; Geoscience Australia; IPS
Radio and Space Services: and the Department of Finance and Administration.

Media contact:

Luisa Ford,

Optus Corporate Affairs
Phone: +61 2 9342 5045
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From: ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Sent: 02 July, 2004 3:37 PM

To: fooyenyen@singtel.com; lorindats!@singtel.com; jennifer@singtel.com:
zairaniba@singtel.com; beechin@singtel.com

Subject: SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release

146216.pdf

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID: 146216 as follows:
Release Time: 02-Jul-2004 17:36:56

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 146216.pdf

Your Announcement Title: Appendix 3B - 2nd



Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7,3.10.3,3.104,3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

Singapore Telecommunications Limited

ABN

IARBN 096 701 567

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1

*Class of *securities issued or to be
issued

Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum
number which may be issued

Principal terms of the *securities (eg,
if options, exercise price and expiry
date; if partly paid *securities, the
amount outstanding and due dates
for payment; if ‘*convertible
securities, the conversion price and
dates for conversion)

Ordinary Shares

114,600 /

Fully paid ordinary shares




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

4 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not
rank equally, please state:

the date from which they do

the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust
distribution) or interest payment
the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

5 Issue price or consideration

6  Purpose of the issue
(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and “*class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause 2
if applicable)

Number and “class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause 2
if applicable)

Yes

S$1.54 for each ordinary share ,

Ordinary shares issued under the Singapore
Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999

02/07/2004 ,

Number *Class

6,778,526,669 Ordinary shares

Number *Class

11,082,771,575 Ordinary shares held
by Temasek Holdings

192,653,275

(Private) Limited
which are not quoted

Singapore Telecom
Share Option Scheme
1999 Options




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

10

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

Same as for other issued ordinary shares

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Is  security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names' of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who will
not be sent new issue documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee payable
to brokers who lodge acceptances
or renunciations on behalf of
*security holders

If the issue 1is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the date
of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entittements in  full through a
broker? '

How do *security holders sell parz
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

How do *security holders dispose of
their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

*Despatch date

I One cbhrenbam 10 Chae Aafimndd ¢nrrvan



Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
(b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are “equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38 Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

39 Class of “*securities for which
quotation is sought




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

40 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

o the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{in the «case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

e the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

41 Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number *Class
42  Number and *class of all *securities ‘
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)
Quotation agreement
1 *Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may

quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

2 We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not
for an illegal purpose.

J There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

) An offer of the "securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act. '

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.



Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the
warranties in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation
of the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information
and documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here:

Print name:

g\\/K\/\Q\\Q/\/\J/V\/ Date: 2 July 2004

Company Secretary

Chan Su Shan (Ms)

Y « DR TR I o O o U DY «. 0V B



K SEC File No: 82-3622
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From: ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Sent: 02 July, 2004 3:35 PM

To: fooyenyen@singtel.com; lorindatsi@singtel.com; jennifer@singtel.com;
zairaniba@singtel.com; beechin@singtel.com

Subject: SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release

146215.pdf

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID: 146215 as follows:
Release Time: 02-Jul-2004 17:34:26

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 146215.pdf

Your Announcement Title: Appendix 3B - 1st



Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7,3.10.3,3.104, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity
Singapore Telecommunications Limited

ABN
IARBN 096 701 567

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1 *Class of *securities issued or to be | Ordinary Shares
issued

2 Number of Tsecurities issued or to | 109,000 /
be issued (if known) or maximum
number which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the *securities (eg, | Fully paid ordinary shares
if options, exercise price and expiry
date; if partly paid *securities, the
amount outstanding and due dates
for payment; if *convertible
securities, the conversion price and
dates for conversion)

+ See chanter 19 far defined terme.
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New issue announcement

4 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

e the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

5 Issue price or consideration

6  Purpose of the issue
(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

7 Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

8 Number and “*class of all
*securities quoted on  ASX
(including the securities in clause 2
if applicable)

9 Number and *class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause 2
if applicable)

Yes

S$1.69 for each ordinary share ,

Ordinary shares issued under the Singapore
Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999

02/07/2004

Number *Class

6,778,412,069 Ordinary shares

s

Number *Class

11,082,771,575 Ordinary shares held
by Temasek Holdings
(Private) Limited
which are not quoted

192,767,875 , Singapore Telecom

Share Option Scheme
1999 Options
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New issue announcement

10

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

Same as for other issued ordinary shares

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Is  security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements '

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who will
not be sent new issue documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission
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New issue announcement

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee payable
to brokers who lodge acceptances
or renunciations on behalf of
*security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the date
of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

How do *security holders dispose of
their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

*Despatch date

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
{b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
11,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38 Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

39 Class of “securities for which
quotation is sought

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

40 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

o the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

41 Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number *Class
42  Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)
Quotation agreement
1 *Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may

quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

2 We warrant the following to ASX.

J The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not
for an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will

not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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o Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the
warranties in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation
of the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information
and documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

LTI

Sign here: Date: 2 July 2004
Company Secretary

Print name: Chan Su Shan (Ms)




MASNET No. 15 OF 02.07.2004
Announcement No. 15

SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

SEC File No: 82-3622

Notice Of Change in Director's Interest

PART I [Please complete this Part]

1. Date of notice to issuer:

2. Name of Director of SingTel:

3. Please tick one or more appropriate box(es):

02/07/2004

Lee Hsien Yang

X a Director's (including a director who is a substantial shareholder) Interest and Change in Interest.

[Please complete Parts |l and 1V]

[} a New Substantial Shareholder's Interest. [Please complete Parts 1l and V]
[l a Change in the Percentage Level of a Substantial Shareholder's Interest or Cessation of Interest.

[Please complete Parts Iil and 1V]

PART I

1. Date of change of interest:

2. Name of Registered Holder:

3. Circumstance(s) giving rise to the interest or
change in interest:
Please specify details:

30/06/2004

(a) Lee Hsien Yang

(b) Dexia Trust Services Singapore Limited

Others

(a) Award of 1,500,000 shares in SingTel
pursuant to the SingTel Performance Share
Plan, subject to certain performance
conditions (see Annexes 1 and 2 attached)
being met and other terms and conditions.

(b) Dexia Trust Services Singapore Limited
("Dexia") is the trustee of a trust established
to purchase SingTel shares for the benefit of
selected SingTel employees under the
SingTel Executives' Performance Share Plan
and the SingTel Performance Share Plan.
Dexia has an interest in 4,710,000 SingTel
shares pursuant to the trust. Under the
Companies Act, Mr Lee Hsien Yang is
deemed to be interested in the SingTel shares
held by Dexia pursuant to the trust.

4. Information relating to shares held in the name of the Registered Holder: -

No. of shares held before the change:
As a percentage of issued share capital:

No. of shares which are the subject of this notice:
As a percentage of issued share capital:

Amount of consideration (excluding brokerage and
stamp duties) per share paid or received:

6,210,000
0.0348

NA




No. of shares held after the change:
As a percentage of issued share capital:

PART Il

1. Date of change of interest:
2, The change in the percentage level: From % to %

3. Circumstance(s) giving rise to the interest or
change in interest:

4. A statement of whether the change in the percentage level is the result of a transaction or
a series of transactions.

PART IV

1. Holdings of Director, including direct and deemed interest: -

Direct Deemed
No. of shares held before the change: 752,393 1,407,164
As a percentage of issued share capital: 0.0042 0.0079
No. of shares held after the change: 752,393 7,617,164
As a percentage of issued share capital: 0.0042 ' 0.0426

Note : The deemed interest of 7,617,164 shares after the change includes 4,710,000 shares held by
Dexia Trust Services Singapore Limited, as set out in Part Il item 3(b) above.

DecForm-bg-300604-ann 1 & 2.p

The transaction was reported to Singapore Telecommunications Limited on 2 July 2004,

Submitted by Chan Su Shan (Ms), Company Secretary, on 02/07/2004 to the SGX



Annex 1

Performance Conditions

In respect of 750,000 shares (the “General Award”), vesting is subject to the rules of the
SingTel Performance Share Plan and other terms and conditions, including the
performance criteria set out below.

The performance criteria will be based on SingTel's Total Shareholders’ Return (TSR in

%) as compared to that of other companies in the MSCI Asia-Pacific Telecom Index
(“Index™), as follows:

(a)  Half of the General Award, comprising 375,000 performance shares, is subject to
the following performance conditions:

TSR (%) Ranking of SingTel | % of 375,000 performance
against the Index for the period | shares to be vested

1 April 2004 to 31 March 2007

80" — 100" percentile 100%

70" — 79" percentile 90%

60" — 69" percentile 70%

51 — 59" percentile 50%

< 51 percentile 0%

(b)  The balance of the General Award, comprising 375,000 performance shares, is
subject to the following performance conditions:

SingTel's TSR (%) for the|% of 375,000 performance
period from 1 April 2004 to shares to be vested
31 March 2007

22X 100%

1.9x101.99x 95%

1.8 X1t01.89 x 90%

1.7 X100 1.79 X 85%

1.6 X1t0 1.69 X 80%

1.5 x1t01.59 x 75%

1.4 810149 70%

1.3 x1t01.39 x 65%

1.2xt01.29 60%

1.1xt01.19x 55%

xto 1.09 » 50%

0.9 nt00.99 x 25%

<09« - 1 0%

X = TSR (%) of the MSCI Asia-Pacific Telecom Index for the period from 1 April
2004 to 31 March 2007

PSOP-LHY




Annex 2

Perfdrmance Conditions

In respect of 750,000 shares (the “Senior Management Award”), vesting is subject to the
rules of the SingTel Performance Share Plan and other terms and conditions, including
the performance criteria set out below.

(a) There is an average Return on Invested Capital (“ROIC”) target of 16.5% for the
performance period 1 April 2004 to 31 March 2007.

(b)  The vesting of the performance shares shall depend on the extent to which the
targeted increase in ROIC to 16.5%, since the beginning of the performance
period, has been achieved, as follows:

(i) Where less than 75% of the targeted increase in ROIC is achieved, no
performance shares shall vest.

(i) Where 75% or more but less than 100% of the targeted increase in ROIC is
achieved and subject to paragraph (c¢) below, the performance shares shall
vest to the same extent in percentage terms as the percentage to which the
targeted increase in ROIC has been achieved. For example, where 90% of
the targeted increase in ROIC has been achieved, 90% of the performance
shares shall vest.

(i)  Where the targeted increase in ROIC is achieved or exceeded and subject
to paragraph (c) below, 100% of the performance shares shall vest.

(c)  The Senior Management Award will only vest if all or part of the General Award
vests.

PSOP-LHY



Lorinda Leung

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

‘[ dohe

146243.pdf

ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Friday, July 02, 2004 5:20 PM

fooyenyen@singtel.com; lorindats|@singtel.com; jennifer@singtel.com;
zairaniba@singtel.com; beechin@singtel.com
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001.

Name of entity

Singapore Telecommunications Limited

BN ARBN No. 096 701 567

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

Lee Hsien Yang

Date of last notice

6 April 2004

Part 1 - Change of director's relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Direct or indirect interest

Indirect

Nature of indirect interest

(including registered holder)
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the
relevant interest.

Dexia Trust Services Singapore Limited
(“Dexia”) is the trustee of a trust established
to purchase SingTel shares for the benefit of
selected SingTel employees under the
SingTel Executives’ Performance Share Plan
and the SingTel Performance Share Plan.
Dexia has an interest in 4,710,000 SingTel
shares pursuant to the trust. Under the
Singapore Companies Act, Lee Hsien Yang is
deemed to be interested in the SingTel shares
held by Dexia pursuant to the trust.

Date of change

30 June 2004

No. of securities held prior to change

752,393 ordinary shares

6,050,000 options

1,740 ordinary shares — Lim Suet Fern,
spouse of Lee Hsien Yang

Class

Number acquired

Number disposed

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Value/Consideration

valuation

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated

No. of securities held after change

752,393 ordinary shares

6,050,000 options

1,740 ordinary shares — Lim Suet Fern,
spouse of Lee Hsien Yang

4,710,000 ordinary shares — Dexia Trust
Services Singapore Limited

Nature of change

issue of securities under dividend

participation in buy-back -

Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options,
reinvestment

Lee Hsien Yang has been included as a
beneficiary under the abovementioned trust
with effect from 30 June 2004

plan,

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Detail of contract

Letters dated 26 May 2004 from Singapore
Telecommunications Limited (“SingTel™) to Lee Hsien
Yang relating to the awards to Lee Hsien Yang of up to
a total of 1,500,000 ordinary shares in SingTel pursuant
to the SingTel Performance Share Plan, subject to
certain performance conditions (see Annexes 1 and 2
attached) being met and other terms and conditions

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

30 June 2004

No. and class of securities to which

interest related prior to change

Note: Details are only required for a contract in
relation to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Up to 1,500,000 ordinary shares in SingTel, subject to
certain performance conditions (see Annexes 1 and 2
attached) being met and other terms and conditions

interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details
and an estimated valuation

Interest after change

Up to 2,905,424 ordinary shares in SingTel, subject to
certain performance conditions being met and other
terms and conditions

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Annex 1

Performance Conditions

In respect of 750,000 shares (the “General Award”), vesting is subject to the rules of the
SingTel Performance Share Plan and other terms and conditions, including the
performance criteria set out below.

The performance criteria will be based on SingTel's Total Shareholders’ Return (TSR in
%) as compared to that of other companies in the MSCI Asia-Pacific Telecom Index
(“Index”), as follows:

(8) Half of the General Award, comprising 375,000 performance shares, is subject to
the following performance conditions:

TSR (%) Ranking of SingTel (% of 375,000 performance
against the Index for the period | shares to be vested

1 April 2004 to 31 March 2007

80" — 100" percentile 100%

70" — 79" percentile 90%

60" — 69" percentile 70%

51% — 59" percentile 50%

< 51% percentile 0%

(b) The balance of the General Award, comprising 375,000 perforrﬁance shares, is
subject to the following performance conditions:

SingTel’s TSR (%) for the|% of 375,000 performance
period from 1 April 2004 to shares to be vested
31 March 2007

22X 100%

1.9 510 1.99 x 95%

1.8 xt0 1.89 x 90%

1.7 xt01.79 » 85%

1.6 X 10 1.69 & 80%

1.5 X 10 1.59 x 75%

1.4 xt01.49 x 70%

1.3 x101.39 x 65%

1.2x101.29 x 60%

1.1x101.19 % 55%

N to 1.09 x 50%

0.9 x100.99 x 25%

<0.9% 0%

X = TSR (%) of the MSCI Asia-Pacific Telecom Index for the period from 1 April
2004 to 31 March 2007
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Annex 2

Performance Conditions

In respect of 750,000 shares (the “Senior Management Award"), vesting is subject to the
rules of the SingTel Performance Share Plan and other terms and conditions, including
the performance criteria set out below.

(a)  There is an average Return on Invested Capital ("ROIC") target of 16.5% for the
performance period 1 April 2004 to 31 March 2007.

(b)  The vesting of the performance shares shall depend on the extent to which the
targeted increase in ROIC to 16.5%, since the beginning of the performance
period, has been achieved, as follows:

(i) Where less than 75% of the targeted increase in ROIC is achieved, no
performance shares shall vest.

(i) Where 75% or more but less than 100% of the targeted increase in ROIC is
achieved and subject to paragraph (c) below, the performance shares shall
vest to the same extent in percentage terms as the percentage to which the
targeted increase in ROIC has been achieved. For example, where 90% of

the targeted increase in ROIC has been achieved, 90% of the performance
shares shall vest.

(i)  Where the targeted increase in ROIC is achieved or exceeded and subject
to paragraph (c) below, 100% of the performance shares shall vest.

(¢)  The Senior Management Award will only vest if all or part of the General Award
vests.
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Annex 2

Performance Conditions

In respect of 750,000 shares (the “Senior Management Award”), vesting is subject to the
rules of the SingTel Performance Share Plan and other terms and conditions, including
the performance criteria set out below. The average Return on Invested Capital
("ROIC") target is 16.5% for the performance period 1 April 2004 to 31 March 2007 and
the targeted increase in ROIC is 1.6% over the performance period (“Targeted
Increase”).

()  The vesting of the performance shares under the Senior Management Award shall

depend on the extent to which the Targeted Increase has been achieved, as
follows:

(i) Where less than 75% of the Targeted Increase is achieved, no
performance shares shall vest.

(i) Where 75% or more but less than 100% of the Targeted Increase is
achieved and subject to paragraph (b) below, the performance shares shall
vest to the same extent in percentage terms as the percentage to which the
Targeted Increase has been achieved. For example, where 90% of the
Targeted Increase has been achieved, 90% of the performance shares
shall vest.

(i)  Where the Targeted Increase is achieved or exceeded and subject to
paragraph (b) below, 100% of the performance shares shall vest.

{(b) The Senior Management Award will only vest if all or part of the General Award
vests.
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